From:
To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Mon Oct 01 11:06:41 EDT 2007
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:
Category: US Customer Service
Brief Description:
Safety problem with Air bag sensor
Comments:
I=92m contacting you with a concern and disappointment issue. I own a 2005
Grand Caravan with 49000 miles on it and this week the air bag light came
on. I bought the extended coverage for this vehicle and now I find out that
this component is not covered. The Front Impact sensor, I=92m being told is
bad and this vehicle has less than 50,000 miles. I purchased the extended
warranty to cover these things not to spend more money on them. I switched
to Dodge because my last vehicle not a Dodge went through 6 front wheel
bearings in 3 years which was a safety issue itself.=20
I know I=92m not the
first customer to complain about this Safety issue and concern nor will I
be the last. I feel that this is a safety issue and should be covered by
the manufacture not the customer. Dodge should look into just how many of
these complaints and repairs your dealers are dealing with, there just
might be a recall happing here.=20
Why 1sn=92t something like a Safety item
covered under this warranty? Work number if I cannot be reached at home
Service contract number 21172146

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassist@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Wed Oct 03 15:52:15 EDT 2007

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Dear

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding the
alr bag sensor of your 2005 Dodge Grand Caravan.

Please call the Customer Assistance Center at 1-800-992-1997 between 8:00 a.m.
and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. It is necessary to discuss this issue with
you directly. Before calling the Customer Assistance Center, please have the
following information handy:

Vehicle owner name

Vehicle owner address

Day and evening phone numbers

Vehicle Identification Number (VIN)

Name of dealership where vehicle was purchased
Date of purchase

Dealership where service was performed

Date of last service

Current vehicle mileage

An explanation of the problem

We have trained Senior Staff agents available to address the questions and
concerns you may have.

Our records indicate that the following recall campaign has not been performed
by an authorized Chrysler Motors dealer.

FOl REAR A/C AND HEATER TUBE CORROSION

Since we can't always confirm that the needed service has been performed, we ask
that you contact your local authorized Dodge dealer to make arrangements for an
inspection and, if necessary, corrective action at no charge to you.

Please take a copy of this message with you at the time of service.
Thanks again for your email.

Sincerely,

Karrie

Senior Staff Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 16791407

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1840778

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5183261I25261L0K
Mé&



Original Message Follows:

US Customer Service - Dodge Brand Site

Brief Description:

Safety problem with Air bag sensor

Comments:

I'm contacting you with a concern and disappointment issue. I own a 2005
Grand Caravan with 49000 miles on it and this week the air bag light came
on. I bought the extended coverage for this vehicle and now I find out that
this component is not covered. The Front Impact sensor, I'm being told is
bad and this vehicle has less than 50,000 miles. I purchased the extended
warranty to cover these things not to spend more money on them. I switched
to Dodge because my last vehicle not a Dodge went through 6 front wheel
bearings in 3 years which was a safety issue itself. I know I’'m not the
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
might be a recall happing here. Why isn’t something like a Safety item
covered under this warranty? Work number if I cannot be reached at home
906-293-4528. Service contract number 21172146

VIN:
s
Mileage:
49000
Servicing Dealer:
Newberry Motors
Title:
Mr.
First Name:

Middle Initial:
H
Last Name:

Address 1:
Address 2:
City:

Newberry
State:

MI
Zip:

Email:
Home P!one:




Re: Claim# 16607940

VIN: 2C4GP54L45R-

DaimlerChrysler Motors Company LLC

Customer Center
P.O. Box 21-8004
Auburn Hills, M 48321-8004

Dear Sirs:

In compliance with section 7.1.D of the 2005 Warranty Information Booklet supph d with my
2005 Chrysler Town & Country Minivan, I am notifying you of the service dlfﬁc\ul ies [ am
currently, and have been experiencing continuously since 05 July 2007. Please réference the
following:

Date Problem X

7/05/07 Check Engine Light Flashing/car stalls/car towed

7/06/07 Check Engine Light Flashing/car quits/car towed

7/13/07 Check Engine Light/airbag light/steering binding/car quits
8/21/07 Check Engine Light/throttle response

8/23/07 - Present Check Engine Light

On 8/21/07, on the advice of Cueter Chrysler Maintenance and against my better Judg ment, we
paid $139.25 1o have a new air filter installed as well as “BG Induction service”. These were

both completed even though we have been meticulously following the Chrysler Ma:gttjnce
schedule and found it improbable that this would actually accomplish anything other, than shift

_the burden from the dealership’s inability to isolate a problem, to our wallets.

We were correct. The vehicle quit 3 miles from home with my wife and 3 daughters inside.

1t has become abundantly clear that despite our best efforts to give Chrysler a chance 1o remedy
the situation, the underlying problem has yet to be corrected. I am additionally concerﬁe about
the permanent damage that has occurred to the engine as a resuit of driving this vehlcle for
months on end with a potentially serious malfunction. I would find it highly probable tha the
ram1ﬁcat10ns of the last few months will manifest themselves sometime shortly after the

“generous” powertrain warranty expires, leaving us with no recourse and substantial blllS for the
remainder of this vehicie’s “life”. The vehicle again has the “Check Engine” light on adll ry to
find time to leave it at a dealer to once again be...”fixed”.



I have attempted to follow the Chrysler Customer Service protocol to no avaﬂ Repeated calls to
our claim representative “Tom” at Chrysler (phone# (248) 944-7108) have not been returned.
(Aug 22, Sep 13, Sep 18). Tom’s voicemail indicates that he has taken on additional duties for
the month of September. | sympathize greatly with his increased workload, 'las [ hope you do
with MY increased workload trying to reach a resolution to this problem, driving/being towed
back and forth to multiple dealerships, as well as worrying about my wife and three young girls
being stranded in an unsafe situation because of an unreliable vehicle. 1 fi nd it reasonable to
think that ANY of the numerous Lemon Law Lawyers in my phone.book as Wwell as on the
Internet would answer my phone call on the first or second ring.

cars/motorcycles in the past (Nissan/Volkswagen/BMW). It has been my mLI'p ession with these
manufacturers that when I drive off their showroom floor, they still consider|th integrity of the
vehicle THEIR responsibility....but considering the economy in my hometown of Detroit,
coupled with the “apparent” increase in quality of American-made cars, 1 detided to try a
domestic product.

This 1s my first experience with what I consider a “lemon”. I have always bou{ht foreign

It will be up to you to determine if | have made the right choice.

I do not intend this to be a blanket indictment of all American Made or for that matter all
Chrysler products. ! know that there will always be issues that slip through qua ity control
regardless of a company’s reputation. It is how a company handles these “lethons” that
reinforces and perpetuates that reputation. How you handle this situation has a direct bearing on
whether Chrysler’s reputation remains intact with myself, my family, and my1 friends. It is NOT
too late, but our patience has limits.

It is my goal then, that you will indeed stand by your product by offering a solution that does
NOT put the financial/logistical burden further on us either now or in the future when the

cumulative effects of this problem manifest themselves, and our warranty is no longer in effect.

Thank you for your time and I look forward to hearing your reply.

Sincerely
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DaimlerChrysler Motors Company
Customer Center

P.O. Box 21-8004

Auburn Hills, MI 48321-8004
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From:

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Mon Oct 08 10:19:57 EDT 2007
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: Recall Information
Brief Description:

Air Bag Light is on and Recall to fix air bags May 11,
Comments:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:

2007



From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Mon Oct 08 15:36:29 EDT 2007

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding a
recall related to an airbag issued on May of 2007.

We regret the issues you have experienced and appreciate the opportunity for
review.

Records indicate this vehicle is not involved in any outstanding factory
recalls, including the one mentioned in your email. TIf your vehicle is involved
in any future recalls, a notice will be sent to your postal address. Please
contact us with any future changes of address.

You can also access the self-service recall site on the internet to check on
your vehicle's involvement in any/all recalls that are published. Simply go to
one of our brand sites: www.chrysler.com; www.dodge.com or wWww.Jjeep.com and
click on "For Owners" and then insert your Vehicle Identification Number (VIN)
where appropriate on the page.

We suggest that you give your local dealer the opportunity to assist you. Their
service personnel have the factory training, equipment and information available
to diagnose and correct concerns with our vehicles.

Furthermore, your dealer is empowered to determine the merits of any goodwill
policy consideration for repairs beyond the coverage of your manufacturer's
warranty. Should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact the
Customer Assistance Center at 800-992-1997 for additional discussion.

Thanks again for your email.
Sincerely,
Kara

Senior Staff Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 16814543

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1845644

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5193601I25261L0K
Mé&

Original Message Follows:



11/18/2007 14:48 FAX 243 258 7681

\)05071/\ +

Dear Vahkied Customer:

Regular maintenance helps keep yaur Chrysler vehicle running like
new, Stick with the Specialists® for everything your vehicls naods.
When you compare your dealership’s everyday prices to the
competition, you'll see that when you-Stick with the Speclalists you get
the kind of value that simply can't be beat.
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When rt's time for mamt.eﬂanca haad tn your Chlysler dealershlp fur
Authentic Mopar Parts. The only parts designed and englneered
specifically for your vehicle, Mopar Parts fit to perfection and they're
competitively priced. So why put anything else In your Ghrysier
vehicle? Insist on Authentic Mopar Parts. See your dealer for rebates
or special savings available on Mopar Parts.

Kaan.$.
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Account Number

Vehiclo Deacription 2007 CHRYSLER TOWN&CONTRY
Vehicla ldantification Number ZMGPBALETR

Gortract Date 12/04 /2006

Statement Dato 10/17 /2007

Staternant Number 12027 "

Leaga End Data 03/04/200%

o P T
Dm‘l‘pﬂm Gf Activity
10/01/2007 Payment Received - Thank You $299.33-
1170572007 Cument Rent 5245,67
Cumant Tax 3
11/05/2007 Tatal Amaunt Dua ¢ _$25935
Paymants received after statement date ars ot reflocted. \ T T
| O3 677
\/ﬂ‘ L Q. ;
',’}-W.H »ﬁﬂ r:avem sids o
UL
aniﬂﬂf:}g RIS A

Web Address

chryslerfinancial.enm
Visit us onfine to rovisw your acoeunt, meke your gaymet or ypdate your
persomal informalion.

Curionmwr Service Canter 1-800-556-8172

Hourg of Operation Man - Fri 7 am tll 10 pm (ET)
Sat 8 am &l 6 pm {ET)

Paymant Malling Addrass PO BOX 2993

MILWAUKEE, W| 532012993
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To: customerassist@chrysler.com

Date: Thu Oct 11 17:24:28 EDT 2007
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:
Category: US Customer Service
Brief Description:
Woodbridge dodge is out of business yet I keep recieving mail and offers for
service. I need my airbag fixed and don't know where to go.
Comments:
I cannot beleive that woodbridge dodgewould go out of business without
informing their customers. I need service and do not know where to go.
Where do I return my lease to? I have used woodbridge for my last 3 cars.

Sender Information:
Title:

First Name:

Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassist@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Thu Oct 11 18:31:16 EDT 2007

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

Dear -:

Thank you for your recent email regarding WOODBRIDGE DODGE, INC.

Learning of your dissatisfaction was disappointing. Indeed, there are
circumstances when a dealership chooses to close its doors. Because dealers are
independently owned and operated, they are responsible for addressing concerns
related to their sales and service activities, including addressing the concerns
of customers affected by their closure.

Although I am unable to provide a more favorable reply, I appreciate you
bringing this matter to my attention. Your feedback will be retained in our
dealer files.

You can obtain warranty service at any Dodge dealership. I show the closest
three dealers to your zip code (10312) are:

Manfredi Chrysler Jeep & Dodge
1239 HYLAN BLVD

STATEN ISLAND, NY 10305-1901
Phone: (718) 667-8989

H & D Linden Motors
400 EAST ST GEORGE AVE
LINDEN, NJ 07036-2228
Phone: (908) 486-6200

Remsen Dodge

3391 RT. 35 NORTH
HAZLET, NJ 07730
Phone: (732) 739-4010

You will need to contact either your leasing company or finance company to
obtain information on where this lease vehicle will be turned in since the
dealership has closed.

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Thank you again for your email.

Sincerely,

Vivian

Senior Staff Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 16830167

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1848698



REPLY LINK:
http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5202707I25261L0K
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

Mrs.
First Name:

Middle Initial:
P
Last Name:

Address 1:

Address 2:

City:

Staten Island
State:

NY
Zip:

Email:

Home Phone:



To: customerassist@chrysler.com

Date: Sun Oct 14 17:22:31 EDT 2007

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance (KMM5202707I252611L0KM)
Thank you Vivian! It is so weird that I keep getting mail from Woodbridge
Dodge too. I just got an add for an oil change and a phone number and the
place does not exist

Susan Pulice

KhkrhkhkhkhrkdhkhhhAArkrhAhArdrhhkdArr*kd*, k* ***% See what's new at http://www.aol.com



From: customerassist@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Mon Oct 15 12:09:09 EDT 2007

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance (KMM5202707I252611L0KM)

Dear -:

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center.

Yes, that is strange. Maybe the mailings are something they has set up through
an outside source and they haven't contacted them to discontinue.

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

REFERENCE NUMBER:

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1848698

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5208235I25261L0K
Mé&

Original Message Follows:

Thank you Vivian! It is so weird that I keep getting mail from Woodbridge Dodge
too. I just got an add for an oil change and a phone number and the place does
not exist

See what's new at AOL.com and Make AOL Your Homepage.



From:
To: customerassistre@chrysler.com
Date: Wed Oct 17 00:58:18 EDT 2007
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:
Category: Recall Information
Brief Description:
NHTSA RECALL #07v192000
Comments:
I have not had Recall NHTSA #07V192000 performed on my Chrysler. The airbag
light goes on and off constantly. I notified my dealer and he gave me an
estimate of 300.00 to perform the replacement. Now I am discover on the
internet that I should have had this service performed under a NHTSA recall
at no charge. Please advise.

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Wed Oct 17 14:49:45 EDT 2007

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

pear N

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding your
2005 Chrysler Town & Country.

A review of our records indicates that your Town & Country does not currently
require service for any recall campaigns. If your vehicle is involved in a
future recall campaign, you will be notified promptly by mail.

You can also access the self-service recall site on the internet to check on
your vehicle's involvement in any/all recalls that are published. Simply go to
one of our brand sites: www.chrysler.com; www.dodge.com or wWww.Jjeep.com and
click on "Owner Services" and then enter your Vehicle Identification Number
(VIN) .

Thanks again for your email to Chrysler.
Sincerely,

Annelle
Senior Staff Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 16844604

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1852186

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5215083I25261L0K
Mé&

Original Message Follows:

Recall Information - Chrysler Brand Site

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
sk
Mileage:
6l464
Servicing Dealer:
CARBONE CHRYSLER



Title:
Mr.
First Name:

Middle Initial:
L
Last Name:

Addresg 1:

Address 2:

City:
West Winfield
State:

Zip:

Iz
._<

Email:

Work Phone:



To: customerassist@chrysler.com

Date: Sat Oct 20 08:25:45 EDT 2007
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: US Customer Service
Brief Description:
Sensor Repair Cost
Comments:

I paid $409 to replace 3 bad sensors on this vehicle - 2 for the air bags
and one for the ABS system. Should sensors like this "short out" in a
vehicle less than 3 years old?

Sender Information:
Title:

First Name:

Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassist@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Mon Oct 22 11:02:47 EDT 2007

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

Dear IR

Thank you for contacting the Dodge Customer Assistance Center regarding the
sensor repailrs to your 2005 Dodge Grand Caravan.

We regret to read of your dissatisfaction in your product and appreciate the

time and effort you took to bring this matter to our attention. Comments like
yours are one way to learn of problems that may develop and the improvements
that are desired by customers. The information received is used in product

development and quality analysis. We have documented your comments and have
forwarded them to the appropriate department for review.

We have made tremendous gains in customer satisfaction and vehicle quality and
are dismayed to learn that your expectations have not been met. Please accept
our apology for the problems you have experienced.

Unfortunately, we are unable to provide technical assistance for the concern you
described. You may contact your local dealership for further assistance, or you
may refer to the vehicle's Service Manual.

Service Manuals provide all the information technicians need to diagnose,
troubleshoot, maintain, service and repair Chrysler Motors vehicles. You can
call Tech Authority to purchase Service Manuals at 1-800-890-4038 or 1-800-348-
4696.

Thanks again for your email.
Sincerely,
Bethanie

Senior Staff Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 16858395

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1854640

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5223422I25261L0K
Mé&

Original Message Follows:

US Customer Service - Dodge Brand Site

Brief Description:

Sensor Repair Cost

Comments:

I paid $409 to replace 3 bad sensors on this vehicle - 2 for the air bags
and one for the ABS system. Should sensors like this "short out"™ in a
vehicle less than 3 years old?



VIN:

s
Mileage:

43000
Servicing Dealer:

Tamaroff
Title:

Ms.
First Name:

Middle Inl!la :

A
Last Name:

Addres

Address 2:
City:
Southfield
State:
MI
Zip:

Email:

Home



September 17, 2007

RE: REFERENCE #16735412

Chrysler Customer Service
P.O. BOX 21-8004
Auburn Hills, Michigan 48321-8004
Dear Chrysler Customer Service:
This letter is in regards to reference number 16735412,
Attached is a copy of my proof of payment along with my original sales slip. It is my understanding

that this is requircd in order for you to process my refund for the replacement of the air bag sensors. If you
require any further documentation or information, feel free to call me at 586-784-4302.

Thanks for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

ARMADA, MICHIGAN-
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J# 5+56CHZ-BG-TR-FL BG TR FLUSH $134.95  HOURS: . -1.00 TECH(S):362_ T T TR L9 Conrad Dean, at 586-336-0200, ext. 266
CUSTOMER REQUEST BG TRANSMISSION FLUSH SERVICE. befare you return the questionnaire.
FOR VEHICLES REQUIRING ATF 4 THANK YOU,
REQUESTED SERVICE Your Friends and staff at
Orchard Chrysler Dodge Jeep
PAGE 1 OF 2 CUSTOMER COPY [CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 11:31am

“Thank You For Youn Business”

*“This dealership charges for labor ytilizing the flat rate hours published either by the manufacturer in its labor time study guide or by a
recognized industry time study guide which reflects an average time requirement for the performance of specific vehicle repairs.
Therefore, the flat rate hours charged may be either more or less than the actual clock time in any given instance.”




AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINESS  (248) 650-6023 FORM ERINV / (4/05) « 161156

L 4 .

CHRYSLER

Jeep

DODGE

w +CHRYSLER m
+JEEP MOPARAR

FIVE STAR 64600 Van Dyke-South of 30 Mile Rd. - Washingron, MI 480952853 State Heg # F-100723

.
oy MY N W

Phone: (586) 336-0200 « Fax: (586) 336-3727

\/ www.orchardcdj.com
CUSTOMER NO. ADVISOR TAG NQ, INVQICE DATE INVOICE NO.
36790 | \(q\ : STACIA STRANGE 42 5007 | 08/31/07 CHCS137664
\"" LABOR RATE MILEAGE COLOR STOCK NO.
& 85.39 [ ] 46,505 BLUE/
YEAR / MAKE / MCDEL DELIVERY DATE DELIVERY MILES
ARMADA, MI 05/CHRYSLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/4 DOOR ST
VEHICLE 1.D. NO. SELLING DEALER NO. PRODUCTION DATE

2C4G6P54L65R

F.T.E.NO. P. 0. NO. HO%D}EO/Oy m@%w 1

PERFORM REGUESTED BG TRANS FLUSH SERVICE THE ONLY WARRANTIES APPLYING TO THIS

1.0 LABOR PART{S) ARE THOSE WHICH MAY BE OF-

FERED CTURER. THE SELLING

SGE?EB -- -OTYi - FPr;gggEE ............... Qaﬁglgmon ......... LIST gglgE-UNIT Pgécgo 28,50 DEALEHB IIESE;AEXUIE;ESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL
. . . WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,

JOB # 5 16 68026608-AA FLUID ATF 1081018 3.25 3.25 52.00 [ INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
JOB # 5 TOTAL PARTS 80.50 | MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PAR-

TIGULAR PURPOSE, AND NEITHER ASSUMES

NOR AUTHORIZES ANY OTHER PERSON TO

JB # 5 TOTAL LABOR & PARTS 133.45 ASSUME FOR IT ANY LIABILITY IN CONNECTION

J# 6+27CHZ-ACAR/MINI LOF CARMIVAN 24.95 “HOURS:

CUSTOMER DID NOT HAVE LOF DONE

. .- - - —a e WITH THE SALE OF THE PART(S) AND/OR SER-
TECH(S): 129 . - . 0:00 VICE. BUYER SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO
RAECOVER FROM THE SELLING DEALER ANY
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, DAMAGES TO

PARTS------ OTY---FP-NUMBER--------------- DESCRIPTION--------- LIST PRICE-UNIT PRICE- PROPERTY, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF USE,
JOB # 6 TOTAL PARTS 0.00 | LoSS OF TIME, LOSS OF PROFITS, OA INCOME

OR ANY QTHER INCIDENTAL DAMAGES.
JOB # 6 TOTAL LABOR & PARTS (.00 {sHoP SUPPLIES 10% OF THE LABOR CHARGE MAX $25.00

MISC------ CODE-------- DESCRIPTIQN-----=----~---
JoB # 6 HAZ HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL
ESTEMATE - <« - - - e e e e e

CUSTOMER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING
ORIGINAL ESTIMATE OF  $200.00 (+TAX)

APPROVED REVISED ESTIMATE (# 1) OF  $515.00 (+TAX) ON 08/30/07 AT 02:13pm

BY CHRIS COMMENTS OK FOR TRANS

RECOMMENDATIONS - - - - - <<« =< mem o wwsenmeneca

CHECK ENGINE LIGHT IS ON. DUE TO EGR_VALVE
CUSTOMER TO HAVE REPAIR DONE AT LATER DATE APX

FOR WORK DONE 15 INCLUDED FOR SUPPLIES USED ON

YOUR VEHICLE. APPLIGABLE SUPPLY ITEMS ARE: NUTS,

----------------- CONTROL NO--------- BOLTS, WASHERS, TAPE, PINS, AEROSFRAY, SHELLAC,

1.3( |SOLVENT, FAGS, BATTERY GLEANER. TOWELS, SOLDER,

. CARBURETOR CLEANER, HAZARDOUS WASTE AND GR

TOTAL - MISC 1.30 | OTHER TOXIC SUBSTANCES PER THE WASTE DISPOSAL
ACTEPA. RG.RA.

.................................... All repains and parts listed were fumished in complianca with the
Michigan Motor Vehicle Service and Repair Act,

REPAIRS PROPERLY COMPLETED AND CHECKED BY:

FLUSH, AIR BAG AND SWAY BAR BUSHINGS X

POWER OF ATTORNEY - KNOW ALL MEN THESE PRESENTS.
3210 00 That the undersigned does hereby constitute and appaint

* ORCHARD CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP my (our) true and lawhad
aitomey to sign name, place and s1ead of the undersigned on any
..................................... Insurance Checks or Dratts issued by Insurance Company

TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION--------cmarmomrrennns . y
66 GREGORY G_SIMON M154798 (ursanes) n amataver manner 1 nacassary 10 place ahotk o1
362 ERIC M KEEN M226560 draft in a cashabie positon.
129 . MICHAEL K PARKER M115681 I (we) mwmwwﬁmﬁtwmmmm
d of may virtue i the pr 5
TOTALS ---reecmmm e a s ; --------------------------------------------- i Iréi 223% w;)gx HEREBY AgI:ﬂHIZED AND CONDITIONS
AS QUTLINED AB! .
'k'k*'ln\"k*ir********-I;*****************i*****m ’\ TOTAMA\ABOR 309 . 29
C ) T e [T e, Tk hl ™
=~ K NO. i : L .
* il R N L o ‘;, ;,5: REETOTAT(G.036. 0.00
* [ ] VISA [ ] MASTERCARD-““ [M] DISCOVER’ ”‘“;-3, Vil =R TOTA-MISC CHG 1.30
* T = TOTAL MISC DISC 0.00
: [ ] AMER XPRESS £ 1 OTHER [ J CHARGE : TOTAL TAX...... 11.46 IMPORTANT
R L Rt et e TOTAL INVOICE $ ’ 51305 You may receive a questionnaire

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!!

from DAIMLERCHRYSLER in the next
tew weeks, If for any reasaon you cannot

A U grade us “VERY SATISFIED.”
Please contact cur Service Manager,

Conrad Dean, at 586-336-0200, ext. 266

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

PAGE 2 OF 2 CUSTOMER COPY

AU G 3 1 before you return the questionnaire,
THANK YOU,
Your Friends and staff at

'\f { % Orchard Chrysler Dodge Jeep
By _ -
LQ_)[ END OF INVOICE | 11:31am

“Thank You For Youn Business”

"“This dealership charges for labor utilizing the flat rate hours published either by the manufacturer in its labor time study guide or by a
recognized industry time study guide which reflects an average time requirement for the performance of specn!"lc vehicle repairs.
Therefore, the flat rate hours charged may be either more or less than the actual clock time in any given instance.”
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I
Gray, ME-

September 27, 2007

Chrysler Customer Center
Attn: Customer Service

PO Box 21-8004

Auburn Hills, MI 48321

Re: Reference # 16758074

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please find enclosed the receipt for payment for service for my airbag. 1 am seeking
reimbursement for same.

Thank vou
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. JTeeauto.com DOCS204061 =4
LEE AUTO MALL WESTBROOK g
200 Main Street 7
WESTBROOK, MAINE 04092 o
(207) B56-6685  (800) 688-8533 s
AUTO MALLS www.leeauto.com C_’:
LURTOMER NQ ADVIEOR AR NG, INVOICE DATE INVQICE NC,
174917 IMBERLY BAILEY 631 4105 08/17/07 DOCS204061
LABOR AATE MILEAGE COLOR STOCK NO.
! 41,893| RED KC 7/12 | P593220D
YEAR / MAKE / MODEL, DELIVERY DaTe DELIVERY MILEE
06/DODGE TRUCK/GRAND CARAVAN/ATACRDC| 07/29/06 10,237
GRAY, ME vauc{c )0 NC. L L seu.l_'rllsnsuénuo, Puooucncgm.w:a
1D4GP24RB6B 66404 12/16/05
F.T.E.NQ. P, 0. N A. 0. DATE
08/17/07
COMMENTS
MO: 41895
117V
THANK YOU FOR USING LEE AUTQ MALL WESTBRODK FOR YOUR SERVICE TOTAL LABOR. ... 313.50
AND BODY SHOP NEEDS. WE HOPE YOUR VISIT WAS COMPLETELY TOTAL PARTS.... 80.88
SATISFACTORY. IF YOUR VISIT WAS NOT EVERYTHING YOU EXPECTED. TOTAL SUBLET. . 0,00 0
PLEASE CONTACT KIM BAILEY, GARY POULIOT OR JOE MICHAUD GUR TOTAL 6.0.G. . 0.00
BODY SHOP MANAGER. TO RESOLVE YOUR CONCERNS. YOU MAY BE TOTAL MISC CHG. 28.00
RECEIVING A SURVEY FROM DAIMLER CHRYSLER, FILL IT OUT AND TOTAL MISC DISC 3,00
S&QDIIT IN FCR A CHANCE TO WIN $500.00 IN OUR QUARTERLY TOTAL TAX...... 5.45
N NG. . rrzawrema
TOTAL INVOICES  427.83
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
CZ) Oldsmobile

PAGE Z OF 2

186 3ovd

SERVICE FILE COPY

TWW 0LNe 3371

[ END OF INVQICE ]12:10pm

GBT6L5840C

COHPYIIN 1968 The B imildle st Mt thuakdie &, (6T Y

CARNTINVE  BFEDAD weon

cS:pT L0BCZ/BC/6B



{00:h0- J.NO) WdB8&:2Z Z002/02/60
c utd.com DOCS204061 o
: LEE AUTO MALL WESTBROOK bt
200 Main Strest o
WESTBROOK, MAINE 04092 5
(207) 856-6685 (800) 688-8533 - =
AUTO' MALLS www.leeauto.com 4
TUSTOMER N o ADVISCA TAQ NO. : NWOKCE DATE NVGICE ND.
174917 . [KIMBERLY BAILEY 631ZJ _4105 08/1?/07 DOCS 204061
- LABOR RATE . ATOOHND,
41.893 RED KC 7/12 | 593220D
YEAR { MAKE { MODEL DELIVERY DATE DELIVEAY MILES
06/DODGE TRUCK/GRAND CARAVAN/ATACRDC| 07/29/06 10,237
VERICLE LE NO. SELLING DEALER NGO PRODUCTION DATE
l1b4GPr24RE86 B 66404 12/16/05
F.T.E.NQ. n B. O DATE
. D8/17 /07
COMMENRTS
MO: 41895
W bt i i iR e v g0

CUSTOMER STATES AIRBAG LIGHT IS ON

MULTIPLE ISSUES: RIGHT FRONT IMPACT SENSOR HAS INTERNAL

SHORT, DRIVER'S SQUIB 2 SHORTED TO GROUND. NO RIGHT FRONT

IMPACT SENSOR COMMUNICATION, RIGHT FRONT IMPACT SENSOR

HAS INTERMITTENT SIGNAL. PERFORMED DIAGNOSTIC TESTING

ON IMPACT SENSOR AND CLOCKSPRING. FOUND SHORT CIRCUIT

IN WIRING, RIGHT FRONT IMPACT SENSOR ALSO FAILING, AND
CLOCKSPRING FATLURE

REPLACED RIGHT FRONT IMPACT SENSOR. RIGHT FRONT IMPACT
SENSOR WIRING HARNESS, AND CLOCKSPRING. CLEARFD FAULT

CODES AND ROADTEST VEHICLE. OK

PARTS ¢ - QTY e -FP-NUMBER- - - - - - - - reens DESCRIPTION- - - «= - -~ LIST PRICE-UNIT PRICE-
J8B # 1 1 4896023 -AA SENSOR IM 8037155 24.25 24.75 24.28
J0B #1 i 5175788-A8 WIRING 2 BO15002 7.13 7.13 7.13
JoB #1 1 5082050-AC CLKSPRING 8015001 49,50 49,50 49,50
J0B # 1 TOTAL PARTS 80.88
JUR # 1 TOTAL LABOR & PARTS 394.39

MISC-- - -~ -CODE- - -~ - - -DESCRIPTION- - - o oo oo emomemannnann oo CONTROL NOw-vvnvenr

JE #A 1 SHOP SUPPLIES 28.00
TITAL - KISC 28.00

EST]MATE ...........................................................................

CUSTOMER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING
ORIGINAL ESTIMATE OF  $95.00 {+TAX)
APPROVED REVISEQ ESTIMATE (# 1) OF  $427.88 (+TAX) ON 08/17/07 AT 10:06am
BY CINDY LESTER COMMENTS OK'D REPAIRS
(01 I TR R T R B e L R L L L LR
8012// SHUTTLE

C#) Oidsmobiie

PAGE 1 OF 2 SERVICE FILE COFPY [CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 12:10pm O
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Clmfgs ler Customer Corter
Ant Customar Service
PO Box 21-8o0o4 -
Buburn Hills, MT 4§32 |
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Purchase Date: 0228/ 2007

Survey Mall Date: ow7 Survey Return Date: 10/18/2007

Sterling Heights, MI VIN: 1D4GP45R27B CSI SCORE: 38

Definitely Probably Do Not Probably Definitely
Based on your satisfaction with this vehicle, vau w Know Will Not Wil ot
how would you rate your chances of buying or
leasing another Chrysler, Dodge, or Jeep product? . ............... O O x a O
During the past six months, have you returned
to Sterling Heights Dodge Inc ra N
for any type of service work performed on your + i 1 No, why have you not returned to i
2007 Dodge Caravan? : : - = 7} Sterling Heights Dodge Inc
1 for service work in the past six months? (Check aif that appiy.}
R Yes O No esssussusussanssesass B ) .
3 J Dealership location
o . ] Vehicle serviced by myself or friend/relative
It Yes, please indicate the types of service parformed. (Check atf that appiy.) I Price
B Routine Maintenance [ nconvenient service department hours
R Repair [J Bad past experience with dealer
O Accessory Installation ‘ 0 Need to schedule appointment no express service)
O Other (Piease specity.) O Other (Praase spexiy.)
$ . ] THANK YOU. Piease stop and retum in envelope.
Approximataly how many ;
miles are on your vehicls? 4800 Miles *;“
- e
n
 J Very Very
Satigtiad Déssatisfled
1. How satisfied are you with your recent service experience at v v
Sterling Heights Dodge Inc? .. .. ..................... O a O O X
(Leww w3 S Sue (W oo — )
Sterling Heights Dodge Inc Strongly Strongly
Agree Dicagroe
2. | was satisfied with the treatment | received from the v v
servicastat ... . O O x | O
3. The servics staff listaned and understood my needs. ... ........ O O B a O
Val Very
Satis Dissatistiod
4. How satistied are you with the quality of the service work v v
pedormed onyourvehicle? . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .\ ... O O O O X
5. How salisfied are yeu with service staff's ability to have your
d O b2l a W)
Doesn’t
Apply Yac No
v v v
6. a. Was the service write-up area neat andclean? ............. 1] = B8
b. Was the waiting area/customer lounge neat and clean?. ... ... O X O
c. Wore thé restrooms neatandclean? . .................... [ | O
Qi ALE SRD SERVICE ADVISOR SCORE: NA
Sterling Heights Dodge Inc Very Vory
e L . Satisfied Dissatisfied
7. Pleasa rate your satistaction with your Service Advisor on the following; v v
a. The prompiness with which you were greeted ................. | = { O O
b. Courtesy in dealing withyou. ... ... .. S 0 4 O O O
c. Overall dress and grooming .. ... .. .. e e O . ] (I O (]
d. Consideration of yourtime .......... ! ...................... O O | O )
e. Ability 1o listen, understand, and answer your questions . .. ... ... O O 4} O ]
f. Advising you on your service needs . ... ..................... O O a x |
g. Providing a clear explanation of the repairs and/or charges . . . . . .. O O O O O
h. Fulfilled all commitments madetoyou .. ..................... O O a O X



Doasnt

Appty Yes No
v v v
8. a. Was it easy to schedule your service visit?. . .................. ... ... 0 b O
Less than 10-20 More than 20
10 Minutes Minutes Minutes
b. From the time you asrived at the dealership to pick ug your 2007 Dodge : A A v
Caravan, how long did it take to receive yourvehicle? . . .. ... .. ... ... ... ....... O O =
n Yen No
9. Was your recent service need comected/completed v v
ON NS fIrSt VIS . . . et e 0 wowarn,) K (Gotoc.102)
4 or More
2 Vigits 3 Vishis Vigits
10. a. How many visits did it take to have your recent service ht b v
need corrected/completed?. . ... ....... e X O 3
b. Why wasn't your vehicle fixed on the first visit? (Check all that appiy.)
[ Parts were not in stock X Work performed did not correct condition
0 Service Department could not duplicate condition [ Other (Pisase specify.)
O Sesvics Department's schadule 100 full
11. Compared to other automotive service providers, please s‘,’;"m‘!" gﬁ"‘:‘gﬂ:
tell us how much you agree that this dealerships . . . v v
a. Overall service process is convenient. . .......... .. e O O O = O
b. Value of services performed is competitive. ... ................ O X O O O
& CommuniaringWith Yoy
- - Doesn't
. . . . . Apply Yoo Na
12. During the service process, did the dealer keep you informed of the progress of v v v
YOUF SBIVICE O TOPAITT . . . e ittt e it e ittt e et e e a e, O O X
Doeun't
Apply Yes No
13. a. Did you contact Sterling Heights Dodge Inc v v hd
by phona to inquire about the progress of your service work? .. .. ....................... X O a
b. If you were put on hold, did you consider the length of time acceptable?. . ................. O (| O
¢. Did you feel that the person handling your call was:
1. Professional and courteous?. . . . ... A O O a
2, ROSPONSIVET . . .. ittt e e e e O | O
3. Knowledgeable? ................ e e e O O O
Yes No
14. Have you baen contactad by the dealsrship regarding your satisfaction i v
With the SBIVICE TBCBIVEHT . . . . .« ottt ittt et e e h-_| ]}
15. a. Did you have any concerns regarding your service experience that you
brought to the attention of the dealership? . ............ ... ... . ... . ... i, 7] a
Va! Vary
Satis Disuatisfiod
b. If YES, how satisfied are you with the dealership's v v
resolution of yourconcems? . .. .. ... .. i i O a O = O
£ FurUae NN RD A
L. . . . i Definitety Probably Do Not Probably Definitely
16. Considering your experience with this dealership, will will Know Will Not Will Not
how likely will you be to retum for required ' v v v v v
maintenance/rapair work thatyou payfor? L ... ... .. .. ... ... ... [:] O O B O
! Sirongly Strangly
' Agree Disagres
v v
17. 1 would buy a vehicle from this dealershipinthetuture . ...... ... .. O O = 0 O
18. | would recommend Sterfing Heights Dodge Inc
to my family and friends . .............. e O a Q 4] O

Comments about your service experience: g;e Ehe rOS r‘cf co ’P\Il of ! etter

1073180618585 _ 41021



October 12, 2007

|
Sterling Heights Dodge '
Mr. Don Ross, Service Manager
40111 Van Dyke Avenue
Sterling Heights, Ml 48313

Dear Mr. Ross,

| would like to express my disappointment with the level of service received at Sterling
Heights Dodge on Thursday, October 11, 2007.

| arrived promptly at 9am for my scheduled appointment. Approximately, 1.5 hours
later | was told that my vehicles servicing was compiete. (Oil change and air bag light
was on.) Arriving at my car, | noticed that the door was ajar, plastic was on the driver's
seat, and protective paper was on the floor. Upon starting my car, the air bag light was
still on. | proceeded to drive to Home Depot (16 mile and Van Dyke) thinking that
maybe it will go off after | finish my errand and restart the car. It didn't. | went back to
Sterling Heights Dodge. A new service order was written up. | was told that a
technician would look at it after their break. Approximately one hour later, } was told
that servicing was complete and the car would be out front. It wasn't. Approximately ten
minutes later, | was told it was being washed. (Gee, it wasn't after the first visit.)
Approximately five minutes later, | again left the dealership. The airbag light problem
resolved. This time, | went to the U.S. Post Office on 16 mile and Van Dyke. When |
came out, | noticed that my antenna topper was missing. (It was bought at Disney and
is unique to this area...Jack Skellington from "A Nightmare Before Christmas”.) So,
again, | returned to Sterling Heights Dodge. Service personnel did look for it. In fact,
one person said that "He saw it, picked it up, looked at it, and tossed it back on the
ground.” it could not be found. | would like Sterling Heights Dodge to replace it or
compensate me for the loss of it and all of my time spent trying to have my car
serviced there.

| must also add, that | have never experienced such a level of service at Elder Ford.
You see, [ also own a problem free Ford Escape. It also has the "Jack” antenna’
topper. They also wash the car after service. It has never been lost or destroyed.

The courtesy of a reply is requested. Thank you.

Sterling Heights, MI h
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Reference #16858395.

October 23, 2007

Chrysler
P.O. Box 218004
Auburn Hill, M| 48321

Dear Sir or Madam:

The purpose of this letter is to seek reimbursement for repairs made by
Tamaroff Dodge to my 2005 Grand Caravan. On October 10, 2007, two
indicator lights appeared on my dashboard. One referred to the airbags and

.. -the other to the antilock braking system. Three sensors were found to be

*shorted out” and were replaced — two for the airbags and one for the ABS.
+ .These sensors don't seem to me to be items which should wear out under

+~ -normal circumstances in a vehicle less than three years old.

Enclosed please find the work orders and receipt for $408.98.

Sincerel
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wwwitamaroffdodgelcom
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FIVE STAR

DRORCAIRE)

Warranty on parts and labor will be in accordance with parts manufacturer’s stated warranty.

The Reynelds and Reynolds Company ERAINTINVE CC231042 O (04/07)

STATE REG. F-133608 DEALER CODE 42-43581
cwsowRe 47988 GiRTsTopHER P wooD 704”469 |'10/10/07  |"D0CS163291
LICENSE NOC. MILEAGE 43 , 5 00 GDML.OARGN ES I UM P STOCK NO.

0% /OODGE/GR CARAVAN/WAGON
B4 P44 L1S5R

F.T.E.NO.

SOUTHFIELD, MI

P.C.NO.

DELIVERY MILES

“037/78705

SELLING DEALERA NC. PRODUCTION DATE

ALL PAATS ARE NEW UNLESS
SPECIFED CTHERWISE

"16710/07

COMMENTS

REPAIRS PROPERLY COMPLETED & CHECKED BY

U# I'llDOZ T ELECTRICAL L T THOURST | 1.50 . TECH(S):690" = =77~
" CUSTOMER STATES THE ABS TIGHT IS ON.

OPEN
TEST AND REPLACED THE RT RR SPEED SENSOR
JOB# 1 TOTALS

~ 147700

147.00
JOB# 1 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS JOB# 1 TOTAL 147.00

U# 2 -11D0ZA -

C TELECTRICAL. .~ ¢ THOURS: T1.507TECH(S)Z600_ ~ -~ =~~~ . 147700
AIR BAG LIGHT IS ON
CORRISION
TEST AND REPLACED THE FRONT IMPACT SENSOR AND BOTH WITRING
CONNECTORS

GTY- - -FP-NUMBER
1 5136038-A8B

2 5175788-AB -
517597V
‘/ ‘
At f

PARTS DESCRIPTION
SENSOR-AN 5005005. =
WIRING-2-8015002 «- 4~

SENSOR IM 8037155

UNIT PRICE-
31.50
570

y "~.23.35 46.70
TOTAL - PARTSy,_ 89.60

147.00
89.60

236.60

31.50
11.40

~

o JOBH- -2 JOURNAL PREFIX y

DOCS JOB# 2 TOTAL

DESCRIPTION
) 10 + HAZARDOUS NASTE REMOVAL/SUPPLIES

B #-A- 7

+ 20.00

TOTAL - MISC gp‘.oo
ESTIMATE
CUSTOMER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING (

1~ ORIGINAL ESTIMATE OF $98.00 (+TAX)
APPROVED-REVISED ESTIMATE (# 1) OF — $408.00 (+TAX).ON 10/10/07 AT 05: 41pm
BY SUSIE ANN COLE COMMENTS
TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION- - - - - - v e e e e e e e e e e e v s e e nane e e e amena s

690 LEO H CAZA M161772

PAGE10OF 2 [CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 05:41pm

INSURANCE CO.

APPROVED BY

CLAIM NO.

JATT ERTION[CASHIER]

OEDUCTIBLE BETTERMENT
3

.
OTHER AMOUNT
$

RELEASES

SIGNATURES

TERMS are cagh on delivery, ESTIMATES ARE FOR
LABOR ONLY, MATERIAL 15 EXTRA. Storagae will be
charged 48 hours aher repairs are completec. Not respon-
sibla for boss or damage to cars of articles left in cars in
case of fira, thelt, treezing, accideni or any other cause |
beyond our control. An express garagekeepers lien IS haraby
acknowledged on abave car or truck 1o secure the amouni of
repairs thereto.

POWER OF ATTORNEY - KNOW ALL MEN THESE PRESENTS.
That the undersigned does hereby consbiute and appoint
TAMARQFF DODGE, INC. my (our) lrue and lawiul attomey to
Bign name, ptace and stead af the undarsigned on any Insuranca
Checks or Dratta issued by Insurance Company covering any
repairs to my (our) automoebile authorized by mysell {oursetvas)
in whatever manner is necessary (o place check or draft in a
cashable posihon.

| (we} hereby ratity and confirm whataver action saic attorney
ahall or may 1ake by virtue hereof in the premises.
THE ABOVEWORK HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND CONDITIONS
AGREEDTO AS OUTLINED ABOVE:

Slgned

All repasrs and parts listed wera furnished In cempliance with the
Michigan Motar Vehicie Service and Repair Act. (A, 300)

X

THE ONLY WARARANTIES APPLYING TO THIS
PART(S) ARE THOSE WHICH MAY BE OF-
FERED BY THE MANUFACTURER. THE SELLING
DEALER HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL
WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
INCLUBING ANY IMPLIED WARRBANTIES OF
WMERCHANTABILITY OR FITHESS FOR A PAR-
TICULAR PURPQSE, AND NEITHER ASSUMES
NOR AUTHORIZES ANY OTHER PERSON TO
ASSUME FOR IT ANY LIABILITY IN CONNECTION
WITH THE SALE OF THIS PART(S) AND/OR SER-
VICE. BUYER SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO
RECOVER FROM THE SELLING DEALER ANY
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, DAMAGES TO
PROPERTY, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF USE,
LOSS OF TIME, LOSS OF PROFITS, OR INCOME

OR ANY OTHER INCIDENTAL DAMAGES.
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The Reynolds and Reynolds Company ERAINTINVE CC231042 Q (0407)

Warranty on parts and tabor will be in accordance with parts manufacturer's stated warranty.

STATE REG. F-133606 DEALER CODE 42-43581
CUSTOMER NO. 47988 CRTSTOPHER P wOOD 704" ND'469 lN\fﬁﬂﬁ/O? INVBBLE“§163291
| TICENSE NO- WLERGE o3 500 HEGNESIUM P [T @
"05/DODGE/GR CARAVAN/WAGON 03728705 [T 23

SOUTHFIELD, MI

VEHICLE 1.D. RO, SELLING DEALER NO. PRODUCTIGN DATE
R |
FT.E. NQ. P.Q. NO. ALL PARTS ARE NEW UNLESS

H'i&ﬁO/ 07 SPECIFIED OTHERWISE

COMMENTS REPAIRS PROPERLY COMPLETED & CHECKED 8Y
X
------------------------------------------------------------------- INSURANCGE CO.
TOTAL LABOR.... 294.00
TOTAL PARTS.... 89.60
TOTAL SUBLET... 0.00
TOTAL G.0.G. ... 0.00
THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING TAMAROFF DODGE AS YOUR SERVICING TOTAL MISC CHG, 20.00
DEALER. WE ARE COMMITTED TQ 100% CUSTOMER SATISFACTION. TOTAL MISC DISC 0.00
IF FOR ANY REASON YOU ARE NOT SATISFIED OR HAVE ANY TOTAL TAX...... 5.38| AFPROVED Y
CONCERNS CALL ERIC HAMILTON, SERVICE MANAGER @248-223-8%8s ...,
OR DOUG JESPERSON, BODY SHOP MANAGER ©248-223-8575 TOTAL INVOICE $ 408.98 camno.
YOUR TOTAL SATISFACTION IS OUR GOAL!!!!
** THANK YOU--COME AGAIN ** DEDUGTIBLE BETTERMENT
WE APPRECIATE YOUR LOYAL PATRONAGE : s .
YOU ARE A VALUED CUSTOMER CTHER AMOUNT RELEASES
s .
SIGNATURES

TERMS are cash on delivery, ESTIMATES ARE FOR
LABOR ONLY, MATERIAL IS EXTRA. Storage will be
charged 48 hours afler repairs arg completed. Not raspon-
sible for loss or damage to cara or articles lelt In cars in
case of fire, theft, Ireszing, accident or any other cause
beyond our control. An express garagekeeper's lien is harsby
" acknowledged on above car or truck to secure the amount of
ropairs therato.

POWER OF ATTQRNEY - KNOW ALL MEN THESE PRESENTS.
That the undergignad doss hereby constiute and eppoint
TAMAROFF DODGE, INC. my (our) trus and lawful atiomey fo
aign nama, place and stead of the undersigned on any Insunnce
Chacks or Drafts issued by Insurance Company covering any
repalra 1o my (our) automobile authorized by mysal! (oursalves)
in whaiever manner ie necessary to place check or dmft in a
cashabie pasitlon,

1 {ws) hereby Tatity and confirm whatever action sai BNOmey
shall or may taka by virtue hereol in the premises.
THE ABOVEWORK HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND CONDITIORS
AGREED TU AS OUTUNED ABOVE;

Signed

All rapairs and paris listed were furnished in compliance with tha
Michigan Motor Vehicla Service and Repair Act. (PA. 300)

X

THE ONLY WARRANTIES APPLYING TO THIS

P A D OCT 10007 PART(S) ARE THOSE WHICH MAY BE OF-

FERED BY THE MANUFACTURER. THE SELLING

DEALER HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL
O R l G ‘ N A L WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,

INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PAR-
TICULAR PURPOSE, AND NEITHER ASSUMES
NOR AUTHORIZES ANY OTHER PERSON TG
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
PAGE 2 0F 2 [ END OF INVOICE ]05:41pm OR ANY OTHER INGIDENTAL DAMAGES.
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rrom: [ N

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com
Date: Tue Nov 13 21:48:28 EST 2007
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:
Category: Recall Information
Brief Description:
To ask about reimbursement for a repair that has become a recall issue.
Comments:
I recently became aware of a recall by Dodge (G09-Supplemental Front Airbag
Sensors). In March of this year, I had to have both front impact sensors
replace on my Grand Caravan. Since this sounds like the same problem for
which a recall was issued, can I be reimbursed by Dodge for the cost of
this repair?

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassistre@chrysler.com
To:

Date: Thu Nov 15 12:01:01 EST 2007
Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Dear

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding your
2005 Dodge Grand Caravan.

A review of our records indicates that your vehicle was not involved in recall
campaign G099 - Supplemental Front Airbag Sensors. If your vehicle is involved in
a future recall campaign, you will be notified promptly by mail.

You can also access the self-service recall site on the internet to check on
your vehicle's involvement in any/all recalls that are published. Simply go to
our brand site www.Dodge.com, click on "For Owners" and then insert the last
eight digits of your Vehicle Identification Number (VIN).

Thanks again for your email.

Sincerely,
Nick Tyler

Senior Staff Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 16937860

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1872619

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5280450I25261L0K
Mé&

Original Message Follows:

Recall Information - Dodge Brand Site

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

o
Mileage:

58000
Servicing Dealer:



Central Motors (North Branch, MN)
Title:

Mr.
First Name:

Middle Initial:

Last N

|||% |

Address 1:

Address 2:

City:

Faribault
State:

MN

Email:

Home Phone:

Zip:



Chrysler LLC
P.O. Box 4639
Oak Ridge, TN 37831

Fayetteville, NY-

November 5, 2007

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am writing today in reference to the airbag sensor on my 2005 Dodge Grand Caravan
VIN #1D4GP24R35Bll 1 had to have the sensor replaced at a cost of $180.62. 1
know that many 2005 Caravans were recalled for this exact problem, but mine for some
reason was not. | know of a friend whose airbag light did come on and he received a new
sensor for free under the recall and my mother whose airbag light didn’t come on yet she
still received a free sensor under her recall.

My airbag sensor light was on at the time that I had it repaired (I was told it wouldn’t
pass inspection with the light on). I’ve enclosed the repair receipt, and articles from the
internet pertaining to the recall. The articles state that the recall affected vehicles
sold/used in states where road salt is used including Connecticut and New York. |
purchased the car used, but its first owner was in Connecticut and 1 purchased it and drive
1itin NY.

I am asking to be reimbursed the $180.62 that it cost to have this repaired. This is my

third Grand Caravan and hope to continue to buy these in the future. I am waiting for

your response before I proceed to contact the Attorney General’s Office and the Better
Business Bureau. I can be reached at the above address or at ||| Gz

Sincerely,




0:Open Date RIC he
ZRVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS

B:00 2.m. to 8:00 p.1m. 9/13/07 225149/
\\ Monday - Thursday R/O Close Date
’ 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. : :
: Sl me&smm; 9/1%/?7- PrefI?Y°1c
5427 North Burdick Street ' I | 398%7 39558
(o] Lirdic ree .
;a}/ettevfﬂe, g{’egv Yg;k;SQ’GG ' "Ew;gg’fss;gﬁ_ 'ROENPﬁg SHOP : ervice Advisor /iTaq &
elephone: (315) 637-500 430932 £d/2118
1DAGP24R35B
TOBY > | Delivery. Date ervice Date
FAYETTEVILLE, NY 5/02/05
2005 DODGE GR CARAVAN SUBN GR CFV3821

£ DESCRIPTION.OF:SERVICE AND,PART
Customer Reports: AIRBAG WARNING LIGHT IS ON
‘Caused by PERFORM SCAN TEST HAD FOR L/F AIR BAG IMPACT

SENSOR FATLURE )

Work performed by Brian T. (86 ) 69.9§
Sub Total: Labor: 69.35 Parts:.00 Total: 6£9.95

#2 - 9023: 23 POINT INSPECTION PER VEHICLE INSPECTION SHEET

Work performed by Brian T. ‘ (86 )

Sub Total: Labor: .00 Parts:.00 Total: .00

et = i e = = e e R L 4 e e e Em L e e e R T mm mm o il e S e Em R R e e e e = = e e = = = =% o mm = v mm o = —

#3 - Customer Reports: REPLACE LEFT FRONT IMPACT SENSOR

Work performed by Brian T. (86 ) - 64.00
Installed 5175978AB :SENSOR: IMPACT ‘ 1@28.25 28.25
Installed 5175788AB :WIRING: 2 WAY 1@5.04 5.04

Sub Total: Labor: 64.00 Parts:33.29 Total: 97.29
#4 - RM: REQUIRED/RECOMMENDED MAINTENANCE
Caused by R/F OUTER TIE ROD END LOOSE $150.95 AIR FILTER
& PCV VALVE $60.00 THROTTLE BODY CLEANED $79.95‘
FUEL INJECTOR CLEANING $124.95
Work performed by Brian T. (86 )
"Sub Total: Labor: .00 Parts:.00 Total: .00

TERMS: STRICTLY CASH UNLESS ARRANGEMENTS ARE MADE. *! hereby authorize the repair | LABOR 133 .95
work herelnafter to be done along with the necessary material and agree that you are not respens- PA
ible for loss or damage to vehicle or arlicles left in the vehicle In case of fire, theft, or any other RTS 3 3 L2 9
cause beyond your contrel or for any delays caused by unavailabllity of pars or delays in pats | pEDY CTIBLE h) 0
shipments by the supplier or transporter. | hereby grant you or your employees permission to =
oparate the vehicle herein describad on streets, highways, or elsewhere for the purpose of testing | SUBLET .00
and/or inspecition. An express mechanic’s {len is hereby acknowledged on above vehlcle to secure
tha amount of repairs therste.” SHOP SUPPLIES . 00!
HAZARDO
DISSLAIMER OF WARRANTIES. Any warranties on the produsts sol2 hereby are those made by US MATERIALS - 00
the manufacturer, The seller hereby expressly disclaims all warranties sither express orimplied, includd SALES TAX OR TAX 1.D. l 13.38
Ing any Implied warranty of merchantability or fitness for a particutar purpese, and the seller neither :
assumes nor authorizes any other person to assume for £ any liabiilty in connection with the sale of SPECIAL ORDER DEPOSIT .00
said preducts. Any limitation contained herein does not apply whers prohibited by law. DISCOUNTS .00
LIMITED EXPRESS WARRANTY. Lakbor and parts- are warranty for €0 days of 4,000 miles, TO
hwhichever gecurs first. The dealer hereby limits any implied wamanties of merchantability and TAL DUE 180.62
fitness to the same pericd, \ é .
: { W <2 :
. \]‘_\ Y
SEENG. RETURN ON ELECTRIGAL OR SAFETYITEMS OR SPECIAL"GROERS b Q _ .
X 1 L

[ © 1460 ENSIGN Information Systems, nc. - Desfership Apoticahion Group (800)045-1028



Chrysler to recall minivans to fix air bags - Automotive - MSNBC.com Page 1 of 1

B MSNBC.com

Chrysler to recall minivans to fix air bags

400,000 vehicles affected by problem with air bag sensors

The Associated Press
Updated: 2:53 p.m. ET May 11, 2007

WASHINGTON - DaimlerChrysler is recalling its 2005 Dodge Caravan and Chrysler Town & Country minivans to fix
fauity air bags that may not deploy because of corrosion on the sensors.

The recall involves more than 400,000 vehicles sold or registered in states that use large amounts of road salt,/the
company said Friday. About 270,000 of the vehicles are covered by the recall campaign and another 133,000 with
extended warranties are included, DaimlerChrysier spckesman Max Gates said.

DaimlerChrysler AG's Chrysler Group said in a letter to the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration that brass
brushings on the sensors could corrode and crack on the front air bags, allowing water to enter the sensor.

States covered by the recall include Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont, Massachusetts, Rhode Isrand,{Connecticut, New -
York, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Delaware, Maryland, West Virginia, Chio, Indiana, Michigan, Illinois, Wisconsin,
Minnesota, Iowa, Missouri, Kentucky, North Dakota, South Dakota, Utah, Nebraska, Kansas and Alaska.

Owners can contact DaimlerChrysler at (800) 853-1403.

Copyright 2007 The Associated Press. All rights reserved. This material may not be published, broadcast, rewritten or
redistributed.

URL: http://www.msnbc.msn.com/id/ 18614179/

MSN Privacy . Legal
© 2007 MSNBC.com

http://www.msnbc.msn.com/id/18614179/print/1/displaymode/ 1098/ 9/14/2007
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[ " 71N\ |www.LemonAuto.com AUTO LEMON LAW ATTORNEYS AE——
{ §— Choose State -~ |~]
H AUTO LEMDON LAW ATTORNEYS I
- VEHIOLE
November 5, 2007 FREE CASE REVIEW 1.888.4.LEMONS Rst‘:&l:ﬂ
Home Contact Abaut Us Case Review Form Lemon FAQ Consumer Tips  Vehicle Recalls
Caravan Recall Information Need Assistance?

Last Updated November 05, 2007 We're here to help E;ee i
ce
Toll Free Review
FREE Case Evaluation! Toll Free: 1.888.453.6667 . 1.888.453.6667

NEWS: Chrysler Group to Recall Minivans to Fix Air Bags

WASHINGTON (AP) (Yahoo News) - May 11, 2007 — DaimierChrysler is recalling its 2005 Dodge
Caravan and Chrysler Town & Country minivans to fix faulty air bags that may not deploy because of
corrosion on the sensors.

i The recall involves more than 400,000 vehicles sold or registered in states that use large ?
amounts of road salt’the company said Friday. About 270,000 of the vehicles are covered by the
recall campaign and another 133,000 with extended warranties are included......

DaimierChrysler AG's Chrysler Group said in a letter to the National Highway Traffic Safety
. Administration that brass brushings on the sensors could corrode and crack on the front air bags,

allowing water to enter the sensor.

- States covered by the recall include:‘Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont, Massachusetts, Rhode Island,

 Connecticut; New York, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Delaware, Maryland, West Virginia, Ohio,
Indiana, Michigan, lllinois, Wisconsin, Minnesota, lowa, Missouri, Kentucky, North Dakota, South
Dakota, Utah, Nebraska, Kansas and Alaska.

NEWS: Chrysler Recalls 268,800 Vehicles

AUBURN HILLS, Mich (Yahoo News). - DaimierChrysier AG's Chrysler Group is recalting 268,800
vehicles from the 2005-2006 model years to replace a faulty front windshield wiper motor, the
company said Monday. S

The wiper motor amature shaft on the vehicles, which include the Dodge Durango, Dodge Caravan
and Grand Caravan, and Chrysler Town & Country, can break and disable the wipers, Chrysler said.

RECALL: 2005 Dodge Caravan -

NHTSA Campaign Number: 07v192000 www.nhtsa.dot.gov
Manufacturer DAIMLERCHRYSILER CORPORATION
Recall Date: MAY 01, 2007

Potential Number Of Units Affected: 270958

Description © AIR BAGS:FRONTAL:SENSOR/CONTROL MODULE

CERTAIN MINIVANS ARE BEING RECALLED THAT WERE ORIGINALLY SOLD IN OR CURRENTLY REGISTERED IN THE
27 STATES PLUS THE DISTRICT OF COLUMEBIA THAT USE GREATER AMOUNTS OF SALT FOR WINTER ROAD

Summary DEICING. THE UP-FRONT (UF) AIR BAG SENSORS THAT CONTAIN BRASS BUSHINGS INSTALLED IN THESE
VEHICLES MAY CORRODE AND CRACK ALLOWING WATER TC ENTER THE SENSOR. THESE SENSORS PROVIDE
ENHANCED AIR BAG PERFORMANCE IN CERTAIN TYPES OF FRONTAL CRASHES.

' IN ONE OF THESE CRASHES, WITH ONE OR BOTH OF THE VEHICLEOS UF SENSORS INOPERATiVE, THE
Consequence OCCUPANTS WILL NOT BENEFIT FROM THE ENHANCED AIR BAG PROTECTION THAT THESE SENSORS WOULD
PROVIDE,

http://www.lemonauto.com/complaints/daimler_chrysler/dodge_caravan htm 11/5/2007



Dodge Caravan Recall Information - Dodge Recalls & Problems ' - . Page2of4

. FOR VEHICLES REGISTERED IN THE RECALL STATES, DEALERS WILL REPLACE THE ORIGINAL UF AIR BAG
--------- | Remedy -SENSORS WITH-ONES WITH GREATER-CORROSION-RESISTANCE. VEHICLES REGISTERED IN OTHER STATES WILL

OBTAIN A LIFETIME FREE REPLACEMENT OF ANY UF SENSOR THAT FAILS. THE CAMPAIGN IS EXPECTED TO BEGIN
DURING JULY 2007. OWNERS MAY CONTACT DAIMLERCHRYSLER AT 1-800-853-1403.

RECALL: 2005 - 2006 Dodge Caravan & Grand Caravan

NHTSA Campaign Number: 0BV087000 ' - www.nhtsa.dot.gov
Manufacturer DAIMLERCHRYSLER CORPORATION ‘
Recall Date: MAR 07, 2006

Potential Number Of Units Affected: 268800

Description VISIBILITY WINDSHIELD WIPER/WASHER:MOTOR

Summary ON CERTAIN VANS AND SPORT UTILITY VEHICLES, THE FRONT WINDSHIELD WIPER MOTOR ARMATURE SHAFT
MAY BREAK. ‘

Conseauence DURING CERTAIN OPERATING CONDITIONS, LOSS OF FRONT WINDSHIELD WIPING CAPABILITY COULD QCCUR,
d AND THE DRIVER'S ViSION COULD BE OBSCURED WHICH COULD RESULT IN A CRASH.

DEALERS WILL INSPECT AND REPLACE THE WINDSHIELD WIPER MOTOR FREE OF CHARGE. THE MANUFACTURER
Remedy HAS NOT YET PROVIDED AN OWNER NOTIFICATION SCHEDULE. CWNERS MAY CONTACT DA[MLERCHRYSLER AT 1-
800-853-1403.

RECALL: 2005 Dodge Caravan

NHTSA Campaign Number: 04Vv047000 www.nhtsa.dot.gov
Manufacturer DAIMLER-CHRYSLER CORPORATION .
Recaill Date: FEB 03, 2004

Potential Number Of Units Affected: 3200

Description SEAT BELTS:FRONT:RETRACTOR ) .

P

AFTER PERFORMING THE NCAP TEST, IT WAS DISCOVERED THAT ON CERTAIN MINIVANS EQUIPPED WITHOUT THE
Summary AVAILABLE OSTOW ON-GOCO SEATING OPTION, THE RIGHT FRONT SEAT BELT RETRACTOR ASSEMBLY MAY HAVE
‘ BEEN IMPROPERLY ASSEMBLED. .

Conseauence AS A RESULT, THE SEAT BELT MAY NOT PROPERLY RESTRAIN THE OCCUPANT DURING CERTAIN CRASH
q CONDITIONS, WHICH CAN INCREASE THE RISK OF INJURY.

[

DEALERS WILL INSPECT THE RETRACTOR ASSEMBLIES AND ANY SEAT BELT ASSEMBLY THAT DOES NOT HAVE
Remedy THE STAKE WILL BE REPLACED. OWNER NOTIFICATION BEGAN ON FEBRUARY 23, 2004. OWNERS SHOULD
CONTACT DAIMLERCHRYSLER AT 1-800-853-1403.

[RECALL: 2002 - 2004 Dodge Caravan N g

NHTSA Campaign Number: 04V386000 o ' E " www.nhtsa.dot.gov
Manufacturer - DAIMLER-CHRYSLER CORPORATION |
Recall Date: AUG 03, 2004 ;

Potential Number Of Units Affected: 681000

Description STEERING:HYDRAULIC POWER ASSIST:HOSE, PIPING, AND CONNECTIONS

\

Summary ON CERTAIN MINIVANS EQUIPPED WITH 3.3 OR 3.8L V-8 ENGINE. THE UPPER POWER STEERINGCOQOLER HOSE
MAY SPLIT AND CAUSE A FLUID LEAK.

http.//www.lemonauto.com/complaints/daimler chrysler/dodge caravan.htm 11/5/2007



Dodge Caravan Recall Information - Dodge Recalls & Problems ’ - Page 3 of 4

Con - POWER STEERING FLUID LEAKAGE IN THE PRESENCE OF AN IGNITION SOURCE CAN RESULT IN AN UNDER HOQD
4 sequence FIRE.

Remedy DEALERS WILL REPLACE THE UPPER POWER STEERING COOLER HOSE. THIS RECALL BEGAN ON SEPTEMBER 27,
2004. OWNERS SHOULD CONTACT DAIMLERCHRYSLER AT 1-800-853-1403.

)

RECALL: 2003 Dodge Caravan

NHTSA Campaign Number: 05134000 www.nhtsa. dot.gov

Manufacturer DAIMLER-CHRYSLER CORPORATION

Recall Date; APR 05, 2005

Potential Number Of Units Affected: 70235

Deseription LATCHES/LOCKS/LINKAGES:HATCHBACK/LIFTGATE:LOCK

Su‘ o ON CERTAIN MINIVANS, THE POWER LIFTGATE (PLG) LATCH MAY NOT ENGAGE THE STRIKER ALLOWING THE
mmary LIFTGATE TO OPEN WHILE DRIVING.

Consequence ' IN THE EVENT OF A CRASH, AN UNBELTED PASSENGER COULD BE EJECTED FROM THE VEHICLE.

Remedy DEALERS WILL REPLACE THE POWER LIFTGATE CONTROL MODULE. THE RECALL BEGAN APRIL 26, 2005. OWNERS
SHOULD CONTACT DAIMLERCHRYSLER AT 1-800-853-1403,

CASE REVIEW FORM  ~ BACKTOTOP -

e STEP 1: Filf out the form below
« STEP 2: Your vehicle evaluation form will be reviewed by our staff
* STEP 3: You will be contacted using the information provided to us on the form

CONTACT INFORMATION

**required field

Name »* I |
State = l ] '

_Phone Number ==

| Include area code.

Email Address *=

|
| | Enter carefully!

VEHICLE INFORMATION

Manufacturer »* I
Model = | |
Dealership State == ]

'Year ** . l I

Current mileage *+ f |

http://www.lemonauto.com/complaints/daimler chrysler/dodge caravan.htm 11/5/2007
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= KansasCIt com e e

Maonday, Nov 5, &

Pasted on Sat, Oct. 20, 2007
As airbag recall process drags on, crash kills anoiher driver

By RICK MONTGOMERY and MIKE CASEY
The Kansas City Star

A bureaucratic back-and-forth dragged on for months after the March 2005 death of Brooke Katz, pulled from the
wreckage of a new Dodge Caravan.

Were the airbags defective? Was a safety recall in order?
In the time it took federal safety regulators and DaimlerChrysler to explore those questions, another woman would die.

In a DaimlerChrysler minivan much like Katz's, an equally destructive collision produced the same result — the airbags
didn't deploy.

Public records detall the pace of the inquiry:

Nov. 17, 2005; About eight months after Katz died in a front-end collision in Atlanta the National Highway Traffic
Safety Administration’s Office of Defects Investigation tells the automaker that it had opened a *Preliminary Evaluation
.. toinvestigate allegations of front air bag crash sensor failures on model year 2005 DaimlerChrysler Minivans.”

«Jan. 27, 2006: Responding to regulators, Stephan .J. Speth, the company’s director of vehicle compliance and safety
affairs, writes: “The alleged defect under investigaticn is corrosion of the front crash sensor, resulting in loss of
communication with the remainder of the airbag system. As to the causal or contributory factors of the corrosion itself,
DCC (DaimlerChrysler Corp.) is still working on the analysis of this question.”

The company reported 221 consumer complaints, six lawsuits and “an additional non-déhioyment ‘claim’ involving a
fatality” related to airbags in the 2005 Dodge Caravan and Grand Caravan, and the Chrysler Town & Country.

The incidents ranged from airbag warning lights illuminating on dashboards to 29 reported crashes, including five
alleging injury.

Chrysler conciuded, “The alleged defect does not present an unreasonabie risk to motdr vehicle safety. ... Despite a
subject vehicle population of over 622,000 vehicles, not a single complaint of airbag non-deployment, injury or fatality
can reliably be attributed” to sensor problems.

*April 19, 2006: The Office of Defects Investigation expands the investigation to include 2006-Model minivans.

*May 13, 2006: On a highway south of Houston, a drunken driver collides head-on with a 2006 Chrysler Town &
Country driven by Jessica Engelbrecht, 32, who is wearing her seat bealt.

But her airbags don't fire. Luck instead is with the drunkan driver, who was on probation for a DWI conviction, His bags
do deploy, and he lives. .

Engelbrecht died from her injuries the next day.

*May 17, 2006: Federat regulators write to Robert Bosch Corp which supplied the sensors on the DaimierChrysler
minivans:

“At this time, it is our assessment that the front crash sensor failures can potentiaily result in either no deployment or
delayed deployment,” particularty when the fronts of vehicles were struck at an angle. “This office has received 26
reports of alleged front air crash sensor failures or frontal airbag non-deployment ... since we last wrote to
DaimierChrysler.” '

Yet ancther year would pass before the carmaker issued notices to replace its minivans’ airbag sensors — and even
then the company scaled back the number of vehicles affected:/Only the 2005-model Caravan and Town & Country in

27 cbld—weather statesf including Kansas and Missouri, needed to be brought in for repalr

The culprit: brass serisor components that could crack and leak.

11/5/2007
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Cip

Ag early as mid-2004; records show, the carmaker had seen a high rate of warranty replacements of the sensors. So it
switched in January 2005 to steel components “to minimize the possibility of failures due to corrosion” in upcoming
2005 and 2006 models, .

The risk appeared highest in states where lots of salt is applied on icy roads, DaimlerChrysler said

As for its minivans elsewhere that were equipped with the same brass parts, DalmlerChrysler pledged to NHTSA that it
“will offer a lifetime free replacement of any (airbag sensor) that fails.”

The govemment's investigation was thus resolved.
DaimlerChrysler insists that nobody was endangered because of redundancies built into the airbag design.

“Even if one sensor goes down, a backup sensor takas over,” said Chrysler spokesman Michael Palese. He also noted
that the company's action to replace the sensors did not constitute a safety recall.

“NHTSA never raised this to the leve! of a safety recall ... because it didn't consider (the probieﬁﬁ a risk to public
safety,” he said. ' \

As for the Katz and Engelbrecht tragedies, both of which are in litigation, Palese said he thought the airbags worked as
-designed.

Diagnostic tests haven't been run to know for sure, but Palese speculated that the angles and séverity of impact may
have been such that the airbag systems sensed deployment would do more harm than good. -

“The last thing you want is for airbags to deploy late in an accident sequence ... and cause greater injury,” Palese
said.

Then again, the “unfortunate reality is that you can't design perfect safety,” Palese said. "It 5 jUSt too dangerous out
there.”

Atlanta prosecutors unloaded on Allen D. Norwood for the crimes he committed at the wheel of the Chevrolet Caprice
that plowed into the Katz minivan,

They charged him with 13 counts, from hit and run to driving without a license, to vehlcurar homicide and even killing
Katz’'s unbom baby. Norwood, 25, was sentenced to 15 years in prison. o
In the cruelest of ironies — even though the impact was to the side of his vehicle — his front airbags deployed
Norwood's car was 11 years old.

The Caravan in which Katz and her fetus died had been on the road only three months.

® 2007 Kansas City Star and wire service sources. All Rights Reserved. hitp:/Awww. kansascity.com
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News, Feds Probe Airbag Problems in Chrysler
| | Minivans

By Joe Benton
ConsumerAffairs.Com

Advertisement March 13, 2006

The National Highway Traffic
Safety Administration (NHTSA)
is investigating allegations that
front air bag sensors may fail
because of corrosion in several
DaimlerChrysler minivans,
causing the air bags to
improperly inflate during a
crash or not to deploy at all.

investigation invol o .
The investigation involves about Feds Require Side Curtain

805,000 2005 and 2006 Airbags by 2013

DaimlerChrysler Dodge Caravan, -« New Study: Side and Roof
Airbags Save Lives

Grand Caravan-ar'ld Chrysler Town £ St Agares.ie Deivin

and Country minivans. Negates Benefits of Safety
Devices

. * Feds Probe Airbag Problems in
NH"'I'S{\ reports it h?S stepped upa b ao - Minivans
preliminary evaluation of the - Statistics Show Airbags Getting

problem to the status of an S—:'fl%_s A Grants Airb
. . . * NRTSA Grants Airbag
"engineering analysis," a move that g v tr: nSUVi 2

often precedes a safety recall. + Honda Puts Airbag on
Motorcycle
L. . » Front Airbags Risky for Teens
The preliminary evaluation - Airbag Fraud Endangers
determined that the front air bag %&M
. + Airbag Switch-Off Results Mixed
sensors might corrode as aresult of o hn = e S as

water seeping in to the sensor Study Finds
assembly. -
* Special rt: Certified

Dangerous: Airbags in Used Cars
The Caravan and Grand Caravan

minivans have an "advanced frontal air bag system," according to
NHTSA with "two front crash sensors mounted on the frame rails
behind the front bumper and a main crash sensor inside the air
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Find this article at:

bag control module mounted in the passenger compartment."

DaimlerChrysler reported to NHTSA that the sensors are
designed to "optimize detection of frontal offset and angular
crashes" and the air bag system offers different levels of inflation
based on the input from the various sensors.

"The corroded sensor can set off a fault code, illluminate the air
bag warning light and disable the air bag,” according to NHTSA.

"The failure of one or both front crash sensors can potentially
result in no deployment or late deployment of the front air bags.
The failure can cause the non-deployment of the driver(is side air
bag which produces higher inflation levels," according to the
NHTSA Web site.

The NHTSA report states that "it should be noted that occupants
of vehicles involved in a crash may not be aware of late or
improperly reduced level of air bag inflation" because of the
nature of the system in the vehicles.

The agency is also investigating 358,455 Dodge Durango SUVs
from 2004 to 2006 model years and 2005-2006 Dodge Dakota
pickup trucks after receiving complaints about loose steering
wheel and shaft coupling bolts.

If you've had a bad experience with a consumer product or service, we'd like to
hear about it. All complaints are reviewed by class action attorneys and are
considered for publication on our site. Knowledge is power! Help spread the
word. File your consumer report now.

Back to the top |

http:/www.consumeraffairs.com/news04/2006/03/nhtsa_chrysler_airbags.htmi

L_.J Check the box to include the list of links referenced in the article.

ConsumerAffairs, Inc.

9/14/2007
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MAKE/MODE

Goodyear, Michelin,

General, BF Goodrich,
Uniroyal, Bridgestone,
Firestone, Continental...

HOME OF
FREE TIRES FOR LIFE!

/

L ]

Thank You

Copytight 2000 ADP, knc.

X1812.25G X3812.270_1

75951 BRAKE SQUEAKS F AND R FRONT: INEXPENSIVE AFTERMARKET PADS
WITHOUT ABUTMENT CLIPS CAUSING SQUEAKING WHEN STOPPING. COATED WITH
ANTI-SQUEAK COMPOUND AND REINSTALLED. ON ROAD TEST SOUND WAS GREATLY
REDUCED REAR: SHOES GLAZED. SANDED OFF SURFACE GLAZE AND READJUSTED
REAR BRAKES. NOISE IS GONE AT THIS TIME.

DODGE CARAVAN
WARREXP. PROMISED ‘R it
| 30MAR2007] 16:00 27APRO7 27APRO7__| 16:27 25APRO7 | _17:06 27APRO7
- V LIST NET TOTAL
............................ A REAR BRAKES SQUEAK WHEN BACKING UP, FRONT BRAKES SQUEAK INTERMITTENT
CAUSE: BRAKE SQUEAKS F AND R
We Now Sell Tires 24FB PADS FRONT BRAKES - REPAIR
Competitive pricing 235 KING MATT LIC#: M247313
90 d h ' IPU hrs. ‘ v N/C)
ays same as cas LABOR: 0.00 PARTS: 0.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE A: $ 0.00

**l****I********i**il"l'iiiii!i**********ﬂ**********************************************

B
C8824°SENSOR, SIDEAMPACT (SUPPLEMENTAL INFLATABLE RESTRAINTY

REPLACE £ oA
' HOUS Jecwucg /_ P

QEW - BRI - QUALITY
SERVICE/PARTS

299

WAAAAS LA AL RIS ELEEE LI ELEELESEE LRSI AELES RS E SRS RS L LSRR RS LR RS R E Y

AIR BAG LIGHT STAYS ON ALL THE TIME - SUBLET TO DODGE DLR { CALL=ROB: GRABILL«616 559:6268==

*************I**I*

hrs. ' GENE’{RAL ?E,?%OT()R%S CORPORATION (N/C}
C8823 SENSOR, SIDE IMPACT (SUPPLEMENTAL INFLATABLE RESTRAINT SYSTEM) RIGHT
REPLACE
999  HOUSE TECH LIC#:
IPU hrs. (N/C)
SUBL HIGHLAND/PO#388307/INV#244029 PO#
{N/C)
LABOR: 0.00 PARTS: 0.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE B: $ 0.00
75957 SUBLET TO HIGHLAND/PQi388307/INV#244029/DIAG AIR BAG LIGHT &
REPLACE IMPACT SENSORS

LE L R L LA LR ER LR RS RS

SERVICE DEPT. HOURS LABOR AMOUNT

MON. BCWED. .o..oerviiiniiierees e 7 oG - 8:00
TUES., THURS., & FRIDAY ........ccivv.nenn. 7:00 - 6:00 1 _PARTS AMOUNT
SATURDAY tveeeieeeeieeeeeseeaoeeseeremessnns 7:00 - 1:00

4 GAS, OIL, LUBE
DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES A

The only warranties applying to this part{s) gre those which may be offered by the manufacturer. Tha selling dealer heraby expressly disclaims all warranties,

either express of implied, including any implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, and neither assumes nor authorizes any other [y

SUBLET AMOUNT
PErson Lo assume for it any liability in connection with the sale of this partis) and/or serviee. Buyer shall not be entitied 10 recover from the selling dealer any MISC. CHARGES
Tial to property, damages for loss of use, loss of time, or incane, or any other incidentat damages. 2 B

-Certification- TOTAL CHARGES

All i d parts listed furnished i liance with Michi ir act. (P.A. 3
repairs and parts listed were furnished in compliance wi ichigan auto repair arf { 00} 1l Less ADJUSTMENTS

SAFEGUARD ACT:

X itials 1 T
uired by the Gramm-Leach-Bliay Act and | SALES TAX

| understand that Classic Ci
PLEASE PAY

ustomer Copy

a3 required by thar compan
CUSTOMER SIGNATUR THIS AMOUNT

THANK YoU!




PROD:DATE S

PROMISED

__18APRO7 _ 30MAR2007] 16:00 27APRQ7
LOPTIONS:iSTK:18 :
LIST NET TOTAL
....................... wasaau| C RENTAL VEHICLE - CLASSIC
£7902 2 DAY RENTAL
We Now Sell Tires 999  HOUSE TECH LIC#:
Competitive pricing iPS {N/C}
90 days same as cash IPS hrs. ‘ N {(N/C)
LABOR: 0.00 PARTS: 0.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE C: $ 0.00

Goodyear, Michelin,
General, BF Goodrich,
Uniroyal, Bridgestone,
Firestone, Continental...

i ;

(%é;;a/zo)

HOME OF

FREE TIRES FOR LIFE!

Thank You!

Copyright 2000 ADF, Ina.

X1512.750 X%3512.270 3

75957 CLASSIC CHEVROLET RENTAL/CHEVY
TRAILBLAZER/1GNDT13S572242400/04-25-07 @ 4:45PM

HREERRERFREREBERER AR FRREREERRRBERRFLLERERRERFREFEREE R LR R RR R X RN AR NN R R RN RTRNET RN RN TN ISR

CUSTOMER PAY DEDUCTIBLE FOR LINE B 50.00

will GM QUALITY
adl SERVICE/PARTS -

GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION

/AN ]

APR 2 7 2007
8, CK_ 1%35

SERVICE DEPT. HOURS

MON. & WED. ................
TUES., THURS., & FRIDAY

SATURDAY

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES
The only warranties applying 1o_thlu pari(s) are those which may be offered by the manufacturer. The selling dealer hereby sxpressly disclaims plt waranties,
either axpiess or implied, including any implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, and neither assumes nor suthorizes any other

SUBLET AMOUNT

person to assume for it any liability In connection with the sale of this part{s) and/or servica. Buyer shall not ba entitled 1o recover from tha selling dealer any
cansequential damages, damages 1o property, damages for loss of use. loss of time, or income, er any other incidental damages.

MISC. CHARGES

-Certification- TOTAL CHARGES

All repairs and parts listed were furnished in compliance with Michigan awto repair act. (P.A. 300}

LESS ADJUSTMENTS

X Initials SAFEGUARD ACT:

—
) understand that Classic Chevrolat, Inc. complies with all customer sateguard laws and regulations as required by the Gramm-Leach-Biitey Act and SALES TAX

85 required by their company policy.

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE X Customer Cop y

PLEASE PAY
THIS AMOUNT

50.00

THANK YOUu!
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% Servicing Dealer@ODGE Zﬁ'fbﬂ’ 8F Columbin 5.6

R + - - '
Number of days vehicle has been Out-of-Service s/W 7{9‘(

V 1
7
Number of repair attempts to repair same condition 5/ ,Z-;l-cdﬂ
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Kenmore, NY -

Chrysler Customer Service Center
P.O. Box 21-8004
Auburn Hills, Michigan 48321

Dear Chrysler Customer Service,

November 18, 2007

I am sending you this letter along with the original receipt and bill requesting
reimbursement in the amount of $244.45 which was stated to me on November 16, 2007
by your Customer Service Representative when we spoke on the telephone. If there are
any questions about this, I have a claim number (16947850) or I can be reached at (716)

874-0797.
N

ACRTHTOWM DODGE IND -
ZEIR HIRGARR FALLS BLVD -
TONDUAKDA, NY 14158

716-472- 708

DATE 11/14/87 TINE @9:37 A

| ITEM: BBl IS Cmm

AT ;oo ;o
" ORESP: MUTH/TKT Blader S
I 44BBYS.

CTOVAL: L $343.7%

oL AS
KK
{#

REE 70 BAY ASOUE TOTAL AHOUNT
RITHG 70 ARD ISSUER AGREENENT

K

"ERCHANT RGREEMENT IF CREDIT VOUCHER:

ot GINAL

R L L Y VI AL A A AT

Respecttully,




BUFFALO, NY

SEI%VICE ADVISOR DICK TRACY

2020 Niagara Falls Blvd.

PAGE 1

Northtown

Dodge

Tonawanda, MY 14150
Phone 692-7000
www.NorthtownAuto.com

R OO T apATE READY 2 |5 - GUSTL RO

14NOVO7 | 15NOVQ7 15NOV07) 640898
LTIME TR TIME READY|: YEAR N SERVICE: T L CHhskn OPeeD)]

0_9.20

13FEBO6 550 550

FMILEAGE DUT

. 42572

"800 SCAN ATR ' BAG ‘CIRCUT; TEST AALL POWERS:
AND GROUN'.DS:‘ TEST VSENSQRS sw;TcHEs

IMPACT i SENSORS ; REPLACE “BOTH:
HARNESES, CLEAR CODES AND RE
?PROPER,OPERATIONS,OK”NO

552 CD5

| (Most Cars)
| Body Shop Phone 614-1300

-1 Guaranteed Estimates

={ or 4,000 Miles
;1 Towing Phone 832-6600
51 Service & Parts Hours 7:30 AM

Detailing & Cleaning

1 Tires & Accessories

LABOR AMOUNT

Quick Lube only $24.95

All Work Guaranteed 90 Days

to 9:00 PM Mon. - Sat.

Thanks For Doing Business

PARTS AMOUNT 126.00
GAS,0OIL, LUBE - 0.00
www.NorthtownAuto.com SUBLET AMOUNT 0.00
MISC. CHARGES 0.00
TOTAL CHARGES 369.40
ADDITIONAL PAYEE 34.95

PAID

SALES TAX
PLEASE PAY
THIS AMOUNT

With
NORTHTOWN

Automotive Companies

NOV 1 6 207

| 0 AX £ CHe

Please ask to speak to

if you are not completely satisfied.
Thank you for your business!

the service manager

\

DTOYOTA &5

SUBARUED 4
CUSTOMER COPY
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B3264577 65198
* TNVOICE* l:HRYSLER + JEEP - DODGE - BMW .
- 625 WEST KIMBERLY ROAD - DAVENPORT, IOWA 52806 .
’ (563) 391-8300 - (BOO) 3834021 - FAX: (563) 391-0526 iy
PAGE 1 www.kimberlycarcity.com

"' i SERVICE ADVISOR:“56 MATT WHITE
3 sMILEAGE NG/ QUT,

AKE/MODEL:

DODGE GRAND CARAVAN
TE|;WARRIEXP :PROMISED?

55332/55332 T1522

26JULOS IS

17:30 16NOVO7 CASH 16NOV07

] OPTIONS:  STK:5A8731 DLR:41426 TRN:4SPD-AUTOMATIC
AXT,:RSKHS53 1)3/36 2)7/70 =

10:48 16NOVQ7 - .

R.O-IOBENED.

07:02 16NOVO7

LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET __ TOTAL ;
A AIRBAG LIGHT ON -
1000 SEE DETAILS BELOW §
70 JOEL GEORGE LICH: 4754 '
C 373.60  373.60 ;
"2 5175978AB SENSOR 29.26  29.26  58.52 |

2 5175788AB WIRING 7.31 7.31  14.62

PARTS : 73.14 LABOR: 373.60 OTHER: 0.00 446.74

TOTAL LINE A:

DRB TEST FOUND INTERNAL FAULT IN FRONT RIGHT IM PACT SENSCR.REPLACED
BOTH - FRCNT IMPACT SENSCRS AND WIRED K IN NEW HARNESSES.NO RECALLS ON VAN
AT THIS TIME AND OUT OF FACTORY. WARRANTY .

*********************************************g*ﬂ**tg*“" Sl

B GEN'ERAL INSPECTION (NO CHARGE FCR KIMBERLY CUSTOMERS }» % -

e i
#..90-GENERALZINS PECTION (NO CHARGEg§§R$KIMBERLY R A i
s CUSTOMERS e ; - % g ﬁ. ‘
%%gOWUOEL GEORGE LIC#““475¥ == : %wﬁ’” .
% ar " .0
. b -
PARTS : 00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE B:

0.00 LABOR. 0.

*************************************************.**-k-

NOV 1 6 2007

s A

| % LI 3
ON BEHALF OF SERVICING DEALER, | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE STATEMENT GF DISCLAIMEH : DESCRIPTION
INFORMATION GONTAINED HEREON !S ACCURATE UNLESS OTHERWISE The factory warranty constitutes all | LABOR AMOUNT
SHOWN. SERVICES DESCRIBED WERE PERFORMED AT NO CHARGE TG of the warranties with respect 1o 373 60
_OWNER: THERE WAS NO (NDICATION FROM THE APPEARANGE OF THE | the sale of this temitems. The | PARTS AMOUNT 73.14
VERICLE OR OTHERWISE, THAT ANY PART REPAIRED OR REPLACED | Seller hereay oxpressly disclims all "G50 ™) e 0.00
UNDER THIS CLAIM BAD BEEN CONNECTED IN ANY WAY WITH ANY et inclating et ST ey — .
ACCIDENT, NEGLIGENCE OR MISUSE. RECORDS SUPPORTING THIS | warranty of merchamabiliy or | SUBLET AMOUNT 0.00
CLAIM ARE AVAILABLE FOR (1) YEAR FROM THE DATE OF PAYMENT fitness for a particular purpose. MISC. CHARGES 0.0
NOTIFICATION AT THE SERVICING DEALER FOR INSPECTION BY Seller  neither  assumes  nor : " - 00
MANUFACTURER’S REPRESENTATIVE. authorizes any other person t¢ | TOTAL CHARGES
74
assume for it any liability in *
connection with the sale of this LESS INSURANCE 0.00
itemfitams. =
SALES TAX 31.27
(SIGNED) DEALER, GENERAL MANAGER OR AUTHORIZED PERSON {DATE} CUSTOMER SIGNATURE PLEASE PAY
THIS AMOUNT

CUSTOMER COPY (YELLOW)

Copyright 2000 ADP, Inc. SERVICE INVOICE #2 XS12C
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From: customerasgsist@chrysler.com
To:

Date: Thu Dec 27 14:35:56 EST 2007
Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Dear john:

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center requesting a
Technical Service Bullentin for your 2006 Chrysler Town and Country.

You may order by phone via credit card (Mastercard, Visa, American Express or
Discover) by calling 1-800-423-7915 Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00
p.m. Or, by sending a written, detailed description of your order, by mail to:

Tech Authority
P.O. Box 360450
Strongsville, OH 44136

Mailed purchase orders must be received with payment via check, money order or
credit card information, including expiration date.

You may also wish to visit Tech Authority online at http://www.techauthority.com
Thanks again for your email.

Sincerely,

Bethanie

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17065478

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1902490

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5371517I25261L0K
Mé&



To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Thu Dec 27 12:07:09 EST 2007
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: US Customer Service

Brief Description:

work orders involving autostarters

Comments:
I am requesting a copy of bulletins from chrysler to dealers on remote
autostarters. I was told by your techical adviser Charles Brady that the
dealers were given memos not to install and am still having problems with
my vehicle. The auto starts ruff anf the airbag light is know on. It would
be great if your master mechanics could look at the van being it been it
the shop 6 times and know going in for the seventh with 12,800 miles.

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




- DEC-~28-2007 FRI 12:07 PM OWATONNA MOTOR COMPANY FAX NO. 5074516558 P. 01

To:
From:
Owatonna, MN
(cell)
Re:  Chrysler reference #17069508
Ta—

Thank you for your time on the phone today. I appreciate your consideration of our
reimbursement request and hope you are understanding of my frustration after thiriy-five
minutes on hold. We have been longtime Chrysler owners and are curently on our third
Caravan. We have also owned a Dakota and currently own a Dodge Neon.

Knowing that some 2005 Grand Caravan SXTs have been recalled for this very same
issue is a bit of an irritation for me and my husband, especially given the fact that we just
recently passed our 3/36 warranty.

We will be leaving out of fown for a family gathering today, so the best number to reach
me at is my cell phone. Again, thank you for your time.

Sincerely,
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From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To: I

Date: Thu Jan 03 09:49:19 EST 2008

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

Dear -:

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding your
2005 Town and Country.

Our record indicates that your vehicle does not currently require service for
any recall campaigns. If your vehicle is involved in a future recall campaign,
you will be notified promptly by mail.

You can also access the self-service recall site on the Internet to check on
your vehicle's involvement in any/all recalls that are published. For more
information you can visit our brand sites: www.Chrysler.com and click on "For
Owners" at the top of the home page and then enter the last eight digits of your
Vehicle Identification Number 1C4GP45R25B-

Also, we suggest that you give your local dealer the opportunity to assist you.
Their service personnel have the factory training, equipment and information
available to diagnose and correct concerns with our vehicles.

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

Thanks again for your email and have a nice day.
Sincerely,

Mark Henderson
Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17075236

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1907609

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5395595I25261L0K
Mé&

Original Message Follows:

Recall Information - Chrysler Brand Site

Brief Description:

Airbag Light on

Comments:

Our airbag light comes on and stays on while we are driving. It recently has
been a problem. I understand that the 2005 Mini Vans are having a problem
with the sensor lights being faulty. It could be a safety issue as a
accidental deployment while we are driving. Since my I have recently had
open heart surgery this could be a serious problem. I am not working right



now and receiving reduced disability payments and cannot afford to get it
fixed. Since this has been a problem I would appreciate it I could get it
fixed on a recall notification at no expense to us. Thank you. Me Keith
Cousino

VIN:

-
Mileage:

65000
Servicing Dealer:

Monroe Super Store
Title:

Mr.

Middle Initial:

Address 1:

Address 2:

City:
Petersburg
State:

Zip:

II :z
=

Email:

Home Phone:



From:
To: customerassistre@chrysler.com
Date: Tue Jan 01 12:47:59 EST 2008
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
fixed on a recall notification at no expense to us.
Thank you.
Me Keith
Cousino

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




December 26,-

DaimlerChrysier Motors Corporation Customer Care
P.O. Box 21-8004
Auburn Hills, Ml 48321-8004

To: Chrysler Customer Care:

My 2005 Chrysler Town & Country minivan (VIN # 2C4GP54L8sRINIIN -
mileage of 64,258) recently required two of its Air Bag Frontal Sensor/Control
Modules to be replaced because of corrosion. Attached, is the repair report
from Knauz Motor Sales, Inc..

I understand there was a NHTSA recall (campaign # 07V182000) due to
corrosion of the sensors from road salt. The recall only covered several states
that used road salt extensively.

My minivan is driven in lllinois where road salt is used to a large extent. Last
winter, when the roads were coated with salt, the air bag warning light turned on
several times. During the summer of 2007, it rarely if ever turned on. Again this
winter, after the roads were salted, the warning light lit on a regular basis. It was
at this time that | then had the minivan repaired.

To me, it appears obvious that the defect is directly related to the same problem
of the recall. | have been a loyal owner of Town & Country for almost ten years. |
would urge Chrysler to consider whether the repair should be part of the recall
scope and compensation provided for the cost of the repair ($ 444.38).

Sincerely,




ﬁHRYSLER

Reynolds simd Reynolds ERAINTSIAE CCB41080Q (0405)

1

www.knauz.com

Experionce the bess.. I Au%%

KNAUZ MOTOR SALES, |

775 Rockland Road * Lake Bluft, IL 60044 « (847) 234-2800 Fax (847) 234-0935

INC.

1R BROWN 403 476 |12/ 17707  [TCHcS894085
HAIORRATE ‘T 64,258 BlUe/ sroexne.
B8 EHRYSLER/T/C CELVERY DATE PrRLVERYMLES
TG r54L385 R [
ET.ENO. P O.NO.

Thank-you for trusting Knauz with your vehicle

Within a short period of time you may receive a questionaire
from the manufacturer of your vehicle reguarding the quality
of service you received at Knauz. If for any reason you
cannot respond COMPLETELY SATISFIED please contact either:
Jeremy Inidersic Service Manager for Chrysler and Buick or
Rick Larsen our Collision Center Manager

Thank- you
Bill Knauz

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

PAGE 2 OF 2 CUSTOMER COPY

TOTAL LABOR....
TOTAL PARTS....
TOTAL SUBLET...
TOTAL G.0.6....
TOTAL MISC CHG.
TOTAL MISC DISC
TOTAL TAX......

TOTAL INVOICE §

[ END OF INVOICE ] 04:52pm
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The Factory Waranty Constitutes A} Of The Warranties
With Raspect To Tha Sale Of This Fem/Mems, The Sefler
Hersby Expressly Disclaims All Warranties, Either Expross
Or Impled, Inciuding Any Implied Warranty Of Merchant-
abiity Or Fitness For A Particular Purpese, And The Sefler
Nefther Assumes Nor Authorizes Any Other Person To
Assume For it Any Liability In Connection With The Saje Of
Thés ltemliems.

NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE
TOQ GARS CR ARTICLES LEFT IN CARS IN CASE
OF FIRE, THEFT OR ANY OTHER CAUSE
BEYOND YOUR CONTROL OR FOR ANY
DELAYS CAUSED BY UNAVAILABILITY OF
PARTS OR DELAYS IN PARTS SHIPMENTS BY
THE SUPPLIER OR TRANSPOHRTER.

ALL GENUINE OEM PARTS AND
LABOR ARE GUARANTEED FOR
12 MONTHS OR 12,000 MILES
WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST.
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CHRYSLER

Reynolds and Reynolds ERAINTSI14E CCB41080 O (OL05)

@

Cnperienceth bese.. I IIANL I

KNAUZ MOTOR SALES, INC.

775 Rockland Road * Lake Bluff, iL 60044 * (847) 234-2800 Fax (847) 234-0935

BUIiICic
www.knauz.com

customerno. 77285 1M BROWN - 403476 F717/07 "CHE8894085

LABCR RATE LIWS?O MILEAGE 64 , 258 Cg.ﬁfi!JE/ STOCK NO.

E / MODEL GELIVERY DATE DELIVERY MILES

KILDEER Io B8/ CHRYSLER/T/C N

Tecdcrsass e ITIEGEGN-C

FET.E.NO. P.O. NO. %7/07

BUSINESS PHONE CONMENTS MO: 64258

U *BUDY ELECTDIAG™ 77 1 7 W T T e TRGH(S) 3 3 T T T TR T T 334033
"CUSTOMER” STATED AIR BAG LIGHT ON

INSPECTED AND FOUND BOTH RIGHT AND (EFT IMPACT SENSOR

AND WIRING HARNESS CORRODED

REPLACED BOTH SENSORS AND WIRING HARNESS

PARTS----- - QTY- - -FP-NUMBER- - - - < === -~ - DESCRIPTION: - -« -« vemvmeaonnno- UNIT PRICE -

JE 1 17CHZ

08 # 1 2 5175978-AB SENSOR M 8037155 29,56 59.12
08 %1 2 5175788-AB WIRING 2 8015002 163 23126
108 # 1 TOTAL PARTS 82.38
J0B # 1 TOTAL LABOR & PARTS 416.71
W2 21CHZ — ~BODY/TRIM-DIAG o T s = f ~ " TECH(S) {373 T T i = 70300
CUSTDHER STATED PARK ASSIST NEEDS "SERVICE LIGHT ON
INSPECTED AND FOUND #3 SENSOR AND WIRING HARNESS CORRODED
CUSTOMER DECLIND WORK AT THIS TINE
PARTS- - - -« ~QTY - - -FP-NUMBER- - - - - x = e o=+ DESCRIPTION- < - <<« <+ == <c == <o oo UNIT PRICE-
JOB # 2 TOTAL PARTS 6.00
J0B # 2 TOTAL LABOR & PARTS 0.00

47 3+23CHZR ™ RECALL T T T T T TECH(S) 3373 T T T T T WARRANTY
Added Operation  (TBROWN @ 12717/2007 13:13)
CUSTOMER STATED COMPLETE OPEN RECALL

F10 WINDSHIELD WIPER MOTOR - - : :
COMPLETED RECALL ,
PARTS- - -- - - QTY- - -FP-NUMBER: - < o «ocvecnenn DESCRIPTION: - <<= v e vucmvmnnnns UNIT PRICE-
JOB # 3 1 CBROF102 MOTOR KIT 23067001
JOB # 3 TOTAL PARTS 0.00
. J0B# 3 TOTAL LABOR & PARTS 0.00
MISC------ CODE- - - - - - - - DESCRIPTION- - -+« v e savanumrnmraacnnnnaoas CONTROL NO---------
JOB # A SSCH SHOP SUPPLIES DOMESTIC 19.99
TOTAL - MISC 12.99
COMMENT S - <+ 2 o s s =2 & o e e m e e e e e e caeesereeecarearacvmeece e e —naa
SHUTTLE

PAGE 1 OF 2

CUSTOMER COPY [CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE} 04:52pm
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Hereby Expressly Disclaims All Warranties, Either Expreas
Or Impliad, Including Anty Implied Warranty Of Marchant-
&bility Or Fitnass For A Particular Purposs, And The Seller
Nelher Assumes Nor Authorizes Any Other Person To
Assume For It Any Liability in Connection With The Sale Of
This temMems.

*| NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE

TO CARS OR ARTICLES LEFT [N CARS IN CASE
OF FIRE, THEFT OR ANY OTHER CAUSE
BEYOND YOUR CONTROL OR FOR ANY
DELAYS CAUSED BY UNAVAILABILITY OF
PARTS OR DELAYS IN PARTS SHIPMENTS 8Y
THE SUPPUER OR TRANSPORTER.

ALL GENUINE OEM PARTS AND
LABOR ARE GUARANTEED FOR
12 MONTHS OR 12,000 MILES
WHICHEVER QCCURS FIRST.

KN%%%

knauz.com




Recall Results : ODI - Office of Defects Investigation
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" 'Report Date : December 29, 2007 at 03:22 P
SEARCH TYPE : VEHICLE

YEAR : 2005

Make : CHRYSLER

Model : TOWN AND COUNTRY

Results : 1 | All records displayed

Make : CHRYSLER fiodel : TOWN AND COUNTRY
Manufacturer : DAIMLERCHRYSLER CORPORATION

NHTSA CAMPAIGN ID Number : 67V192000

Component AIR BAGS:FRONTAL:SENSCOR/CONTROL MODULE
Potential Number Of Units Affected : 270958
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Recalls Summary

RECALLS SUMMARY
?ﬁ&é?ﬁmms: - B B
| CHRYSLER/TOWN AND COUNTRY
| DODGE / CARAVAN
Recall Number: 07V192000
iSummary:

REGISTERED IN THE 27 STATES PLUS THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA THAT USE GREATER
AMOUNTS OF SALT FOR WINTER ROAD DEICING. THE UP-FRONT (UF) AIR BAG SENSORS
THAT CONTAIN BRASS BUSHINGS INSTALLED IN THESE VEHICLES MAY CORRODE AND
CRACK ALLOWING WATER TO ENTER THE SENSOR. THESE SENSORS PROVIDE ENHANCED
AIR BAG PERFORMANCE IN CERTAIN TYPES OF FRONTAL CRASHES.

Consequence:

IN QNE OF THESE CRASHES, WITH ONE OR BOTH OF THE VEHICLE .S UF SENSORS
INOPERATIVE, THE OCCUPANTS WILL NOT BENEFIT FROM THE ENHANCED AIR BAG
PROTECTION THAT THESE SENSORS WOULD PROVIDE.

Remedy:

FOR VEHICLES REGISTERED IN THE RECALL STATES, DEALERS WILL REPLACE THE ORIGINAL
UF AIR BAG SENSORS WITH ONES WITH GREATER CORROSION RESISTANCE, VEHICLES
REGISTERED IN OTHER STATES WILL OBTAIN A LIFETIME FREE REPLACEMENT OF ANY UF
SENSOR THAT FAILS. THE CAMPAIGN BEGAN ON JULY 2, 2007. OWNERS MAY CONTACT
DAIMLERCHRYSLER AT 1-800-853-1403.

Notes:
DAIMLERCHRYSLER'S CAMPAIGN NOS. G0a/X16. DAIMLERCHRYSLER HAS NOT DECIDED
THAT THIS IS A DEFECT RELATED TO MOTOR VEHICLE SAFETY. HOWEVER, IT HAS INFORMED

NHTSA THAT IT WILL PROVIDE THE MODIFICATIONS DESCRIBED ABOVE FREE OF CHARGE.
CUSTOMERS ALSO MAY CONTACT THE NATIONAL HIGHWAY TRAFFIC SAFETY
ADMINISTRATION S VEHICLE SAFETY HOTLINE AT 1-888-327-4236 (TTY: 1-800-424-8153); OR
GO TO HTTP:/MWWW. SAFERCAR.GOV.

iCERTAIN MINIVANS ARE BEING RECALLED THAT WERE ORIGINALLY SOLD IN OR CURRENTLY
i

Close Window |

Page 1 of 1

A O Ry

Model/Build
Years:
2005

2005

http:/fwww-odi.nhtsa.dot.gov/cars/problems/recalls/recallsummary.cfm?rcl_campaign id... 12/29/2007
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From:

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Fri Jan 11 11:02:57 EST 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: Recall Information
Brief Description:
alr bag light goes on and off and chimes while driving at various speeds
Comments:

alr bag light goes on/off and chime goes off while driving at various
speeds. it is intermintent and when i1 bring it for service this problem
does mot appear.

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Tue Jan 15 12:46:39 EST 2008

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding your
airbag light concerns.

We are very sorry to learn of your dissatisfaction with the handling of your
Chrysler Town & Country service needs.

Intermittent problems are often very difficult for the dealer to duplicate. This
may cause delay in diagnosis and repair. Often, there are many components that
could produce the same symptoms. Unless the dealer is able to duplicate the
problem, he cannot properly diagnose the concern and properly repair your car.

We have found that if the customer keeps a log or notes on when the problem does
occur, this can assist the dealer in diagnosing the problem. Any specific
information you are able to provide relative to when a certain problem appears,
will help the dealer to perform prompt diagnosis and repairs.

We regret your dissatisfaction but hope you will understand our position.
Thank you again for your email.
Sincerely,

Susanna
Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17110504

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1919362

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5431543I25261L0K
Mé&



From: customerassist@chrysler.com
To:

Date: Tue Jan 22 14:01:19 EST 2008
Subject: Re: Reply to Chrysler LLC (KMM5431543I25261L0OKM)

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center referring to
previous communication.

Your email has been received and the concerns you have raised are appreciated.

After thoroughly reviewing your request and the files on this matter, we
respectfully concur with the information provided.

Thank you for taking the time to communicate with us. It is regrettable that a
more favorable reply can not be provided.

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

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5445337I25261L0K
Mé&

Original Message Follows:

Comments:

I JUST COMPLETED A SURVEY FROM CHRYSLER REGARDING THE RESPONSE RECEIVED FROM
MY RECENT CONCERN AROUT MY 2006 T&C VAN ATIR BAG SENSOR INTERMITTENT ALARM
PROBLEM.IN MY RESONSE I EXPRESSED MY DISSATISFACTION FROM YOUR
NON-RESOLUTION OF MY CONCERNS. AS A MATTER OF INTEREST I HAVE BEEN IN
CONTACT WITH US DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, NATIONAL HIGHWAY TRAFFIC
SAFETY ADMINISTRATION TO VOICE MY CONCERN TO SEE IF A SAFETY RELATED DEFECT
EXISTS.



From: djsl38l@verizon.net

To:

Date: Sun Jan 20 10:29:25 EST 2008

Subject: Reply to Chrysler LLC (KMM5431543I25261L0OKM)

Reply Comments:

I JUST COMPLETED A SURVEY FROM CHRYSLER REGARDING THE RESPONSE RECEIVED FROM
MY RECENT CONCERN ABOUT MY 2006 T&C VAN AIR BAG SENSOR INTERMITTENT ALARM
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



SSZ1600T Customer Assistance System 01/14/08 AQ1TF768

‘cMD:" Check Screen 14:48:41
i Password:
AC: CATIR: 17117858 83 Check #: St: A Ck 01 OF 01

vin: 1C4GP45R258- Cust: - Category: P Mail: X
Payee: HALLMARK CARDS

ATTN:
Addressl:
Address2:
City/ST/Zip: KANSAS CITY MO 641416580 Country: USA
Submitted : Warr. Total: 338.14
Approved : 011408 144841 RsSM20 83 CAIR Total: 0.00
Sent to CAP : Cumm. Total: 338.14
ISSUE Date :
Void = Current Check Total: 496.95
Reascn Code Description 01 of 02 Emotion Amount
Occupant Classification System - Defective 3 496.95
EGR System - Failed Test 3 0.00
G.00
Fl3=Infolkup Fl4=Primary Fl5= F16=VIN/CAIR Fl7= Fi8=AltFkey
F19=Reprchse F20= F21= F22= ‘ F23= F24=Print

Under limit; Check has been approved
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REPORT: RSSI04B

PROGRAM: CSSI1620Z-v01l
PART 01 OF 01

REPAIR

FMC/FLEET CODE 28757
HALLMARK CARDS

2501 MCGEE

KANSAS CITY MO 64108

AUTHORIZATION # RO # CHRY INVOICE

BBB12 254763

DRIVER NAME/PIN #
KING

REPAIR PROVIDED

CHRYSLER LLC
Servicenet 2.0 PROGRAM

BILLING MONTH 12/07
INFORMATION

SERVICE DLR CODE
BRANDOW CHRYSLER JEEP CO

PAGE:

6

DATE: 12/29/07

TIME: 12:07
67320

555 WEST STREET ROAD

WARMINSTER
215-443-5800

PHONE

VIN

w 000753857 1cacrasr2sH N

CLIENT #/SERVICE ID/CARD #

E FRONT BRAKES,REPLACE EGR VALVE

PART NUMBER VMRS CODE
04861622AE
04896023AA
05281090 026001018
04761838
V1013984AB
BGS655
LOP LOFP DESCRIPTICN
25014510 Emission control
Emisson control
Valve, exhaust gas
3.3-3.8 liter engine
08142503 Electrical
Sensors
Sensor, air bag imp
Front-Right or left
27010100 Retail Service
Lube / 0il / Filter
Engine 0il and Filt
Service Net Claims Only
27170100 Retail Service
Brake System
Brake Inspection
Servide Net Claims
95242424 Special Services LO
DEDUCTIBRLE REIMBURS
TOTAL TAX: 46 .55 TOTAL GROSS: 822

PLEASE REMIT TO

CHRYSLER LLC, P.

PART DESC.
EGR VALVE
SENSOR
FILTER
OIL

PAD KIT
BRAKE KIT

ATA CODE
043-001-023-03

002-057-008-03

045-011-005-03

013-000-000-06

.44 TOTAL CLAIM:

C. BOX 98245,

42,838

QTY

H PR R

CHICAGO,

PA 18974

UNIT #
590020

:CK ENGINE LIGHT ON,AIR BAG LIGHT ON,REPL SENSOR,LCF,REPLAC

PRICE

85,
22.
9.
7.
54,
15.

'LBR AMT
239.95%

150.00

13.9¢6
128.00

.50.00

822.44

00
00
99
o0
6L
3B

IL 60693-8173

|
|
‘
J
i
i
f

MILEAGE REPAIR DATE
2007—06-25i

I
|

Ll 46




From:
To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Tue Jan 29 11:48:21 EST 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:
Category: US Customer Service
Brief Description:

Front airbag sensor failed. Service was not willing to cover by warrenty.=
There 1s an associated recall. Does the recall effect my unit.. I am not h=
appy that it is not covered by warrenty.
Comments:
My husband,_, will handle any discussions.
DAIMLERCHRYSLER

CORPORATION G09/X16

Recall Reason AIR BAGS:FRONTAL:SENSOR/CONTROL MODULE
Recall Date MAY 03, 2007=20

Model Affected CARAVAN=20

Potential Units

Affected 270958 =20

Recall Summary

CERTAIN MINIVANS ARE BEING RECALLED

THAT WERE ORIGINALLY SOLD IN OR CURRENTLY REGISTERED IN THE 27 STATES PLUS
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA THAT USE GREATER AMOUNTS OF SALT FOR WINTER ROAD
DEICING. THE UP-FRONT (UF) AIR BAG SENSORS THAT CONTAIN BRASS BUSHINGS
INSTALLED IN THESE VEHICLES MAY CORRODE AND CRACK ALLOWING WATER TO ENTER
THE SENSOR. THESE SENSORS PROVIDE ENHANCED AIR BAG PERFORMANCE IN CERTAIN
TYPES OF FRONTAL CRASHES.=20

=20

Consedquence

IN ONE OF THESE CRASHES, WITH

ONE OR BOTH OF THE VEHICLE=BFS UF SENSORS INOPERATIVE, THE OCCUPANTS WILL N=
oT

BENEFIT FROM THE ENHANCED AIR BAG PROTECTION THAT THESE SENSORS WOULD
PROVIDE.=20

=20

Remedy

FOR VEHICLES REGISTERED IN THE RECALL STATES,

DEALERS WILL REPLACE THE ORIGINAL UF AIR BAG SENSORS WITH ONES WITH GREATER
CORROSION RESISTANCE. VEHICLES REGISTERED IN OTHER STATES WILL OBTAIN A
LIFETIME FREE REPLACEMENT OF ANY UF SENSOR THAT FAILS. THE CAMPAIGN BEGAN
ON JULY 2, 2007. OWNERS MAY CONTACT DAIMLERCHRYSLER AT 1-800-853-1403.

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:



From: customerassist@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Wed Jan 30 09:54:48 EST 2008

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center in regards to
the recall GO09.

We identify the recall issue and determine which vehicles in the assembly plant
are involved. This is determined by the specific day and time of day vehicles
are built. We then recall all those vehicles built within that time frame.

Thanks again for your email.
Sincerely,
Jessica

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17167997

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1933353

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5465477I25261L0K
Mé&
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CADILLAC INC.
GRESSIVE
* TNVQICE* PRo
DBA. PROGRESSIVE DODGE
PUBLIGaTS R
PRGE 1 {330) 833-8584
BUS: PEALER CODE
SERVICE ADVISOR: 252 BRUCE WADE
COLOR EAR MAKE/MODEL | VIN LICENSE MILEAGE IN/ CUT TAG
MAGNESIUM | 06 | DODGE CARAVAN ’ 1.D4cp4 5re 6D 9047/9047 [T735¢€
DEL DATE PROD. DATE | WARR. EXP. PROMISED PO NO. RATE PAYMENT INV. DATE
260CT05 I L
260CT05 DN 12:00 15MARO6 CASH 1.5MARD 6
R.0. OPENED READY OPTIONS,  STK:D60038 DLR:20374 AXL:344

l)DAI#LERCHRYSLER 2 MAX CARE 3)84/100 4)100 DED

15:52 14MAROE [10:01 15MARDG

LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS | LIST NET TOTAL

A RENTAL T0 BE TAKEN ON TUE. 3/14/085 AT APPROX 5;15 PM. RESV # 0909598
CAUSE: COURTESY TRANSPORTATION
95400041 Loaner car Loaner Car| (D)
999 WCSC 0.00 (IN/T)
FC: PART#: COUNT:
CLAIM TYPE: F
AUTH CCDE:

SUBL ENTERPRISE RENTAL Po#29485 De5MB8s

PLor o WU — s (N/C)
5047 1 DAY RENTAL i h i —————
****#**H****W’*ﬂ: ﬁ,d;-k'ﬂ-*** ************ﬁk************ﬂ.ww;
3 C/R CAR USING TO MUCH jFUSE Mo SERV. LIGHT Has CAME:GNR GUST {ALEC
SAYS THOUGHTAFHE || BERXES WERE!DRAGING. ?vvq S oty 8 f
2224 We DIAGNOSED YOURVEHIGLE| AS YOU REQUESIEb
AND FOUND NO CONDETIGN THAT MERITED A | o
REPAIR. e . | ! W
23 Tl @ O i (N/C)

8047 INSPECTED DRB TESTED hND“CﬁﬁCKEg POR TSBS W &o comEg“STORED AND NO
TSES FOR CONCERN CANN' NOTHLND~ANY KBNORMAL ENGINE“CONMDITION 'QC" 23
LR EE R R R X R RS T EEEREE RS EE R4 R R TR R R R
C GOODWRENCH MULTI POINT INSPEGCTION, AND ROTATE TIRES
1027 GOODWRENCH MULTI POINT INSPECTION
2301620 0.50 12.95 i2.95
9047 INSPECTION .5 ROTATED TIRES AND INSPECTED REC AQUAPELL TREATMENT
ON FORNT AND REAR WINDOWS QC 23
')f****"E**‘********************************************
D ROTATE TIRES, FREE WITH INSPECTI
1016 ROTATE TIRES
23 INN 0.00 (N/C)
2047 0.0 ROTATED TIRES QC 23 ¥

AR LR AL LR LSRR RRRI LSS L ESESEL R SR RESEELERSEEEX.

NOTICE: Certain equipment, mccessories or parla used in repair ©f your | REPLACED PARTS WILL DESCRIPTION TOTALS

vehlcle zra nct eupplied, marketed or warranted by Goneral Motorsiledgs. BE RETURNED UNLESS | LABOR AMDUNT

The warranly or any such egulpment, accessorles or parts s provited by SUBJEGT TO WARRAN
the manufacturar  and not Ganersl Motors/Cedge. If you ha E RRANTY | paRTS AMOUNT

any
questions  conceraing such coquipment, accessory and parts, lﬁr the | EXCHANGE/GORE/REBUIL GAS, OIL, LUBE
waranty applicable thereto, please contact the Service Mansher at : SUBLET AMOUNT

#rogressive Cadillag Ing, DBA Progresslve Dodge. ALL PARTS
MISC. CHARGES
‘L INSTALLED ARE NEW
ALL PARTS SOLD OR USED ARE SUBJECT TO THE MAGNUSON- TOTAL CHARGES

= OTHERWISE.
LIMITED WARRANTY BY THE MANUFACTURER. THE TERMS OF TALED TAR

THIS WARRANTY ARE AVAILABLE FORYOUR INSPECTICN

CUSTOMER MGNATURE PLEASE PAY
THANK YOU THIS AMOUNT

MOSS ACT AND THE MERCHANDISE PURCHASED IS %NDER UNLESS SPECIFIED  |—emmeemrees




15:35

Bi/36/2083

3388331728

106613

Us:

PROGRESSIVE CADILLAC

88777
*INVCOICE*

DUPLICATE 1
PAGE 2

PAGE B3/16

CADILLAC INC.

“PROGRESSIVE

DBA. PROGRESSIVE DODGE

7866 HILLS & DALES RD. N.w,
MASSILLON, OH 44848
{330) 833-8584

DEALER CODE

) SERVICE ADVISOR: 252 BRUCE WADE_
MAREMODEL ~VIN " LICENSE MILEAGE [N/ OUT TAG
MAGNESIUM | 06 | DODGE CARAVAN | 1D4GP45RE6 _ 9047/9047 |T7536
DEL DATE FRCD. DATE] WARR, EXP, PROMISED PO NO. RATE PAYMENT INV. DATE
260CTOS 19
ZE0CTOS DO 12:00 15MARGE casy 15MARDSG
R.O. CPENED READY OPTIONS. STR:D60038 DLR:20374 AXL:344
1) DAIMLERCERYSLER Z)MAX CARE 3)84/100 4)100 DED
16:32 14MAROGE  [10:01 15MAR(CG
LINZ OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL
£ CUST REPCRTS A FEW TIMES, VAN WILL NOT GO INTC GEAR, FORWARD OR
REVERSE, SHE HAS TO WIGGLE THE SHIFTER, A FEW TIMES TO GET T0
GO INTD GEAR, FOR APPROX 2-3 MIN HAFPENED 3 DIFF TIMES.
CAUZE: ADJUST SHIFT CAELE
21353500 ADJUST SHIFT CABLE '
23 WD 0.30 (m/Ch
1 5013457AA QOIL~AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSIC (N/C)
FC: UC PART#: COUNT:
CLAIM TYPE: W
AUTH CODE:
Ii 1 immtppn g s epmmn s [t e, _I Il TR TS
$047 INSPECTION W VAN WENE ANT,
APPLIED , CHECKED TRANS .PDUID 3w :*m WAS 1 QT LOW , ADDE'BH E'LU;ID, 'AND THEN
CHECKED 3HIFT CABLE ADJUSTMENT: IT WAS OK QC 23
***w***-HI*****#U‘*.#*wW‘*w*#*****iz******w*i e e +**~§k‘ _*»\f*-kw
! K I+ w3
F WE CHECKED YOUR VEHICLE “$BRI®PEN SAFETY RECALLS) Eui‘w 'h, I“F
2401 Wk CHECKED'YOUR VEHICLE FOﬁ QOPEN SAFETY! hh ..
RECALLS ’ 6 ".-I'Jr,;‘u 5 ,|
999 INN: 6‘@ " e ! (N/C)
2047 INFORMATION
v e n e W et A e ke e ke e W Ve W e e e e ke Tt e e e e e e e e W e R e e A T ek o ok ek e e
G FREE VEHICLE WASH!
6045 FREE VEHICLE WASH!
899 INN 0.00 {N/C)
9047 INFCORMATION
*******************t****++**************************
SHOFP SUPPLIES 0.6%
NOTICE; Cortsin cquipment, mccessarles or parts uzed in repalr of your | REPLACED PARTS WILL DESCRIPTION TOTALS
:‘ir;lclc are r'.otf sypplled, r:arkated oerarranted Fby Gcmerr:ts:3 l\lﬂomrs.'Dudga. BE RETURNED UNLESS | LABOR AMOUNT
'he warranty for eny such equipment, accessorfes or parts |8 provided by | qyRBJECT TO WARRANTY
the rmanufaclurer  and not General Molore/Dodge. I you have on PARTS AMQUNT
questipns  concerning  such  aquipment, acccsosogry and yr:».!mt. or 'lhg EXGHANGE/CORE/REBUILT cAs, oiL, LUBE
warranty applicable tharsto, please contagt the Service Manager at SUBLET AMOUNT
Frogressive Cadillac Inc. DBA Progressivo Dodge., ALL PARTS :
© INSTALLED ARE NEW |masC. CHARGES
ALL PARTS SOLD OR USED ARE SUBJECT TO THE MAGNUSON- UNLESS CIFIED TOTAL CHARGES
MOSS ACT AND THE MERCHANDISE PURCHASED IS UNDER SPE (E35 INSURANCE
LIMITEDS WARRANTY BY THE MANUFACTURER. THE TERMS OF OTHERWISE. —
THIS WARRANTY ARE AVAILABLE FORYOUR INSPECTION TR SCURE SALES TAX
5 PLEASE PAY
THANK YOU THIS AMOUNT




16:22 1L4MARQS

10:01 15MARQOE

81/38/2888 15:35 33893317268 PROGRESSIVE CADILLAC PAGE B4/16
CADILLAC ING,
77 T PROGRESSIVE
* INVOICEY
DBA. PROGRESSIVE DODGE
DUPLICATE 1 7868 HILLS & DALES RD. N.W,
CANTON PAGE 3 MASSILLOR, O datis
HOME : BUS: DEALER CODE
caLL: SERVICE ADVISOR: 252 BRUCE WADE
COLOR YEAR MAKEMODEL VIN H LICENSE MILEAGE.INf OUT TAG
MAGNESIUM_ | 06 | DODGE CARAVAN 1p4cpasresEl 9047/9047 _ |F7956
DEL DATE | PROD. DATE| WARR. EXP. PROMISED FO NO. RATE PAYMENT INV. DATE
ZE0CTOS IS
260CT0O5 DO 12: 00 15MAROG CASH 15MARDS
R.O. OPENED READY OPTIONS:  B8TK:D60038 DLR:20374 AXL:344

1) DAIMLERCHRYSLER 2)MAX CARE 3)84/1C0 4)100 DED

LIND

QPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS

LIST NET TOTAL

*****************:MPORTANT****************-**4

YOU MAY RECEIVE A SERVICE SATISFACTION SURVEY
FROM YOUR VEHICLE MANUPACTURER.IF FOR ANY
REASON YQU CANNGT GRADE QUR SERVICE DEFT
"COMPLETLY SATISFIED" PLEASE CONTACT MYSELT

OR OUR SERVICE MANAGER AT 833-8585

THANK YOU FOR YOQUR BUSINESS

tr v

NC?JCIIEE’:‘rgenr:jir‘:uggﬁizmont,mat(;;zcdessoﬁes u: zarll]a éaed irl1 'Gepairlggdyour REPLACED PARTS WILL OESCRIPTION . TOTALS
vehicle are § ied. marksl or warrants y Ganaral Motors, [+[:B T E
The warranty for ary such squipmsnt, accessores or parts Is provided by SESJF;EC“;USS iﬁg::ﬁ LABCR AMOUNT 12.95
the menufagturer snd not General Molom/Dodge. If you have any : PARTS AMOUINT .09
guesions conceming sueh eculpment, accessory and pars, or the | EXCHANGE/CORE/REBUILT GAS, OIL, LUBE 0.00
wartanty applicable ~ thereto, please contact the Service Manager at SUBLET AMOUNT :
Progrossive Cadillag ing, DBA Progressive Dodge, ALL PARTS M3 CHARGES 0.00
. ‘ 0.85
ALL PARTS SOLD OR USED ARE SUBJECT TO THE MAGNUSON. ":ﬁ,ﬁ';'fgéﬁ,’fsg’ TOTAL GHARGES 13.50
MOSS ACT AND THE MERCHANDISE PURCHASED IS UNDER | LESS INSURANCE 0.0
LIMITED WARRANTY BY THE MANUFACTURER, THE TERMS OF OTHERWISE. U0
THIS WARRANTY ARE AVAILABLE FORYOUR INSPECTION SALES TAX 0.92
THANK YOU S PLEASE PAY
e NN, THIS AMOUNT 14.42




8l/38/2na8

15:35 3388331728 PROGRESSIVE CADILLAC PAGE ©5/16

.
CADILLAC INC.

OGRESSIVE

DBA. PROGRESSIVE DODGE
7986 HILLS & DALES RO, N.W,

P

—
—

106613 90160

*INVOICE*

DUFLICATE 1

e LLON, O
CANTON, OH PAGE 1 W*S(ggé- 3 -asn?me
HOME : BUS: DEALER CODE
CELL: SERVICE ADVISOR: 252 BRUCE WADE

COLOR YEAR MAKE/MODEL VIN : LICENSE MILEAGE IN/ OUT TAG
MAGNESIUM | 06 | DODGE CARAVAN 1DA4GP45REE 11524/11524 |TS466

CEL DATE PROD. DATE| waRR. EXP, PROMISED PO NOY RATE PAYMENT INV. DATE
260CT05 19
260CTLOS bQO WAIT 22APR0OS . GMLR 22RPROG
R.O. OPENED READY OPFTIONS:  STK:D60038 DLR:20374 AXL:344

0e:04 _22APR0OG_[09:03 22APROG

1) DAIMLERCHRYSLER 2)MAX CARE 3)84/100 4)100 DED

THANK YOU

THIS AMOUNT

LINE OBCODE TECH TYPE HQURS LIST NET TOTAL
A LUBE 0OIL AND FILTER %% %% X ATTER™ %%k ¥
1001W LUBE OIL AND FILTER *****[{ATTER*****
351 CScD 0.40 8.0CQ g.00
1 5281090 FILTER-ENGINE 0OIL 6.55 6.95 6,25
1 4761851AaD *QIL 16.05 16.08 16.05
11524 LOF' .4 LOF QCB 351
T N e R R 2 T TR L RURCR A R
B RRT 05-029
CAUSE: SERVICE ACTION
09550595 RAPID RESPONSE SERVICE ACTION 05-028
351 WD 0.20 (N/C)
1 6101723 SCREW-.. .. - s {N/C)
FC: 23 : i ’
PARTE: 6101793 . f
COUNT: 1 i b }
CLAIM TYPE: | H |
AUTH CODE: ! [
" v !Li H ™ e o
o et i My, ol
11524 RRT-05-029 .2 09-55705-95 KEPLACED REPLACED! FILTER “ADAPTOR
acE 357 St it e e e
: Wk ek k Rk kA ko ko Rkt ek ko dek ok ko ek ko e ok ek R ek
D GOODWRENCH MULTI PCOINT INSPECTION
1027 GOODWRENCH MULTI POINT INSPECTION
351¢l620 0.50 12.55 12.95
%%524 MULTI INSPECTION .5 ROQTATED TIRES FRONT PADS GOOD REAR GOCD QCB
351
ke s e S vk ke e e e S e W W A T ok e e e e e e o e e e o e e vl e ok e e e e o ok e o e e e ok e b ke ok
E WE CHECKED YOUR VEHICLE FOR OFPEN SAFETY RECALLS/RW
2401 WE CHRCKED YOUR VEHICLE FOR OPEN SAFETY
RECALLS
. 1 INN 0.00 {N/C)
11524 INRO
NOTICE: Canmain equipment, sccessories ar parts Used in repair of your REPLACED PARTS WILL DESCRIFPTION TOTALS
:ll_ihldﬁ :are[nmr suppiled, marketled or warranted by General Motors/Dodge. BE RETURNED UNLESS [ LABOR AMOUNT
' waranty for any such equipment, accessorles of parts is providad By | sUBJIEGT TO WARRANTY
the manufacturar and not Genaral Meters/Dodge. If [ PARTS AMOUNT
Questions ':Co:cemlng such egulpment. accessory and y‘p}:ﬂs: av:r ’:Irﬂ‘g EXCHANGE/CORE/REBUILT Gas, CIL, LUBE
warranty  applicabla thersto, please contact the Servite Manager at SUBLEY AMOUNT
Progressive Cedillac Inc. DBA Prograssive Dodge, ALL PARTS MISC. CRARGES
ALL PARTS SOLD OR USED ARE SUBJECT TO THE MAGNUSON- rr’l.’s’;l;;%: gﬁ;:w TOTAL CHARGES
MOSS ACT AND THE MERCHANDISE PURGHASED (S UNDER F b LESS INSURANCE
LIMITED WARRANTY BY THE MANUFACTURER, THE TERMS OF OTHERWISE. =
THIS WARRANTY ARE AVAILABLE FOR YOUR INSPECTION SALES TAX
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE PLEASE PAY




p1/38/2868 15:35 33098331720 PROGRESSIVE CADILLAC PAGE B6/1E
— CADILLAC INC,
PROGRESSIVE
*INVOICE*
DBA. PROGRESSIVE DODGE
DUOPLICATE 1 7%6MT§LS & DP?LDE& 2%42\”
CANTON, OH PAGE 2 : g{ﬁ%wm
EOME BUS: DEALER CORE
CELL SERVICE ADVISOR: 252 BRUCE WADE
TOLOR YEAR AKEMODEL VIN LICENSE MILEAGE W QUT TAG
MAGNESIUM | 06 | DODGE CARAVAN 1D4GP45R668 11524/11524 |[F5445
DEL DATE | PROD. DATE] WARR, EXP. PROMISED PO RATE PAYMENT INV. DATE

260CT08 IY

260CTCS DO WAIT 22APROE CMLR 22APRO6

R.C. OPENED READY OPTIONS: STK:D60038 DLR:20374 AXL: 344

NR:04 22APROE J09:03 22APRO6

1} DAIMLERCHRYSLER 2)MAX CARE 3)84/1C0 4)100 DED

LINE CPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS

LIST

NET

TCTAL

SHOP SUPPLIES

0.

85

****-k************IMPORTANT*************\’rdr***-‘-

YOU MAY RECEIVE A SBERVICE SATISFACTION SURVEY
FROM YOUR VEHICLE MANUFACTURER.IF FOR ANY

REASON YOU CANNOT

"COMPLETLY SATISFIED"
OR OUR SERVICE MANAGER AT 833-8585

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS

FEPRNY Rl (S Y et g

i
!
B B

21 VRAFINTARER T 1

GRADE COUR SERVICE

PLEASE CONT

DEFT
ACT MYSELY

REPLACED PARTS WILL

NQTICE: Cenaln aquipment, accessorias or parts used in repalr of your DESCRIFTION TOTALS
\;_ihlcle are not supplied, rlnarkmled or warranted by General Motars\.;lbdcdg% BE RETURNED UNLESS | LABOR AMOUNT 20.95
8 waranty for any such equitmant, asccassorias of parts 15 provided -
the manufa)éturer and not General Motors/Dodge,  |If ycluphava any SUBJECT TO WARRANTY | PARTS aMOUNT 23.00
quaztions  conceming such agulpment, accessory and parts, or tho EXCHANGE/CORE/REBUILY GAS, OIL, LUBE 0.00
warranly  applicable thereto, pleese contact the Seomico Manager at SUBLET AMOUNT 0,00
Progressive Cediliac Inz. DBA Progressive Dodge, ALL PARTS MISC. CHARGES ) : 65
ALL PARTS SOLD CR USED ARE SUBJECT TO THE MAGNUSON- 'NUSJ&L;‘: g:&f;&;" TOTAL CHARGES 44.60
MOSS ACT AND THE MERCHANDISE PURCHASED I$ UNDER LESS INSURANCE 25.6%
LIMITED WARRANTY BY THE MANUFAGTURER. THE TERMS OF OTHERWISE. SATES TAX :
THIS WARRANTY ARE AVAILABLE FORYOUR INSPECTION 2.68
THANK YOU Q) SIGNATURE PLEASE PAY
o e THIS AMOUNT 21 .63
i -




B1/36/ 20088

15:35

bRDGRESSIVE CADILLAC

3398331720 PAGE A7/1S
— __CADILLACING. ___
o 2 PROGRESSIVE
*INVOICE* —
DBA. PROGRESSIVE DODGE
T
i g BUS FAGE 1 e t0e
H | H DEAL
gﬁg SERVICE ADVISOR 252 BRUCE WADE
COLOR YEAR MAKE/MODEL VIN i LICENSE MILEAGE IN/ QUT TAG
MAGNESIUM | 06 | DODGE CARAVAN 1DA4GP45REE 11769/11769 | TNOW
DEL DATE PROD, DATE| WARR. EXP, PROMISED PO NO. RATE PAYMENT INV. DATE
260CT35 IS
2E0CTI5 D WAIT 25APRO6 CASH 2E6APR0OE
R.D. QPENED READY QPTIONS: STK:D60028 DLR:20374 AXL: 344
1)DAIMLERCHRYSLER 2)MAX CARE 3)84/100 4)10C DED
16:35 2SAPRDO6 |0B:04 26APRO6
LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL
A ROTATE TIRES
1016 ROTATE TIRES
348 I8P 0.30 IN/CY
11769 ROTATE TIRES QC BY 348
B A e 2 A R R S R R R R R R LR R L R E
B JUsST DID INSP LAST WEEK, CAR IN AT 4;50 PM.
058 INFO LINE
1 INN 0.00 (N/C)
11749 INFO
ek d gk ke R S S Yo e o ve vtk kT b o e ok sk ke ok ok o o e o e ok ke ke ok e o s ok o e e ok e ke ok ok e ok ke
**-,\-**************IMPORTANT*******tk**'k********
o —¥OU MAY RECEIVE.A.SERVLCE..SATISFACTION SURVEY
i " FROM YOUR VEIHICLE MANUFACTURER.IF FOR ANY
H " -:"1 REASON YOoU CANNﬂ)'I‘ fGRADE QUR §ERVICE DEEFT
v -?ﬂ”COMPLETLY SATI FIEBMJPLEASEchNTACT MYSELF
':I,foa iOUR SERVICE MANAEER! AR B233-8585
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BderE Shaftinn
i 15 ot
NOTICE: Cerain pgulpment, accessotles or parts used in rapair of your | REPLAGED PARTS WILL DESCRIFTION TOTALS
;_?hicla are nolf suppiled, r;srketed ar warranted ﬁby Genaral I\i#otersrl:mdge, BE RETURNED UMNLESS [ LABROR AMOUNT 0.00
he warranty for any sug! ipmanl, accessories or parta Is provided by -
the manufacturer  ond nciqu%neral Mators/Dodge. i you rﬁ;woa an¥ SUBJECT TO WARRANTY [ PARTS AMOUNT 0.900
questivchs  conceming =uch equlpment, accessory and pars, or Ihe EXCHANGE/CORE/REBUIL GAS, QIL, LLaE 0.00
weiranty  applicable thersto, please contact the Service Manager st SUBLET AMOUNT 0.00
Progresslve Cadlllac Inc. DBA Progressive Dodge. ALL PARTS WIS, CRARGES -
ALL PARTS INSTALLED ARE NEW : 0.00
ARTS SOLD OR USED ARE SUBJECT TO THE MAGNUSON- UNLESS SPEGIFIED | TOTAL CHARGES 0.00
MOSS ACT AND THE MERCHANDISE PURCHASED IS UNDER LESS INSURANCE 0.30
LIMITED WARRANTY BY THE MANUFACTURER, THE TERMS OF OTHERWISE. SALES TAK -
THIS WARRANTY ARE AVAILABLE FOR YOUR INSPECTIANthorized bar-tlCasta 0.00
TOMER BIGNATURE PLEASE PAY
THANK YOU Service Mynhager
il THIS AMOUNT 5.00




al/38/2888 15:3% 3308331726 PROGRESSIVE CADILLAC PAGE 88416

__CADILLAC ING.

00612 = PROGRESSIVE
«INVOICE*
DBA. PROGRESSIVE DODGE
75688 HILLS & DALC?S RD. N.W,

CRNTON, OH - PAGE 1 Mﬂﬁ%&t‘% 5%54646
HOME - s: .
CELL, SERVICE ADVISOR: 252 BRUCE_WADE

CO.LOR YEAR MAKE/MCDE| ] VIN LICENSE MILEAGE IN/ OUT TAG
MAGNESTUM | 06 | DODGE CARAVAN 1D4GPASRES 25803/25808 JT2271

DEL DATE FROD. DATE| WARR. £XP. PROMISED PO NO. RATE PAYMENT INV. DATE
Z%5CT05 13 _
Z60CTD5 DO 10:00_16MAY07 CASH 1 IMAYO7

R.O. OPENED READY OPTIONS:  S8TK:D60038 DLR: 202374 AXI:344

1) DATMLERCHRYSLER 2)MAX CARE 3)84/100 4)100 DID

16:22 15MAY0D7 [og8:18 17MAYOT
LINE OPCODE TECH TYFE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL

A CUST REPORTS THAT AT TIMES AFTER SETTING, 3 DAYS SEE HAS TO FUT INTO
REVERSE 3 TIMES BEFORE WILL GO INTQO GEAR .77
CAUSE: OPERATING AS DESILGNED
85412100 DIAGNOSE SHIFT CONCERN/OPERATING AS
DESIGNED
23 Wb 0.50 (N/C)
FC: UC PART4: COUNT:
CLAIM TYPE: W
AUTH CODE: SD

25808 ROAD TESTEDR AND| DRB TBSTED W Né CODES IN TR@N e FULL
ROAD TESTED AND LET JiIT @VERNIGHE cthD NOT VERIW ﬁELAYED “NGAGMENT olal
23 g ;

w*****k******

R BW CHECKED YCUR VBHECLE ‘“cpﬁm SAPETY RECALLS!
2401 WE CHECKED'YOUR VEHp 't FOR OPEN SAFDTYP
RECALLS ' " g
1 INM G UO,."”'a _
25803 INFO i L :
*****************W***?*k************#WV&W?%Ww*******
C FREE 16 POINT INSPECTION
1028 FREE 16 POINT INSPECTION
23C1620 0.00 0.00 0.00
25808 INSPECTION .0 NO REPAIRS AT THIS TIME QC 23
PEEEE R REE LRSS E E X R FEESTFEEREEEEEESEE&EEE EEEEELEELEESE X
T FREE VEEICLE WASH $7.00 VALUE!
6045 $REE VEHICLE WASH $7.00 VALUE!
1 INN 0.00 (N/C)

*****ﬁ************‘k*i*\ 30 o

(N/C)

25803 INFO
R R TR SR R R R PR P R R R AR AR RS SRR RS R X E RN
E CUST REPQRTS THAT THE RIGHT FRT SEAT, (SEAT BELT ALARM) WILL G¢ OFF
WHEN IT SHOULD NOT LIKF DAUGHTER GETS OUT OF VAN AND IS

NOTICE: Cenaln equipment. Accessories of parts used In repalr of your | REPLACED PARTS WILL DESCRIFTION TOTALS
u?mcle gre nat supplied, markailed or warranted by General I‘ulﬁluiursni:odg% BE RETURNED UNLESS [ LABOR AMOUNT
The warranty for any such cqulpment, accessarias or perts |5 provided by NTY
theé manufacturer and not Genaral Malers/Dodpe. If you have any S;‘ BJ‘EC;;%:JN:SRRQBW PARTS AMOUNT
questions concerning suth cquipment, acceasory and parts, or the EXCHAN LY Gas. o1, LussE
warrsnty  applicable thereto, plesse contsct the Seorvice Manager =t SUBLET AMOUNT
Progressive Cadillac inz. DBA Pragressive Dodge, ALL PARTS MISC, CRARGES
INSTALLED ARE NEW Lt
ALL PARTS SOLD OR USED ARE SUBJECT TQ THE MAGNUSON- UNLESS SPECGIFIED TOTAL CHARGES
MOSS ACT AND THE MERCHANDISE PURCHASED 18 UNDER LESS INSURANGE
LIMITED WARRANTY BY THE MANUFACTURER. THE TERMS OF OTHERWISE. SALES TAR
THIS WARRANTY ARE AVAILABLE FORYOUR INSPECTION
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE PLEASE PAY
THANK YOU : THIS AMOUNT




pl1/3B/288g8 15:35 33mB33172@ PROGRESSIVE CADILLAC PAGE B9/16
__CADILLAC ING.
.. _PROGRESSIVE
* TNVOICE®* —
DBA.PROGHES&VEDODGE
7066 HILLS & DALES ﬁD. N.W.
CANTON, OH PAGE 2 S ) aas aesh
HOME : BUS: DEALER CODE
CELL: SERVICE ADVISOR: 252 BRUCE WADE
CO MAKE/MODEL VIN LICENSE TAILEAGE IN/ QUT TAG
MAGNESIUM | 06 | DODGE CARAVAN 1D4GP45RES 25803/25808 79271
DEL DATE PROD. DATE| WARR. EXP, PROMISED ] PO NO. RATE PAYMENT INV. DATE
260CTOS IS
260CT0S DO 10:00 16MAYDT CASH 17MAYQT
R.O. OPENED READY OFTICNS: STK:D60038 DLR:20374 AXL:344

08:18 17MAYQT

16:22 L5MAY(QT

1) DAIMLERCHRYSLER 2)MAX CARE 3)84/100 4)100 DED

LINE CPCODE_TECH _TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL
UNBUCKELED. ALARM WILL GO OFF rOR 3-4 MIN. MOST ALL, OF TIME.
2224 WE DIAGNCSED YOUR VEHICLE AS YOU REQUESTED
AND FOUND NO CONDITION THAT MERITED A
REPAIR.
23 INN 0.00 (NM/C)
25808 INSPECTED DURING TRANS INSPECTICN 0.0 SEAT BELT CHIME WORKING AS
DESIGNED AT THIS TIME QC W FRED L QC 23
e e B A de A A dr Aok ke gt ke e vk v e o e vk b ok o e ok A ke b ke sk ok e e e e e e e ke kb e bk R b e e Rk
F ADVISE CUSTOMER OF RECOMMENDED MAINTANANCE, FOR 30,000 MILES BY BRUCE
WADE
1027 ADVISE CUSTOMER OF RECOMMENDED MAINTANANCE
1 INN..0.00.. e s s e (N/C)

23803 INFO i.

Lttt
*******4#**5%
B .

ﬂ“**k**

|V FROM

JiYOW MAY RECEIVE

"COMPLETLY SATISFZ
OR[OUR SERVICE MANAGER AT.~833-8585
‘THANK YOU FOR YlbUR BUSINESS

STTIIE L

ok kel

YOUR VEHICEE'

Al gm Hﬁg ||
NyFAGH
REASON YOU CANNDT GRA&E
BED" 2-"11 ASE"'CONTACT MYSELF

'|ﬁ***************&*J**********¢**
".3!* MPGR ANM‘****************-***

MIS%ACTION SURVEY

§ER IF FOR ANY
E'SERVICE DEPT

t!!?!ll

NOTICE; Cenain equlpment. scceasorles or patts used In repair of your REPLACED PARTS WILL DESCRIPTION TATALS
_\.r-ﬁhiclc arf'tnot guppliad, marketed or wananted by Genersl Motors/Dodge. BE RETURNED UNLESS | LABOR AMOUNT 0.4a0
"The warranty for any such equipment, accessoties ar parts is provided b RRA -
the manufaciurer  and not Generml Motors/Dodge. 1f you have an; SUBJECT TO WA NTY PARTS AMOUNT 2.00
questions ooncaming  such equipment, accessory and pans, or the | EXCHANGE/CORE/REBUILY cas, Gu., Luas 0.00
warranly  appiicable therelo, pleasa contact the Service Manager at SUBLET AMOUNT 0.00
Progrossive Cadillag Ing, DBA Progressive Dodge. ALL PARTS MISC, CRARGES 5 - 00
ALL PARTS SOLD OR USED ARE SUBJECT TO THE MAGNUSON- 'NUSJ&%:Q:EFLE,FTEE;V TOTAL GHARGES 0.07
MOSS ACT AND THE MERCHANDISE PURCHASED 1§ [UNDER LESS INSURANCE 0.00
LIMITED WARRANTY BY THE MANUFACTURER. THE TERMS OF |~ OTHERWISE. ~ERTEST, .
THIS WARRANTY ARE AVAILABLE FORYOUR INSPECTIAKer Hou f A 0.00
THANK YOU BIGNATURE PLEASE PAY
THIS AMOUNT .00




al/3p/ 2098 15:35 3388331728 PROGRESSIVE CADILLAC PAGE 18/16
— . CADILLAC ING.
8 R OGRESSIVE
*INVOICE* ___p-
DBA. PROGRESSIVE DODGE

DUPLICATE 2 7966 HILLS & DALES RD. N.W

CANTOR__OH PAGE 1 M ) a3 058
HOME Us: DEALER CODE
CELL SERVICE ADVISOR: 266 RONALD [ WARE

COL YEAR MAKE/MODEL VIN LICENSE MILEAGE INF QUT TAG
MAGNESIUM | 06 | DODGE CARAVAN 1D4GP45R6@_ 29016/29018 |T8i53

DEL DATE PROD. DATE| WARR, EXP. PROMISED PO NO. RATE PAYMENT INV, DATE
2600705 18
260GTO5_DU WALT 27AUGO7T CASH 27AUGO7
RO, OPENED READY OPTIONS: ~STR:DE0038 DLR:20374 AXL:344

1YDAIMLERCHRYSLER 2)MAX CRRE 3)84/100 4)100 DED
17:30 27AUGO7

16:16 27AUGO7

LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL
# CHECK ENGINE WAS ON AND WENT OFF
2641 TIGHTEN GAS CAP
L INN 0.00 (N/C)

29018 LOOSE GAS CAP 0.0 TIGHTEN CAP QC BY 146

****\’r'k**************-k***********-ﬁ-**********'k**é*****
‘*****************IMPORTANT*******************
¥YOU MAY RECEIVE A SERVICE SATISFACTION SURVEY
FROM YOUR VEHICLE MANUFACTURER.IF FOR ANY
REASON YOU CANNCT GRADE QUR SERVICE DEPT
"COMPLETLY SATISFIED" PLEASE CONTACT MYSELF
OR OUR SERVICE MANAGER AT 833-8585

-..THANK YOU FOR YOUR.BRSINESS. .ld.l!!!!

r|
i} gﬂmll]ll!l!‘l!l!f!l!!ﬂ"l'T"'“""'rll .

H POE .
! : { *inpl stel
._ o

4:|:1
R

i
+
L
i

NOTIGE; Certain equipment, accessories or parts used in rapair of your
vahicle arg not suppliod, marketed or warranted by Ganaral Motars/Dodge.
The warranty for any such equlpment, Bccessaries or pars s provided by
tha manufacturer and not General Motors/Dodge.  If you have any
questions concerning  such equipmant, accessory and pans, o the
warranty  Applleable thereto, please contacl the Servige Manager et

Progresaive Cadillac Inc. DBA Progressive Dodge.

ALL PARTS SOLD OR USED ARE SUBJECT TO THE MAGNUSCON-
MQOS3 ACT AND THE MERCHANDISE PURCHASED 1S UNDER
LIMITED WARRANTY BY THE MANUFACTURER, THE TERMS OF
THIS WARRANTY ARE AVAILABLE FORYQUR INSF'ECTIAMUIOHZt‘,ri

REPLACED PARTS WILL DESCRIFTION TOTALS
BE RETURNED UNLESS | LABOR AMOUNT 00
SUBJECT TO WARRANTY [ Frrrs avioUnT 50
EXCHANGE/CORE/REBUILT GAS. OTL- LUBE L
ALL PARTS SUBLET AMQUNT 0.00
MSC, CHARGES
INSTALLED ARE NEW  [—reemmm .00
UNLESS SPECIFIED D.00C
OTMERWISE. LESS INSURANCE 0. 00
w_%‘h;””f SALES _FAX O . OO
JaMER SIGRATURE PLEASE PAY
Lfiagc: THIS AMOUNT

THANK YOU Service M

L]

.00




11/16

p1/38/2888 15:35 33mB331728 PROGRESSIVE CADILLAC PAGE
— —CADILLAC INC.
S PROGRESSIVE
*INVOILICE* |
DBA. PROGRESSIVE DODGE
e
CANTON, OH PAGE 1 ) 8,;3';3‘%5335
BUS:
SERVICE ADVISOR: 26¢ RONALD L WARE
MAKE/MQDEL VIN LICENSE MIL.EAGE INF OUT TAG
MAGNESIUM { 06 | DODGE CARAVAN L2£§£45R663 g§§41/29588 TE44%
DEL DATE PROD. DATE| WARR. EXP. PROMISED PO NO, RATE PAYMENT INV, DATE
260CTO0S T9
260CT0OS DI WAIT Q6SEPO7Y CASH DBSERDY
R.O. OPENED READY OFTIONS:  STK:D60038 DLR:20374 AXL:344
: 1)DAIMLERCHRYSLER Z2)MAX CARE 3)84/100 4)100 DEDR
07:3) O5SEEQ7 11:;6 QESEPRPD7
LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL
Z RIR BAG LIGHT CAME ON AND CRUISE CONTROL STOPPED WORKING THEN LIGHT
WENT OUT
‘CAUSE: CORROSION
8142502 Sensor, air bag impact - Replace
Front—-Right (B) .
142 WD 0.30 (N/C)
1 4396052AA SENSOR (N/C)
1 SL75788AB WIRING (N/C)
vCh
PART#: 489605%AA
COUNT: 1
CLAIM TYPE:! W o et s ci ey o
AUTH CODE: . o ﬂ
0894BEB1 REPLACE IMPAC ;
142 WD 0130 | (N/C)
FC: PARTH#: COUNT:, Hmartr i
CLAIM TYPE: & I
AUTH CODE: ! r
4
i
29541 SCAN AIR BAG R/FRT IMPACK SENSOR INTERNAL CORROSTION IN CONNECTOR
ORDERED SERSOR AND HARNESS REPLACED R FRT IMPACK SENSOR AND HARNESS W
NCBET 142
‘g PR R B S KR XK EEEE R EEREEREERELEXLER BB EXLEEEERE K5 B RN XX RJI5.2]
B TRANSMISSION MADE A SWISHING SCUND LIKE DRIVING THRU WATER AND
STARTED LUGGING DURING IN TOWN DRIVING
2224 WE DIAGNCSED YOUR VEHICLE AS YOU REQUESTED
AND FOUND NO CONDITION THAT MERITED A
REPAIR.
142 INN 0.00 (N/C)
22588 SCAN PCM AND TRANSM CONTROLER NO CODES TRANSM PERFCMAND NCRNAL NQ
PROBLEM FOUND W QCBT 142
NOTICE: Certain squipment, actessories or parts used in repair of your | REPLACED PARTS Wikl DESCRIPTION TOTALS
vahicle arg nmf supplied, nj:arkatad or warrantad by General r\lnoiorsftéaﬂg% BE RETURNED UNLESS | LABOR AMOUNT
The warranty for any such cquipment, accessories of parts is provided by | sUBJECT TO WARRANTY SART
the manufaciurar and not General Moters/Dodge. M you have any S AMQUNT
quostions  concemning  such equi;mnl, accessory and parts, or {he EXCHANGE/CORE/REBUIL GAS, OiL, LUBE
warrsnty  gpplicable thereto, plesse contact ihe Service Manager at SUBLET AMCUNT
Progreselve Cadillac (nc. DBA Progressive Dedge. ALL PARTS VISC, CHARGES
INSTALLED ARE NEW '
ALL PARTS SOLD OR USED ARE SUBJECT TO THE MAGNUSBON- UNLESS SPECIFIED TOTAL CHARGES
MQOSS ACT AND THE MERCHANDISE PURCHASED IS UNDER| LESS INSURANGE
LIMITED WARRANTY BY THE MANUFAGTURER, THE TERMS OF OTHERWISE. ST
THIS WARRANTY ARE AVAILABLE FORYOUR INSPECTION ALES TAX
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE PLEASE PAY
THANK YOU THIS AMOUNT




p1/36/2888 15:35 338331720 PROGRESSIVE CADILLAC PAGE 12716
. CADILLAC INC.
P PROGRESSIVE
*INVOICE* —
DBA. PROGRESSIVE DODGE
et e b
PAGE 2 M (330L) 833-8584
BUS: DEALER CODE
SERVICE ADVISOR: 266 RONALD I. WARE
YEAR MAKEMODEL VIN LICENSE MILEAGE IN/ OUT TAG
MAGNESIUM | 06 | DODGE CARAVAN 1D4GP45R668 29541/258582 |F344¢&
DEL DATE PROD. DATE| WARR. EXP. PROMISED PQ RATE PAYMENT INV, DATE
260CT0S IS
260CTOS O _ WAIT OGSEPO'T CASH NESEEQT
R.O0. OPENED READY OFTIONS:  STK:D60038 DLR:20374 AXL:344

1) DAIMLERCHRYSLER 2)MAX CARE 2)84/100 4)100 DED

G7:31 058EP07 |11:16 OESEPOY

LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL
C FTREE 1€ POINT TNSPECTION
1628 FREE 16 POINT INSPECTION
142C1620 Q.00 0.00 0.00
22541 e PT INSP QCBT 142
kk kR kR R Rk I I AR AT AR A ARR I T A AR R R AR R Ak A AR AR R R L AR
O RW CHECKED YQUR VEHICLE FOR OPEN SAFETY RECALLS
2401 WE CHECKED YOUR VEHICLE FOR OPEN SAFETY
RECALLS
1 INN (.00 (N/C)
dhkkk kAR RN A IR AR AT AT R A ke kkdhkhhhdhodtdtdard
E FREE VEHICLE WASH $7.00 VALUE!
5045 rREE VEHICLE.-WASH -$7..00 .VALUE!
1 INN 0.00 I I (N/C;
-&-******1{'****2‘* *_***** **w*********“ *f******wu***{m*
F*+ ON INSPECTION FOUND &od ‘i"«--ﬁ_’ﬁAK‘ i ;
CAUSE: LZAKS i i o 5
07500111 Pump, englrlx e Pressure test and :
replace 3.3-3 .er‘ engifie (B) Do
142 WD 1 50 ,l : I:r (N/C)
1 4781187AC BUMB-"%, s v 4 (N/T)
1 4781172AA Gnsxmuw‘mék ‘PUM? TO FRON | ; (N/C)
1 S5066386AR *COOLANT - T e e (N/C)
FC: 65
PART#: 4781157AC
COUNT: 1
CLAIM TYPE: W
AUTH CODZ=:
29541 LINE ADDED AUTH BY TC REPLACED WATER PUMP LEAKING QCRBT 142 W
TR ERE R AL SR EENSELEEEE A AL LEEEE SRS R SR EE 'SR 2 EEEEEE"
NOTICE: Cedain cquipment, accossordes or pans used In repair of your | REPLACED PARTS WILL DESCRIPTION TOTALS
;-:thidf? aro tnotf Supplied, r;'\arketied orgwarramed I'fby Gener:l Motars/Dodge. BE RETURNED UNLESS [ LABOR AMCUNT
he warranty for any auch equipment sccessories or pars 5 Ided b
the manuiacturer  and not General Motors/Dodge, I youprﬁ;va an§ SUBJECT TO WARRANTY | paRTS AMOUNT
guestions  conceming such equipment. aceessory and parts, or the | FXCHANGEICORE/REBUILY gas, oI, LUBE
warranty  aoplicable thersto, please contact the Service Manrager at : SUBLET AMOUNT
Progressive Cadiliac ine. DBA Prograssive Oodge. ALL PARTS MISC. CHARGES
ALL PARTS SOLD OR USED ARE SURJECT TO THE MAGNUSON- 'T_,s,;r&l's": géﬁ,::':;v TOTAL GHARGES
MOSS ACT AND THE MERCHANDISE PURCHASED 15 UMDER LESS INSLIRANCE
LIMITED WARRANTY BY THE MANUFACTURER. THE TERMS OF OTHERWISE.
THIS WARRANTY ARE AVAILABLE-FORYOURINSPECTION  — — | SALES TAX
CUSTCMER SIGNATURE BLEASE PAY
THANK YOU THIS AMOUNT




B1/30/2688 15:35 3308331720 PROGRESSIVE GADILLAC PAGE 13715
j CADILLAC INC.
oo PN RO GRESSIVE
*INVOICE* =- G
DBA. PROGRESSIVE DODGE
7088 HILLS & DALES RD. N.W.
PAGE 2 MASSILLON, OH 42848

CANTON,
HOME

OH (330) 8328584

PEALER CODE
SERVICE ADVISOR: 266 RONALD L WARFE

BUS:

CELL
COLOR YEAR MAKE/MODEL VIN LICENSE MILEAGE IN/ OUT TAG
MAGNESIuM ! 06 | DODGE CARAVAN o 1DAGP45RES 29541/29588 |T8446
DEL DATE PROD. DATE| WARR. EXP. PROMISED PO NOQ. RATE PAYMENT INV, DATE
260CT05 19 ' '
260CTCS DO WAIT Q06SEPO7 CASH DG3EROY
R.O. DPENED READY OFTIONS: STK:D60038 DLR;20374 A¥IL:344
1) DAIMLERCHRYSLER 2}MAX CARE 3) B4/100 4)100 DED
07:31 0ssEpQ? 11:16 O6SEEROQY
L.INE OPCODE TECH TYPE HQURS LIST NET TOTAL
o TR AR A F N T RI R T A **F % TMPORTANT * % o e e de s koo ook e
YOU MAY RECEIVE A SERVICE SATISFACTION SURVEY
FROM YOUR VEHICLE MANUFACTURER.IF FOR ANY
REASON YOU CANNQOT GRADE QUR SERVICE DEPT
"COMPLETLY SATISFIED"™ PLEASE CONTACT MYSELF
OR OUR SERVICE MANAGER AT 833-8585
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINWNESS (!H!H!I11!
’:‘i i
/ : ,
* k !
-
; i !
NOTICE: Cartain equipmant, accessores or pars used In repair of your REPLACED PARTS WILL DESCRIPTION TOTALS
vehicle afe not supplied. marketed or warranted by General Motora/Dodge. BE RETURNED UNLESS | LABOR AMOUNT
The warranly for ony such equipment, accessoviss or peris i provided by | sUBJECT TO WARRANTY Q.08
lhe manufactyrer and not Genera! Motors/Dodge. If you have any PARTS AMOUNT £.00
guestions  concerning  such  equipment, accessory end parls, or the EXCHANGE/CORE/REBUIL GAS, Oll., LUBE 0.00
warranty  2pplicable tharsto, please contact the Service Manager ai SUBLET AMDUNT )
Progressive Cadilla¢ Inc. DBA Prograssive Dodge. ALL PARTS v 0.90
 INSTALLED ARE NEW oo CHARTES 0.00
ALl PARTS SOLD OR USED ARE SUBJECT TO THE MAGNUSON- UNLESS SPECIFIED TOTAL CHARGES 0.00
MOSS ACT AND THE MERCHANDISE PURCHASED IS UNDER PECIFED M EseNsURANCE )
LIMITED WARRANTY BY THE MANUFAGCTURER. THE TERMS OF OTHERWISE. 0.00
THIS WARRANTY ARE AVAILABLE FORYOUR INSPECTION SALES TAX 0.00
TH AN K Y O U CUSTOMER SIGNATURE PLEASE PAY
THIS AMOUNT Q.00

WMW



@1/38/2848 15:35 3368331720 PROGRESSIVE CADILLAC FAGE 14716

CADILLAC INC,
2 PROGRESSIVE
*INVOICE*
DBA. PROGRESSIVE DODGE
7988 HILLS & DALES RO, N.W.

CANTON, DOH PAGE 1 MAS(?ISIEIL)CB)I;SOB: B:neas

HOME 2 BUS: DEALER CODE

CELL SERVICE ADVISOR: 253 JOHN P SHORIE JR

COL AR MAKEIMODE[. VIN LICENSE MILEAGE IN/ QUT TAG
MAGNESIUM | 06 | DODGE CARAVAN 1D4GP4SREGR _ 33328/33334 12775
CEL DATE PROD. DATE| WARR, EXP, PROMISED PO NO. RATE PAYMENT INV, DATE
ZG0CTOL 1Y
260CT05 DO 17:00 23JANOS CASH 23JBNQB
R.0. OPENED READY OPTIONS: STK:;D60038 DLR: 20374 AXL:344

16:;40 22JAN0Z8 [13:46 23.JANCS

1) DAIMLERCHRYSLER 2)MAX CARE 3)84/10GC 4;1C60 D=D

LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LiST NET TOTAL
A CUST STATES LEAKING P/STER FLUID
CAUSE: LINE LEAK
19501712 Hose, pump supply - Replace All others
(<)
35 WD Q.40 (N/CH
2 4596424AA CLAMP {N/C)
1 5114531A2 HOSE-POWER STEERING (N/C)
1 5013457AA FLUID-AUTOMATIC TRANSMISS (N/CY
FC: 62
PART#: 5114531AA
COUNT: 1
CLAIM TYPE: Wer oo s ooy -
AUTH CODE: . i | -
i 5 P
?; I Ji! |1: n" mf”ﬁ;.‘ f.
33328 WARANTY REPLAcﬂp sMAﬂﬁ P’ : |s COOLER
LINE TO RACK. WAS LEAKING“HYS: ﬁb o, LEAK] oC 35
*******ﬁ******* *‘;*********W********lk* H[*** ******.1
5 J5 CHECKED YOUR VEHICEE- EoﬁfG?EN.SAFETY RECALLS| “wmf"rw“ 1
2401 WE CHECKED YOUR Vﬁﬁf&ﬁb Eoﬁ OPEN SAFETY! "
RECALLS S e e
1 INN 0.00 {N/CT)
33328 INFOQO
LA R EEEEREEREEEAEEEELETELEEEEERS R &L S 0 8 R R EEEE LR E LR R
C CUST STATES MIL LITE ON
CAUSE: CHECK ENGINE LIGHT )
25014310 Valve, exhaust gas recgirculation control
(EGR) = Replace 3.3~-3.8 liter engine {(C)
35 WD 0.50 N/
1 4861662AE VALVE (N/CH
FC: ML
PRRT#: 48616624AF
COUNT: 1
NOTICE: Cenaln equipmart, sccessories or parts used in repair of your | REPLACED PARTS WILL DESCRIPTION TOTALS
o i, e & SR NOGEIRG, | OE RETURNED UNLESS [ AR AGUNT
the manufscturer  ang neral Moto , SUBJECT TO WARRANTY | PARTS AMOUNT
guestions  concerning ? SLT&! Sﬁ?uigﬁcm. O‘arcijeos%dogrs a::d yg:rtat‘av:r Et‘lrg EXCHANGE/CORE/REBUIL GAS, QIL, LUBE
warranly  agplicable theroto, wploase contagt the Service Manager at SUBLET AMOUNT
Progressive Cadlllac Ine, DBA Progressive Dodge. ALL PARTS MISC. CHARGES
ALL PARTS SOLD OR USED ARE SUBJECT TO THE MAGNUSON. | 'NSTAKLEDARENEW (- rrsears
UNLESS SPECIFIED
MQSS ACT AND THE MERCHANDISE PURCHASED IS UNDER LESS INSURANCE
LIMITED WARRANTY BY THE MANUFACTURER, THE TERMS OF OTHERWISE. TAESTAX
THIS WARRANTY ARE AVAILABLE FORYOUR INSPECTION F—
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE PLEASE PAY
THANK YOU THIS AMOUNT




g1/3p/2088 15:35 3388331720 PROGRESSIVE CADILLAC PAGE 15718

CADILLAC INC

1% DROGRESSIVE
* INVQIGE™
PBA. PROGRESSIVE DODGE
7966 HILLS & D,S\LES fD' N.W,
CANTON, OH PAGE 2 S(ggoﬁmggadms
BUS: DEALER CODE
SERVICE ADVISOR: 253 JOHN P SHORIE JR
MAKE/MODEL VIN LICENSE MILEAGE IN/ OUT TAG
MAGNESIUM | 06 | DODGE CARAVAN 1DAGP4SREE 33328/33334 |rz277¢4
DEL OATE | PROD. DATE] WARR, EXP. PROMISED FO NO, T RATE PAYMENT INV. DATE
260CT0O5 IS
260CT05 DO 17:0C 23JANOS CASH ]ZSJANOS
R0, OPENED READY OPTIONS: STK:D60038 DLR:20374 AXL:344

1) DAIMLERCHRYSLER 2)MAX CARE 3)84/100 4)100 DED

16:40 Z22JANQ8 ]13:46 23JANOQS

LINE QPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL

CLAIM TYPE: W
AUTH CODE:?

23334 DW AUTH BY TC WARRANTY REPLACED EGR VALVE VERIFIED CHECK ENGINE
LIGHT IS ON. PULLED CCDE P0406. EGR POSITION SENSOR HIGH. PERFORMED
DIAGNOSTICS. FOIND EGR POSITION SENSOR VOLTAGE BELOW .5VOLTS. REPLACED
ZCR VALVE. CLEARED CODE AND TEST DROVE VEHCILE CHECKE ENGINE LIGHT DID
NOT COME BAZK ON, QC 35
KH W de ok ok ded Rk R ok W et de T e g ok e sk ek e ke v e e e o Yook e ok ek ok k
n*=+ CUST STATES KEARS, RATTLE/CLICKENG AT TIMES BY ,ENGINE(POSS.BELT
NOISE). CUST '‘ADDED. COMPLAINTgéFTER RO WROTE. | cwwmemiisrnin 5, |
2224 WE DIAGNOSED Y@URNWEﬂlcmE S You RBOUESEE o
AND FCUND NO Cbmﬁxm ON THAT MERITED A L i T
REPATIR, ; ; o i
35 INNl ! ‘ 1 ] ]
32328 CUST CALLED TOIﬂDD ”LiN KDDEDJAUTH BY TC Nbawﬁ‘L‘
VERIFIED NO PROBLEM ﬁ THIS TIME. QCI3S !
" W **qﬂ**‘****&4**.***-************fk****‘****w****w*
E** CUST STATES AT TTMES- WHEN®PXYSENGER GETS OUT OF RE SEAT, SEAT BELT
LITE/CHIMES STAY ON FOR SEVERAL MINUTES. CUST EDDED COMPLAINT
AFTER RO WROTE.
CAUSE: NORMAL CONDITION
85470800 NORMAL CONDITION
35 WD 0.20 (N/C)
FC: UC PART#: COUNT:
CLAIM TYPE: W
AUTH CODbE:

(N/C)

33328 DW AUTH BY FL COULD NOT VERIFY CONCERN-COMPARED ORERATION TO
ANOTHER VEHICLE-WORKING AS DESIGNER QC BY 35

NOTICE: Ceraln equipment, 3ccessorles or parts used in repalr of your | REPLAGED PARTS WILL DESCRIPTION . TOTALS

vehlcle are not supplled, marketed or waranted by Ganeral Motars/Dodpe. BE RETURNED UNLESS | LABOR AMGUNT

The warranty for any such eguiprment, accessaries of pams is providaed by
the manufacturar and not General Motors/Dodge, If you have any SUBJECT TO WARRANTY [ pARTS AMOUNT

questions concoring such aquipment, accessory and parts, or the | EXCHANGE/CORE/REBUILT Gas or, Luee

warranty  applicable therste, piease contact the Service Manager at SUBLET AMOUNT
Prograssive Cadillae 1ag, DBA Progressive Dedgo. ALL PARTS MiSC. CRARGES
ALL_PARTS SOLD OR USED ARE SUBIECT TO THE MAGNUSON- |  "urlkss sopmmt | TOTA CHARGES
MO3S ACT AND THE MRERCHANDISE PURCHASED 1S UNDER LESS INSURANGCE
LIMITED WARRANTY 8Y THE MANUFACTURER. THE TERMS OF OTHERWISE. SALES TAX
THIS WARRANTY ARE AVAILABLE FOR YOUR INSPECTION N

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE PLEASE paY

THANK YOU THIS AMOUNT




£1/39/2008 15:35 33P8331724 PROGRESSIVE CADILLAC PAGE 16716

CADILLAG INC.
o B T PROGRESSIVE
*INVOICE* —
DBA. PROGRESSIVE DODGE
LRSS

CANTON, |OH PAGE 3 M0, pasgete

HCME : us: DEALER COOE

CRLL SERVICE ADVISOR: 253 JOHN P SHORIE JR

COLOR YEAR KEMQDEL . VIN LICENSE MILEAQE IN/ OUT TAG
MAGNESIUM | 06 | DODGE CARAVAN 1 ipacrssrece N 33328/33334 |T2775
DEL DATE PROD. OATE| WARR. EXP, PROMISED PO NO, i RATE PAYMENT INV. DATE
26Q0CT0S I8
260CT05 b 17:00 23JANOB CASH 23JENOS
R.O. OPENED READY T CPTIONS. ~ STK:D60038 DLR:20374 AXL:344

16:40 22JANOS
LINE CPCODE TECH

13:46 23JANOE

1) DAIMLERCHRYSLER 2)}MAX CARE 3)84/100 4)100 DED

TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL

*****************IMPORTANT****************%é-*

YCU MAY RECEIVE A SERVICE SATISFACTICN SURVLY
FROM YOUR VEHICLE MANUFACTURER.IF FOR ANY
REASON YOU CANNQOT GRADE OUR SERVICE DERT

"EOMPLETLY SATISFIED" PLEASE CONTACT MYSELY
OR OUR SERVICE MANAGER AT 833-8585
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS 1P illd
; f
i i
a‘l | !
i |
| |
NE?TI:.':E: Ced?ln qu‘ij;pdmem'rk stct;aasorles or pars é;';ed i repalr of your | REPLACED PARTS WILL DESCRIP;TION ToTAS
vehicle are no! suppiled, merketad or warranted | Motors/Dodge.
The warranty for any such equipment, accasesoriez ar g‘:ﬁs iEopr:vIdng%y BE RETURNED UNLESS | LABOR AMOUNT 0.00
the manufacturer and not General Motore/Datige, If you have sny SUBJECT TO WARRANTY [ pARTS AMOUNT 0.00
questions concernlng  such equipment, accesgory and pads, or the EXCHANGE/CORE/REBUIL GAS, OIL, LUBE n.00
warranty appligable trereto, plesse contact ths Service Msnager st SUBLET AMOU .
Frogressive Cadillac Inc. DBA Prograssive Dadga, ALL PARTS NY Q.00
INSTALLED ARE NEW | ic: CHARGES 0.00
ALl PARTS SQLD QR USED ARE SUBJECT TO THE MAG - l
MOSS ACT AND THE MERCHANDISE PURGHASED 1S NHSSQR UNLESS SPECIFIED  [-otecArseS 0.00
LIMITED WARRANTY BY THE MANUFAGTURER. THE TERMS OF OTHERWISE. LESS INSURANGE 0.09
THIS WARRANTY ARE AVAILABLE FOR YOUR INSPECTION SALES TAX 0.00
THANK YOU C'CUS'TDME? SIGNATURE PLEASE PAY
4 AL | THIS AMOUNT 0.00




To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Wed Jan 30 16:48:25 EST 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:
Category: US Customer Service
Brief Description:

Recalls

I have a friend that has the same year/make/model of mini van I do. We both
had our airbag sensor changed due to it being ruined. He even has the
letter that states there was a recall. Why was mine not listed under the
recall, and his mini van was?

Sender Information:
Title:

First Name:

Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassist@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Thu Jan 31 09:47:23 EST 2008

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Dear

Thank you for contacting the Dodge Customer Assistance Center regarding recall
information on your 2005 Dodge Grand Caravan SXT.

Recalls generally occur on limited numbers of vehicles. Customers are notified
by direct mail and through the print and/or broadcast media.

In the automotive industry, a recall campaign occurs when the manufacturer of a
vehicle recalls from the customer a product which has been found to require a
repair, has a safety-related defect or is in noncompliance with a Federal Motor
Vehicle Safety Standard. Occasionally, a manufacturer will issue a recall about
a customer satisfaction issue.

We identify the recall issue and determine which vehicles in the assembly plant
are involved. This is determined by the specific day(s) and time of day
vehicles are built. We then recall all those vehicles built within that time
frame.

You can access the self-service recall site on the internet to check on your
vehicle's involvement in any/all recalls that are published. Simply go to one
of our brand sites: www.Chrysler.com; www.Dodge.com or www.Jeep.com and click on
"For Owners" and then insert the last eight digits of your Vehicle
Identification Number (VIN).

There i1s no cost to the customer for making the necessary repairs or changes.
Please contact your dealer for details.

If you have any questions and would like to talk to us by phone, please contact
us at 800-992-1997, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. & 5:00 p.m., Monday through
Friday.

Thanks again for your email.

Sincerely,

William
Customer Service Representative
Dodge Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17174525

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1934626

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5472587I25261L0K
Mé&

Original Message Follows:

US Customer Service - Chrysler Brand Site



Brief Description:

Recalls

Comments:

I have a friend that has the same year/make/model of mini van I do. We both had
our airbag sensor changed due to it being ruined. He even has the letter that
states there was a recall. Why was mine not listed under the recall, and his
mini van was?

g

Mileage:
43126
Servicing Dealer:
Button Dodge
Title:
Mrs.
First Name:

VIN:

Middle Initial:
M
Last Name:

Address

Address

City:

Kokomo
State:
IN

Zip:

Email:

Home
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PO Box 85
Mal'tlﬂ S Chwgllnec"; I1)9 gglge 1422 Ma.-n Street
k Union Grove, Wi 53182
(262) 878-1226.
SERVICE ADYISOR
002
HOME TELEPHONE
i CRD
A. SENSGR  IMPACT SRR
1 4896023 .AA-: =28:85 ° A GE
A. WIRING 2 WAY A )
1 5175788 .AB 5.70

LINE A TOTAL: $§ 34.55

DATES JRH Loy Lvughs pHE: Tl

RTINS GARAGE
MART o0 il s
IO GROUEs Ui 53182
4148781006
| KRLTSSAN

BATCH #: 000483

TERMINAL 10. "_"Kmmms ‘

SALE .
REF #: 10149003 AUTH H: 041434

$79.92

\ TOTAL
JOA E VOSLER

SR COIE AGATH
o ST CUSOFER CORY

cus: -

o ar* .._.--X

Farm (C) 1892, 1996 Jarvis Computer Sottware

CUSTOMER NAME/ADDRESS

AIR BAG LAMP ON
FAULTY IMPACT SENSCR .
- REMOVE AND REPLACED LEFT FRONT IMPACT
SENSOR AND WIRING

WP

w&}%u‘\lf\\'

Lt T COLOR
Bassett, WI RED
CUSTOMER NUMBER SALE DATE PLATE
.07380
WORK TELEPHONE MILES - .
. 000 000-0000x 317689
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all of the warranties wnh respect 1o the sale of this itlemfitems. The seller hereby
\either express or implicd, including any implied warranty of merchamiability or
the seller neither assumes nor authorizes any other person 1o assume for it a.n)

of this item/items.” " otk .

xtor receive any components, pans. or accessories reptaced or removed by |hc shop,

I,f:lpt of the above vehicle

Q\WATDA Services, In¢. + 1-800-236-7672 Q2007 WI Auto & Truck 420085 1107 l

YEAR MAKE DATE R.O. #

05 DODCE 01/14/08 133435
MODEL VIN
CARAVAN 2D4CP44L2 SR-

FAULTY IMPACT SENSOR

‘REMOVE AND REPLACED LEFT FRONT

IMPACT SENSOR AND WIRING

BRAD 40.00
-A- TOTAL: C § 40.00
Parts: 34.55
-Labor: 40,00
Other: 1.49

DLR Part: 0.00
Warranty: 0.00
Internal: 0.00
Sub-total: 76.04
Tax: 3.88

Total Due: 79.92
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From:
To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Tue Feb 05 00:29:43 EST 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: US Customer Service

Brief Description:

complete dissapointment

Comments:
well myself and my family have been loyal dodge owners until we purchased a
brand new 2005 dodge caravan.since we bought the 25,0005 vehicle it has
been nothing but a true LEMON...the power steering pump broke three
times, the tyrod broke,winshield wipers (attacked each other and almost
caused me an accident because they slammed against the window and almost
broke it)the air bag light is on,and most recently and very disturbing
would be the problems with the check engine light code p0404,p0405 that has
to do with the emmission test.in illinois i1f you dont pass the emmissions
they suspend your plates and license.that was why in 2005 i got rid of my
dodge stratus because it wouldnt pass the test.so i thought i would buy a
brand newdodge 2005 van and not have major problems for at least a 5
years.boy was 1 100% wrong dodge is going down hill with poorly build
vehicles.i1 will never buy a dodge again and i plan on telling everyone what
horrible vans you sell.ifi could go back i should of bought a toyota or
nissian that can easily last 10 years with no problems.

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassist@chrysler.com
To:

Date: Wed Feb 06 14:13:51 EST 2008
Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Dear Dominic:

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding the
issues with your 2005 Dodge Grand Caravan.

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

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17189713

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1938351

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wcecs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5486689I25261L0K
Mé&



From:

To: customerassist@chrysler.com

Date: Tue Feb 05 17:33:42 EST 2008

Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

Form Selected:
Category: US Customer Service

Brief Description:

I paid over $250 this morning to fix a sensor on my van that is not covered

under a recall because my van was built in Mar. 2005, not before Jan. 31.
Comments:

After going through a car wash a couple of weeks ago, my airbag light came

on. I found out that many 2005 Gr. Caravans were recalled for this very
defect, but since mine was made after Jan. 2005, mine is not covered by the
recall. Therefore, I was stuck with a $250+ repair bill. The terminals on

the airbag sensor were corroded from salt.

Sender Information:
Title:

First Name:

Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassist@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Thu Feb 07 12:07:07 EST 2008

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Dear

Thank you for contacting the Dodge Customer Assistance Center in regards to your
air bag sensor repair.

We regret to read of your dissatisfaction in your product and appreciate the
time and effort you took to bring this matter to our attention. Comments like
yours are one way to learn of problems that develop and the improvements that
are desired by customers. The information received is used in product
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

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17193559

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1939011

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5485098I25261L0K
Mé&



Date: 1/31/08

consumer)

Portales, NM
RE: 2005 Dodge Caravan SXT

To Whom It May Concern,

[ purchased my 2005 Dodge Caravan in May 2005 and since September 2005 here is
what has gone on with this vehicle (first time I have bought a Dodge):

1. 1 have had a funky smell when the air conditioner was turned on. Of course when
I kept on taking it in no one could ever smell it but they would clean it. I had
family members, co-workers, and friends notice it when it would happen. 1t gota
good cleaning out this past spring and the smell is less intense when it occurs but
it still occurs. We’ll see what happens when it’s time to use the air conditioner
again what happens.

2. In 2007 I believe late spring early summer | needed a new cellinoid! We
shouldn’t have to pay for any repair before I am done paying for the car. This is
a first for me.

3::.In October2007 my:passenger:visor:arm.cracked in half. . We.don’t swing.on it

. wrlike monkeys and it’srarely used.. Thatwill cost:over $100 to fix...I'thinkthat’s
ndlculous \I'know there i isa vanity to ltght up but'l. could care less about ity
hghtmg UP. T fowntn DG e PP

4 «When ever [. drlve through a puddle now my alrbag llght goes on and says it’s off
What’s up with that?

5. My passenger side sliding door chain/belt (not sure what to call it) on the bottom
of the door; is not functioning properly so.my door feels-heavier than it needs to
when we use that door. Funny thing we use the driver side sliding door the
majority of the time and there is nothing wrong with that. I’m sure that will cost a
pretty penny to correct that too.

So, my problem is that this minivan isn’t even paid off yet and this stupid crud is
happening that cost money. I would expect to fix things after it has all been paid off.
That has been my experience with other cars I have owned. I have had a VW bug (no
repairs needed, Camaro (starter & alternator repair but it was paid off), Trans Am (no
repairs ever needed), Ford f-150 (no repairs needed), Ford Windstar (transmission
crapped out after 90,000 miles but the car was paid off).

I feel like l:am driving a ghetto mobile that was purchased at the Dollar Store. You -
take:ithomie:and it breaks. Apparently the Caravan is not ram tough, My husband

and I .are paying $21,000-for this :As of right now I-don’t recommend to my friends,
when they have asked about my minivan,'to buy a:Dodge Caravan or the Chrysler .-

version (it’s the same minivan).: 1 am embarrassed to drive my Caravan around: « .»



When this car is close to being paid off | am thinking of going Japanese and purchase
a Nissan or Honda. It’s too bad because the new Grand Caravans looks wonderful
but knowing what | know now about the Caravan [ am not going spend that kind of
money for a car that’s just going to fall apart. | know Honda and Nissan will be more

money but my friends who own these mini-vans don’t have a single complaint about
them.

The dealership we purchased it from (Big Valley of Portales) are super people and
we have received good customer service from them. It’s just this product which your
company makes is not the quality | was expecting.

I don’t know if there is anything you can do about this but at the very least | wanted
you to know that you have a very dissatisfied customer and perhaps the quality
control can be improved upon.

Sincerely,




Chrgstﬁr LLC

Y0 Pox 4631
Dok Ru‘dge)_m 37831

RECEIVEDFEBO5 008  /
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From:

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Fri Feb 08 22:12:44 EST 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: Recall Information
Brief Description:

ATIR BAG LIGHT ON IN MY 2005 CHRYSLER TOWN & COUNTRY LX
Comments:

MY AIR BAG LIGHT IS ON, AND I SEE THAT THERE WAS A RECALL FOR IT, BUT I
NEVER RECIEVED A LETTER REGARDING IT.

Sender Information:
Title:

First Name:

Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Wed Feb 13 07:20:33 EST 2008

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

Dear -:

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding the
ailr bag light being on in your 2005 Chrysler Town & Country.

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
our brand site: www.Chrysler.com, and click on "For Owners" at the top of the
home page and then enter the last eight digits of your Vehicle Identification
Number (VIN).

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

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17206222

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1941738

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5502792I25261L0K
Mé&
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2/7/08

Chrysler
PO Box 4639
Oakridge, TN 37831

To whom it may concern,

Enclosed in a copy of a paid invoice for work performed on our 2005 Town and Country.
The issue was related to the airbag sensor as described on the statement.

The local dealership (Lakeshore Chrysler) performed this work. They were surprised that
the parts were not covered by a recall and suggested we contact Chrysler directly for
assistance.

Their assessment was that the work and parts replaced were consistent with other recalls
on this model car.

I would request that this information and our request for reimbursement be reviewed.

I can be contacted at;

Whitehall, m-

Ph:




Invaice No: 107839 File Copy

Customer Number: 8 93208 1

boyd earls”

LAKESHORE

CHRYSLER * JEEP * DODGE
MONTAGUE

4235 Fruitvale Rd. (2311 893-1945
Montague, Ml 48437 Toll Free {888) 581-4345
Fax (231) 894-9049

WHITEHALL, MI

Cell:

www . mylakeshoreonline.com
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MILEAGE IN £ OUT
DK.BLUE 05 CHRYSLER TOWN & COUN 1C4GP45R85B 55961/ 5961
oo DEL DATE (5 PROMISED: o :
_01JANOS D 17 00 O6FEBOS 0.00 CASH O6FEBOS
v RLO.COPENED?, ~“| OPTIONS:
DLR:68344 ENG:3.3_Liter_SMPI
08:45 06FEBOS 16:32 0BFEBOS
SECTION  QPCODE TECH TYPE LIST NET TOTAL
A CUSTCOMER STATES AIR BAG LIGHT IS ON
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We Appreciate Your Business!!
If you are not 100% completely satisfied with
your service or body shop visit, please call
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next appointment @ WWW.BoydEarls.com

PA|

FEB 0 6 RECT

6E8L0L #°0°Y

“DESCRIPTION -
LABOR AMOUNT

ALL PARTS INSTALLED ARE NEW, UNLESS

E APPROX
SPECIFIED OTHERWISE ?

TOTAL
{SALES TAX ADD.) HRS.

LABGR AMT, PARTS AMT, CUST. ACCEPTANCE

TERMS: STRICTLY CASH UNLESS ARRANGEMENTS MADE

M
| hareby authorize the repaic work herein set forth 1o be done [A | | l UNITIALS) PARTS AMOUNT
along with the nacessary materials and agree that you are not | T ALL PARTS REMOVED WILL BE RETURNED TQ CUSTOMER APPROVAL
responsible for loss or damage to vshicls or articies left in vehicle | £ 1 DISCARD__IF CHECKED BY CUSTOMER INITIALS) GAS, OIL, LUBE
in case of fra, theft or any other cause beyond your contrel or for | A T
any delays caused by Lnavaiabiity of parts or delays in parts | o LABOR AMT. PARTS AMT. TOTAL HRS. DATE TIME SUBLET AMOUNT

shipments by the supplier or transporter. [ hereby grant you
andfor your employees permission to operate the vehicle herein
described an streets, highways of elsewhera for the purpose of
testing andfor inspection. An exprass mechanic’s len i hareby
acknowledged on above vehicle to secure the amount af repairs
thereto. | unagrstand that pursuant (o sai¢ BXpress mechanic’s
lian, | have no right of possassion to the abowva vehicle until the

DEDUCTIBLE, RENTAL & SUPPLIES

'
. | | AM
H
:

PM | TOTAL CHARGES

qETacTHOW? || ESS INSURANGE

CONTALCT NAME FOR APPROVAL {INITIALS)

W o ko Lo ko b oo Lo |-

repairs therele have been pald In full or untll you andfer your LABOR BY PHANE
emplovees have voluntarlly released tha vehicle to me, PARTS d SALES TAX
“SEE CONDITIONS ON REVERSE" Al pa'rls . a;»dd Ilepalu I;un

PAINT f b waerg furnished In compllance
X TOWING AL with the Michigan Auto PLEASE PAY

Repair Act PA. 300 THIS AMOUNT
SECURE RELEASE FOR Miqhigar} facility
INVOICE TO SALES TAX registration #140784 Pa o 1 of 1
TOTAL Customer Signature: 9

Capynght 2060 ADF, Ing.  X4512.280




d i
] :5_' g @ o=y
H == PITNEY BOWES.

IRE - $ 000.410

0002195087 FEB 08 2008

SRS SN, M\-

NEE MAILED FROM ZIP CODE 49455 °

CMRYSLC A,
Po Rox b3q RECEIVED FEB 15 208°

CRRNGE 1y 3743

IFBII +4633 BO2E Ladbhaha o i b i et



From:
To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Mon Feb 18 14:31:30 EST 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:
Category: US Customer Service
Brief Description:
~Airbag light comes on - 4 th time replaced - pully replaced 1 time - steering
box replaced 1 time - I want a replacement Vehicle
Comments:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassist@chrysler.com
To:

Date: Thu Feb 21 08:17:28 EST 2008
Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

nea [l

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center 2006 Chrysler
Town & Country.

We understand your concern and apologies for the inconvenience it might have
caused. We request you to please call the Customer Assistance Center at 1-800-
992-1997 between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. It is necessary
to discuss this issue with you directly. Before calling the Customer Assistance
Center, please have the following information handy:

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

We have trained Customer Service Representatives available to address the
questions and concerns you may have.

Please accept our sincere apologies for the problems you have experienced.
Thanks again for your email.

Sincerely,
Peter Vincent

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17233829

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1950931

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5527298I25261L0K
Mé&



Feb 27 2008 08:20 AM Phoenix Residential 14404285399 1/2

hame )

Date: February 27, 2008

To: Karen — POLE #9
1-865-425-1592

RE: Reference # 17240770

The following invoice is per your request for my airbag
sensor repair, in the amount of $120.66.

If you have any additional questions or concerns,
please feel free to contact me at work between 8:00am
and 4:00pm (EST) or at my home after 4:30pm.

Again, thank you for all you help in this matter. I
appreciate it very much.



Feb 27 2008 08:20 AM Phoenix Residential 14404285399
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ON REHALF OF SERVICING DEALER, 1 [ERERY CERTIFY THAT THE
INFORMATION CONTAINED 1ERON IS ACCURATE UNLESS
QTHERWISE SHOWN, SERVICES BESCRIBED WERE PGRFOQRMED AT
NO CHARGE 'TQ OWNER. THERE WAS NO INDICATION FROM TR
APPEARANCE OF THE VEHICLE OF OTHERWISE, THAT ANY AT
REPAIRED OR HEPLACED UNDER THIS CLAIM HAD BEEN
CONNDCTED IN ANY WAY WITH ANY ACCIDENT, NEGLIGENCE OR
MISUSE. RECORDS SUPPORTING THIS CLAIM ARB AVAILABLE FOR
() YEAR FROM THE DATE QF PAYMENT NOTIFICATION AT THIE

SERVICING DEALER FOR INSPECTION BY MANUPACTURER'S
REPRESENTATIVE,

ALL LABOR CHANGES ARE 1[l,|LED ON FLAY RATE
HOU RS UNLESS OTHERWISE NCTED.

STATEMENT OF DISCLAIMER

THE FACTORY WARRANTY CONSTITUTES ALL
QOF THE WARRANTIES WITil RGSPECT TO THE
SALE OF THIS ITGMATEMS, THE SELLER IIERERY
BXPRAESELY IMSCLAIMS  ALL  WARNANTIGS
BITHER EXMESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY
IMILIED WARRANTY OF MGRCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURDPOSE, SRLLER
NGITIER ASSUMES NOR AUTHORIZES ANY
OTHER PERSON TQ ASSUME FOR IT ANY
LIABILITY IN CONNBCTION WITH ‘THE SALE OR
TS ITEM/ITEMS

P
2,

3

72.00
38.00
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113.30

AN

(SIGNED) DEALER, GENTRAL MANAGER OR AUTHORIZED PERSON {DATE)

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE




From:
To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Wed Feb 20 09:12:36 EST 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:
Category: US Customer Service
Brief Description:
Airbag sensor not warranted?
Comments:

I am very disappointed.

My 2005 Town & Country airbag light came on. I
took it directly to my dealer to be serviced. They found that my airbag
sensor was corroded.

I DO have 44,900 miles on my van, however, I bought
it new on 10-1-05, thus, I have really only driven this van for only 2 1/2
years. (we like to travel)

I was told that there was a recall/service
notification on these vans for this, however, my VIN didn't show as being
one of them.

I was charged $120 to replace a corroded sensor! They told
me that this was not something that was covered by Chrysler. Even as a
safety issue.

Is this correct?

This is not the first time I have

been (I believe) unjustly charged for things that happened even DURING my
36,000 warranty. Including a $60 charge to clean my throttle body because
the gas pedal was sticking (they said that is considered maintanence).

272

And, I have looked at trading in my van, but the nearly $29,000 that
I paid for this van, 2 1/2 years ago, is now only worth $11,800!!!! (so
much for the high resale value that was claimed at purchase).

Could you
please help me?

Thank you,
Tammy Cook

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerasgsist@chrysler.com
To:

Date: Fri Feb 22 13:38:12 EST 2008

Subject:

Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

Thank you

for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center.

Please call the Customer Assistance Center at 1-800-992-1997 between 8:00 a.m.
and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. It is necessary to discuss this issue with
you directly. Before calling the Customer Assistance Center, please have the

following

Vehicle
Vehicle
Day and
Vehicle
Name of
Date of

information handy:

owner name
owner address

evening phone numbers

Identification Number (VIN)

dealership where vehicle was purchased
purchase

Dealership where service was performed

Date of
Current

last service
vehicle mileage

An explanation of the problem

We have trained Customer Service Representatives available to address the

questions

and concerns you may have.



From:
To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Wed Feb 20 14:24:28 EST 2008
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
Airbag light comes on - 5 th time replaced - pully replaced 1 time -
steering box replaced 1 time - They replaced the air bag yesterday and the
Airbag light came on again today - I want a replacement Vehicle

Sender Information:
Title:

First Name:

Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerasgsist@chrysler.com
To:

Date: Mon Feb 25 07:56:07 EST 2008
Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding your
2006 Chrysler Town & Country.

Your email has been forwarded to a more appropriate area for their attention.
We appreciate your comments and believe our referral action will provide the
best opportunity for review.

Thanks again for your email.
Sincerely,

Chris
Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17242523

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1953877

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5534319I25261L0K
Mé&



From:
To: customerassistre@chrysler.com
Date: Fri Feb 22 15:13:13 EST 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: Recall Information

Brief Description:

Campaign G09/X16, Airbag Sensors

Comments:
When I look up my vehicle year, make and model on the NHTSA website for
defects, its pulls up this issue. The website says it for model year 2006.
We are having this issue with our airbag light staying on. When we took
the van to Wilde Dodge here in Waukesha who told us this campaign only
covers 2005 vehicles. Why when we look up our specific year, make and
model does it show this issue. We are having this issue with our 2006 wvan
and I would hate to go through the trouble of filing a complaint with the
NHTSA.

Sender Information:
Title:

First Name:

Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Tue Feb 26 13:17:47 EST 2008

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Dear :

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding your
Dodge Grand Caravan.

Our records indicate this vehicle is not involved in any outstanding factory

recalls. 1If your vehicle is involved in any future recalls, a notice will be
sent to your postal address. Please contact us with any future changes of
address.

You can also access the self-service recall site on the internet to check on
your vehicle's involvement in any/all recalls that are published. Simply go to
one of our brand sites: www.Chrysler.com; www.Dodge.com or www.Jeep.com, click
on "For Owners" and then insert the last eight digits of your Vehicle
Identification Number (VIN) where appropriate.

We suggest that you give your local dealer the opportunity to assist you. Their
service personnel have the factory training, equipment and information available
to diagnose and correct concerns with our vehicles.

Furthermore, the Service Manager of your dealership is empowered to determine
the merits of any goodwill policy consideration for repairs beyond the coverage
of your manufacturer's warranty. Should you have any further questions, please
feel free to contact the Customer Assistance Center at 800-992-1997 for
additional discussion.

Thanks again for your email.
Sincerely,
Lashon

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17251567

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1956059

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5538347I25261L0K
Mé&
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THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

CUSTGMER SIGNATURE

The only warranties, if any, applying
to the part(s} andfor service are
those offered by the manufacturer.
The selling dealér hereby expressly
disclaims all warranties, either
expressed or implied, including any
implied warranties of merchantabil-
ity or fitness for a particular purpose,
and neither assumes or authorizes
any other person to assume for it
any liability in connection with the
sale of this pari(s} and/or service.
Buyer shall not be entitled to recover
from the selling dealer any conse-
quential damages, damages to
property, damages for loss of use,
loss of time, loss of profits or income,
or any other incidental damages.
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February 18, 2008

Chryster LLC
P.O. Box 4639
Oak Ridge, TN 37831

Dear Sir,

| am writing seeking reimbursement for a recall related repair that was made on my
2005 Chrysler Town & Country. | contacted my local Chrysler dealer 6 months ago
concerning the air bag recall on 2005 models and was told that my vehicle's
identification number did not come up in the recall. Two weeks ago our vehicie's air bag
light on the instrument pane! came on so we brought our vehicle in to Anderson Dodge
in Rockford, IL. | again inquired about the air bag recall and was told that the recall was
VIN specific and my vehicle was not included.

Because | considered this a safety issue, | told the dealer to go ahead and make the
necessary repairs. When | picked up my vehicle | was told that the air bag sensors
were corroded and had been replaced. When | inquired again about this being a recall
issue, they agreed that it certainly appeared to be a recall issue, but since it was VIN
specific, they could not treat it as such. | have owned this car for 2 years, living in
Northern lllinois, an area where large amounts of road salt are used, which appears to
be the reason for corrosion of the sensors.

My vehicle is registered in lilinois, so | do not know why it was not included in the recall.
I do not think there is any question that it should have been. | am including copies of
the invoice showing the repairs that were made and proof of payment. There was no
other work done on my vehicle on the invoice other than the airbag sensor repair. The
total paid by me for this repair was $360. 89. | trust Chrysler will fully reimburse me in a
timely manner for the cost of this repair.

Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,-
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From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Thu Mar 06 13:17:43 EST 2008

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

Thank you for calling the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding your
2005 Chrysler Town & Country.

We appreciate the time and effort you took to write to us. We regret to know
your dissatisfaction and apologize for the inconvenience caused.

In response to your email regarding the air bag of your vehicle, we would like
to inform you that your vehicle is not involved in any recall campaigns
regarding the air bag light. However, in the future if there is a recall
campaign for the same, you will be notified promptly.

Moreover, our records indicate that your vehicle is involved in the factory
recall campaign listed below:

Recall Campaign # F10 ? Windshield Wiper Motor

You can also access the self-service recall site on the internet to check on
your vehicle's involvement in any recalls that are published. Please visit our
brand website at www.Chrysler.com and click on "For Owners" and then enter your
Vehicle Identification Number (VIN).

There is no cost to the customer for making the necessary repairs or changes. We
recommend you call your dealer to schedule an appointment for your vehicle.

You can seek for the dealerships that are known for their excellence in customer
service - our Five Star dealers. Visit http://www.fivestar.com, or call 1-800-
677-5-STAR.

If a Five Star Dealer is not convenient, you can find a dealership locator in
the "Find a Dealer" area on the Chrysler website at www.chrysler.com.

Thanks again for your email. We appreciate you and your business.
Sincerely,
Susan Nelson

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17290477

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1966037

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5562966I25261L0K
Mé&

Original Message Follows:



Recall Information - Chrysler Brand Site

Brief Description:

ATIR BAG LIGHT ON STEADY ALL THE TIME

Comments:

ALSO ROTORS WENT BAD @ 14000 MILES LAST VAN OWNED WAS 2000 CARAVAN THAT
ALSO HAD AIR BAG LIGHT PROBLEMS.THAT ONE COST ME OVER $200.00 BUT WAS
REIMBURSED A YEAR LATER.I DO SEE A RECALL NOTICE ON WWW.CAR.COM FROM
07/2007. VERY DISSAPOINTED THIS HAPPENED AGAIN, AND NOT NOTIFIED FOR THE
SECOND TIME. PLEASE ADVISE THANKS FRED J METRO

VIN:
s=
Mileage:
16125
Servicing Dealer:
JOE CECCONI'S CHRYSLER COMPLEX
Title:
Mr.

Middle Initial:
J
Last Name:

Address 1:

Address 2:

City:

NIAGARA FALLS
State:

NY

Email:

Zip:

Work Phone:



rrom: [

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Thu Mar 06 14:44:50 EST 2008

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance (KMM55629661252611L.0KM)
COULD YOU E-MAIL ME YOUR FAX # 27

I WOULD LIKE TO A NOTICE I PRINTED OFF THE INTERNET

THAT SHOWS A RECALL ON 2005 TOWN & COUNTRY FROM 05/03/07
CAMPAIGN # 07vV192000.7? ( COMPONENT AIR BAGS FRONTAL??
SENSOR/CONTROL MODULE )

I'VE HAD 2 DODGE/CHRYSLER VANS IN THE PAST 8 YEARS & THE SAME PROBLEM WITH AIR
BAG SENSORS ON BOTH VANS.

wovercs

————— Original Message————-

From: customerassistre <customerassistre@chrysler.com>

To: I

Sent: Thu, 6 Mar 2008 1:18 pm

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance (KMM5562966I25261L0KM)

Thank you for calling the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding
your 2005 Chrysler Town & Country.

We appreciate the time and effort you took to write to us. We regret to
know your dissatisfaction and apologize for the inconvenience caused.

In response to your email regarding the air bag of your vehicle, we
would like to inform you that your vehicle is not involved in any recall
campaigns regarding the air bag light. However, in the future if there
is a recall campaign for the same, you will be notified promptly.

Moreover, our records indicate that your vehicle is involved in the
factory recall campaign listed below:

Recall Campaign # F10 ? Windshield Wiper Motor

You can also access the self-service recall site on the internet to
check on your vehicle's involvement in any recalls that are published.
Please visit our brand website at www.Chrysler.com and click on "For
Owners" and then enter your Vehicle Identification Number (VIN).

There i1s no cost to the customer for making the necessary repairs or
changes. We recommend you call your dealer to schedule an appointment
for your vehicle.



You can seek for the dealerships that are known for their excellence in
customer service - our Five Star dealers. Visit http://www.fivestar.com,
or call 1-800-677-5-STAR.

If a Five Star Dealer is not convenient, you can find a dealership
locator in the "Find a Dealer" area on the Chrysler website at
www.chrysler.com.

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
07/2007. VERY DISSAPOINTED THIS HAPPENED AGAIN, AND NOT NOTIFIED FOR

THE
SECOND TIME. PLEASE ADVISE THANKS FRED J METRO

VIN:
= I
Mileage:
16125
Servicing Dealer:
JOE CECCONI'S CHRYSLER COMPLEX
Title:
Mr.
First Name:

Middle Initial:
J
Last Name:



Addreii i

Address 2:
City:
NIAGARA FALLS
State:
NY
Zip:
Email:

Work Phone:




From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Thu Mar 06 15:57:20 EST 2008

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance (KMM55629661252611L.0KM)

Dear I

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding your
2005 Chrysler Town and Country.

We appreciate the time and effort you took to write to us.

In response to your email regarding the recall campaign on your vehicle, we
suggest that you please call the Customer Assistance Center at 1-800-992-1997
between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. It is necessary to
discuss this issue with you directly.

Before calling the Customer Assistance Center, please have the following
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

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5563655I25261L0K
Mé&

Original Message Follows:

COULD YOU E-MAIL ME YOUR FAX # 272
I WOULD LIKE TO A NOTICE I PRINTED OFF THE INTERNET
THAT SHOWS A RECALL ON 2005 TOWN & COUNTRY FROM 05/03/07



CAMPAIGN # 07V1382000. ( COMPONENT AIR BAGS FRONTAL
SENSOR/CONTROL MODULE )

I'VE HAD 2 DODGE/CHRYSLER VANS IN THE PAST 8 YEARS & THE SAME PROBLEM WITH AIR
BAG SENSORS ON BOTH VANS.

rerovcs [

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
Last iiiii

Address 1:

Address 2:

City:

NIAGARA FALLS
State:

NY

Work Phone:

Zip:



Supercharge your AIM. Get the AIM toolbar for your browser.



rrom: |

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Wed Mar 05 13:10:53 EST 2008

Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

Form Selected:
Category: Recall Information

Brief Description:

ATIR BAG LIGHT ON STEADY ALL THE TIME
Comments:

ALSO ROTORS WENT BAD @ 14000 MILES

LAST VAN OWNED WAS 2000 CARAVAN THAT

ALSO HAD AIR BAG LIGHT PROBLEMS.THAT ONE COST ME OVER $200.00 BUT WAS
REIMBURSED A YEAR LATER.I DO SEE A RECALL NOTICE ON WWW.CAR.COM FROM
07/2007. VERY DISSAPOINTED THIS HAPPENED AGAIN, AND NOT NOTIFIED FOR THE

SECOND TIME. PLEASE ADVISE
THANKS FRED J METRO

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From:
To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Sat Mar 08 14:39:35 EST 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: US Customer Service

Brief Description:

Airbag Sensor's requiring replacement

Comments:
Last March I had to have my left side airbag sensor repaired (under
warranty). This month 3-6-08 I had to have the right side repaired (no
warranty). I was told when I filed a complaint that it may be considered
as a Our of Warranty Consideration because of the history of these sensors
having failed. File # 17291672. When finally getting an answer back I am
told that I would not be compensated because the sensor was corroded. Well
excuse me I feel that this is a poor design! Why is all the recall action
happening anyway? If this sensor had not been poorly designed and placed
where corrosion would occur there would be no problem. I live in Northern
Michigan, i1f this is going to be a problem perhaps Chrysler should put a
disclaimer on their vehicles they sell in areas where there is snow and
road salt. Maybe then we would buy a FORD. I would like compensation of
$5153.58 that I paid for this most recent repair!

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassist@chrysler.com
To:

Date: Mon Mar 10 13:12:15 EDT 2008
Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Dear

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding your
2005 Chrysler Town and City.

We appreciate the time and effort you took to write to us and please accept my
sincerest apologies for the problems you have had. I hope we will have another
chance, sometime soon, to restore your faith in us.

It is always a concern when a customer is dissatisfied with our products or
dealer service.

Over the past few years, we have made tremendous gains in improving levels of
customer satisfaction. But in your case, we apparently missed the mark and your
concerns, particularly in view of the expense and inconvenience involved in this
issue is understandable.

However, your request for consideration in this matter must be declined, because
the vehicle in question has exceeded the time or mileage limitations of the
manufacturer warranty at the time the expense was incurred.

For further questions, please feel fee contact the Customer Assistance Center at
1-800-992-1997 between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.

Thank you once again for your email. We value you and your business.
Sincerely,

Domnic Smith
Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17301238

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1968303

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5570223I25261L0K
Mé&

US Customer Service - Chrysler Brand Site

Brief Description:

Airbag Sensor's requiring replacement

Comments:

Last March I had to have my left side airbag sensor repaired (under warranty).
This month 3-6-08 I had to have the right side repaired (no warranty). I was
told when I filed a complaint that it may be considered as a Our of Warranty
Consideration because of the history of these sensors having failed. File #
17291672. When finally getting an answer back I am told that I would not be
compensated because the sensor was corroded. Well excuse me I feel that this is
a poor design! Why is all the recall action happening anyway? If this sensor had
not been poorly designed and placed where corrosion would occur there would be



no problem. I live in Northern Michigan,
perhaps Chrysler should put a disclaimer
where there is snow and road salt. Maybe
compensation of $5153.58 that I paid for

VIN:
>
Mileage:
63030
Servicing Dealer:
Don Nester/Houghton Lake, MI
Title:
Ms.
First Name:

Middle ITnitial:

Last Name:

Addre 4

Address

City:

Higgins Lake
State:

MI
Zip:

Email

Home P!

if this is going to be a problem
on their vehicles they sell in areas

then we would buy a FORD.
this most recent repair!

I would like



From:
To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Mon Mar 10 14:17:54 EDT 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:
Category: US Customer Service
Brief Description:

ATIR BAG SENSOR

Comments:
I live in Central New York - a VERY high salt area (in fact, Syracuse -
where I work - 1is called the Salt City). My dealer and your site tell me

that my Town & Country is NOT under air bag sensor recall and yet my sensor
has been going off and on since last year. PLEASE double check my VIN, as
it simply does not make any sense, especially when you read all the
consumer complaints.

Thank you very much!

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassist@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Tue Mar 11 11:40:11 EDT 2008

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

pear [N

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding your
Town and Country.

A review of our records indicates that your vehicle does not currently require
service for any recall campaigns. If your vehicle is involved in a future
recall campaign, you will be notified promptly by mail.

You can also access the self-service recall site on the internet to check on
your vehicle's involvement in any/all recalls that are published. Simply go to
one of our brand sites: www.Chrysler.com; www.Dodge.com or www.Jeep.com and
click on "For Owners" at the top of the home page and then enter the last eight
digits of your Vehicle Identification Number (VIN).

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

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17305037

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1969248

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5572906I25261L0K
Mé&
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Carl Burger‘s Chrysler Jeep World
8333 Hercgules Stroat
Highway B at Jackson Drive
La Meea, CA 91942-2921
619-867-8200
www.CARLBURGER.COM
B.A.R. # AC-162606
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Carl Burger's Chrysler Jeep World
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Highway B at Jackson Driva
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619-667-8200
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Carl Burger's Chryslor Jeap World
B333 Hercules Straet
Higivway B8 at Jackgon Orive
Ls Mesa, CA 91842-2921
819-667-8200
www,CAREBURGER.COM
E.A.R. # AC-152686
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folding-cutside door - Replace Left ()
830 HENRY, ERIC LICd#: o
WN

7 (/)
1 4894401AF MIRROR-QOUTBIDE {(xv/C)
1 WPRRL RENE' LINCOLN s (N/C)
: ERAER
PARTS : 0.00 LABOR: O iR facat TOTAL LINE H: 0.00

BRIk g Ak A
TR o il ML
e

e A e e

24980 REPLACED L.FRONT HEATED SEAT MIRROR-TURNING BLUE
************************ﬁ%iﬁi ="lhﬂfﬁﬁﬂ****************
I** EXPRESS SERVICE, LUBRICATION, OL { i} v WHANGE, VISUAL

INSPECTION, AND TOP OFF FLUIDS . "INCESLEE HAZARDOUS WASTE
S
1 S X

DISPOSAL FEE. .
2602 EXPRESS SERVICE, LUBRIGH
CHANGE , VISUAL INSPECT ¥R

I i

FLUIDS . INCLUDES HAZARIY *‘-":_
FEE.
830 HENRY,ERIC LICH:™ =
cP ' 15.9&5
HZ1 HAZARDOUS WASTE COST RECOVERY PROGRAM
2999 CPZ : . . 1.53
00 PARTS ONLY.
999 THOME
2999 Ip
1 5281090BA O/FILTER
THOME
Ip
- R AT, MONTHE R 12,500 mopophpanany
B M DA RSRNC SE The Sarvice Dapstmane o cpan ESTIMATE | AUTHORIZED. DEACHIET,
SRNRERY e R i NN A E AN BNENS - pManday Wraugh Fricuy ADDITIONS | LABOR AMOUNT
VSUR Erfysien YEMICLE WITH THESE PARTS. . Parcs Deoarument . PARTS AMOUNT
ACCIDENT, ABLISE  VANOALISM, NEGLIGENCE OR AN UL ] 5 SLRLET AMOUNT
ICE QR FLOBD! (b) FAILURE 70 PROPERLY CAME FOR Of i | scknowledge notioe and oral approvel] MISC. CHARGES
A P ol T N W T4 Slenm R SRR 7t A Soditionel austomer at watranty | CHAREES
PIAT CREEEDa THE RATED CAPREITY OF THE VEMICLE) orging) | saimte oL oreauy i the
B FLes “or P SAODHE Edlbaher| " SHNEAGERIIEARGarn  [soimomedos oo srpreve o javeins o] LESS INSURANCE
RECOMMENGED BY  ¥HE MANUFACTURER) OR - h QR GAUFES BEYOMND CUR CONTADL... tamized ang/or recaigt of vehicle. SALES TAX
MAODIFICATIQNS NOT APPROVED gR RECOMMENDED BY LRAITED WARRAMNTY DN MOPAR PARTS b LA [CUS T N R TORE
THE MANUFACTURER. PR B i s S : PLEASE PAY
Rl e — THIS AMOUNT
=

o dhe Tiata of T Iy . g ] —t ] ul
A ‘:T.i“'.':».-.um.‘“_ﬂ; e et O TR, &'.mh=ui:-‘-1’ﬁ?-_:v’-=&gw:"f$5; ST D TS ed SRR ek TR U Terd o0 = ,.".}E'g::..,:.Wﬁhﬂf‘&oﬂ"ﬁﬂﬂ‘.‘ﬂaﬂ&,ﬁt nar
% :,1:;4:'..‘:3.'.& niminirg e Aty Vo oI hi%et " T TIPS P ANE Sepiianant soniely shopersty ..':":.m:u',;..ms.; PLEEmie
i Bronan nl, Howhh & Swtvty Code 1332498 st arqt Far Rervas MIORRSUON sbvut Mrusmaltion 031 A M wrrsep shira, org b KL Aow],

3 s I SRl T e, e e,
e e I 0, ey ST s cmcvuta et (rwtommiome, mororinig 20 mroma® wae oot

wieth Proposition i

The oniy warrantles applying 1o this partie) Bre thase which may be offérad by the, manutactures. Tha sglling dealer haraby sxpreasly disclaima all wearrantigs. glthes expressed or impted. maluding any
impllad warrenties of Merchantability or fitnes for 3 particular puTPOSe, §NG Nerther arsumes nor aUThOrizes ANy GINGE PErech 1o aagume for it any liablilty In connection with the dale of this part(y} sng/or
service. Buyar shell not be artitied 10 recover from ths damages 16 Proparty, dormoges for foas of usa, (oas of time, foas of prakits. or income., or ony GUTEr l[iGider il dATTEGES,

1. Customer s Nersay NoTIfled (hat W 38id propedcty iy A0t Meured or protected 1O ThE dMount of tha Getudl 7. Sakl Dealer I8 suthorized ta deliver the vehicls tsngribed horaln or any af s cantentz o any peson prpsating this
cmall vakae Liioreuf, ol Dileryyiee, BREINSt loss occasioned by fhatt. Bck o vendalisrh while the Droperty IRCRIpY.
ramaina with 1he dealgs . i
. . . B. n addition 1o any and pil other iegal remedies available. I authanze Baid Dealxr 1o hpun W lign gn the vehiaie
2. Customar GLaTtes No Armgles of paronsl prapsnty have boon laft in the tehicle and dealer ix not respamible doceribad horsin Tor all charges Tar repaks, inclding labor ang parts, ostorage Sndioc IowWINg, and ro ntorty auch
for ingpactian thomaf, Jean.  Spid Dwzler is hereby exprosaty stharlzed to S£11 201 VANal: ot public Buction wiies DMinG B treenty {104 tay
. 5 wiritzan notics By canified moll 10 the legal ownor, registired ounar, snd Dapartmont of Motor vehlcles of rriant 19
4. The acaigr ia not raapamiibly for unavailablity of parte or delays In pare shipmeam beyand deslers control. do =a. On the 3518 déte, the vehicle shafl bre 5010 10 the highest cesh bkiger and the proceeds of sale Musl be uied
N . . firet to saTisTY tha len phid 22ofaae costs and cesty incident to pala. and tha baknce 3Nad b Forvwarded to the lagmi
4. Duo 19 the TYDe Of $evios requetied zeme repaine muat ba ausgr. ownar or if 20ns, 10 1ho rEDiSterec owrier, Or If The SJAres I3 uNkAowWT, 11 FBI B8 Terwardag 1o The Ceparmant o7
: Motor Vahicles. .
8. all crarges for repates including labor and matedalks furnished am dus and payabke simultanes pely with the .
dallvary af the within descrisad Yehicte ar getgs to dellvary upan the explation of thres 13) daya sfrer Said sxpences Tor saks shall dlso Include o reasonakbie #omer’s fp, which may ba nacessan)y incurred.
notlcs that the repalrs have been campletgd. Notics shal be desmad 1o have Dsen gven upon the depogit
in the United Statec mall, portade Prepald, of wiilean notificetion to thyt $Feo1 SMEZEET to tha CuStaNer 9. I ety ech changoo remain unoata Tor thicty 1301 devE QFTEF 3Lah requast for paymend, Soid Danlwt may plan refar
at the address givan sbovy. cuch chargea 16 i v igr wod the

WEE 02y 3 reavonsbis SITOMEY’ B fee-

5. I the vehicle deaedbad burmtin iy ror called for within thase {3) deys sfter GUCH AOTICR 1§ Aivan & sborage
chaige of 26.00 per dav wiy he Madh far sach day thorooiter,

STATEMENT CONCERNING AMENDMENTS TO THE SOMG-BEVERLY WARRANTY ACT AS FOLLOWS:

“A huyer of this produat In Callfomia has the right to have this product aarviced or rapalred during the waran oriod. The wasranty pardod will b ded for th
number of whole Gays that the proguct has boan out of th ueeYFo hands_for wagaﬁ'u rapeirs. If O dotect i Wi The, sl onod e \xtended for the
explre until tha defegt has besn fixed. The wamsenty pesod will asom extended

p 9 _warranty répairs heve not been parformad dua to delays caused by
clrcumstances beyond the control of the buyar, or If the warranty repairs sﬁh guynr notifiea tha mnmp:mcrum ar sam:‘r of the\f failurs of the

L)
rapai ithin B0 'da frar thay werg oomiplatad. 1f, aftar a rassonshle numbaer of attempts, the defact has not besn fixad, the b ¢ T 2, thi duct f.
Lugﬁ:rcs?‘nu:’;'\t 3! a ;g u?-icla subject, in edther egse. 1o deductron of = reazonabla charge for u‘l,mgo. Thlamne axtanslon doas not aﬂ'e:{‘i‘hu p?—’n;:ubtlirgns '3, ';a":n;(;asotrh:
uyer has under other laws. .

CUSTOMER COPY
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Cari Burger's Chrysler Jdeep World
8333 Harcules Strect
Highway 8 at Jackaon Driva
La Maza, CA B1942-2021
619-667-8200
www . CARLBURGER.COM
B.4.R. # AC-1526886

WINNER OF THE § STAR ﬂ
QUALITY QOF SERVICE AWARD
FIVE STAR Joep

Dodge
=t g e o'y I

VISOR 336 RAYMOND ANDREWS
T HIE G ou TAG

CUSTOMER #: 677120 116347
TUNITH &77124 . ’ .

INVOICE

LY

R

MAGNES UM
ek

CHRYSLER TOWN & COU

060CTOG D 17:00 01NOVO7 VESH 11APROSB
ot OPTIONS: STK:677120 DLR:263T54
13:062 30GQCTO7 (08:10 O0ZNOVO7 -
LINE OFCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL
5 6BO0R26605ARA 10W30 - .
THOME o ' (N/C)H
IP ‘ {(N/C)
SPLIT FOR LINE I S0/50 LABOR AND PARTS
PARTS : 0.00 LAROR: 21.48 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE I: 21.48

24582 LOF COMPLETE
R AR E AR A S EEEEAEEERA L ARATEANELRELES LIRS EEL R RS R XES RS FE RN

EST: 0.00 300CT07 .02. SA: 336

EST: 12.235 01NOVO7T
CONTACT: MR SMITHSON
cugt AUTH LOF

IMPRRETANE cg "E!ll! Soon you may receive a
=" ka4 e thafmlerChrysler Corp. asking you
tSFEVATUATE BPBhr service visit here. Please
et nd if for "any" reason

e e
|

R
e e OMPLETELY SATISFIED" and
i contact David Cole or

'%r to mailing your survey

3
|

SIORAR PAATE ARE WARRANTED FOR 13 MONTHE O 12,000 QRIGHNAL TOTAL

MILES, WITH THE EXCEFTION OF HIGH FERFOAMANCE P, . ;
THESE PARTS ARE PRECIXED WITH & *P-. ON THESE PART Thw Surviey Begarimont s open ESTIMATE AUTHORIZED
LN M oD P L SN DR IR ADDITIONS | LABOR AMOUNY

YOUR ERATSLER VEMIGCLE WITH TWESE DART 5.7

T ¥ ON PARTE AND LABOR 12 MONTHE Paces Deparmant ’ PARTS AMGUNT

KT ED W AREA] e
. QR 12,000 MILAS WHICHEVEA DCCURS FIRST. UNLESS BTN BRI e GAS. OIL, LUBE

FALUSE DETERMINED TO BE THE AESULT OF lul FIRS Body &

SSE S S R R SRRS Sl SR R i HISE. CHARES : 556
(CR OR LoD ) EALIRE TC FA?LUEE" T% T an o g it gur wensne g Iafackno:gzﬁ?e notice and oral appraval | MISC. CHARGES 0.00
OPERATE VEHICLE: fd)  USING THE VEMICLE. woR v CARLBURGE M O any whal customor oF warrenly

COMPETITVE SREED EVENTS! (o) FULLING A TRAILER wgrk; |iw¢fo¢rrs_sd end/or _Incrusf tn 1I:he TOTAL CHARGES 21 .48
b BRI S R | vor o camonuiantogamre [ S0t T 815 i el 15 CESE INSURANGE 0.00
AECOMMEMDED BY THE MANUFAC £ OR (R} R CALSES 8EVOND CONYROL—, ftarnizad and/or recalpt of vehicle. SALES TAX 050

MO DISHEATIONS MO
THE M ANUP AT TURTS

TUA
T APPRGV| |
19 ED OR RECOMMENDED BY LIMITEC WARFANTY DN MOPAR PARTS & LABOR U TONIEH SN AT URE

.
SRR IAT RS UNLEE G RN R PLEASE PAY

INTIALS THIS AMOUNT
i AT e T B T ™ Tod NG g S Teiny. e e ™ e
PRI P N SR S Tl it STt S e T A Ay 1 0 EE AN o o ot e e, S T o2
Cod 2%0.3 vt wrg.] For turthad INioineticrn sboaul B3 Aeewy oan Aol

“The only warrantias applying to this part{s) are thoae which may be affered by the manufaciurer. Tha sulling dealer hereby expresaly dizclaima all warranties, gither expressed or impited. includl an
imalied warranties of merchantebiiity or fitheas far a partcular purpoaa, and neither assUMEs NOF AUThOTlags gny other PArsan 16 assurne for it any LABIILY N connection WHN the sale o? hia pr.;?'!%a) Tné-'o\:
servics. Huyes shall not be emitled 1o recover from the dameges to property, domagos for looa of uss, Ioay of Lms, loes O prOfLE. o income, ur any vtiwer Incldental damages.

1. Cutomer iy paraby notdiacd that tho sxid propany 8 Not insured or protecied te the omount of the agiual 7. Saki Daaler ks puthorizod wo doliver the venigls desodbad Rerein o
ash vaiue thareof, of othsrwie, agaMMs? fo£s 0OABGRED by The, fim or vardaliam whike the proparcy ceceipe. e v rany of g CONTENTS T ANy DErIaN PrEsensing thik
rarming wath the dealer. '

8. 1n ad@rinn 10 Any A0 Al GHhar as remadiss susilabiln, | mAhorire Said Oealer to have 8 lian on the vt

2, Customer yiaivs N6 prticles of pursonsl proporty have boen loft in tha vehicie and desler ls not responEine dasorbed harein Tor all charges for repalrs, INSIUding labor and Parta, Sioiage GRA/Gr TOWINg, and 1o catorte suth
tor Inswgcion Chereat, ban, Said Dusl;r s heraby sxpressly suthorized to coll satd vetikie ot putdlc UCTION I7TAT QNING 3 TwenTy (20) azy
. ! i ) Weritton natice by 08MIMiod mall 15 the gl owner, registensd ovwner, and DePAIMENL af ha Weh e
3. The deslgr is MOt rES0ANEIbIa for unswailablity of partk or delgyg i party shipment beverd dealer’s control, * do Be. On the oole dute, the vehicls chell bo sold 1o tha hiohest ::sh‘;uu‘f!nﬂ the pmen:etb:ruri‘;f;c:—.f;x be L‘l;-c‘:
firat v0 1atisfy the linn Dius WLOCGe COMe dridl CORLE INGiderd 1o vals, nd the batance shall be forw 0 £he lagol
4, Dus to the tyPY OF JOFVITE rEQUBETAG S0IMA MPMFE MUST ba SUDIAT. ) owner, or If nene, to the regittered owner, or H the address s Lnknown, it $hall be forwardad 10 ,.'.'.Z’B‘i.sﬂ,fr.f.:.".f.

Maoter Vahicies.
5. All charges fof repalre Including labar and mAatenals fUMEEhed ara due and gdyable SiMullbnesuslky with thi

relivery ol tha within deaGribod wohicle or prior to dethvery upon the expition of throo (3 gaye arier Salg expenEes FOr sale shall alsn Includs & reasonable sHomey's Te Mich May ba o aelh
notice thet the repairs bave baen comploted, Motico ohall be desmed to havs been ghen upsn the doposit . = Which My D feceszadly e,
in The United Braees mail. pottdge arepaid, oF written notiticarion ta shar offact ddtridaed to thy cuptoemer 9. 1 nev yuch chargee rempin unenid f7 thiny (30} devs wFar 3UCH requswt for onymen, Ssid Daslgr oy alge misr

ar the adaress Divan Ibova, such changes ro ia anemays f6r collection and the customer wiil pay 8 ashaable BrIOMay’s fee,

£. W the vahicle deacribed hencin a not caticd far within theen 1) days sfer such notice ix given = stamgs
churge of 55,00 per dwy viili be rowde for wich dey theresfrer. |

STATEMENT CONCERNING AMENDMENTS TO THE 50NG-SCVERLY WARRANTY ACT AS FOLLOWS:

*A buysor ot this product In Califomlia hag tha right to have this prod Aead or Irad during the warmanty period. The warranty pericd will ba extended for the

number of whole days that the product has basn sut of tha buyear's hands for warranty repairs. 1f & defect axiasts within the w arfod. the wal il

enpire until the defect has been gxod. 1*h. warranty penod will siso be extended Yf theal warranty re ulrs)dhavo n?:‘t bt.!'an pao'rrfnl:nrgsg du‘:' 10 dnln;':"é;u‘g:alsli nﬂ

circumatancas hayord the control of the buyar, or if the wamanty repaira [ rem the defect and the r notifies the manufacturar or sefler of the faliure of the

repaira within 60 dafva aftel thay wera coniplaied. {1, after 4 rdasonable numbaor of attempta, the dafect has not pesn fixed. Tthe buyer maey retum thie product for a

aonlac?‘montn gr 2 o{gaunld sublect, I elther case. to deduction of @ ae for Thia time extension does not affect the protections aor temediag the
uyar nas ul r [awa.

CUSTOMER COPY
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Carl Burger's Chryeler Jaep World
8333 Harcules Streat
Highway 8 at Jackson Drivc

CUSTOMER #: 677120 117217 Lo Moga, CA 91642 2921
UNITH 677120 www.CARLBURGER.COM
INVOICE B8.A.R. ¥ AC-162686
WINNER OF THE 5 STAR A
QUALITY OF SERVICE AWARD Va¥
DESCANSO, CA T - PAGE 1 FIVE STAR Jeeap Dodge

RYSLER Dodgn frue

SERVICE ADVISOR 336 RAYMOND ANDREWS

CHRYSLER TOWN & COUN_

25678/25691 [T1750
Y RV HATE

17:00 23INOVO7 0.00] c¢AsSH 11APROS
‘ OPTIONS: STK: 677120 DLR:26354 '

16:24 20N0V07 ]13:40 23NOV07 _
LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL
A CUSTOMER STATES THE DRIVERS MIRRIOR HAS TURNED BILUOUE AND HAS ILINES ALL
QVER IT, CHECK AND ADVISE
CAUSE: CRACKED R
23042203 Mirvor, remote power/heated/memory/auto

folding-outside door - 1 eft (C)
8320 HENRY,ERIC LICH#:
W

: (N/C)
1 4894401AE MIRROR-OUTSIDE, REARVIEW, {N/C)
1 4717557AA COVER ‘ (N/C)
1 WPRRL RENE' LINCOLN (M/C)
F: PART#: COUNT: i '
CLAIM TYPE: W E
AUTH CODE: : 5
PARTS: 0.00 LABOR: ‘.oo TOTAL LINE A; 0.00
25678 MIRRIOR CRACKED AND HAS BLUE "‘"E’IN‘E‘S W Ea.PﬁACED MIRRIOR
**-ﬂ-***********************-ﬁ***#*#L**#***********ki**
: f ; g B o ‘*. B o
23  BODY/TRIM CONCERNS mw?m i
B30 HENRY ERTIC LICHE
{(N/C
PARTS: 0.00 LABOR: 0.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE B: 0.00

25678 FOUND NO CODES IN DRB N/C NO PROBLEM AT THTIS TIME
A I A KA E AR AR AL AKAARIE AL AR AR A AR TR AR A Ik ek deok ok ok A& oA kA K
< CUSTOMER 8@TATES THE DVD MULTI PLAYER ONLY PLAYS THE FIRST DVD BUT NCOT
THE OTHERS, THE FIRST DVD ACTS UP INTERMITANTLY
CAUSE COULD NOT DUPLICATE

AT A ARE FUARRE NTES FOn L MOt O 17 ORIGINAL TOTAL Z 3
MHLES WITH THE EXCERTION & HIG: ERFORMANCE P ESCRIE

3 W'nrs VRE_' FHEFIXED WITH 2 HESE PART Tz Srvice Depariment la epan ESTIMATE AUTHORIZED SORIETR
E’Auf‘é,? Pk s S B NGBt @%\ugﬁ‘#& el P e w"‘ﬁs - ADDITIONS LABOR AMOUNT
Fon N SLER VERCLE wwiTh THESE ) PARTS AMOUNT
LIFATED WARRANTY GN POATE ARD LASQRA 13 LGN Mg D ey -

R s WMILES WOICHEVES DOrURE FIST, UNLESS PY- e gl GAS, OiL, LUBE
‘ANLuﬁE DETERMINED TO BE ms gsgﬁl&'\?{scgnﬂgﬁ Body Shop s & e
N 7L o 0 BNOW, nutay Dl aomy ' SUBLET AMOUNT
IGE OR FLOOD: Ib) FAILUHE TO PFID EFIL‘! GARE FOR OF . | acknowledge nolce and oral approvel| MI . ¥

s INTAIN JE.IEICLE CuE d"wE" N e et Biagre vian ol crebie it of any nddltlgcn:l customar or w‘:?ramv SC. CHARGES
cnmp:-rrrrve SPEED EVENTS: {m) :_vuuma A TRAILER wori;mpﬂrfor::? nndiur’ mcreasla in th; TOTAL CHARGES
THAT EXCEEDS THE RATED CAPA OF THE YEMICLE; i sxtimars

g:ni@w;:?_'\‘ubs cR" B Ry 1:_,:;;5;'_6%\;5:‘8;' MI;E}HN”%:;!B E?Jﬁ"‘\:)”ﬁﬁe‘o?‘ﬁ@' i ‘C""°W’=“9= ancd “F'P’g"’e all l'=P=Hr= wi| LESS INSURANCE
RE DED THE MANUEAGTURER: QR IN) N CAUSES 8| 8 OUR CONTROL.. itamlzed andfor recelpt of vehlcis, SALES TAX
MomchTlDNs HET APRROVED On HECDMMENDED BY| ARATED WARRANTT ONMOPAD PARTS € LARGR IEUETONMER SIGNATURE —

THE MANUFACTURER, ot R R R 2 AR B R R PLEASE PAY
Wit THIS AMOUNT
| 'f'“ o 'ﬂ'« o Eraton :"Evm\m'%nm;h L R AR S R e T ':m'“l R T T LA () a‘“"ﬂ,‘..&"ﬁ o oo wed

S s " il - Ay fal B oty e Sty e ST A5 i
B S T S e e Tk G TR T T P Tt ot AT A v § e e E o s e b g bR AT LAY S R LT
T g SomarTines s Poertian £ b CA. NARTH 2o SEPSTy COI JTRIAP.T it Mq.} Toe hurier abour 8: Ao - e

Ths only warrantles epnlvlnp 1o this part{z} ere thosa which may be af‘fsrcd by the manutacwrer.  The selling dealar hersbry expressiy disclaima all wearranties, wither &xprassed or an
imphed warrantios of marchantability or THness Tor & perlicular purposs, and neither assumes nor authorizes sV bther peracn to assume for it any lisbility in connaction xu:rm the =: _,(e“gﬁ";:.'f’,' ;,‘:,c,.':ff,m,gr'.dm\;
, sarvice. Buyer shall not be enfitied o recover from the damages to property. domages for loss at use, loss of ime, lo%c of profits. or tacoma, or say other iRcidental dameges,
1. CGustomor is hgmby natifisd that the n-q RIQpAMTyY 8 Nt irmurad o gvadacted {0 the smoust of tha actug . 7. Bald Daeler I5 authorzed doltver th 2
e T e en, 20aIEE st DosaBlaned Dy thett: The o winisiars whive the paseerty i e daoltver the vo: Idc desoribag hereln or any 07 Ite cestents t9 ANV Darsen proporLing th
mmaing with the dosler. ’ .

8. In pddiTion 0 ARy Snct ail other iagal remegisd avallablo, 3§ authorizs Seld Cagler 70 hava 3 lien on the vahicio

2. Cuptormer stetés no articien of pérsonal property have been lefr W e vehicle and dester 1o not responsitss horein for alt chames for mpaire, including lekor 4nd pacts, storhge and/or v, and ta enferce such

tor insgaation theroof. . . I-thsdd :l:“l:r‘ n.n;u:dr upfnsw‘ y quwmw ed 1o sell gald vehicie 4T DUDIC suction after QIviAg o twenty {200 Oay

) - . . . vrehtan native bne cerdi il Lu Lhs 4l Ovriser, redigteresd owier, and Depammant of M “ahicles of tntmnt (o

3. The dealer ks Ret respcnzicle for unavaitability of parts or deldys i parey ahipmene Beyond Jdadlars contral. da =o. ©On e 3aK date, The vehicls shall bs 30ld 10 the bighoat cooh bidder wrd the me‘:;oiro'uiau“m:ut ::‘u:u‘d
.o 5 Tzt 1o satisty the llen plus storage costa and corts Mcident to uj- #nd the balance shall by 1. ha legal

&, Que te the tvas of aervice requedted SAME EPAIFS Mude ba subIigL, WL, QF lr ACHY to the registersd owner, or if the sddrsas id . it anall b F o 2&;‘:;‘1;2,:,:,“[“”

- Mator Vi

5. AN charges for ropairs Including 13bor and materisks fumnished arm dun and peveble Timultensously with the
delivery of the within deecribed vnhiche or prior to defvery upon the axgiration oF thres (3} days afrer
noTics THAT The fepairs nave basn completed. Notice shall be desmed 1o have basn given upan the depasie

in the Unitcd Statas mad, poateg® propdid, 0 writtid Motifiddtioh t& that offoor addrosesd 10 The cumomar 8. i mhy xush ahergea remain unpaid for bty 1901 deye afver 2UGH fwauest for DaYMEnt, Saki Doplor may Bog cofer
1 Ahe wdddreas Given AbOYE. auch tharges to W8 SWoMmeva Tof cullection ANd Ie Subtormer wil pay a ressonabie sttomay's Fes.

Eold expenses for tala shall also Include a reazonsble 3ttoreey’s foo, which My Dé Netatdantly neunea,

0. it U4 VBMICIS QEECHRET MAMRIN (# A0t Chla for within thiee (SJ Qiry @ after such noilee {2 given a sworago
charge at §%.00 per day wiil ba M3ae Tor each day therea!

STATEMENT CONCERNING AMENDMENTS TO THE 8ONG- BEVERLV WARRANTY ACT AS FOLLOWS:

“A buyer of thi duct in Galifomia hns the t to ha roduct egrviced od rin T d. Tl rf i b
ba‘; of whu?npégv:cthm the praduct hag oue f'ghmgugarﬂl fm fad o rhair pdf g tho warrnn Yoo he warranty perfod wiil b axtondad for the

nds for warranty defact axigte within the waareant ricd, tha 1 not
expim until the dafect haa been. fixed. The warrahty parl also he extendesd ll rm wartanty rapalra _have naot bta: rf% 4 n‘ﬁu- to d‘:.ﬁ',.":“é‘,’u";'.',’d by
circumstances beyond the control of tha buyer, orif the wa«antv repelm d not remady the dafoct and the buyarr the urer or seoller of the failure of the
rapas within B0 qays atier thay were completad. If. oiter a rmasonabla mumbee of attempts. tho defect hpe not baan ﬁ'qu buyar may retum thie product for &

raplacamant or a 7 urld sub‘leot. in eithor conaa, 1o daduction of ¥ reasonable charga for usage, Thiz time axtansion doss nm‘. nffact the proteotiona or ramadias the
buyar has undear other law

CUSTOMER COPY
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Carl Burger’s Chrysler Jeep World

8333 Herculas Strast
Highway 2 axt Jackgon Orive

. 117 y La Mesa, CA 9%942.2021
CUSTOMER #: 677120 217 a Mesa, CA 91942-
UNITH 677120 www CARLBURGER.COM
INVOICE B.A.R. # AC-152686
U P iCE ANARD
PAGE 2 FIVE STAR Joop Dodge

OO D

SERVICE ADVISOR: 336 RAYMOND ANDREWS
NG MCEABE I e

£ G el

2ABGP64L. 96

CHRYSLER TOWN & COUN
E: X

25678/25691 T1L750
ONISER - :

A NV TEATE

B

17:00 23NOV0O7 0.00 CASH 11APROB
OPTIONS: STK;:; 677120 DLR:26354

16:24 20NOV07 |13:40 23NOVOY .
LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL
08 INSPECT ELECTRICAI. 3YSTEM

830 HENRY,ERIC LICHE: -
W

(N/C)

PARTS : 0.00 LABOR: 0.00 OTHER: 0.00  TOTAL LINE C: 0.00

25678 TESTED ALL DVD PLAYER WITH KNOWEN GOOD DVD N/C PROBLEM IS IN
THE CUST DVD
A A AT A AEETERAXTAREREREE LA R ERKE R R AR R AR kv R rx ok dhkhkti ik

D CUSTOMER STATES THERE IS A MﬁWLﬁﬁ“@mmzn-:-m ; BRIVING ON B SEMT
ROUGH ROAD, CHECK HEAT Ziingiimsss

i
i
Al g

CAUSE: ADJUST FUEL LINE i

(N/C)

BPARTS : 0.00 LABOR: TOTAL LINE D: .00

25678 FCUND FUEL LINE RATTLIM
LINES

USTED FUEL

*,\****************w

E CUSTCMER STATES THE REAR HATCEH
CAUSE: COULD NOT DUPLICATE
08 INSPECT ELECTRICAL SYITEM
830 HENRY,ERIC LICH#: EH2348
Wi ' (N/C)

FC: PARTH#: COUNT: .

CLATM TYPE: W

AUTH CODPE:

o
O e e e o ke ok ok ok v R e ke
FH

SEEMOTE, ONE TIME

MR T THE BEEPTION OF HhBH FEARDRMANGE PARTS, T ORIGINAL TOTAL ; ;
JHESE PARTS ARE PRERED WA « SE- OH THESE PAAT] Tha Bervice Depanmens is apen ESTIMATE AUTHORIZED LABOR AMOUNT
BAMFERT Bin B aBu N0 T Y ARG SVRRRE 75 em e e . ADDITIONS
VOUA CHRVSLER VERICLE WITH THESE PAATS,” PARTS AMOUNT
LIMITED WARAANTY ON PARTS AND LARDR 12 MONTHAE | * L :::“R?mh"‘lgfiu‘a
DR 12,000 MILES WHICHEVER OGCUAS FirST, UNLESS BRGam. 10 800 . T GAS, O, LUBE
R S R e e o zor s s GELET AROUN
AR , Y 3M, NEOLIGEN : .
ACT OF GOO INCLUDING BUT NOT LWMITED TO BNOW, Ll il s Al
1GE GR FLOOK; (b) FAILURE TU PROFERLY CARE EOR OR N 1 acknowledge notice and orat approval] MISC. CHARGES
GRS VEACte” o PR sty TR o SR e e ey
EOMPETITIVE SPEED EVENTS, (o FULLING A TRALER ) ’ work ‘I'“f"";‘.‘d tnndfor .’“""’““‘ In tlhs TOTAL CHARGES
EEDS THE RATED C E VEHIGLE; original  estimata rica. algo
E;"::::'CEHING WITH THE =M|5A;|é?‘n:rv5q:=;r"'-.ll | 3= OF | NeT LaBLE son Losspamag: To canTamE | acknowleuge ana 'PP'E-“'E all repalrs oz LESS INSURANCE
DIRTY FLUIDS OR FUELS, OR OTHER FLUIDE NOT G A B RYENS GUR S hemized and/or récalpt of vehicle.
AECOMMENDED BY THE MANUFACTURER; OR  (h) . SALES TAX
MODIPICATIGNE NOT AFFROVED SR AECGMMENDED BY LMTED wamwumaagugﬂf; FANTA & LADCA  ICTTSTONMER STGNATUHRE
& MANURACTURER. ot B e TR T L BT S T R SHENER . ;h%ii‘PAY
AL Oul“ !
el
X Y - v " o mrd e ke o, v 2
T T e ey L e et S o T T e T S T S S T T T
19‘;‘“' n...':.‘s"“.’.;.u"ﬁ'.‘:'.:‘u‘:f: -‘?".r‘i'lﬁg ' 3 T Te e Tr el e T T ot Tealre. B B at i e e R e T T T T e TRV att marsheotrar Irrechons perweining 5 Broces use ang

is ia.
{Fagred ¥ ansnisnos wih Prapeskian BB i Cel. Haaith & S40C Coda 125243.5 re segt For tutthar Infarmatlan gbout Promesiton §: AT} rwre. daha o brap €6 b,

“Tha only warrantles appiving 10 this pAs) are those which may be oitered by the manufacwrer. Tha selling dealer hereby wxpressly disclaims sil warranties,
impiled warrantiea of marchentability ¢! f1tness for a particudar purposs, and nekther BssumMes Nor authorizes any other
servics. Byyer $hst not be entitied to FROCVEr rOM the damages 10 property. damages for loxs of use, loxs of time, |

gither expréssed or implied, incluging any
persan 1o assume for It any llabliity in connection with the sale ot this partist andior
lors of profis, of income, or &My other Incidantal darnages.

1. Custome: is hareby notifing that the said PrADeNty is not uwed Or B/ONWCtSd t0 the Smount of the sctusl
cazh value thereat, or otherwice, agalncr ¥0E€ bacaslonsy by Thoft, fire or vandaliem whlle tha property

7. Seid Daskr ig GUThorasd 12 qefver the vehiciz described hewin or any of 13 Cantenta 1o ny person DRESENTING Thix
remains with tha deater.

4. In addigjon ta sny smd 8 other ivgal remedine available, | Buthorisw Swid Desler to hava 5 lieo ga the vahicle
daverdingd herain for 8l chagen tor repaits, Including fabor and pans, Storage endfer mwing, and ta ENTOfte such
ten. Sald Deler 13 Nersby wxpressly authorized to sell taid vahicis 21 public sustion sfter giving & twenty (10) cay

2, Curtomer ototes no nicles of personsl properTy have Begm lebt 2 the wehicle 268 ool ih Aot respsrsible
tor Ingpeaiion thereof.

Lo " ° R 5 verittan novice by certifed mel &0 the WERF Qwnar, MGIFIWRY owner, and Deparcment of N, WEPiElen af nrer T

3. The dealer iz not rezponeible’ for unew wipkility of Pans ot delxys in perts shioment beyoud dawler’s pontrol. do »¢. On the sale dasa, the vehick anall be s0id 10 The highear sast bidder and The pmuz;:rqy:m‘mu;z o:u:z:
first o satisty 1he llen plue Storage costs and oosts Incldant o dala. and the balance chall be forwarded to the iagsl

4. Dua 10 TS TYPS of SrVIoe requactsd cams NPT MUET ba aupis, awner, ar it nona. to 1he rgistered ouwner, or if the eddresa iz uknawn, it dhell ke fonwerdad 1o the Ddpactencat of
Muotor Vb -

S. Al chargea far repaira iocluding labor ana MaTerals fumished arg dus and payabie simultaneotsly with Tthe
dalivery 61 The WIthIN dasaribed vehicie or POT to dellvery upon the sxpifation of thros (3) days atter
natles Thet the mpalrs have been compicted. Notioe shall be daemad to havs baen glvean upon the degosht
I~ the Unlted States mall id, #f written i ta that affect addramced ko the custormar
at the addrees given zbova,

Sali sxpeness for gals shal wkeo include B reazansble ettomney s fes, which mayv b2 N&ceRdrily incunad

5. iF any such chimes raman unpaid Tos TNy (30) days aN&r such Quest 1ar PAYMANT. 5319 Desler mav sivo refer
#uth chiunges to ith Bttomeya for coliestion and the custoriers will pay a reasconabla aTIoMey’s tos.

6. If the vehiaie Gazonbed herein Iz ngt oallpd 105 wWithin thrse {31 QayE BFISF SUCH NOUCH i glusn 3 BtoDgGY
ctigrge of $5.00 per 48V will be mads far @ech dEy thermafrar, B

ETATEMENT CONCERNING AMENPMENTE TO THE GONQ-BEVERLY WARRANTY ACT AS FOLLOWS:
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CHRIS G SERVICE

PAGE

Cavw ¥ ¥3d0is

Fm:

Chais (oadleges

car | ’B“'qcf' -)-Gc.f (C“ﬂr.l'tf
Gla- Lo >33

. Cumomer hmﬂn nm«m -.t\u the -ud www an.u..n. r IMOTAGTST TY
ceah vnluc 1hmof, or stharwlsd, AFNST loss oecmned Dy theft, fire or vandslism while tha property
FE G with A deoker,

2. Customer a1ates No articles of pamona! Sropwty hxve been |=n In the venicie end deplar i qm responaible
tor Inspection theract.

. Tha dealor le not ru'omsuhlz sor nnﬂv- -bwry d‘ orts'or dolay# I pars anioment Deuonﬂ dnlen‘n MMML
;. PuE 12 the cynn of pdrvico -vuwswd uolno rupnll'l mum: Be gubHT. '

. Al eharge iur ronulns lnolunlng labsor ana mnwnnln fLanished m'a duw snd payable sirmbangousty wm e
cwkvory of the within descdbad vanhiaa or pripr [ delvely upsh tha Ettinatan of three [3) days after
rotice that the raaleE have Desn completed. MOURs Ahall ba ddemad to heve bess given upon the deposit
if) 119 Unibed @tmtxa mad, posags Drepaic, of WATISN ROTOITION T TRAT #1301 ¢ddistea te i uustomer
at tha Bddraas gvén ebovs,

3 the venils gescribed merein 16 nUt Gilied for within thise (3) 09Ya ATIEF ;ich notice i Given p FoEDo:
charge of #%5.00 PRr day wAll 24 Fade for agcn diy therssfter,

‘M!mwc(lh--m. )

Sy E wo oo s ummeu o recuver Tom the damuqes to propercy, dameaea Tor loes of use, loso of tima, losg of proflte, “6r lneomm “ar ﬂnY “othar m.dgngal darnnggs

¥,

[- N

Srm il U W LM s Os UL

Tlg Dup'es i Jiffronced to dolves '\hl vthdl- desrribes \'-d-\ or wnY v' He LOTEN B Bfry porbon pl“l'ﬂ!luw (1
TCGHPT.

10 aadition 1 mny wd a8 othar ingei cemelas o atiablo, | authonze sai Dealer 10 Mgve @ ban on Yy voRicie

* docrines herein Tor ol chirged $or vopwire, inpluding labor and pare, SToMIde and/or towisy, and 10 waforcs such
L Alan. K0 DBalt K hereby EXDEAMY utharicad 1o ael srid vohicls ot publlc auaron AT glving & rwenty (20, ey

writtan notice by cenitNed mall to the le0al awner, regimensd ovwrer, #nd Dapanment of Motor Vehicles of Intang 1
do go. On the gale date, The vehlcle shall be 20le To tha tighest cash bidder and the proneeds o7 €aila MusT b uzGd
Tirot 40 miriiafy Ve linn Dhas storage COFE BNY oorss MDA 10 W, BAd e Dice 3hil be forwarded to the legal
Ownes, Or I none, ta the fagiztened avwnar, o i the sddmms is unk Mehaline 10 e D at
Mowl wa.

Sala =xp¢mﬂ Far sake shadl alec --ch.-d! » ressonable wttomey's fas, which may be peccasany \ncurrec

.+ ary augh EhErges rempin unpeld tar hircy (301 GaYE arter cUDh HEGUET TSE RAYMEN, BAKG Dassér My wwo rater

w:hu\mwm ¥B Tor N and the weill pay ¥ s fes

STATEMENT CONCEBNING AM!NDMEN‘I's TO THE SONG BEVERI.Y WABRANTT ACT AS FOLLOWS: .
Yepaired durmq th! wutmrﬂy pariod. T‘h‘.hwarrantv pariod will be extended for tha

" A buysr of mls product in California haz tha. Hght to hsfvah'lhln pm,suc: snnﬁcoe'd or

numhar wf whole days that the rodu as bhsén out I buyar [

axpire untll, the dnf;m has hng?\ . The WAFranty mﬂod

circumstancas. beyond the conteol u'l‘ th- ar, ot if the ty rapsirs did npt rem,

repairt within 80 days aftor they wearo platad. ftBr & roousonable
replacoement: or a reful sulyam, In allhar Ccase, to d

buyver has under oth.r Taws., "

nmnbeno‘l‘

CUSTOMER COPY

A mpm tha nn!act has not baan thoad,.
duction of = reuonablo charge for ugage.  Thia time

& werrenty -period, the wormanty will naz

ili also _be oxtended it tht warm‘ny rvépairs have not been performed dua to delays caused by
the

datect and the buyer narifies the manufac‘tulnr or asllar of the fallura of the
ratum s product Yor a

tha
extann on does not affag! 1hn protectlona o1 remedies the
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Carl Burger's Chrysier Jeep World
8333 Harcules Street
Highway 8 at Jackson Drive
La Maga, CA 91942.2921
619-667-8200
www.CARLBURGER.COM
B.A.R, # AC-1B2688

WINNER OF THE 5 STAR _ Ab-
QUALITY OF SERVICE AWARD Va¥ Ta¥
FIVE STAR Jeop Dodge

ST 2 gy o oy O oy

CUSTOMER #: 677120 : 116347
UNITH 677120

INVOICE

SERVICE ADVISOR: 336 RAYMOND ANDREWS

FAGEIN

G

& COUN |

MAGNEITLUM

2A8GP64LIGR| 24980/24982 [r1329
BE : ; - AERIT: FIEAT T

EME ATE

060CTO6 DI 17:00 O1NOVQ7 Q.00 VISA 11APROS
PR ELY OPTIONS: STK:&677120 DLR:2635%54

13:02 300CTO7 08-:10 Q2NOVO7 -
LINE QPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL
AUTH COD®: .

SUBL RENTAL
PO#81358 .

WCSCR (M)

PARTS : - 0.00 LABOR: 0.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL, LINE C: 0.00

oo s uk e e Ak P P e e sl e e sk e T o ol e ke o e vk ok ke A e e ke vk de e e aic e de A o o e e Rl o ke ok o
D CUST STATES THAT THERE IS A RBEEP SR N T apnWHEN DRIVING OPN
UNEVEN ROADS. THINK IT SR BRRIICIN B
REPAIR = i :
CAUSE: REFER TO TECH STORY .
1100014¢ Exhaust system -
830 HENRY, ERIC LICH#:

WN , (N/C)
24461000 REALIGNE AC HOSE
830 HENRY, ERTC LICH#:
WIS (N/Q)
PARTS : 0.00 LABOR ¢ 0.00

232980 CONFIRMED NOISE TO BE 2 IT

SPARE TIRE & EXHAU €T RUBBING & MISALIGHNED-CORRECTION~-I REALIGHNE D
HEAT SHIELD 2ND-FOUND A/C HOSES NOT PROPERLY INSTALLED & BANGING INTO
BACH OTHER ON ROUGH ROADS-REALIGNE D HOSES, RETEST DROVE & BOTH NOISES
WERE CONE

KA A AR bR AT hhkrhhkdRihRRhbdes ok iAot bFdkaddkrkdidhdkhdidhidiih
B CUST STATES THAT LEFT REAR SPEAKER 3RD ROW SEAT IS BUZZING, CHECK AND
REPAIR.
CAUSE: INSTALL INSULATION FOR SPECKER
08607000 SPEAKER, INFINITY SOUND SYSTEM Repair

“reGRol PARTS ARE wnr}nw&u.ﬁgﬁ ﬁm Tn%gn IW CRIGINAL TOTAL
o ERRE TR i MANCE B 418
YUk FRTS DRE FREFINED WiTH = -B-. EN THEBE FART The Servica Departrint bk ap#n ESTIMATE AUTHORIZED
NUMs Sy THERE 13 NO AERANTY AN EXTHEM onawmwarmv ADDITIONS LABOR AMOUNT
c LJ;\E"?? SEOLLY T TANEN Whih CONSioeing ALTeRTN . 7:88 0.m, 10 B0 p.rv.
FTim CHRY U oL H THESE PAPTE. s Dot FARTS AMOUNT
prts Dopau
UM ITED WARRANT Y ON PARTE AND MONTHS 3
on TEE""’E'F'E'@;L'{S"’S’;E"Tﬁé:c‘ﬁ.?"“‘%' u\:]mp.lunses o lfROAY thrgugh Lriamy GAS, OIL, LURE
FAILURE DETERMY] Ti RESU 1 e
ACCIGENT. ABLISE.  VANDALIEM. NE\]UGENOCt on an oo Ly S % L] . SUBLET aMOUNT
ACT OF QDO MEPIONG GUT NOT LMITED T0 GNOw, AT A T
ICE QR FLGQD; (bl FAILUAE TD PADPERLY CANE FOA OR s | acknowledps notice and oral eppraval| MISC. CHARGES
MAEI:‘I#;IEH J—H:lcfﬁe:m‘(::le' u‘glmgm'#insz Igmpg:gp m: »'wa.cm‘:‘sp‘é'%%‘?%‘oﬂ of any sdditlonal custamer ar warcgnty
RO R B Pk g e et R B R A
THa CEEC ; .
B e B B e ) ™ e S L T e oS Tar
. L. omt2ed an .
RECOMMENDED BY  THE  MAMUFACTURER: QR  (hy oRr o OUR or recelpt of vehic SALES TAX
MODIFICATIONA NQT APPROVED OR RECOMMENDEDR By LIMITE'QQWARRAM:)NMDT‘-_AERB%WBH:\}.A"m CUSTOMER SIERATORE
TS MANULAC IURER. otélfe AR ZEP RS ) :t(llESAiEIWT;:JY
[N PN : NT
= Iﬁ‘ln'm'-!ﬂ:!f T T L e e e he L el Y e, o B ey .Tw._'.m:‘ﬂh.m'“’ T B B e o Trr L8 P, Mo OBt parte ot IS

o
O S e Dt i LI S S Ao T I B SRR T s RS LA e P TR W

oees
ET 13 mmruatestantt MEtuctiorn parsining ¥ propar oat 4nd

The only warranties applying to this part{s) are thoga wiloch may be offerad by the manufactyrer, The selling desler heraby exprosaly disclaims all warrantles, either expresadd or impliad, ingiuding any
inplied warrantlaas of merchantability or fithess for a particular purpose, end Neither AssUMAES AOF AUThoTizes 2Ny gther perean o assume for it any Ilabm!y in connection with the sale of thiy partia) snd/ot
serricg Buyer ghall noq be entitled to rocover from the damages to proporty. demages for I0as ot Use, 10z of time, (0as of prafizs. or InCome, o any other Incidental damages.

1. Cusomer iz hereby notifind that tHe E3I0 PrOBeITy 38 A0t insurad or protected o the dmount of the actuai 7. Saig Dealsr s AUtheNred to deliver The vahiole descdbad hamin or any of A5 CONMENES 10 BNY PEZEOA DrassnTing THiG
cman walue thantal, of otherwiss, agsinel lonn cocaskonad by thefl, e gr vendalism WhNe Iha Brasacty raceiDt.
- FOMaING WITh 1N desier.

8. In addithan 1o Any v all pther ipgel remades 3Vaiteblz. | authorize Batd Oeolor co hive o licn pR the webicls
descrided nerdin For all charges for Rpaa, indtuding |1sbor and parta, axguege =nd/er tawing, and 1o enfgiCe auch
tlen, Bald Deolar i hargby axprossly authoriZed ko B kld vahioia BT pUBRC Buction sttar giving 2 twemy (20} cev
uedtion novice by cwrtiticd mad o the legal owitar, icylutasma gwwner, and Department of MOTor VR o7 INtent 10
do 80. On the poic dote, the vehicle shall by 5010 T0 e highwst Cesh blgder and the Procasdy of asle must ba used
fira1 %0 ddtinfy the Bom plus prorsge Codte and corts inCident 10 cala, and the blénce ohall bo dorwarded 10 thm lagal

4 gy £o the fynd OF Service Mgvertvd some renalre MueT e sublak. awnar, ar It ApNE, 10 tng regirteced 2whar, of IT the adtvyey iz unknown, h shall ba farwarded to the Department &f

aator Vehichkes.

. Cuxemor s1ated NO ITIOIES Bl ASE0NS) property hawe been keft N ths vphjcle Bnd dedlar Is NCT Meaponsible
far Insgedtion thergof,

3. Tne dealer la not razponsible far unavaNatility ©f parts or deleys in parts oshipment béydnd desitrs oormra.

6. Al ghorgss ror FEpaies including leber o i wry dus snd payabie simUltanadusly with the
Goluery @f (e vithin dosedierd vehichy o price 19 SSIVErY UDON Tha sxirdtion of threa (J) daya after Sate axpanial For paly ghel ploo Inglude a res30nsble attomey s ro6, Which May ba Necteasnly incurres,
Agtica thel tha rapairs have been corgleted. Notios sball be deemed ta have besn given upon the deposh
in the LINled BAes rnail. portage prepald, of whitted notification to thag gftect addraated to the customer 9. IF gy £uch chargos remain UNDAld Tor thiny 1307 Uaye PPler tuch riguas for pavenent, Eald Datlor moy alio rorer
at the addieds Qven Gogve- ! i ENegon to T Tor collectlan and tne wil pay a FTTOCABY R 88,

&. IF the vehicla gatcribad herein [ not celled for within threa () days sfvar such aotios le given » sxorape
chage oF 35.00 per day will be made for sprh day thersarter.

STATEMENT CONCERMING AMENOMENTS TO THE SONG-BEVERLY WARRANTY ACT AS FOLLOWS:

"A buyer of thia product In Californis has tha rght to have this product sarviced or repaired during tha waorranty period. The warranty paiod will be axtended for tha
numbter of whole days that the product hqlghbun ouz of thg buvar's hands for warranty repaivs- If a defect exists within the warranty pariod, the warranty will not
expira untl e dectact bas bean Tixad. e warranty period will alsa he extonded ¥ the warranty ro% rs have not basn petfoll due to delays ceussd by
circumstences beyond the control of the buyer,. or if the wammanty repalrs did not remady the defect and the buyer notifiea the menufacturer or saller of tha failure of the
rapairs within 60 d%n aftar thoy wers completed. if, aftar a raasonable number of armpts, the dofect has not bsan fixad, the Luyer may retuin thia product for a
repiacement or a refund aublect, In either case. to deductlon of a reasonable charga for Usage. Thia thme extension does not affect the proteciions ar reamedlas the

buyer hag under other laws.
CUSTOMER COPY
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8333 Hercules Straet
Higbway & at Jackson Drive
La Mesa, CA 91942-2921
619-667-8200
www . CARLBURGER.COM
B.A.R. # AC-152686

WINHER OF THE $ ETAR .
QUALITY OF SERVICE AWARD Va¥ “
FIVE STAR Jeep Dodge

CoNT X7/ T STy ey e

CUSTOMER #: 677120 o 116347
UNITH 677120

INVOICE

Carl Burger's Chryslar Jeep Wortd

CBEL: SERVICE ADVISQOR: 336 RAYMOND AND
I _

MAGNESTUM | 06 | CHRYSLER TOWN & COUN| 2A8CGP64L96 24980/24982 |T132
g ; R R RN ISED EMER IV BA

17:00 QlNOVO7|[ .00l VISA 11APRCS

0
OPTIONS:; STK:677120 DLR:26354

13:02 200CTOY 08:10 OINOVO7Z

LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS i . LIST NET TOTAL
(B)
. B30 HENRY,ERIC LICH#- -
Wi (N/C)
PARTS : 0.00 LABOR: 0.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE E: 0.00

24982 CONFIRMED NOISE CAUSES REAR PANELING IN AREZA OF L.REAR
SPEAKER NOT PROPERLY INSULATED- **T REMOVED REAR PANELING, TNSTALLED
INSULATION, & NOISE WAS GONE

R R ey usy e i desralage K K sk A do e e vk d ke ok sk

|\ BEPEEK NOISE WHEN

CAUSE: REFER TO TECH STORY i ey
02151500 REFER TO TECH sSTOREm H
830 HENRY,ERTC LIC#: EH23
W I (M/C)
. et
PARTS : 0.00 LABOR: o, oAl , 0 - TOTAL LINE F; 0.00
24980 CONFIRMED NOISE,T INSPECTEDHEWHS
FOR SHOCKS,CONTROL ARM, & LEAF &B¥ruch. ¢
WTTH wOT TE GREASE,REINSTALLEDWMﬁE@@m%ﬁm@
Wk ok R A A T T e e e e R A K A O W
@ CUST STATES THAT AIRBAG LIGHT HAS BEEN COMING ON. CHECK/TEST AND
REPAIR.
CAUSE: COULD NOT DUPLICATE
08 INSPECT ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
830 HENRY, BERIC LIC#: EH2348
WN . (N/C)
PARTS : 0.00 LABOR: 0.00 OTHER;: 0.00  TOTAL LINE G: 0.006
L EAETE ARE ANV TP AR R BRTINAR 2% ORIGINAL TOTAL ESGIRTR j 3T A
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3 TAMEEEING WiTH ;I‘:I'ELEMHSOSAON szg;soél;_‘.lﬁ&uss F| NOTUsBLe Fan LOSSTOAMAGE TO CARITEME  |acknowledae wnd approve all repeirs s| LESS INSURANCE
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MODIFICATIONS NOT APPROVED OR RECOMMENDEDR BY Ln»;r;sga\z?n%rf\li ON naennuins?nﬁ-rs - LAﬁaon (CUSTOREN SICNATORE
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The only warrantied Soplving to this port(sl »ré thosd which may be offered by tha manufscilred. Tha selling desies hareby exprastly disclaims alf warraniles, elthae expremxed or implled, Inciuaing asay
impliad warrantiea of rrerchantabllity or fitness for a particular purpose, and nefther asaumes nor authonizes 2Ny Othel peraon 1o assume for it any liability in connection with the sale Of thiS pareia) amd/or
service, Buver shall Not be entitled to recovaers ffom The dameanes to proparty, damages for loss ot use, lost at thma, laus of prgtits. ar incame, or any other inokiantal darnmagen_

1. Custorner i homiy fotifind that tha said property is not infured or protected 10 The AMAUNT af th sstun! 7. Sald Daoiar i puthtriced 1o deliver the yahicle described hergsn or ony of H8 oontents o an BON pr i
030k valus tharesf. =7 GTRGAVIS. BG MNAT 1088 Goossremed by thatt, Mie pr vardaiuo whils the propany receiot, el v Y PABON premanting thie
remainz with the d=aler.
B, In addition to any and all other (8331 ramadies svedable, | sutherlze Eald Doofor te Ravy g lign on the venick

2 Cumtemst stuetoy A0 AOCIeE 4T parsonal Proparty Rave Géen levt in the vohloto and dealsr & siap rasporgible Gescribed Dargln for Al Ciargs 161 repaim, Includmng (abor and 0erts, stomges and/< twing, and Ta anloces wugh
1or Inspectlan tharpat. fien.  Sald Dealer Is harcby <ROMERy authorizod 10 cell Kald vehkia ar public suctien aftar gving 3 twenty (20) day
. ) . ) WITIEN NOTK By Cartifmd mail f the 1ga3! Svatr, coglatared Bvmer, mnd Oupartmant of Motor Velugies vl txne 1n
A, Tne aealer Iz not rERONIblk for unavallabilly af parto or defaya In poves ghiprment beyond dealars controt. o 50, ON the bate dare, the vehichs Shall be sold 1o the highast c¢azh bidder sand the procesds OF 3318 Must be waed
) it 10 wanfy tho lion plus FIOrA0e costs and cowta incidant 10 K38, 3nd the Holanod ahall be Forerdnd to ths logal
4. Due 1o cha type at STVICR FEQUasted 20Ma rapuind MUST Ba CUDIES- . dnnmet, or i none, to Lhe reglELeivd uwner. or If Tha agoress 1B UKNawwn, It snal Do forwarded ¥0 the Dapartemant 1
Motor Vehielea,
G. All chargea Tor rapdi including lsbor and materiale TUMISNED ang dud and Paysbly simuiltaneously with the
delivery auf the within dercilbed vehbicles or pvlar To dellvery upan the eXOIXEtion of cthio {3 days arter Soid sxponess for sae shall alao balude & /aagnnable wsttormey's 1o, which may ba hecedwmnily ingurred.
notice that The repind Beve bess completed. Nottcs shall ba deamaed 1o have bewn ghon upan the depasic
in the Ynited State¥ Mel, POCaage prepaid, of written notification 10 that S1160T A0OrEARd ¥ the custamer . If ahy such charges cemain pnpeid for thirty 1303 dave ofter SUCh requedt tar pay rrant, Seid Dasler may oo refor
ar che aggman givgT BEAYS, WUTh charges 1o e for ior v thay whi pay & reasonabie attornav's fou.

&. Jf the vebicla desciiDad hirein ia not calied for within Hiree 131 dayn aftar such naties ia ghven 3 storage
charge o1 $H.00 par day will be mads for gach day therewfter, -

STATEMENT CONGERMING AMENDMENTS TO THE SONG-BEVERLY WARRANTY ACT AS FOLELDWS:

“A huyer of thie product In Callfomla has tha right to have this product =arviced or repaired during the warran eriod. The warrant eriod will be extended for the
number of whole_daya that the product has besn out of tha buyers hands for waaramv rﬁ_?am. if & dainctl 3&&, within the wma.‘{r‘; penod. the wasranty will not
expire untll the defact haa beenh fiaed, he warranty porlod will also be emtertded if the warranty ropalra have not haen performed dua to delays caused by
circumatances heyond the control of the buyar, or If warranty repairs did not remady the daofect and the Yer notifi o ¥ wr ar aslier of the falfure of the
fepairs within 60 daya after they were complated. If. atter @ rassonable number of Attampre, tha defect has not been fixed, the Duyar may return this produst for a
repiacement o nd aubjact, In elthar case. to deductiont of @ reasonable charge for usnfe., This time watenzion does not gtfect the piotections of remadias the

buver haz undz!nom!r laws
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Carl Burger's Chryslor Jeap World
8333 Hercules Streat
Highway 8 at Jackaon Drive
La Meza, CA 91542-2921
619-667-8200
www . CARLBURGER.COM

CUSTOMER #: 677120 116347
UNITH 677120

ITNVOICE B.A.R. # AC-152686
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. COLOR WILI. LAST FOR A COUPRLE OF HOURS. CHECK/TEST AND REPAIR.
CAUSE: MIREROR TURNING RLUER ‘ :
23042203 Mirror, TXemote power/heated/memory/auto
folding-outside door - Replace Left (&)
830 HENRY.,ERIC LICH#: EHZ2348 .
W

(N/C)
1 4894401AF MIRROR-QUTSIDE, REARVIE (N,{'C}
1 WPRRL RENE' LINCOLN ; (N/C)
PARTS : ¢.00 LAROR: Ogi" TOTAL LINE H: O.00
24980 REPLACED L.FRONT HEATED SEAT MIRROR-TURNING BLUE
*************i**ﬂ*******‘ﬁ*.” «m."*‘ﬁiﬁmﬂmw*****k**‘**** s sk ok
I+% EXPRESS SERVICE,LUBRICATION, OIXE ghifys iR WHANGE, VISUAL
INSPECTION, AND TOP OFF FLUTHS ' JEES” HAZARDOUS WASTE
DTISPOSAL FEE. ' — SRR it e et e s R
2602 EXPRESS SERVICE, LUBRI il w%.nmmm
CHANGE, VISUAL TNSPECT NG RN TOD ey
FLUIDS. INCLUDES HAZARDGI® gt ¥ st
830 HENRY, ERIC LICH#:
[y =] : ' 185.95 15.95
HZ1 HAZARDGUS WASTE COST RECOVERY PROGRAM .
999 CPZ ' : ! . 1.53 1.583
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The anty warranties apglying to this partis) are those which may be offéred by the mansutasturer. The seiling dealer hereby expreasly dlaclaims all warranties, sither axpressed or implled. includiag any
impligd warrertiea of marchantability or fitnesa for 3 particulsy purpoze, and neither assumes nor authorizas gny Ciher pereon 10 azsurne for it any liablity In conmaction with tha zale of this partis) and/or
s=rvice. Buvar shell nor be antitied to recover from tha damages o proporty, domoges for losa af uae, loas of time, lona of profits, Of Income, Br any olhar oot dusnapes.

1. Customer /& horby norfied That the sald pwaparty i not insurpg or protected to the aMount of tha Gctubl 7. Said Taalar Is outhorized ©0 dellver the vehicly doscribed hereln or any of I 6 any perssn Thip
Cuwin unism Lhargul, L UTPECWIAE, BJAINST IDSE OOCIBIONAA by thatt, fica 0F venciallerh while The Droperty receipe.
remaing wizh she dealer.

) . : : 8. In additits 10 v wd o6l othor lopel remedies availanie, ? AUINAA2E Baid Daalur 1o hyun o lipr on the vaniols
2, CTugtomer slates N0 AMMES 6T personal progerty have bogn left e tho Sohicle and dealer is AOT reagonailyle doxcribed harein Tor ai oharges fof repols, induding lebor ond ports. nkorage SNCAC 20WIng, and K Enforee Lk

for ingpsction theract. tian. Spid Dusle: iv beml?y sxpressty suthorlzed to ael! makd vahlcle st oublic ouction after giving 3 twenry (20} dav
) Writtan noticn By certitied Moll 10 the lagoel ovendr, regintered swrer, wnd Dapartmert of MoTor Vehicles of |1 ant 1o
3. The Gealer ia not raapensile far unavalinbliity of pars or delays v para shipman beyond dyalere control. 0o ca. DR the ke dite, the vohicle ahail ke 6310 10 INE MIONEIL CAIN BIASEr S 1he procsnds OF ol il e reag
' : Tie 1o catiaty The AR DIUS SIOMMik codks ahdt cog incldant to sate. and the balance shall be forwarded to the lagni
4. Pun 19 tho TYRs 07 {arviod rdquedted s FEPRIMS MUM DR &upbigk- =wrigr, oF I ryng, 18 tho reglersred awnar, or If the addrass is , 1 gt be 0 The D at
: Mooy Vahicles. B
B, Afl charges Tor repairs InclUding labor ¢Ad materiaks furnisheq nm dus and payable simultanecygly with the
golivery of e whnin dapcited vehicia ar gror 19 oslivyery dpon the sxplration of thiee (3] daya after Said wxpenees for saia snal oo include & fessonebie Mramey’s fay, which may ba necezzadly Inourred.
notles that tha ropalrs hav'e been camplitsd. Netice sbull be deamod 1o bave been given URen D depoelt
in the United Statoc mall. Postage prepald, of writtan notilicptian to that effect sddressod o the cystamer 3. If sty pugh gh-?:: remain unsakd Yor thivly 130} davs after SUCh fiquest for peymen, Sed Oasler may nlan rater
&4 the addrsa given pbov®: such charges 1o for ion ynd thy oAy ar aQFTOMmeya fia.

»

. M the vehicle deacrbad hartin iz not celled for within these 139 geve a7ter pUCh rotice 19 Qivend m mtorage
charge of 35.00 per day il be madse far sach day thersaiter,

STATEMENT CONCERNING AMENDMENTS TO THE SONG-BEVERLY WARRA‘N'I’Y ACT AS FOLLOWS:

“A huyar of this product In Callfornia has the right to have this product aarviced or repalred during the warran oriod.  Tha warran ariod will ba extandad for the
numbeyr of whoiepdavs that the product has basn out of thea huver's ?antgefot waa‘anty repeirs. |f a defect 5‘;i3‘. within the wnfrntth period. tha watrenty will not
expira uniit the defe¢ct hos been fixed. The wamanty period will also extonded o the warranty ropairs have not been performad due to delaya caused by
clrgymstances beyond the control of the buyar, or If the warranty %id not dv defact ond the buyar notifles the manufactiurer or sellar of e Foilars of the
ropars within 60 'days aftar thay wern completad. If. aftar @ ressonsble numbaer of attampte, the dsfect has' not baan fixad, tha buyar ma i

replacement or a refund sublect. in elther case. 1o deduction of a wable charge for usage. This tima extanslon doaa not affeat

buyer has undar other laws, .

y retum thiz product for e
the protactions or remgdies the
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Highway B at Jackaon Drive
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519-667-B200
www.CARLBURGER.COM
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13:02 3QQCT07 08:10 OgNOVOT
LINE OPCODE TEGCH TYPE HOURS LiST NETL TOTAL
5 60026605ARA 10W30
THOME {(N/C)
ip (N/C)
SPLIT FOR LINE I 50/50 LABOR AND PARTS
PARTS : 0.00 LABOR: 21.48 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE I: 21.48
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BEST: 0.00 300CTO7 SA'
EST: 19.35 O1NOVO7
CONTACT: MR SMITHSON

CUST AUTH LOF
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ua‘E‘é ,n&;?eshr service visit here. Please
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‘r to mailing your survey

contact David Cole or
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AcT oF GDD NCLUDING BUT '}23,‘;‘.’;“;}5%’5‘2 F%l‘:);\; “5’5":5.."‘;‘553,5""‘" : ouUnN Q._.0Q0
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Tha only ywarranties applying ta this pert(s) are thoas which may be offerad by rhe manufecturer.
implied warrantias of merchantability or fiines= for a particulsr purpose, and Ngither SSLIMGS AEr My
snrvica.

The s:lllng dealer heraby sxpressly disclaim= alf warranties. sizher sxpressed or Implied, including any

thorlags any other parson 1o assuma tor It any llebllity In connaction with the sl hi 3 i
Euyer shall not be 9mizled to recover from the dameges to Drooerty, damages for lows of uese, luas of Ume, lo== of proflis, or looome, or le Ulh;vlm.lr.ﬂantal damagaes. ® O Thia partis) anafor

. Customigr i Aaraby auiFag tPT the #aid oroparty s Pot lnsured or protacted to the smount of the actual
Sash valua thereof, or ctherwlse, against loss ucnaslonee Ly Theft, Tire or vandaliam while the property

7. saluumr I5 aUThosized 10 delivar the vahiole (03aNbed REFEIN OF 3Ny of ILa CCNIENTZ T ihy PEFIGA PrEacnting thea
remainy wwih tha desler.

vhoe

; X . . ' ) 8. 1A Addirion 10 any e all othar sl remadisa availahin | suthorire Soid Gealer to hove o lian on tha vehicin
2. Customer stites no prticlas of Tarsonal property have been isft in the vehic's and dewster ls Not rOEpOnEIHe dascribed harein 1o7 all Chang ek Taf fepairs, lncluding Jabor and parta, STorage and/ss ToWNg, and 10 enforta sl
fof ingbectian thareot. len. Said Duealer iy hereby sxoresaly authorzad 10 46N sald vaficle 3¢ DURRC AUCHOA ATTLS giuing 3 TWenTy (204 day
) : — N | WATISS AOilie by perdiisd mall 10 the (898 ownwe. owner, and D of Moor Yehisles of inte 1o
3. The dealar is not aponsible foF undveilabilty of aarts Or deliys in Garma shipment bevond dealer's control, da po- On tho ooly data, the vehicks shall be oold to tha highaot cash bidder nad the practeds 67 6318 frust be used
0K 10 satinfy tha Lign DIus FOrbGR COKE bnd BSAtE intident to sele. and thy bphince shall be fofwardod 1o the tagal
A, Uua to The typs OF EarviCe cedltstect soma ranire must be sublat. OWAEr, O IT NoNe, 1o the reglorered owned, or I (e Mdress Is unknown, it shall be Forwarded 1o the Defbririunt of
N Moter Yenicles,
B, All 0harges TOr nenaire Ingiydird lator and matenale Jumished are dug ang payable simulisneoualy with tha
dolivary of the within desgribad vehécle or prior to delivery upon tha oxpirption of thros (3) days after L3kt expanses 107 sala shall Al60 Inoluda o reasonable stromey’s fee, which may be necessarly Wcured,
notkca thet the rapairs have h8sn comploted. Moticn ohill be deernad to havae boon ghven upon the dopasiy
in 1he Unitad Bracea mail. poatdpe prapaid, of wettdn notifitation ta thar affact addrmased ta the customer ]

51 tha sddress given above.

. ¥ tha vehicle deacribed herein & not cafled for within thres [9) dava sftor auch notice ia given = atorags
shorge of 85,00 per vy will b0 mude for sech dey theresitar.

STATEMENT CONCERNING AMENDMENTS TO

"A buyer of thia produst In Califomia hn the right to have thia pmdum sarvicad ar rapalrad duﬂn
"% hamds for warranty repal

number of whola days that the progum a.# basn out of tha bayar
expire until the dofect has been wartanty period w-ll al3o b
circumstancad boycmd t a cun trol of the buynr. o1 if ma warranty repairs did not
ropaira within 60 da?r fear thay wem coniplate t & rA8AQ
replacsmsnt or a rafund &

buyer has undar other I8wa.

be exten

ad. nabte numbar of a
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THE SONG-BEVERLY WARRANTY ACT AS FOLLOWSE:
'] :hu rranty poriod. Thn warranty perind will be extended for the

xlats within the warranty pariod. the arrant ilt not
ded r t the warun g ve nOt baan pe rfumYug due dwlnya Chused nt?v
Ty the defect nnﬂ the buyer notifies tha manufacturer or aella: of tha faliure cf the

empts, the defect haz not heen fixed. tha hczmr may fptum thit product for a
B

the proteotions of remedies tha
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Carl Burger’s Chrysler Jaep World
8333 Hareules Straat
Highway 8 at Jackaon Drive
La Mesa, CA 91042-2921
619-687-8200
www CARLBURGER.COM
B.A.R. # AC-162686
W A
QU PE T S AR

BAGE 1 FIVE STAR Jeep Dadge

OO D

SERVICE ADVISOR: 336 RAYMOND A.NDREWS
ITE CICENSE y

CUSTOMER #: 677120 ) 117217
UNTTH 677120

INVOICE

MAGNES UM
7 MATSEL

OGOCTOG DIl . 17:00 23NOVO7 N
PR L i ¥ QPTIONS: STK:677120 DLR:26354

11APROS

1s:24 20NOVQE7 j13:40 23NOVO7Y ‘ _
LINE OPCCDE TECH TYPE HQURS LIT3T NET TOTAL
A CUSTOMER STATES THE DRIVERS MIRRIOR HAS TURNED BLUE AND HAS LINES ALL
OVER IT, CHECK AND ADVISE
CAUSE: CRALCKED ‘
23042203 Mirror, remote power/heated/memory/auto

folding-outside deoor - Replace Left (C)
830 HENRY,ERLIC LIC#: h

WHN 4 . (N/C)
1 4894401AE MIRROR-OUTSIDE, REARVIEW, (N/C)
1 A717557AA COVER ’ . (N/C)
1 WPRRL RENE'!' LINCOLN (/)
FC: PARTH: COUNT: sy
CLATM TYPE: W LR
AUTH CODE: : gl
PARTS : 0.00 LAROR: 0.00 .Qo TOTAL LINE 2A: 0.00
25678 MIRRIOR CRACKED AND HAS BLUE“TINEES W BHPAACED MIRRIOR
**********w*********************-ﬂ"ﬁe****ﬁ***********t&
ki i imi T
B CUSTOMER STATES AIRBAGC LIGHT
CAUSE: COULD NOT DUPLICATE
232 BORY/TRIM CONCERNS
830 HENRY, ERIC LIC# e ‘
WN ) (N/C)
PARTS ; 0.00 LABOR: 0.00 OTHER: 0.0Q0 TOTAL LINE B: 0.00

25678 FOUND NO CODES IN DRE N/C NO PROBLEM AT THIS TIME
AA A A AR EARIRRNIAARRAARARK AR KRRk hh ok Rk ok ke hdk R okk h ok &k KRR & AR
C CUSTOMER STATES THE DVD MULTI PLAYER ONLY PLAYS THE FIRST DVD BUT WNOT
THE OTHERS, THE FIRST DVD ACTS UP INTERMITANTLY
CAUSE: CcoUuLD NOT DUPLICATE

MOFAMN FANTS ANE YWARRANTED FO RIGINAL TOTAL r
W AT T RN BF HIGH PERFQRMANCE E PAIRE, O
Thes £l An bl v THESE PAn'r -rngaemm Dmlﬂ'l‘ﬂll:npm ESTIMATE AUTHORIZED LARO
et N BETR LTHRRUEE [[Lhson amouns
L°”" AnGLeR y e Ty - - PARTS AMOUNT
FATTED Vo aARAR:
O T E o MILES WHICHEVER DODLRE Pt UNLESS 538"” ""8‘56‘ '3 iad GAS, QIL, LUBE
CAILUGE DUTERAINEG TO gﬂlg’_v ey OF el FRE [ E SUBLET
ACT 0F QoD mcmnm al::_o 0T um‘rsn -ro aucm.u 3“5'0"’:'..:";,,“‘?" iy . LET AMOUNT
ICE OR FLOOOD; Ik FAILURE RO FERL.’
NIRRT AR ToE e (o] EAILURE  TO. PROPERLE Phaese visiL our wibsite | acknowledge notice and orat Approval]l MISC. CHARGES
GPERATE  VEHICLE:  fal ~ MSING  THE vEmcF"E (3 Thasss vish culvabre st of any additional custormer or warranty
COMPETITIVE SOEED EVENTSt o) PULLING A LE work ?Eﬂormad and/for |nci¢3$|9 in Jhp TOTAL CHARGES
R R e B 8 it e S LSS TS
L PR CAUSES BEYOND OUR CONTROL... irarmized and/or racelot ot variels,
B FAGTURER: ©F  (h
MOPIMEATIONS NOT A»n::vm"c‘:"n NECOMMENDED 1 oneren YEARRANTT ON MOFAR PASTS 6 LABCR  [CTSTORER STGRATURE SALEE TAX
THE MANUFACTURER. P o e R R A R Y A _':LEASE PAY
T HIS AMOUNT
e, e ST e o e ST T AT TR e = T
U! m:'fl:-mi: &“':I:bm'fv':.: :\:; ::?‘3,::?"'3%? wcﬁ ::E:&g;y-o?uuc;: .ruu.wv':’:h:\“ e uu'w |n‘§'6"»'5“_:§'1=3: Mﬂ!;:nﬂns‘?.m‘j' ,,w'{,‘,':".r‘ ml’,lﬂlﬂ ?.W”E.:_L::__‘
L e Sur Re TS W vy g g i gt
T R A T BE b T ah Tiouimh b Satecy Coda 428340.5 ar bec.} For furmec .nm s s Aot N

Tha only warrantlss apD'Vlﬂn 1o this partisi are those wihich may be cﬂarsd by the manutacturer.” The selfing dealer hereby cxpressiy disclaimz all warranties. sither axpressed oc implied, sncluGing an
implied warrantiss of merchantability or fiinesa for a particular purpose, and nelther agsumes nor authorlzes sny other peragn 1o assume for it any liability in connaction with the satg of this ,‘H,gm' %d/a‘:
. servics. Buygr shall not e sntitied to recover from the damages to property, damages for loss aof use, loxs of trme, Iosc of rofita, or lncome, or any othar incdental damages,

1 i notiied that tha $8id OreDerty i 101 i o Biotected €0 Thi dmoust of tha satual LT
S:;rfo\::‘:.i::;v wo:.‘hcn:-lu FJAKWL lode socaskined Dyu:‘hift. firo or vandelizm while the pfownvm 4 re.zlgrgfnlu 15 autherized 1c doltvar e u""“ Gesciibied horoln SF any of = contents to ANV DaMgn prawenting thu
ramaine with the deslpr_
. B. In addidon o any and ¢ll other fega) rmmadizs avaRasle, b muthorilg Sold Gesler to have 5 lisn G the vshivla
2. Custormin’ ytatas na anictRE OF Parsonal Do perTy NAVE DE&N et IN e VENICIE 4hd dealer I3 noT rUepONSIDIS Qascribed hersin for AN cherges for repsity, Including lebios Ao pavts, atorage and/or xavving, and Lo enfofte Guch
for Incpacrion Tharsal. L. Suid Dwalar is hamby expRsly authorized o zell calg vehicle at pubfic auolion atter ging & ywemy (301 oay
T Nten vothox by werifiod WS Yo the 10ask Grener, ropiotored owhien and Departmant oF MOTor Vahiolas oF Intens (o

3. The doater ks not nupqn#!bl! for unavailability of perts or deleys ¥ patd shipment BRyond Jeaiers conTrai. o £a, ©n the £ 0318, The vehicls shall be soid to the bighwet cash bidder trd the procesds of aply st bs yaecd

gt o satlsty e len plus £tpmge corts BAd coets incident 1 28k8, B0d the balance shall be Tonvardad 1o 1h2 lagal
4. Oue o the tvpe of ur\rn’»‘ﬁ fequ:suﬁ BOME QTS MUSE D SuBIET. Owner, or If nope. to the registorad owner, or if the widmes i uiknews, it Aball be rnrwmkd 10 the Deadninant of
Motor Vehicles,

5. All chpeges for ronain ncluding labor and materias Furnighod nee dus snd Dyl wirmternoushy with the
dallvery of The within defcribad vanuch or prer ta delwry upon thi kxoirkcon of thres (3} days afrer
notics that the repairs hevs boon comploted. Notice shall ha desmed to hive bads givin Lo the deposk
tn the Lnacd Seaces mad. Poatene prepaid, of ~icen netiflomion 1o That of1ool DONrEcond 1 the curtomar 9. # any such chames remasin unp-.u for thirty (30) diys afTer SUCh MEQUEST TOF bavment, S3ld Deslar mmy # 70 rafer
AT 100 addrazs Given above. such charges to it¢ 1ol v and the will pay & Je ettamay’n fes,

Bard expenpes for sale 3N AU Include » reasonable pitGrray s fes, which mey b necaseanly inapmred.

B. U the vehicls descrined PeTHIN (5 nGt celled tor within thied (3) dave SiTer such notlce (s alven & srorags
eharge of $5.00 per cay Wil ba made for each day thereafter.

BTATEMENT CONCERNING AMENDMENTS TO THE SONG- asvem..v WARRANTY ACT AS FOLLOWS:
“A buyer of this product in Califomnia has the right to have this produat sarviced or r-pmuu duﬁngﬁﬂlo Waﬂ'nn'l:yipeﬂud Tha wammw perod wil be extended far the

b f whale devs thet the produot has bean out of the buyer’a hande for w th 1]
Q:E;raaru:tuwthna“dafem haa besen. fh'c]a‘g. The warratrly parlud ‘w’MII alac be oxil ué'.ﬁ':a W the nty have not u r%rtv penod 1 P datay Shueed by

warra n o dala used b
circumstances heyond tha control of buygr, or if the wamanty repairs did net ramedy the defect and the yer nmlfien the manufacturer or sclior of the Falgre of the
repairs w-thln BCI dﬂ 8 ATTat thay Wwem curtipleted, |f. ofter a roasonabla numbery of attempts. tho dofect hae not basn fixed. the buyar may ratum thie product for a
Laplaceﬁm ot v ‘_:lruid subject. in etther cage, to n of a ren cha rga for usagu. This time axisnslon dase not effect the protestions of remedias the

uyet hae undes ot awe,

CUSTOMER COPY
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Carl Burger's Chryaler Jeep World
8333 HarcjleskStraet
- Highway 2 at Jackeon Drive
. La Mesa, CA 91842.2031
CUSTOMER #: 677120 117217 e e-g57-8200
UNITH# 677120 www CARILBURGER.GOM
INVOICE B.A:R. # AC-152680
QU O B Emoce AWARD
i WE 8T, Joo (=]
DESCANSO, CAl PAGE 2 =1 AR . p Dadg
HOME { CONT :N/A :
BUS : CELL SERVICE ADVISOR: 336 RAYMOND ANDREWS
g N EISE MICEXGE L TAG
MAGNES UM CHRY 2ABGP64L36 25678 /25691 [Ti750
D O : = e THAER - RTDATE
17:00 Z23NOVQT 0.00 CASH 1L1APROB
OFTIONS: STK:677120 DLR:26354
16:24 20NOVO7 J13:40 23NOVO7
LINE OFPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TQOTAL
0B INSPECT BELECLIRICAL, SYSTEM
830 HENRY,ERIC LICH#: EH2348
W (N/C)
PARTS : ©.00 LABOR: 0.00 OTHER: .00 TOTAL LINE C: 0.00
25678 TESTED ALL DVD PLAYER WITH KNOWEN GOOD DVD N/C PROBLEM IS TN
THE CUST DVD
MAKEREKEAEEEERKAARETERARAERARRERRR TR R A Adk dedr ke hdek hww fok hdk kkh i
D CUSTOMER STATES THERE IS A RAERDT.Rmimismsmms
ROUGH ROAD, CHECK HEAT SERWIAREY
CAUSE: ADJUST FUEL LINE e
23 BODY/TRIM CONCERNS Bl b
830 HENRY, ERT(C L ICHRImESE
WN (N/C)
PARTS : 0.00 LAROR: 0.00 .00 TOTAL, LINE D: J.00
256768 FOUND FUEL LINE RATTLING RERERE EEIErUSTED FUEL
LINES e A L g 'y
AR E RS EEEEEEE AL X ;*:5\.9»\; :;p- mliﬂ"ﬁ*’i el B0 W e e e ol e S e o sl e e e
E CUSTOMER STATES THE REAR HATCHESEE MW@WW@T ;
CAUSE: COULD NOT DUPLICATE T
08 INSPECT ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
830 HENRY,ERIC LICH#: EH2348
W (/<)
FC: PARTH#: COUNT:
CLAIM TYPE: W’
AUTH CODE:
B T BTN Do Hion FERPORMANCE REVE ORIGINAL TOTAL
THEEE FARTS AME PREFINED Wit & "B~ GM TUESR PAAT praree ot ESTI TE AUTHGRIZ
N N I e MATE | AREERERS [ Lasor amouny

LIMITED WARAAN PARTE AND LABOR 132 MAD! al-
D

T GN NTH T opargmen:
. G
R 32,000 MILES WHISHEVER OCCURS FIRST, UNLESS AT LRAE e

ERRE Selliwanel fC gt e pesuur oF el e oy 2o $
ACCID L . WAl § c
S o THEL UG o MOT LIMITED 7O BRI, o biged LRy

PARTS AMOUNT
GAS, O, LUBE
SUBLET AnMOUNT

&

G0 Mg
ICE OA FLOOD; ib) FAILURE T PROFERLY CARE FOQR OR
THE 1 TQ 0P

MAINTAIN VERICLE, lg FAILURE PROPERLY Fipoow IER gur

APERATE VEHICLE! 10 USING THE VEHICLE FOR o B S ok
SRy IR STHD et M mre 2 e sriginst
HAT EXCEEDS THE RA al

Wl TAMPERING WATH THE ERAICTICN SYATeM; [g) LUSE OF Not I-ll_g-gﬂ-rll; ﬂ‘ﬁ%ﬂ'sf?rmlo;ﬂ_&%mm-

BIRTY FLLID3 OR FUELS, OR OYHER FLUIDR NO AR s LA

HECOMMENDED BY THE MANUFACTURER, OR (1) i

| acknowledge notice and oral appraval
of any adaitione CuRTAMEr OFf WArcanty

“{reknowieage ano appruve ah repaire axd
Remized and/or (4caIDT 61 vehicle,

MISC. CHARGES
TOTAL CHARGES
LESS INSURANCE
SALES TAX

'med shd/or Increase In rha
extimate price. | dlao

TM’_'OGIFICATIDNs NOT AFFACAVED @A RECoMMenOes & | ummen VWARRANTY Ol MOFAR PanTS & LaSON
E MANUFACTURER. 12 MONTHS 00 E8 WHICHEYER
UrAT QCCUNRE FIRST UNLESS OTHERWISE IFIED.

TIALE

USTUOREH STGNATUORE

= R T e A R T T T T T -
Tt ’bm“aﬂ:fiﬁim onsw?"-zzg; :_i‘;«:;"‘ SRk tui i 5?0‘-‘-‘ oo l‘: 5':-5*‘:.' itk ru_)ouﬂln"—- amidela !’"‘“0‘ |25 armaet Tulde, Tum, ety W hped v e BET e e L iara Wt
an T e T et T Ty o STl e e T S e R R T T LR B L R N T T T It L TR, TR TT TERYIRANT i mereteatiost MeiTone merbees 15 mears woe ot

! d
i Senordenas vt Pranashion GE 1 CRL TIESAR 4 SalATY Cots AREIA0.6 ar aesc) Far 1urthar IVAMAIIGA shour Sropestcon G ATonFiriac: #8Aha org/brmn £ A,

PLEASE PAY
THIS AMOUNT

The only warrantles applying to this part{s} are thoge which may be offered by the mznufacturer. The sglling dealer hereby wxgumssi disclaims all warrantigs, mither gxpressed ar implied. includ
implied warrantiss of marchaniabllity o fithass Tof @ particular burposs, and nelther ABSUMEs NOT aUTHOTIzes any Dther person 1o ﬁisuﬂ"‘li for it any Nabllity ta connection w?lth t’Hc ;ala"ég {:\5' ;::“n.(:s): ";E.-.;,"J
service. Buyer shall npt be £atled 10 repaver from the damages ta property, damages 1or 19as Of Use, loss of time, loss of pratha, ar Income, or sny other ingidental damages

1. Customes iz hermby notified that the soid Rrogerty i AOL indurad or Brotacted 10 the sMaunt of the 8¢usdl
€ash value TherssT, ar atherwiss, agalnst loss cocssioned by Theft, fime of vandziem whils tha proporty
remaing with the daaler,

. Custemer statos no articias of cersanul properTy have Beap leH in the vahichs 4nd deale ip Aot rERDONEMIE
tar ingpection sherent.

3. Tne dealer ¥ not reeponsip|¥ for unsvailsbility of parts or dalxya in pery shipment beyond desler‘s gontrol.

. Dua o [7e 1Ype of perviog reQuUestsd SIMs rEp3Irs MUET bo subiot,

n

. Al chargés for repaira including lbor snd meterlals furnished are due and payabis SMuitaneoUsty WIth the
aaibvery o Tthe within asscdbed vehick or pror to delivery ugon the oxplration of thies (3) days attar
notkee Thet The rpals have besn comoigtad. Natioe shas be daemed to NV Dasn 4ivan upan tha depost
i the United Bortas mpll, pOEtage onrepsld, of wiitten ratification ta that sffect sddrasead to e curtmer
at the sddresas givan above. .

. If the vehiole desorbad hardln i€ NAT B3R foF WIIN Thiee {3 daYE Bftel SUGCH notios = gluen 3 sToMRge
charga of #5.00 per day will De mede Tar each day thereafrer, :

7. Sesd Des i AURRDAISA 18 daliver the vehiciz descrbed hencin or any of I3 CANTENIE TG BNY DLMEON Oresenting This

A. in addition to any and =M sthas inget ~emedinx avsiabla, | suthorizn Swd b.-l.' to hwve = linn on tha vahcis

daparined hedain far o chargea tor repais, InEluding Isbor 8nd Darts, starage andfor IWING, ana to EM0fCe Such

lier. Sald Dealer s haraby Bxpressiy suthorized to aoll said vehicle ot public auction sfter ghving & twant s {20} dry

¥ITITIN NOVCE DY AT mgli to the legsl awner, g awrpr, and o Mgrar A tnheed to

de xg. 1he sale dae, the vehicke ahall be apld 1o The hlghest cash bikdder and the Proceeds o gale MUZE be uzed

it o zatisty The Ben PIUS StHage coote ANd GOEIE INGIJANL to cale. ANT the Dalance =nall by forwarded to the lagsi

:‘wnnr.‘lo'rhl_‘ Iruww. 10 tha regirtweed owngr; o if the mddrms iz URkNawn, it sheli be Forwergod to tha Daparrment of
Dt il

Sald axpencos for eale shall e inciude » reasonsble sttodrey‘s faw, which mey be Neceasndly nennad,

¥ mrrv xuch mr;‘n ramain unpdia Jor thirty (30) dayd BT Such reqURST T0F PaYMent. 833 Deslar may aizn rarar
fuch chivges 1o itk for collecsion and the wil pay a v'e fae,

ETATEMENT CONCERNING AMENDMENTS TO THE SONQ-BEVEALY WARRANTY ACT AS FOLLOWS:

“A buyer of this product in Cailfomlia has the right o have
numbevv of whalnpd = that tha progduot has bggn out of the

this product serviced or nirad dyring the w ty parod. Th i i
b hul‘:",l A for‘w“::gw "p;l;"'g" g arranty [ g, wvatranty pariod will ﬂ_tiw sxtonded for the

afact axists within

n ~ iy ¢ & warranty perod. & warranty will nor
axpira until the dofect has been fixed. The warranty perad will glao ba extended If the warranty rspalrs have not been perfarmad due [0 delays causod by
circumsiances beyond the control of the buyer, or if the w ¥ trg did no dy t . %"“, {1 i
repatre wihthin Goydn 8 Bftar they wara completed, If. after ot y " mrrrers s al?: m?et&"h.. .-.Li'?.t-'ﬁ:’ﬂ‘a'?' l:h%’?:fgsturar gr esfler of e failura of the

o C
replacemnent Gf i re ur}d subjact. In eithar case, to daduction of a reasonabdie charge for Giag'a,

buyer has under other lAWE.

ar may ratuwm this product for &

Thig time extension dooa not aff the proteoctions or remadiea the

CUSTOMER COFY
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Carl Burger's Chrysiler Jeep Waoarld
8333 Harcules Street
Highway 8 at Jackson Drive

) Lo Mosa, CA 91842.2921
CUSTOMER #: 677120 _ ‘ 1172137 o Mosa, CA 91842,
UNTITH# 677120 www CARLBURGER.COM
INVQICE B.A.R. # AC-18268¢
E STAR
N LLISTA,,
‘ ‘ ee oo

STl . PAGE 3 FIVE ST, P [#]

o 0/ O

SERVICE ADVISOR: 336 RAYMOND ANDREWS
< TEE .

MAGNESIUM | 06 | CHRYSLER TOWN & COUN| 2A8GP641.96 25678/25691
’ AT IR R BAEN N
D6QCT06 DY . '.};__'7:00 23INOVQ7 Q.00 CASH 11APROS
‘ CEMED OPTIONS: ETK:677120 DLR:26354
16:24 Z0NOVO7 _ ]13:40 23NOV0T .
LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL
PARTS ¢ 0.00 LABOR: 0.00 OTHER: G.00 TOTAT, LINE LK c.o0
25678 FOUND NO PROBLEM WITH REAR HATCH .
PR R TR RS EY ERE R R R RS R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R ECE R
F RENTAIL CAR DURING REPATR
CAUSE: RENTAIL CAR
R RENTAL CAR DURING REPAIR
99 IWCSCR : (N/C)
FC: PARTH: COUNT:
CLAIM TYFE: F
AUTTH CODE:
e
SUBL RENTAL
POHg1634 .
WCSCR (/<)
DARTS : 0.00 LABOR: TOTAL LINE F: 0.00
******;******ﬁ******* E S ST ST AR R R
g% CUST STATES THAT LEVER FOR EEEHLD K /TEST AND REPAIR.
CAUUSE: BROKE OFF ; i
23204702 Guide/sleeve, headEdstk B
seat-0One seat-One or S
830 HENRY, ERIC LICH: EHA34Z
W (N/C)
1 1ALS821DS5AA SLEEVE (N/C)
1 WPRRL RENE' LINCOLN ' (N/C)
FC: PARTH#: COUNT:
CLATM TYPE: W

CAUTH CODE:

v TZ MONTHE OR 12600 - CBERIEL
T e oLl O 0T AeAten ol T2 ‘ CRICINAL | TOTAL EBERIEIGR.
TUESD PARTS ARME FREFLXEG WTH & P, ON THEBE FART Thy Servins Dyperiment s open ESTIMA 8) HZED LABOR AMOLNT
MOMDERG ONLY. THERE |8 NS Wil Eerng AT lagnday oguph Friday ADDITIONS BOR AMOL
ERUNDN sBGLLD Bk Takay rB € HING 708 a1 BAIC f.m. Wit

VOUR CHAYSLER VERCLE WiTH THEBE FARTS. Dagarimens PARTS AMOUNT
O TED Y ARTUARNT Y ARTH AND LABOR 12 MCHTIIS s A

O ESsE HE LR S LS WSS G R GAS. Ol LUBE

1 BE THE 0! !

B A AT As NEDH IENCE  OR AN O S 5 $ SUBLET AMQUNT
ACT DF GOD WCLUDING AUy NQT LIMITED TO BNGW, A

e G T A e B L vaeg e, e o eprosal | WISC_EHARGES

| 3 o T it
Sgimare Mol JOnG U RS R I A e
,
CEEDS THE HAT) 1TY GF THE YEHICLE: original  estimate pricg. | also

T AP ERING VyHe1 YRE BTSN SYSTEN: (of UBE OF | MOT LIATLE FOB LOSODAMAGE TO GARKTEME  acknowiedne and approve e repairs en| LESS INSURANCE
DITY LIS OR FUELE DR T (03 MO O CAUBE® BEYOND OUR CONTROL... itamired and/or cacelpr af vehicls. SALES TAX

O IAMENDES NOT APrRo AN AR enEEe &%} weamreo WARRANTY ON MOPAR PARTS & LAGCH IS TOMEN STENATORE

THE FAANURAGTURER, BN L B RE N R R R, . PLEASE PAY
wemas__ . THIS AMUOUNT

— T Lo e 0 The Biata T URlarnle 15 5oy e Saraar and b X T e shalnle sy cevil o ey weRE o ey
Fucnet IFmrsd Y., Bratan ird wivael BRINCING Wekarrie, VYHAD 320 2urvice. Timn mr g bain yau L g i it bt A § e ) g LA TR H
F i A T ] e R S R RS P T e e LIS e st R o s £

rintan,
(Rawind In ac

e B (R TIoRY & Burety Casta 129249.5 st sog.) For furthar vrbmrmtivn abvot Propreirrn 85: A A, v SRR E SR L,

Tha only warrantos apolying 16 thia pert(sl ace thoee which mey be offerad by the manufacturer. The sqllln'g dealar hereby gxpressly disctaime all warranties,
implied warranties ot rmarchantebility or fitness for a particular purposs, and Nelthar G88UMNAS nor AUTHhOfIZAs &NY OTher DErSOR 0 BESUMG

Gither expressed or impled, including any
sarvica, Buyer shall not be anthtled to recovar from the damapes 1o property. damapes for loas of use, logz of time. (833 of profits, or inc

tor 1t any liability In connaction with tha sale of 1hig partis) andior
oma, or any other Incidental aamages.
1. Cusmemer is hereby rotdied thet The 2aid PIOPETY 1z not inaured o protecied o the GMOURT of The BCTURM 7. BN Dewler § uthorized T rigiivar The vehiols desadbed horoin B 80w G IS FORTEATE T8 ANY DAREAR Drmracling foor
cash yalue theroof. or otharwice. 308INOL IGeR oooesicned by theft, fire or vandsaiigm while the property reeipt,
cernping ywnh the desler. i

X . . 6. In addition 1o miy =nd wlt tther l€asl remedies available, | autharss Gajd Dealer t6 huve o Hen an the vebile
2. Cuginmer statés na driclon of pRFAONEN PrOPE Mty hivg DEga lif in the veBiclk gnd Jealer & Pot resnanatbly daseribed héeogln tor sil charges far rmpaks, Wncluding labar #nd parta, ataiage andfof wowing, and 10 entolce sUCh
for napactlan thasent, " {len. &410 Doaler I3 horeby expressly authonized 10 sai xald YaNitie ot pube JUCTION AfTer iving a twanry (30} day
WIItEER Pitios by certifiad mall to the lkegal owner, owner, and 1t of Motor Vahigles of Intem 1o
3. Thy dealer 13 NOT responsibte for Unavallohliity of pRrs or del@ys in parts shipmant beyond deaters contmy. da s0. Onthe sawe ddte, the vohicka shatl be Pold 19 THe highes: cach bidder and the proceede of cale must bo uead
firet to eatiefy the fisn Dl storape sovty and costs woidert 1o 3aM, and the balsnce shak be forw: ha sl
4. Bys 17 the type of Aarvice reauested same reRES must by sublat. awnar, or if nane, te she registteed avriee, o F thic addrens is uab . it ahall ba § Qremrded to tha inga)
3 Mortor Vehlates, .
B, Al chargas tor repalre Including [aBoy and matarisi furntahed are dus and Faysbis simultanssurly with she
dalivery of the within depcribed vebicle or prior 1 delivery upon the $=pirdtian of thowe (3] déwd wFter Skid axpaniea for dle shal aiso Includs a reasonable stomey’s fee, whiah may be necessanly inaured,
notice that the repwing hove boer sompleind, Notice sl br deemed 20 havg baeor given ypan thy depasit
N A Uniled BLaled fmail, postagd Prepaid, of wilten notifIGATGn T That offgcy sddrovced  the customer ) ES

I oy HuSA ghumrgra romain wpaid for thirte (IO} duyx aftcr aueh requert dar payment, fod Senie mar wio 1afe

at the addreas gven apove. euch chargas to ite atterneys for ool and the will Bhy 0

T y's fag,
B 1f the vehicle dascritad Rarain ik N0t called For within (Wee (3] days atter such notice Is glven a sTorage
charga of 98.00 per dpy will be mado for ooch.dwy thoreafiar.

STATEMENT CONCERNING AMENDMENTS TO THE SONG-BEVERLY WARBRANTY ACT AS FOLLOWS:
"A buyer of this product in Calitfomia has .the rdght 10 have thls product serviced or rapaired during the warran erad. Tha warranty pardod will be ex for the
number of whole davs PGt TG Praguct ham boan out of the bugers hende. for wanenty repa TIoe JLAranty perlod, Tha » w.rl?nge Dortod .t e e
expira untl the defect Nes beenr fixed. The wearanty parlod will alao ba extendaed If the warranty repairs have not bean perfonmed due to delays chused by
tircumstanoes bayond the control of tha buyer, orif tha warra repairs did not remady tha dafact and the buyer notifies the manutecturer or naller of tho failure of the
repairs Withih 60 daya after thay were completed, |f. after a véssdnable number of ampia. thq defect has not beon fixed, the buysar may return thls produat for o
rbaplactl;mant gr a 'ﬁ ur}d subject. In gither caae, o deduction of a reasonable charge for usape. Thiz Hma axtension does not aﬂ.‘cm’r the protectiona or remedies ths
uyer has undsar othar lawa. . . '

CUSTOMER COFPY
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Carl Burger's Chrysler deep World

8333 Heroulos Straat
Highway 8 at Jackson Drive

Meas, CA 019422621
CUSTOMER #: 677120 S 117217 b e 5670200
UNITH 677120 www.CARLBURGER.COM
INVOICE B.A.R. # AC-1BZGEEG
L LT
PEIC ] PAGE 4 FIVE STAR Joep Dadge

ooy &y oo

326 RAYMOND ANDREW
ENSE: 2

HOME : CONT:N/A

SERVICE ADVISOR

OUN
R EL ; s

17:00 23INOVQET : 0.00 CaSH 11APROB
OPTIONS: STK:677120 DLR:26354

16:24 20N0V07_|13:4Q0 23NOV0YT
LINE QOPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS L.IST NET TOTAL
PARTS : 0.00 LABOR: 0.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTATL: LINE G: 0.00

25678 REPLACED MIDDLE ROW SEAT (DRIVERS)HEAD REST LEVER, CLLP BROKE

QUFT .
e e e e o ik e ok A e K A R ok W K T R A e e e o e ke ok e gk e e kR A R s ke i ke e ke vk e oy e e dde ol e e

EST: 0.00 20NOVO7 16:24 SA: 336

IMPORTANT NOTICE!!!! Soon you may receive a
survey from DaimlerChrysgler Corp. Asking you
i ks b LR grtpprness vl caa visit here. Please

R Ghe iR nd if for "any" reason
M- OMPLETELY SATISFIED" and

s

il el contact David Cole or

TR B it LI
b

mwi@rﬁgashmmr to mailing your survey

R : TAONTHE OF 12,000
M T B AN TR Lt SR ICRTEE J R . ORIGINAL TOTAL 3 \E
THEGE PAAYS ARE FHEFIXED WITH 4 "P*. ON THEBE PAl The Sarvica Qegrrimant Is opan ESTIMATE AUTHORIZED
pueigend Ohub THERE 13 MO WARRANTY anD EXTOEME Manday thiaiadh Frgay ADDITIONS LABOR AMOUNT 0.00
TN SrDD A5 TAKEN R EAING ALTEN] PRI TREE o
YOUR CHAYSLRE VEMCLE WiTH THESR FanTs.” ety D t PARTS AMOLUNT 0.00
T D LARGR I MOMNTHE ; i P
BE R MR WHICHEVER O GUln FinaT. UNLESS iS5 o B e GAS, OIL. LUBE 0.00
FAILUFE DETERMINED TO BE THE RESUL] al . .
DaLlgn, MEQLGENCE OR AN Body She0 s SUBLET Al NT
AST OF SO INCLUGING BLY NGO LIMITED TO SROW, Mzpay uuph frder $ JE Mou 0.00
e e risto e ZRne o e can on o L e | Feinowieas noss snd s Spproval] MISC_CHANGES 0. 00
AINTAIN 3 (4 X " of arvy = onal customer or wuarrarty,
A THG  WEHL FOR e G ARLBUREER. TR v !
SEEAIE, SIS, éﬂm‘iﬁ‘,”?_, PUCLING & TRAILER - wark erformosd snd/or increase in the] TOTAL CHARGES 0.00
THAT EXCEEDS THE RATED CAPAGITY OF THE VEHICLE; 3 aten,
(1) TAMPENING WiTH T EM 3RO SraTem () W3 OF NOT LAZLE FOR LOSBEAMACE TO cARATEME | uckinowledge sind approve all repsirm ss] WEES (INSURANCE O.,.00
E‘ERCT(;“M:!;E;?SD 02\( r-grﬂ.ss h?:NL?FL"I‘:E'PURFE:{ Ogn N?nT OR CAUBES BEVOND OUR CONTROL... itamized andsor recaipt of vahicle, SALES TAX 0.00
MODIPICATIONG NOT APFROVED O™ AECOMPMENDED BY | LMITED WARRANTY O MOPAR PARTS & LABOR . h
. 2 WOl KLES VWHICHEVER
THE MANUFACTURER. ot BRGNP ER M SrE TP, ;t&giﬁn;’é\l}'ﬂr
v o T30 DL, YU IR Yooy VAL Gy Mol 0 el T st il S5 8 B U T iy D oal B Ty T T T 23 A P
* bran You sinlid s Vo < 9 IF, : 4 : Bralw Gra: Tayah G e, B PR e B 2
B e B P T T T s B B B P RS 1 B T

& Satery Cada $IIR.B or rag.) For Rurdar anaue S5 s

The only warranties spplylng te this part(st are thoss which may bae offersd by the manutacturer. The solling doaler hereby expreasly dlsclslma all warrantles, either sxpressed of implled, incudity Sy
implled warranties of marchahtapiiily or Tliness for & particular purpoas, 8nd naither assumes Nor Buthorizes any othor parson ™ assuma for &t any liabilay in connection with the sale of thiz part(s) and/or
seivice. Buyer shall not be entitted to recover fr1om the damMIQes 10 properTy. damMages tor logs of use, |oas of time, 1098 of profits, or Incoma, or eny otnar Incidental damages. g

1. Cussamer v hareby notifled That the Sald propety (9 ot NSued of profectad (0 the amount of the RELuLl 7. Snid Qaosler in suthuriied to dolivor the wohick deocribad horein or any of ity Gontenie 10 an: ) nir
creh uakes thermod, or ptherwieh, 3G#INET ions crcaxioned by theft. firg ar vbrdalism whils the proparty recam. " SRAE IS BnY pRiann praemng 1
remains with the dealer. .

Q. In wddition to any and s# cirer Ingal remaales 3valabla, | AUTNGTive Sid Domor o hove 3 llen Oh [he vabiois

2. Cuatomer etstes ne oriitlea of isrsonal groperty have baan left In tha vehicle and doaler Is nat rexpansibke dascribied hersin for all charges for repsira, inchuding lbor and Rend. storege snd/or towing, snd to enfoce ruch
1or Inapaotion thanzof. Hen. Said Desfer i neredy oxoroacly authorlzed to sell gald vehicle @ public awetian Mter glving & Twenty (20) doy
veritren notes by portified mal 1o the lagel cwner, registersd owner, and DAsArTMENT af Motor venlcles ar intent 1o
3. Thadsalar 16 Aot responslble for unavalablicy of DArs 6f GHAyS iN parts shipmant boyond dadla’'y Catim). dg . Qe the saly duiw, the vehicle sheH ba 30ld 0 1he AigREET Gooh bidder aad the prooesde of sale muot be Uced
- i firat 19 aatiafy tha [lan Dhed Strage CONLS S0g £o43 ingident 10 asle, and the balance shall b forwarded fo the legal
4, Duw 1o the trpe of 3xrvice mquerted some repgine st be sublet- Qwner, or if nane, tc tha reglziored owner, of If the Address 1 unkndwn, it shall b Iorvirded to tha Deget ment of
. . MOtor Vaiioiea,
. Al charges for repalrs inciuding labof AN MATENILE FUANIENAA Are: dle and payable simultanasiuly with the
delivery of the within dyscribed vabigis or por to defivery upon the axplration of threa {3} Says aster Hald expenses for yale shell alsa Include & reezanabis pILoMey's Tes, whizh May DE AeSERSAGh inGuvad.
notice thet tho mpaim hove barn completed. Motics ahall be desmea to have beon given upon the depasn
in The Unized S101¢0 Mod. poStede Dredid. 0F writdtd AQuifieition to that affact addreazud to tha customar 9. ¥ any auch charges cemain unpald tar thivey (FO) davic afler SUGR FAGUART 75F BaY maont, 5810 Oaalar may kimg retar
4t ANE AAAMEEE QWEN ALOVE. ouih chavgon to its sitomeys for sollaction and tha curtorhor will pay a rezsonable artomey s fae.

. if the vehicls cessADES herein 15 Nt called for within thres {31 Says FTIOF BUTH HOTICe & given 2 stomapy
charge of 55 00 per day witl by mede for aach dey thereefter,

STATEMENT CONCERNING AMENDMENTS TO THE SONG-BEVERLY WARRANTY AGT AG FOLLOWS:

"A buyet of this product In Califomia has tha right 1o have this product narviced or repairsd during the warran atiod. The warranty poricd will b 1he
numbar of whole days that the product has been out of the buyer's hands for wanﬂ"n’t]r mgmlrs. B|f a defect ‘.‘!a,&. whthin the wqm;x“pf perlod, th: :,’;‘,-?;‘,?;d,tﬁ{ nr:"
axpire until the defect has been fixed. The wara period will also be extended If tha warranty repairs have not been performed due to deloys coused by
circumstances bayond e control of the buysar. or if the warranty repaine did not remedy the defact and the buyar notiflez the manufacturer or seller of the failure of the
repalrs within S0 dufya ftor thoy were completed. If. atter a rasacnable numbaer ot attempts, the defect has not been fixed, 1he buyer may retum this product for a
raplacement or a refund subject. In elther casa. to deduction ot a resasonable charge for usaga. This tims extension doea not affact the protactions or remedies the

buyer has undey other faws.
CUSTOMER COPY
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Carl Burger’'s Chrysler dasep Waorld
8333 Hercules Street
Highway 8 at Jackson Drive
La Mesa, CA 91942.2821
€619-667-8200

www . CARLBURGER.COM

INVOTCE - B.A.R, # AC-15Z686
WINNER OF THE 6 STAR
QUALITY OF SERVICE AWARD

PAGE ‘1 FIVE STAR Jeep

OD D

SERVICE ADVISOR: 336 RAYMOND ANDREWS

CUSTOMER #: 677120 117656
UNITH# 677120

W5

dodge

Dladge Teawcks

TAG

2ABGPE4LIER 26236/236236 _|Tlaz
R,

A VBT IV BT E

17:00 04DECO7

CASH 11APROSB
OPTIONS: STK 677120 DLR:26354
17:40 Q3DECC7 |10:53 06DECO7Y
[.TNE QPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL
A CUSTOMER REPORTS DRIVER SIDE MIRROR TURNS BLUE AND HAS LINES IN IT
ADVISE .
CAUUSE: SHORTED
23042203 Mirror, remote powar/heat ed/memory/auto
folding-outgide door - Replace Left (CT)
830 HENRY, ERIC LICH#: _
WN ’ ‘ (N/C)
1 4854401AF MIRROR-OUTSIDE, REARVIEW, . (N/C)
1 5102969AC BLOCK (N/C)
1 WPRRI, RENE' LINCOLN (N/C
PARTS : .00 LaBOR: : ii”ﬁiﬂﬂsui TOTAL LINE A 0.00
26236 CONFIRMED PROBLEM,I CALLIKmNE
GROUND AT G200FOR HIGH RESISTANEE: Wﬂ.‘gﬁgﬁ £ ‘A
PROBLEM WI TH IPM 580 I REPLACEIEESIEE MﬂWR\S‘%SEW ITRROR & NOW T HEY
BOTH WORK A8 DESICNED "
*,\**********************‘ﬂ‘ *’*“ﬁ:.ﬁ!&*!ﬁ&"ﬁ‘*—'m’*****************
B PERFORM 16PT INSPECTION ON FLUID gﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ: ”jfig;m HaK M‘,“E HOSES, EXHAUST ECT.
2600 PERFORM 16PT INSPECTION ON*PLUTD LE‘U:EL
BELTS, HOSES, ’
830 HENRY,ERIC LIC#EEE
) P H 0.00 0.00
PARTS : 0_00 LABCOR TOTAL LINE B: 0.0Q0
26236 .
Adh A AW AR ARA AT AT AA N ARk d A b N A AARA A A A AR hodkhk &
¢ RENTAL CAR DURING REFPAIR
CAUSE: RENTAL _
R RENTAL CAR DURING REPAIR
99 9WCSCR {(N/C)
FC: PARTH#: COUNT: ‘
CLAYM TYPE: W
AUTH CODE:
THIGEAR PARTS ARS WARRANTED FOR 12 MONTHE GR 12,000 ORIGINAL TOTAL ;
é‘?ﬁ%‘% JFARTE Agzggm;g:gzug N“E'&STDEDM?EE.E“ ‘ru; :&E‘t’:& Iaj:g%mn ly cpen ESTIMATE AIAJEIS%IIR(IDZNESD LABOR A T
YOUR CHHYELER VEHICLE WITH VHESE PARTE." Parts Depertmen PARTS AMOUN’]‘
G TEBaD MILES WHEHEVER DUCURE FRBT. LhLESS B3V ""3“&: 2 i GAS, OIL, LUBE
Pl Mty ANl e g G o PO S & % SUBLET AMOUNT
f‘c':ETo%F:fc‘?&y"'(Ef‘éf.‘f&E% F%PEU::.‘.VI-EC?A;E F%h;‘oc\;\;‘ 730 8 m,,,,‘iﬁ ~I0 . i acknowladge notice and oral approval] MISC. CHARGES
SRRIEN JHSET NG T2 e s B < S ] o o] eaomer o e FOTAL CHARGES
COMPETITIVE SREED EUENTS: iy FURLING & TAALER ;‘:f'&';;"“g;:‘.&dﬂ;"dfﬂsng‘:mu? in a‘.:g
e s e IV ot Lok b SALES TAX
THE MARUFACTURER. PR T PLEASE PAY
WATIALS THIS AMOUNT
Yo ia wou s senoer ead BUR Jalasth or m;-.?.zm'mrr Tidie Charlieis mr €antai,

e N R S R e R R B L N R B I

el e L T ——
Butety Zade 1292453 St per] For Rerfier Weiormalion anme Propativn €6: MOGAWWIWLD SM 8,07 BRRERAWL

Tha only warranties applying to this partis) arc thebe which mey be offerad lwtht manufacturer. The selling desler hereby expressly disctalms all warr.umn;s withgr axprassed of imphed, incluging any
impliad warranties of maerchantabllity or fitness for 3 particular purfiose. and negcher assumes nor autharizes any other paréen to nuuma tor ft any liadllity In connection with the sata of this parts) angior
service. Buyer shall not be entitied to recover from the damages 14 property, damages fof lose of uae, 1083 of Time, 0SB O PrOTIS. OF INvary, or any othur WKIKdentsl damsges.
1. Cugtorner ia hareby hetlticd Thar the sald properry 1s not isured or orotscted to the amourn of the nctus) 7- Said ovyhr iy muthoriced 10 deliver the vehloke deacribed NEFEID OF ARy Of = COMEENTS 2 2Ny PAMAN Precenting ths
€ash valus 1hareaf, or otherwise. agrinet loss occasioned by thafr, fire or wangulism whils the preaeTy receipr
Iompas with the dealer.

8. tn 3ddition to sry and sH other laps! remarkee wunilxhby, 1 autharies Sad Daslas 10 hova & lleh an the vehicle
2. Custgmer sraras no articles of personal propey have boon l67t o the vehicle and desle: s not responaible daacAbngd nereih for all chaddes Tor repaim, Inoluaing labor and Dacts, storags andior towiag, ¥nd o entarcy sush

ror INEpecian thareo?_ len. Boid Deasler = hamby oxprossly Iuthorited 10 sell soid vohicle st public aucpen #ftes gviay a twensy [20) gay

. 5 woritien notice by velifiad mail 1o the lgai ownar. rogletered swner, and Qapartmgnt of Motar vehiciea of inrent ra
&. The dealar in not reapereibie for unsvalsbiilty of parts or deloye in parta shipradt beyond dealgrs control. ¢ £6. On the sala davs, the vorMee sNall be 3ofd to the highext cawh bidder mna the proceads of sate mMust be used

st ko extisfy the lion plus storage coats and coata iNCIdENE 1o Shle, and tha bawnce ohall Be Torwarded (o tan fagsi
4. Gux to the type of sarvice Equested some sopalis MUt b FUbint .

cvenEr, of if fiane, 1o the registared Ownar, ofF If the atdrons fo UNKkNoWn, i XNRIF D4 Torwamded 10 ThE DEEIITMEnt OF
Muotor Vehloles.,
5. All nharges For repains ingluding latsor and meterisly furnishod doe dut ANA payabie SUMUIESASAUS]Y with the
dolivery of the within dogéribed varacis or ador 1o delivary Bpon the axplration of thme 13 days after
motice that the mpsics Reve Been corwdicied. NoTice ahzf DE deemed to have bean given Upon the depash
in tho United Bnoles mall, DSE1ags RaRald, of writtan necficstisgn to that affact addrecsad s the customer #. U anv suph onpges remaio wogaid fnr thicey 130) daya after such requset for Davmont. 5Said Deslar myv gimg e
ar he address given above. Buch charges 1O /e attornays for cnﬂ!ctlon and the oustomer will pay = ressonable sT10MEY’s T,

Seid sxpergon for 90la SNOI 898 inciude 3 raasonable attorney s fos, wiich may be netsteddly incocrad

8. It tivg ventle dascnbed hereln & nor calad 1or Within 1hoa® lal deys witer auch notice i given & ytuieyc

chargs ot $0.00 par day will e mads for eech day therea .

STATEMEN'I' CONCERNING AMENDMENTS TO THE SONG-BEVERLY WARRANTY ACT AS FOLLOWS:

- F th d the right 10 hava this rnduct swlced or mpalrad dhurrin tha wartanty period. The warranty period wili be extended for u..
.-.ﬁmb::;vr”:.fa wh;?apégy:ctth':t %‘.’i"ﬁ:"&b‘;’..""ms hngn out of tha bu P r's hends for warrant T ra 9 a defect nx-f& within the wnnat;tv pariod. the warranty will not
expire until the defect has bean f|x,ed. The warranty pnrh:d Wil alao be extandsd i the warrantv mg irm have not bean performed dus to delays -t My hy
clrcumatances bsvond the controf af tha buvﬁr, o if the warranty repelrg did not remady the defeot and uyer natifies the manuteciurer or seller of the falure of the
tapatra within 5 afur They waeara ated. If, after o reosonpbie number of attampts. tha daﬁwt has not baen fixed, tha bu{ may setum this praduct for a
raplacerant or a m d aubject, in erthor cese. to daduction of a reasonable charge for uzagé. This time extanslon doss not affect the pmmmlnns or ramedies tha

buyer has under other laws.
CUSTOMER COPY
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Carl Burger’s Chrysler Jeep World
8333 Hercules Street
Highway 8 at Jackson Drive
La Maesa; CA D1842-2021
619-887-3200
www.CARLEBURGER.COM
B.A.R. # AC-1BZGB6

CUSTOMER #: 677120 ‘ .117656

INVOICE .
WINNER OF THE 5 STAR
QUALITY QF SERVICE AWARD

DESC DAGE 2 FIVE STAR Jeep

HOME CONT /A SO

SERVICE ADVISOR: 336 RAYMOND ANDREWS
‘ EICEN ; EEAGE TR

[g]

OUN | 2A3CEP64LS6 26236/26236 |T122
DS : : SR MVEDATE

s

060CTO6 DI

00 94DECO7 ) . 0.00 CasH | 11APROSZ
OPTIONS: STK:677120 DLR:26354

TIPENE

17:40 O3DECO7Y 10:53 Q06DECO7 :
LINE OPCCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTATL

SUBL RENTAL

POH#B1838 :
. WCESCR . (N/C)
PARTS : 0.00 LABOR: 0.00 OTHER: 0.00 TOTAL LINE C: 0.00

deodeodeodede M RO W e T e v vk e o s T e ol e ok i sk e AT R ok sk e ke o R R W W e e e e de ke vk ok ek ok

EST: 0.00 03DECOQ7

CALLED STARCENTER FOR
ASSISTANCE CASE#5271638.
CHECKED ALL GRQUNDS AND R&R
IPM PER THETR DIRECTION.

! Boon you may receive a
Chrysler Corp. Asking you
b rvice visit here. Please
E EEE g if for "any" reason

we'ywe not earned YCOMPLETELY SATISFIED" and

i

VFIXERGF ERSTMISIT" contact David Cole or
Gl 4 Wit "é“jq%%ﬁ@prlor to mailing your survey

roalndsrance of

“MOFAR FARTE ARE WARRANTED FOR 12 MOMTHS OA 12 TRKF - OHIGINAL TOTAL
MUES, YWITH THE EXLEPTION OF MIGH PR MANCE PAATS, 1 o
JHEGE PARTE ARE PREFIKED ‘ITH 4 “Pe. ON THEGE PART The Servics Coerimant & ooen ESTIMATE AUTHORIZED LABOR AMOUNT 0. 00
SRR ROl B Fadn &HE!@‘ CONSIDEAING ELTENG PR REE ADDITIONS 2 -
YOUR CHRVBLER VEHICLE WITH THESE PARTS pores DepartTEm PARTS AMOUNT 0.00
" .
TED WARRANTY ON PARTS AN BOR 12 MONTHE 4 [5
R, 12,20 tiien WHISIETe SEBIRS et UnieRs S BEIBB6 2 GAS, OIL, LUBE 5. 00
FALURE DE THE 2 A
ACCIDENT. ASUBE. WANDALIEM. NEGLIGENCE OR an Wensay S Framy % s SUBLET AMOQUNT O. 00
ACT OF GOD NCLURING BUT NOT LIMITED TO SHOW, R Tm T wicem - -
IeE oR ‘Mm‘%ﬁg‘“\’,{m‘éfé‘ ;r)o l;i?lﬁ;lﬁ.vr%msaggn o¢ . o | acknowledgs notice wnd oral approval| MISC. CHARGES 0.00
AINT AL . EAL gy iy r wabgi r
DEFRATE MEMICLE G SEING THE wEMICLE On MR Sror o o ot [ TOTAL CHARGES 500
¥ ‘B, (&1 P! - el
THE RATED €A E WEHICLE! . ofigingl  gatimate  price. | alse
LRI T DO B | o eeenisterappre | sciotuieoge ons menBy s, e S| LESS NSURARCE 0.00
CIRTY PFLUID. aJ o s Emize: rrecei cle.
RECOMMENDED BY THE MANUFACTURER: OR_ (h} DRCALSES BEVOND ONTROL T and/on 1Pt of v SALES TAX .00
MODIFICATIONS NOT AFPROVED OR RECOMMENDED BY | LiMITED WaRRANTY ON MOPAN FARTE & LARON  [ETFETOMER STGRATURE
THE MANUFAGTURER, ol AR N P M . $I|"1I1££ilinp‘vu-r
INITLALS I
TP ARNING MUl GRICINE SOMLAn Chemitals knawn e he Sirie w1 Callorh (s T ares Cancer snd ELE Tafecis S DIET Mpromusiis Tevr Tomes Shaices sy Sormin et T ey e Eamp e e S TR P v Ta e T e T
Fur oy AmiFes w. Jasr. 20 RETTlry. rahs: rd ome] DIl LK. e you PVICE, SIVAR GF b Teir T o T8 B MCIN B IS Creuniie con R b Gred e, reeet mE e SRR B, ariel TLge snd pariis md Tt
R iy ST e L TR DA P B B Sl TN T TR S0 T L ey LSk T T Rl A T S SO e oo et s L ST

rmcrdar vwhich s ard Venicis Gorec-al ite.
Bt - me dan e it Fronatiars B b Ga: Hevith & Daivty Ordv EINZARE vt st Fur furibr inforrretion abvat Fraposinen BS: ot/ suiie mag/irrep . himd

The only warrantiss apolylng 16 Thia partidl are thoas whICh May be offaréd by the manufaciurer. The selling desler horeby eXpressly disciakne Bll warramias, sither exoreasad of Impied, Including ans
impliad warranties of merchantability or fitriess for a particular. purpose. and neither asaumes nor authorizes any other person ta assume for it any liebility in connection writh the szle of thix part{st and/cr
gervicg. @uysr shall not pa enuzlad T FRCOVET TFOM. the demages to property, demages for 1049 0 U9, Igas of UMe, 1688 of profits, or Incoma, or @ny OlNeT Incklarel dernages.

1. Customer it hedeby AotHiEd that the 2aid propeMty iz MOt fnaeed oF otested 8 thi srmunt of the scuwel 7. Saidd Ownler s suthorized to dulivec the vahicle described harsin or sny of k3 Conterts 40 3ry perron prarerting Hhis
gowh velup theruetl, of otherwize. against lose gocacicnsd by thet, fire or vandalism while the praperty recslpr.
rardsAd with tha daeler.,
B. tn 3qdivion 16 any and 3 Other legal remadies svallpble, | Jyihorze Sald Boalor 1o hove 2 Ien on the vonigie
2. Cumtomar wratas no articlas of pereona: (HCDSRY NAVe Deer left in tha vehicle and dealer i nor eapansible descabad hards for all changes for reaalrs, Neluding WBar kad pans, kamge and/or towing, and 16 enfdigs guih
for ingpactign themeof. lian. Salc Daatar s hereby axproscly Athonzed 1o sell cald vehiclks Bf DUBIG AUCTION ETTEC giving a twanty (28} day
. - . ) wHtIen Natics Iy SRTIED Mall 1o The logol Dwnor, Tegiotsred DwWNAr, arid DepaTment of Motgr YaRIGIes Of litenT o
3. The deslar iv nert reopiansible for unaviilebifity of parts o doleys s borts shipmem bevond deelers control. de a5, Dt the sals date, the vahicle shall ba zaid to tha highesr cash bldder snd tha proceads of sale must be uzaa
. ferst 40 watinfy the liwn plus slorwge ¢owtr and coste incident to sale. and ths balance shall be Formardad 10 the legal
4, Dun to tha typo 6T servide requasted s0me repalre must ba subker. awnel, of It rofee, 1 the reglaterad owner, or If the address is unknown, it shall be formaraed 1o the Depsremerd o

Meior Venicies.
3. Al Gharpos for repairs ingiyding lober ond matesisly fumished sre due and paveble Fmuliansounhy with the

deliviry of the within described veHih of pho’ to delivary upon the axgirstion of thees (3) days after Baid expanzes for eulo shall slzo mélude a ressonsbls attormey’s fee, which may be necesesrily incuTed,
notice that the repsirs have besn completed. Notior shpll be deesmed to have been given upon the dapegit
0 TAG VNG FTI0T M, poRtaga prapaid. oF waitidd Aieoation 35 THhal of oo J0SroAond 10 tha Bubibrmior B IF arry Pudh ONGMBOE MOIN UNpaid For Thirty F30F 4oy AMOT wIOh Fedguodt Tor Doy mDnT, FOIE DOOIF I3y 0D refer

&1 the address glven abbye, auch eRanIES T0 14 Attoheys for collection and the eustamaer will o3y a reasonable @itomey’s rsa.
©. 1IN VANCH DeIcdDEQ Nargin I3 AT CRNED TOT WING ENiee (4] Says ATTEr sUch notiee b givan a stommpe :
cherga of 43.00 per oy will be meds for wech dey therssiier.

STATEMENT CONCERNING AMENDMENTS TO THE SONG-BEVERALY WARRANTY ACT AG FOLLOWS: X

"A buyer of hl? product in Cafifarnla hag the right to have thia product sarviced aor repaired during the warwranty perod, The warranty padod will ba extandsd for the

numbar of whoio daye thatr tha produot hae besn out of the buyer’s handa for warmnt-{ rapRire. If B dofoct exicic within the warranty perlod, the warranty will not

expira untidl the detect hos hoeeh Tixed. ‘The wamanty pariod will nlao be extended H tha warranty nmllrs have not been peviormad due to delaye caused by

circumstances beyond the control of the buyer. ar if the wamanty repoirs did not remedy tha dafect-and tha yar notifias the manufacturer or seller of the failure of the

roppire within 80 daya after they were completed. If. oftcr o rensenable number OF attempts, the dafect has not been fixed. the buyor oy retum this product for o

Leplan?'mant gr a o:a nd subject, in either ¢ase. to deduction of a reasonable chargy for usage, This tima axtension does not affect the protections or remadias tha
uyer has undar or taws. " " .

CUSTOMER COFY
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Carl Burger’s Chrysler Jesep World
8333 Hercules Straot
Highway & at Jackson Drive
La Meaa, CA 51942-2921
619-687-28200
www CARLBURGER.COM
B.AR. # AC-1E2GB6

WIN F THE & STAR
uuulwggsenvrce AWARD .
PAGE 1 FIVE STAR Jaap Dodge

/a | O DD D

: SERVICE ADVISOR 336 RAYMOND AZNDREWS

CUSTOMER #: 677120 : 120762
UNITH# 677120

INVOICE

2AB8CGP64LI6GR

MACNESTIUM o 6

2

060CT06 DD ' | 17:00 oemarosg| o0.00| casu 11APROS
P EA3 OPTIONS: STK:677120 DLR:263%4

16:22 27FERBO2 |10:49 OEMAROS
LINE OPCODE TECH 1¥PE HOURS T.YST NET TOTAL
A CUSTOMER STATES DRIVER MIRROR TURNS BLUE A FEW DAYS AFTER REFPLACING

FOR SAME CONCERN
CAUSE: SHORTED

08150201 Module, body contro — e (A)
830 HENRY,ERIC LIC#:

WN (N/C)
1 5026062ZAC MODULE-BODY  CONTROLLER (/)
1 4894401AFE MIRROR-QUTSIDE., REARVIEW, : (N/C)
1 WPRRL RENE' LINCOLN (N/C)

23042103 Mirror, remocte power outs;de door -
Replace Laft {a) i i

£
el

830 HENRY,ERIC LICH S

WN i *‘“f-'ﬁ (N/C)

PARTS : 0.0¢ LABOR: Liki TOTAL LINE A: 0.00
AEEE L

310231 BcM SHORTED OUT CAUSING DRIVERS MIRROR O SHORT, REPLACED BOTH
ITEME CALLED STAR & THEY SATD TO CHE&KN@R@UNEEQQ Pl1l12 & Pll4 WIRES
BETWEEN C2060 & ¢302 ALSC AT .VIEW MIME PHEZMIRROR . ALL WERE GOOD
**w******n:***********wwm&*w*ww&ww****************
B CUSTOMER STATES PASS FRONT WINDQW
CAUSE: REFER TC TECH STORY
23 RODY/TRIM CONCERNS i
830 HENRY,ERIC LIC

EespEEaEsf

WIN (N/C)
FC: PARTH#: COUNT:
CLAIM TYPE: w
AITTH CODE:

PARTS: 0.00 LABOR : .00 OTHER : 0.00 TOTAL LINE B: 0.Q0

30231 WINDOW AND CHANEI, RUN STICKY « CLEANED CHANEL RUN FOR WINDOW
WINDOW NOW WORKS EVERYTIME. .

“MOFAR FARTE ARE AITED FOR 1% MONTHE DR 12000 -

T g INMANCE PARTS. ORIGINAL TOTAL 1 B

LHESE FARTE ARE PREFIXED AT ) DN THESE PART The Servise Dupsitmoat ia opet ESTIMATE AUTHORIZED LABOR AMOUNT
piamean o THERE (B &HEN ccnabsrﬁua ECTERRE P ‘.".'3‘35" nd ADDITIONS

¥YGUA CHRYELER VEHICLE WITH THEBE FA) ru PARTS AMOUNT
R Ry L eI e e urta

TED WARRANTY G PARTE AND LABGR 17 MONTHE

P et BV ER BeCUAS FIRET, UNLEES s'ga"a'ﬁ-?' :’;"5“«!: ""'" GAS, OIL, LUBE
FAMLRE SETERMINED 70 SE THE RESULY OF 1) FIRE i < 4
QS‘-F"S“E:»J‘?E%F.;S.’.‘:&E.% nﬁpg;a:;;ié:“i-é :soséjg\g YT R Gy : : SUBLET AMOUNT
ICE OR FLOQD! (B) FAIL PAO) ackng
MELTAN JHe VENICE (O ASIEE U9 Themy DA BRI of S sadTonas Somomeror ooy | O CLARIRS
COMPETITIVE SFPEED lE"\r’EEg'?AP:,EI:_l;LEJFHG A Teﬁ‘?.':i? ) Ha ' ;fgmﬁarfmﬂindlort:\:mu? ln‘}t;g TOTAL CHARGES

, e ! .

TR T S OR B aren Ty yaror | MeT ypees ronasemanaas o coprene acknowiedge and 2pprowe Bl repaies 23| LESS INSURANGE
DIRTY FLUIDG OR FYELY, QR GOTHER FLLILZ NOT OR GAUSES BEYOND OUR CONTROL. .. tamized and/or recelpt of venicie.

RECOMMENDED  BY 1PI1E°\7|EJAN$J§I;C!'£%HER OR  Ihr LT on
MG QIFICATIGNG NOT al MM CNDED B EC WARRANTY ONMOFAR FPARTS 5 LAD TS TOMER SONATURE
THE MANJYFACTURE MOHNTHG OR 525000 wl-lﬁEVSR

= UFACTURER. DC%IJIS FIRST UME uruknw| CIFIZD,

SALES TAX

PLEASE PAY
THIS AMOUNT

INTLALE

R R T A
o iy lainy o7 SRRy T ‘_ﬁ‘-‘i-?"i‘:“..':.".
Toanad I sonardonie ity prapneton 8% 0 Cob- 1 Nnﬂh & Gatery Code SILIAR.G or pwa.) Fer borss

The ofily Wefrantas aang 10 Ty partls) are thoee which mey ba uifarha by the manutacturer. The gelling dealsr horeby exprasaty disclaima all warremies, erthar exprassad or Implled, Including eny

implied warranties of marchamability or fitness for 3 particulad purpoae, and neither ALsumes nor avthorizes any othar racN Lo ARSUMe for it Acy liability i
Borvice. Buyer shall N0t b8 Bntitiect 10 FacOver TroM e JHMAQes T6 Property, GaMAgas fof 1066 of LG, 1088 OF TANG, Ioes of BIoHLS. or torme, or Ony other ﬁ;&’:ﬁi‘f‘é‘;’%g&g tha esle of this parls) and/c;

. Cuntomer is horsby Natified thet the Esid Dmoerty i no insured ar protected o tha amouat of the sotual 7. Soid Cnoler ig suthorized to duliver the vehicle Hascribed harsn or sy of f— mrting thin
S3En value thomear, Of QEnerwise, A0ainay ines oocasfored by thett, fim ar vandalism while the properry receipt. i or anv of ita con T BTV DAMON Afmannting th

rempirtg with thy daaler.

8- In 300160 to pny And s gther lagal remadias Fveltebls, | Futherize S3id Goalor 10 have 3 llan on tha venisia
devaribad hawgin for el chorged 107 repiive, mehatling Labar dnd parts, Komge snd/or towing, and to 6nfoicn auch
lerl| Hald Deam?er > hersby eMprecsly authorzad ta foll sald vehicls at pubile Quation afTar Aiving a Twenty 120) cay

. . L . wirliz#n notics oy Conified miell o the legat ownar, regletersg owner, ind Depanmant of Moter Yehicies of |

3. The desler ix noy ropRensibiy far ynpvailabilty of pyety or Jelsyy in pwrty shipment beyond dualere comtrol. 95 39, On the ypis date. the vehicls ghpH be 4cid to the highest carh bidder and the procesds of sein mun; E‘:S::;

dirat ta ddriady tha lian he Mer09e costs and COITI INCKICNE 40 2ala, and tha Baldnca Shall be forwanded 10 he 1afal

swnen or if nona, 1o e rEGMIBRED Quyner, or If the sddrons 1 1« L EN3R Do Torwardod 1o tho Dapsrtmant o1

Wotet Vohitloh.

2. Cuztamer atetdy ap #raches of cenansl piodery bevi bedn left in the veNiste yrd denine is not rewoendble
for inspeotion thareal.

a4, Dug 10 o Lyke of FErYI08 FAQUASTED SYMa FEDAINS MU T SUbiey.

5. All ohxiges far ran:lf': L"d",:.','.',fi l-bgr :-nﬂ m:loﬂlladl.l.ll‘rnlnhﬂﬂ Are due and navibl: a:nmumnuslv \'Mm The .
dallvery of the withln deec vehicle or prior to delivery upon the sxpicstion of three (33 days aftec Swid expwaey for sale shall aleo includy mecrakie wro * i iy
MOTIDS tNaT 178 repalrs Pave bsan complptad. Notica ehall be deamed to have been Qlven upen the dspoeit u re oy’ fas. which may ba necasesily incured.
o tha Unitad Statex i), poxtene precaid, of written notification to thet effect sddressed 1o the cusiomar o ll .n- much x remain unpaid fer 1hirty ,30; d,,, .fgg’ Such rédumat For

) Payraont. Bérd Deslir oy slae ot
w1 the 460083 Given ABOWE I chavgs 10 1H4 Atiamevs far cok will pay & \bie ATIaMEY'S faa. o

. it The vehicls degonpad NErEIn 1€ NOT Cliled tor within thre® (3 STyG ofter such netice Ik gIvgn » sToREY
chargs af €5.00 pey day will be madk foc gach day thentdfTer.

STATEMENT CONCERNING AMENDMENTE TO THE GONG-BEVERLY WARRAN’TY ACT AB FOLLOWSE:

"A buyer of this product in California haa the rght to heve this product serviged or repaired during the warron r The warrant | I b

mber of whale days thnl tha produ ct hat been out of the bugcr s hande fm WHRITENY rBpRIre. g" = defect :‘f..'s’:s o‘vnnth tha ..."."mx Pm‘:ﬂ wuth: 3’:‘.-?5‘.:’&"&‘.’..’ !.’If:
axulre untll the defs ct has been fix Fha warranty period alzo ba extended |I. thda wan'cn ¥ _repairs have not been poﬂormed due 10 alnyn cauaed by
circumstances bayond tha control of the buyer. or if the warrenty mpalrs did not rama fa the buyer notifies the manufacturer or seller of tha fall.ure of tha
repairs within 80 d uﬂur they woro complotod. If, aftec & ropoonabla number of attompts, tho defect has not beaen fixed. the buyer may return this product for a
replacement or a2 M nd subyject, in gither case. to deduction of a reasonable charge tor tsags. Thie tlme axtenaion does nat uffoct tha protections or ramedlas the

buyer haa under other laws.”
CUSTOMER COPY
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Carl Burger's Chrysler Jeep World
i 2333 Hercules Straet
Highway B at Jackson Drive
La Mesa, CA §1842.2921
619-6687-8200
www.CARLBURGER.COM
B.A.R. # AC-15263868

TAR
QUALITY OF SERVICE ANARD | &
' : i ST. Jeeo
DESCANSO, CA . PAGE 2 FIVE STAR p Dadge

HOME_CONT:N/A o ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁ

BUS: CELL: SERVICE ADVISOR: 336 RAYMOND ANDREWS
EIODE T o o

CUSTOMER #: 677120 120762
UNITH# 677120

INVOICE

CHRYSLER TOWN & COU'N

MAGNESTITUM

TE

17:00 Q6MARGS 0. OJ‘ CASH 11APRO8
OFTIONS: STK:677120 DLR:26354

0EOCTD6E DI
: ERER)

16:22 27FEBO8 (10:49 06MAROS
LINE OPCODE TECH TYPE HOURS LIST NET TOTAL

C CUSTOMER STATES QUTSIDE WINDSHEILD MOLDING CRACKED ON PASS SIDE
CAUSE: CRACKED
23020109 Grille/inserts, radiator - Replace
Complere (C)

830 HENRY,ERIC LTCH:
s I

, (N/C)
1 4717553AF GRILLE \ (N/C)
1 WPRRIL RENE' LINCOLN (N/C)

PARTS: 0.00 LABOR:

TOTAL LINE C: .00



To: customerassilis chrysler.com

Date: Wed Mar 19 12:55:04 EDT 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: US Customer Service
Brief Description:

air bag light is coming on - recall
Comments:
I am concerned that my air bag light is coming on. I see there is a recall

for 05 vans. I would like to take it to the deal to have them look at but I
do not want to have them charge me 95.00 to diagnose

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerasgsist@chrysler.com
To:

Date: Wed Mar 19 15:43:54 EDT 2008
Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

pear [

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center.

I regret the problem your vehicle has experienced and appreciate the time and
effort you took to bring this matter to my attention. Comments like yours are
one way we have to learn of problems that may develop and improvements desired
by customers.

Unfortunately, given the many variables involved, we are unable to diagnose your
vehicle's problem via email. We recommend contacting your authorized dealership
to arrange an appointment for proper diagnosis and repair. Dealers are
independent businesses and may or may not charge a diagnostic fee for their
services. Please ask the dealership to disclose any fees up front before work
proceeds.

Our dealerships have the factory training, equipment and information available
to them to diagnose and correct problems with our vehicles. Should your dealer
require factory assistance, it is available through the regional Business
Center.

If you have been working with an authorized dealership but the problem is not
yet resolved, seeking a second opinion from a different dealer may be a viable
option.

Thank you again for your email.

Sincerely,
Matt

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17335958

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1976133

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5592522I25261L0K
Mé&



Fromg i om

To:

Date: Thu Mar 20 18:19:08 EDT 2008

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Dear :

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center.

Your message concerning a problem, was received and reviewed by the Customer
Assistance Center.

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
Jonathan

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17341033

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1977127

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5595473I25261L0K
Mé&



From:
To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Thu Mar 20 16:16:33 EDT 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: US Customer Service

Brief Description:

Quuestion on warranty for ECM OR BCM

Comments:
I own a 2006 Grand Caravan. My radio stop working a day ago. I went to a
radio repair. They said I was not gettig power to the radio. They said
possible causes could could be the ECM or BCM. I know I'm out of warranty
by mileage but in warranty by time.I feel that I should not pay the full
cost of an ECM or BCM which ranges from 300-500 dollars plus the cost of
analyzing and installation but the cost of analyzing and 100
dollars.

Yours truly,

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:
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El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 Valley Blvd., EI Monte, CA 81732

SERVIGE DEPARTMENT HOURS:
Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM o 5:00 PM
Saturday 7:00 AN 10 7:00 PM

NGO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURg

DOCS517685

(626) 444-0322

o
o
O
w
L2
-
-~J
»

EPA # CAL 000315908
[CUETEmDR Ne, ALVIRCR TAG NO. TNVIGE UATG INVRICE MO
7514 PHILLIP R TARIN 912894 279 | 02/09/08 DOCS517685
LAGOR RATE TIGFNEE NG, NILEAGE EOLOR STOCK NO
20,838 INFERNO RED | 624010
TRAR f MAKE / MOBEL DELIVERY DATE: DELIVERY MILES
H Fi 42
LA VERNE, CA \EE$SU5JSLER[TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN 0 T52$é§§£g£ FROBUCTIGN DATE
2A4GP54LX6R 10 R
FTE N, RO N, . 0. DATE
02/02/08
COMNENTE
MO: 20844

J# 2 JBDOZZZ

?

J# 4 OQDOZZ

0.00

PAGE1(QF 3

CUS'IUMER STATES STEERING WHEEL' SHAKES WiILE BRAKTNG,
JOBHE 1 TOTALS -« -r-vvcemmmmmamesstaae s smamsnramnsmsnsmamnssnoronnnnnn

RICAL

o ELECT ! el ik
CUSTOMER STATES TIRE MONI
ADJUSTED TIRE PRESSURE TO SPECS PRESSURE WERE TO LOW.

JOBH 3 T AL s e st o e i iiiaaa

. TRANSMISSION®

CUSTOMER STATES WHILE DRIVING, SLOWING DOWN OR ACCELERATING
THE CAR WILL HAVE A HARQ SHIFT,

INSPECTED FOR CONCERN FOUND TRANS SHIFTS AS DESIGNED NO
TRANS CONCERNS PRESENT,

EL ' i
ER DOME LIGHT ABOVE DRIVERS SlDl: REAR TIRE INQP.
PLEASE CHECK

AGCOUNTING COPY

+ STEERING/SUSPENSION i/

sBRAKE . CONCERN- 21!
E_U?)EDMER STATES WHILE BRAKING THE BRAKE PEDAL WILL GO TO

"TECH(S)Y:330800 58

{1 TECRTSY 2930800, 0

ROAD TESTED VEHICLE PERFORMED AS LTKE VEWICLE BRAKE PEDAL
DID NOT FADE BUT ROTORS NEED RESURFACING.

JUR# e 0 I |

VPR

JECH(S) 910800

JOBE 4 TOTALS ==« v emmemamt e in e i reraraaeees Cereiereas

JOB# 4 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS JOR# 4 TOTAL

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

b2s2i9ked

2657520598161 0L

- WARRANTY

L WARRANTY

.................................................................................

S RARRANTY

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE} 12:54pm

1o

Do you perfer to be contacted at
L WORK
What is the best time to call?

2 HOME

1 AM.

INVOICED

dPMm.

CASHIERED

Leynolds and Reyuoids ERANTINVE BFEIMA0Q [ab)

15:72 BuEc-Ta-d4l



DOCS517685
(626) 444-0322

o
)
]
7))

SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOQURS: " c_,.\
‘ Mongday thry Frigay 8:00 AM 1o 5:00 P
El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge iy thry Friday .00 AM 10 520 3
. 9173
17705 Valley Bivd. E) Monte, CA 91732 NQ CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEFARTMENT HOURSY
£PA # CAL 000316908
CUSTOME! NU. ACVIROA TAG NG, INVOIGE GATE INVOICE NO
7514 PHILLIP R TARIN 912894[ 2796 | 02/09/08 DOCS517685
LADOR RATE UGENBE NO. ™ T T T NILEAGE COLGR ATHOR WG
20,838| INFERNO RED | $24010
YUAR f MAKL / MODEL LELIVEHY vl LDELIVEHY MALES
CHRYSLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN FwD T| 01/28/07 42
LA V E RN E 1 CA Vg"?c{ﬁ 1 £ NS, IS/ / SELLING DEALCR NO PRACOLUCTION DATC
2A4GPS5 41 X6 R 10
kT.ENG Ro/naTE”
_ ______ _ 02/02/08
[ ‘ Fo MO: 20844

DRB3 BQDY DIAG NG DTCS PRESENT ACTUATED TNTERTOR COURTQSY
LAMPS LEFT REAR LAMP (INTERIOR) WOULD NOT ILUMINATE.Z REMOVE
LAMP ASSEMBLY FROM HEAD LINER TESTED CIRCUIT DISCOVERED LAMP
DRIVER WAS SHORTED TQ GROUND

REMOVED HEADLINER COMPLETLY REMOVED OVER HEAD DVD PLAYER AND
QVERHEAD CONSOLE TO GAIN ACCESS TO INTERIOR LAMPOVER CONSOLE
TG GAIN ACCESS TO INTERIOR LAMPOVER HEAD WIRING HARMESS TRAC
ED SHORT TO GROUND. COURTESY LAMP DRIVER WIRE CUT AND GROUND
QU7 ON SHEET METAL. REPAIRED WIRE REINSTALLED HEADLINER AND
(VER HEAD DVD CONSOLE ASSEMBLY. RETEST INTERIOR LAMP CIRCUIT
AND ALL LAMPS WORK AS DESIGNED.

JOBA 5 TOYALS e« e v vmmemmn s mmeaee omnm e m e m e aeanaeaaaiaias

JOE# 5 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS J0B# 5 TOTAL 0.00
0 O 1 T

LABOR - - -+« -« s
J#6 1707 .

CDRIVABILLFY/EMISSION : HECHCS):191080
%SEA Q?SNETAHFD FOR 7 7O TEN MINUTES ON TWO DIFFERENT
DRB3 DIAG DTC P0461 PRESENT FUEL LEVELS SENSOR #] PERFORMA-
NCE TSB FLASH ERONECUS DTC
FLASH UPDATE PCM ROAD TESTED PRIOR AND AFTER UPDATE VEWICLE
DID NOT STALL AND PERFORMED AS LLIKE VEHICLE.

JOB# B TOTALS »sm - sm e em e e e e
JOB# 6 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS JOB# 6 TOTAL 0.00

J# 7 17[301104 D3t CRIVABEELTY -CONCERN - e TRCHES) 910800
CUSTUMER HEARS MOAN TN REAR OF CAR'WHILE DRIVING,

ROAD TESTED VEHICLE NO NOISE PRESENT.
JOBE 7 TOTALS -~ - <= <= v e s mreesae s o a s e e e e e e e

JOB# 7 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS JOBE 7 TOTAL 0.00

N Y
CUSTOMER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING

ORIGINAL ESTIMATE OF $0.00 (+TAX)
COMMENTS = # e wmww e = m e mn s e s bt e o n e mn e m et m e e e e e e e e e e
VEKICLE READY FCR PICK UP ON 2-9-08

PAGE 2 CF 3 ACCOUNTING COPY {CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 12:54pm
* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

BarLi9ee J6STSSHSIBTE: 0L twodd

Do vou perfer to be contacted at

I HOME [ WORK
What is the best time to call?
J AM. QA PMm.
INVOICED

CASHIERED

K pipmbeln ared epiokla CHAINDNUG AFQLE4G D (5AE)

- 25:12 Baa2-T2-d0l



El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 valley Blivd. El Mante, CA 91732

SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS:
Mcnday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM
Saturday 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM

NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR

DOCS517685

(626) 444-0322

-
Q
O
om
<
-~
o)
&

EPA # CAL 000315908
[CUsTOMER MO, ADVEALIR WE NG, TNVOILE DATE VOICE NG,
7514 PHILLIP R TARIN 912894 279 | 02/09/08 DOCS5517685
LaBOh AL LILNSE NO. i MILCARE TOLOR STDOK B0
o 20,838| INFERNO RED | 624010
YECAR [ MAKE / MODECL LELIVERY Dadte DELIVERY MILEK
LA VERNE, CA 06/CHRYSLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN FiWD T| 01/28/07 42
* VEHICLE ) D NG SELLING OLALLR NO. FRODUCTION CATE
2A4GP54LX6R_10
G I RO NO. 0. DATE
) "02/02/08
MO: 20844

- —— e
R% - o

S e Wk KRR R Rk kK pLEASE READ R REI R R ek ke ek

* Y00 WAy RECEIVE A SURVEY FROM DAIMLER CHRYSLER
* CORPORATION REGARDING THE LEVEL OF SERVICE YQU

*

RECEIVED FROM OUR SERVTCE DEPARTMENT. THE
INFORMATTON WE RECEIVE FROM THLS SURVEY HELPS
US 70 SERVE YOU BETTER. TF FOR ANY REASON YOU
ARE UNABLE TO ANSWER “EXCELLENT™ AND "YES" ON
* ANY OF THE QUESTIONS. PLEASE CONTACT YOUR

* SERVICE ADVISOR QR SERVICE MANAGER BEFORE Y(U
LRVt OUT THE SURVEY AND ALLOW US TO MEET YOUR
EXPECTATIONS 11

#+

*k***tt!tl‘“******‘l‘* THANK YOU :tttmnux***ttww***

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
w*
*
L
*

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

AL s ST Y b et e P T Y D U P L I C A T E

PAGE 30OF 3 ACCOUNTING COPY

INVOICE

TOTAL LASOR....
TOTAL PARTS....
TOTAL SURLET. ..
TOTAL G,0.G....
TOTAL MISC CHG.
TOTAL MISC DISC
TOTAL TAX......

TOTAL INVOICE %

e e e Sk e sk el e e e o e e o o e o e o

END OF INVOICE ] 12:54pm

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

Gcrpilted 2657152059816 01

OOQDOOoDD
(v Ron R Jon R Lo T 3
SOOI

2
o
S

TWOod 4

Do you perfer to be contacted at

1 HOME

What ig the bagt time to call?

O AM.

INVOICED

L WORK

L em.

CASHIERED ____

Meynobs mnl Busuulil

CRMNTINVD  SRIM040 41 (00A]

2512 BERE-TZ-ddl



DOCS517683

(626) 444-0322

SERVICE DEPARTMENT HQURS:
Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM
Saturday 7:00 AM to 7:.00 PM

El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 Valley Bivd. El Monte, CA 91732

NO GARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR

EPA &# CAL DNNJ1GA0R

w
@
Y]
wn

o
N
-y
o2
&

CUSTOMER ND AUVIBOT. tAG HO. INVOILL DAIL {NVDICE NO.
F 7514 PHILLIP R TARIN 912894 279G 02/09/08 DOCS517683
i TABOR ARTE LIGENGE D, MILEAGE COLOR GTOGK NO
20,838| INFERNO RED | 624010
YCAR / MAXE 7 MOBCL DRLIVERY QATE DELIVERY MILCY
HRY Q1/28/07 4?2
LA VERNE ' CA VQH?‘{ECFD N SLER/TOWN & CDUNTRY!VAN FWD T SELLIN{; DE.AL’iR NO. PROCUCTICN DATC
' 2A4GP54LX6R 10 o
FT L NQ ¥, n FLO DATI:
L 02/ 02/ 08
M s MO: 20844

JORE 1 CHARGES:c------omemm o ammcmsam i e T LTI

LABDR
JF 1oo0p0z-1 LTREH(S) : 910800

PEREG UBE CHASSIS
0i1 & Filter Change W/ Lube 3.8 05/(}6
PARTS -+ - - - QTY - -FP-NUMBER - v v+ s emeas DRSCRIPTION: -+« - --- - LIST PRICE-UNIT PRICE-
1 5281090 FILTER EN 9057006 5,33 5.00 5.00
6  68076603-Ad OIL 5W20 1081090 315 3,15 1390
TOTAL - PARTS 23.90
MISC- -+ en s CODE -+ envens DESCRIPTION- - < -+« s v s ensanssananmennnns CONTROL NO----- - ---
HWO HAZARDOUS WASTE OIL 1.77
COL COUPGN DISCOUNT LABOR 4.83
COP  COUPON DISCOUNT PARTS 4.8
TOTAL - MISC 7,89
JOBH L TOTALS rm v r e s s e s e e mmman ssa b e c e mn o m e e e et e e e e
LABOR 7.70
PARTS 23.90
MISC “7.89
J0B# 1 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS J0B# 1 TOTAL 23.71
TI:POINT INSP' 14 TECH(SY:910800 | 0,00
MULTI-POINT INSPECTION DOCUMENT ALL INFORMATION ON
ATTACHED FORM,
B0 K 3 I Y
JOB# 2 JOURNAL PREFIX DoCs Joe# 2 TOTAL 0.00
ESTIMATE « « < o e« x< e o m e e e e e e e

CUSTOMER HEREEY ACKNOWLEDGES RECETVING
ORTGINAL ESTIMATE OF $25.00 (+TAX)
COMMENTS

VEHICLE READY FOR PICK P ON 2.9.08 7 77iirrmsriresssssssssssemesmrennenes

PAGE 1 OF 2 ACCOUNTING COPY [CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE) 12:54pm

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

62-5:38k4 c6STS2PS38T6:01

twoJ4

Do you perfer to be contacted at
I WORK

What is the best time to call?

i1 HOME

JAM.

INVOICED

I PM,

CASHIERED

Ucrnokds and Reynokls CRAINTINVE  SFBI3640 G 0306}

25:72 682~ T2-3HW



El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 Valley Bivd. El Monte, CA 81732

DOCS517683
(626) 444-0322

SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS:
Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM
Saturday 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM

Q
Qo
O
wm
1]
-
-ﬂ
1]

NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUH&
EPA # CAL 000315908

TUETORMER NO ACVISOH TAG NU. TNVQIGE GATE NVOILE NN
7514  PHILLIP R TARIN 912894 279G _ | 02/09/08 DOCS517683
LABGR RATE TTGENSE O, NILERGRE COLOR STOCK NO,
20,838 | INFERNO RED ﬁzﬂﬂlﬂ
VLA 1 MAKE G0 DELIWERY DAt DLWV WIES, -
LA VERNE, CA 06£CHRY5LER/TDWN & COUNTRY/VAN Fwp T 01/28/07 42
' VEHICLE LOL ACLLING DTALTA NG PRODUCTION DAY
2A46°5 4 xer NG
TT L NO. PO O, R O.DATE
] il | 02/02/08 o
[alY TN
MO: 20844
TOTALS s+« - o e ot o rw e mmammat e a i D Ciiiwwmaceaio i iiimesseeiienoeees
TOTAL LABOR. ... 7.70
e T T X B L %g%ﬁt gﬁglgf::i 28:88
* YOU MAY RECEIVE A SURVEY FROM DAIMLER CHRYSLER TUTAL G.Q.G. ... 0.00
* CORPORATTON REGARDING THE LEVEL OF SERVICE YoU TOTAL MISC CHG. 1.77
* RECETVED FROM DUR SERVTCE DEPARTMENT. THE TOTAL MISC DISC 9.66
* INFORMATION WE RECEIVE FROM TH1S SURVEY HELPS TOYAL TAX...... 1.98
* US TO SERVE YOU BETTER, IF FOR ANY REASON yoo » .
* ARE UNABLE TO ANSWER "EXCELLENT” TOTAL INVOICE § 25.69
*
w
*

EXPECTATIONS !

ANY OF THE QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR
SERVICE ADVISOR OR SERVICE MANAGER BEFORE YOu
FILL OUT THE SURVEY AND ALLOW US TO MEET YOUR

*
*
-
*
*
AND “"YES" ON :
*
*
it *
e

t!ﬁ*****‘i‘*****ﬂ“*t THANK YOl *hk&dkihidddddddiines

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

TERT L LKA KT Rk dede R Fhdk kA Ak h D

PAGE 2 0F 2

UPLICATE

ACCOUNTING CORY

INVOICE

FERRAEEIARIEEIRRAA AN ARRIOR

END OF INVOIGE ] 42:54pm

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIbE*

62,9198k

chS1S2PS98I6:01

TUIoJ 4

Do you perfer to be contacted at

1 HOME O WORK
What is the best time to call?
LI AM. em

INVOICED

CASHIERED

Ooruolds and Leyuelds CAAINTINVG 8P633610 @ (9506

2512 8802 T2-dl



El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11708 Valley Blvd. El Monte, CA 91732

SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS:
Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM
Saturday 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM

DOCS5157

(626) 444-0322

NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR

64

-
O
O
n
0N
-
o
~]
g

EFA # CAL 000315908
CUSTOMER RO, ADVIBOR TG ND. TNWGIGE DATE INVQIGE MO,

7514 RUDOLPH PETERSEN 915098 092 11/20/07 DOCS515764

LADOR RATE LICENRE NG, MILEABE COLOR ETOCK NO'
17,058| INFERNO RED | 624010
YCAR 7 MAKL / MDDEL T TI oga.;n;vrznip;r;o? DCLIVERY MILES 42
RY
LA VERNE, CA V(I:)l-?O{SEm SLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN FWD RELLING 1R A1 FH NOY PRGHUGTION CATE
2A4GP354LXBR 10
A=) RO WG, H. DDAl
11/20/07 |

o Mo: 17058

. LUBE. QI ANDYEIETERS,izox
PERFORM LUBE, OIL AND FILTER CHANGE (u tn BQrts of oil)
INCLUDES 23 POINT INSPECTION AND TOP OF ALL FLUID LEVELS.
Additional charges may be applied for diesel, V10s, Hemi
¥8, Fluid df sRosaT semi -synthetic & synthet?c atls.

01L AND FILTE

IIEEH PERFORMED OIL AND FILTER CHANGE.LUBED,ADDED OLL AS

------ QTY- - -FP-NUMBER - - - - - - - - <« » - -DESCRIPTEON
1 5281090 FILTER EN 9057006
68026603 - AA OIL SW20 1081090

ABOR
}# 1 000070 I TECHLSYEOT2063 ¢

3.15
TOTAL -

-------- DESCRIPTION
HWG HAZARDOUS WASTE OIL

JOB%

LABCR
25 20002 -ER]. - FUEL, . INJECTTON-SERV & L
PERFORM A FUEL INJECTOR FLUSH SERVICE
CLEANING THE FUEL INJRECTOR TIPS & INTERNAL HECHANISHM TO
IMPROVE THE SPRAY PATTERN AND ATOMIZATION OF THE FUEL AS IT
1S SPRAYED INTO THC COMBUSTION CHAMBER TO IMPROVE OVERALL
DRIVABILITY.THROTTLE RESPONSE,IDLE QUALLTY AND FUEL ECONDMY .
PERFORM SERVICE AS DISCRIBED ABDVE

J# 3 20007.1" 23 ROINTHINSPECTION . FEITECH(S)912063
. F RM 23 POINT VEHICLE CHEC UP B LAROR COST TO
CUSTOMER
23 POINT INSPECTION
PAGE 1 OF 2 ACCQUNTING COPY

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

p2slioted 265TS2rS98T6: 0L

LIST PRICE-UNIT PRICE-
5.33 5.

3.
PARTS

PARTS -« ex- QTY---FP-NUMBER...anvevneran.s DESCRIPTION--------- LIST PRICE-UNIT PRICE-
1 10891 ING F 35,00 35.00
TOTAL - PARTS
JOBH 2 T AL S n v rr s m s s mt e e e ae s
LABOR
PARTS

U 8300

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 12:54pm

Twa.d4

Do you perfer to be cantacted at

fJ HOME

What is the best time to call?

JAM,

INVOICED

1 WORK

dPM.

CASHIERED

Reqralds sl Bryualis

£5:Te gy

ERAINTINVE GFE:RiBd0 0 (506}

A2 - T2 - el



Eil Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 Valley Bivd. Ef Monte, CA 917232

o
DOCS515764 8

(626) 444-0322 : O

SERVIGE DEPARTMENT HOURS: Lmn

Monday thry Friday 8:00 AM 1o 5:00 PM —

Saturday 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM 2}

NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT Houng

EPA # CAL ¢00315908
(EUETOMER NO. ATNTOR TAA NE. INVDIGE DATE NVOILE NO,
7514 RUDOLPH PETERSEN 915098\ 092 11/20/07 DOCS515764
LADOR RATE LICENSE NO. MILEAGE COLOR ETOCH NG,
| 17,058| INFERNQ RED | 624010
YEAR I MAKL 1 MODUN NFLIVFRY DATF DELVERY MILES
06/CHRYSLER/ TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN Fwp T| 01/28/07 42
LA VERNE, CA vx:mc{cmwo £ / LLLINﬁDLALL‘HNu FROCUCTION OATE |
2ZA4GP54LXER 10
I LA NQ, B O NO RO DATE
L . . 11/20/07
) CONERTE Mo: 17058

BRAKES .AIR FILTER,THROTTLE BODY SVS.

CUSTOMER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING
ORIGINAL ESTIMATE OF  $157. UO (+TAX)

PRk Rl ROk R e R R ek ek Ah Rk PLEASE READ o e SRR e e e e e s ek o e e e

* YOy MAY RECEIVE A SURVEY FROM DAIMLER CHRYSLER *
* CORPORATION REGARDING THE |EVEL OF SERVICE YOU *
* RECETVED FROM QUR SERVICE DEPARTMENT. THE *
* INFORMATION WE RECEIVE FROM THTS SURVEY HEEPS  *
* 1S 70 SERVE YOU BETTER. IF FOR ANY REASON YQU  *
* ARE UNABLE TO ANSWER “EXCELLENT™ AND "YES™ ON *
* ANY OF THE QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR *
* SERVICE ADVISQR OR SERVICE MANAGER BEFORE v(U  *
* FILL OUT THE SURVEY AND ALLOW US TO MEET YOUR *

&

EXPECTATLONS 11}
**********t*#k***k*t THANK YOU ki Rk kR Rk XK AR

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

b P TR e P e F ey TR

DUPLICATE

FAGE 2 OF 2 ACCOUNTING COPY

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON HEVEHSE SIDE*

bo-giaeed cbSTaIPSoBI6: 0L

TECH PERFGRMED 23 POINT INSPECTION,FRT. BRAKES 8MM,REAR
BRAKES 4Md TECH RECOMENDED AT NEXT SVS POSSIBLE REAR

JOBE 3 TOTALS v o mevmmnnnnsenmnsaenssanannnns e

ES T TMATE - <= = - o v m e e et c et eaaama s

0.60

TOTAL LABOR, . .. 82.38
TOTAL PARTS. ... 58,40
TOTAL SYRLET.., 0.00
TOTAL G.0.6G.... 0.00
TOTAL MISC CHG. 1.77
TOTAL MISC DISC 0.00
TOTAL TAX...... 4.86
TOTAL INVOICE $ 147.91

INVDICE

e W AR R Rk R ek ek R ek

Do you perfer to be contacted at

01 HOME J WORK
What is the best time 1o call?
3 AM. i PM.

INVOICED

CASHIERED

END OF INVOICE ] t&:dpm

Nepmalds wddd Keyuoldy CAAINTINVG SIE3A0 O (030

wadd  £5:T2 SOAD- T2 Mo



El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 valley Blvd. Ef Monte, CA 91732

DOCS514507

(626) 444-0322

SERVICE DEPAARTMENT HOURS:
Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM 10 5:00 PM
Saturclay 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM

NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR

EPA # CAL 000315808

B
ROAD TEST NO NOISE PRESENT SAME AS BEFORE.

JoB# 1 TOTALS

B
JOB# 2 TOTALS

JUB# 3 TOTALS

LABOR
4 04902?.

:
J0n# 4 TOTALS

ESTTMATE - - - -

PAGE 1 0F 2

EFORE,

............................................................

EFORE

............................................................

UST STS. HGAN

CUSTOMEN KO ADVISOR TAG NG, INVOICE DAl E WVOIGE NG
7514 PHILLIP R TARIN _ 912894 4248 | 10/11/07 POCS514507
LABOR RATE LICENSE NG, MLEAGE COLOH HIUCK N
13 ’ 790 | IN FERNO RED | 624010
YEAN 7 MAKE, ] RAODCL DELIWGRY DATE, TLUVERY MILDS
06/CHRYSLER/TOWN & NT T 01/28/07 42
LA VERNE, CA VhHit.{l: IO N / COUNTRY/VAN FwD sr_‘l.uu/; DEA‘I{H NG PAG DUGTIGN DATL
2a4cr5 41 x6r I 0
T.T C NO. EX ) Tt 0 AL
| 10/03/07
B COMNENTS M - )
_____N wo: 13889

UST. "STS. TRANS WILL HAVE A MAREH hHIFT AT TTHES. AND WHEN
T LAPPER IT SREHe VERY MaRD 0 ACCE
REAR HATCH PERFORNS RS LIXC VENIALE N0 CONCERN PRESENT.

Bl \ ;s
CUST STS. REAR TAIL GATE WILL WAVE A FOPTNG NOTSE WHEN
CLOSING AT TIMES.

.......................................................................

CUSTOMER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING
ORIGINAL ESTIMATE OF

$0.00 (+TAX)

VEHICLE READY FOR PICK LP ON 10-11-07

ACCOUNTING GOPY

TSE” COMING |

i S e
CUST, STS BRN(ES PEDAL WILL GO DOWN WHILE DRIVING.
INSPECTED FOR CONCERN TRANS SHIFT TO SPECS SAME AS

TECH(S)Y 1910800 4

45 FECHES) 910800,

0.00

Do you perfar to be contacted at

L HOME

What is the best time to call?

dAM.

INVOICED

J WORK

O Pm

CASHIERED

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 12:55pm

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

E2rgiaeed

SESTSPSI38Ta: 0L

twod 4

Bryusids sul Hegrevids

ERAINTINVE  SF632540 & (D6/06)

£S172 SaR2-T2-d4W



El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 Valley Blvd. E! Monte, CA 81732

NQO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE BEPARTMENT HOURR

DOCS514507

(626) 444-0322

SERVICE DEFARTMENT HOURS:
Manday thnu Friday 8:00 AM to 5:.00 PM
Saturday 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM

ERA # CAL 000315908

O
Q
9.
44)
L5y
—
s
o

L)

TUETOMER NOY

7514

LA VERNE, CA

[Z

ACVISOR TAI NG TNWHUIE DATE NUDITE bt
PHILLIP R TARIN 912894 4248 10/11/07 DOCS514507
LAPOR RATD LIGENRE NC» MILEAGE COLUK 8 HOCK NO,
13,790| INFERNO RED | 624010
YLAR [ MAKE ) MODPECL BELIVERY DATC OELIVERY MILES
06/CHRYSLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN Fwp Y| 01/28/07 42
YEMICLE 1.0. NQ, SELLING DEALER NO. FROBUCTION DATE
2A46Pp5 41 x6r [N 0
FT.E.NQ. B Q. NO. A. L DATE oo
f 10/03/07
e MO: 13889

TOTALS - - - - e s mmmmsmmmsmmmmm o mx e enneaaa e mean oo e iiveieeeeammeeaiis

Kacksk bRk k ik PLEASE QEAD Jeckinksssikdoiobhiokkk

* YOU MAY RECEIVE A SURVEY FROM DAIMLER CHRYSLER
* CORPURATION REGARDING THE LEVEl. OF SERVICE YOU
RECEIVED FROM OUR SERVICE DEPARTMENT. THE
INFURMATION WE .RECEJVE FROM THIS SURVEY HELPS
US TG SERVE YOU BETVER. TF FOR ANY REASON YOU
ARE UNABLE TU ANSWER "EXCELLENT" AND “YES" ON
ANY OF THE QUESTIONS. PLEASE CONTACT YQUR
SERVICE ADVISOR OR SERVICE MANAGER BEFORE YOU
FILL OUT THE SURVEY AND ALLOW US TO MEET YOUR

*

R

E I

EXPECTATIONS 11!

HRRKERAFSARKKRRREREY THANK YU oo rest sk sl

*
®
*
*
*

*
e
*
%
*
o

CUSTGMER SIGNATURE

ook W ok ek drdedese b A A AR ARk

PAGE 2 QF 2

6d-@T 1388

DUPLICATE

ACCOUNTING CORY

INVOICE

cESTS2PS98T6:00

TOTAL LABOR....
TOTAL PARTS....
TOTAL SUBLET..,
TOTAL G.0.G....
TOTAL MISC CHG,
TOTAL MISC DISC
TOTAL TAX,.....

TOTAL INVOICE $

TR S R e ok sl el sl e e e kel ok

J HOME

AM.

INVQICED

Do you perfer to be contacted at
' WORK
What is the best time to call?

IRM.

CASHIERED

| END OF WWVOICE ] 12:55pm
* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

Twod 4

Ltyrdde 2inl Keniolds CRAANTINVG S5M6J3610 Q0 (0006)

T 572 SuE2-Ta-dul



El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 Valley Bivd. El Monle, CA 91732

NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR

SERVIGE DEPARTMENT HOURS:
Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM
Saturday 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM

DOCS513811

(626) 444-0322

EPA # CAL 000315908

a

FI8ciss20

CULIUMEH RO ATWIRCR TACY NCY TNWOIE GAYE INVOIGE MO
7514 PHILLTP R TARIN 912894 2955 | 09/27/07 DOCS513811
LALDH HAIL UCLNSC NO- MILLAAL COLuH BIOCK NG
13,334; INFERNO RED | £24010

LA VERNE, CA

WOAGLT I D NG, SELLWNQ DEALER NOY PRODUCTION DATE
2A4GP54 L X06R 10
FT G NG POTNG, R0 ATE
09/08/07 REPRINT# 1
e MO: 13395
JOBHE 1 CHARGES - - v e e w s m e mt o mm e ook m e e i C e eaaeiaseeas
56T 000070+ e, LUBE OTL AN FAETERY" TEGH(SYAA108004: £ 5 ¥ k%
ORM LUBE, OIL AND FILTER to 5Qrts of oil)
INCLUDES 23 POINT INSPECTION AND TDP 0 ALL FLUID LEVELS.
Additional charges may be appiied for diesel. V10s. Hemi
va, fluid disposal, semi-synthetic & ‘synthet\lc oils.
PARYS . -»=na (TY-:<FP-NUMBER-»««--vvunonann DESCRIP'I_'ION --------- LIST PRICE-UNIT PRICE-
1 5281090 FILTER EN 9057008 5, 00 5,00
2 HOSE HEATER 5.00 5.00 10.00
TOTAL - PARTS 15.00
B, 0.8, & SUPPLIES A - » -« - o e oo e e
5.0 MOTOR OIL @ 2,450  /UNIT 12.25
TOTAL - &0G 12.2%
MISC------ CODE-------- DESCRIPTION- - - - vmmceme oo CONTROL NO---------
HWO HAZARDOUS WASTE OIL 1.77
COL  COUPON DISCQUNT LABOR -4.25
CDP  COUPQN DLISCOUNT PARTS -4 .25
TOTAL - MISC -6.73
01 B Y1

1# 7 OBDORT»

YUAR ] MAXE / MQUDCL

06/CHRYSLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN FWD T

A m—
DELIVERY DATEC

01/28/07

DCLIVCRY MLCS

42

ROTATE TIRES.

Rota
JB# 2 TOTALS

ESTIMATE

te Tires All

CUSTOMER HEREBY ACKWOWLEDGES RECEIVING

ORIGINAL
COMMENTS
VEHICLE READY FOR

PAGE 1 QF 2

62,11 :38e4

ESTIMATE OF $45.50 (+TAX)

PICK UP ON 9.15.07

ACCOUNTING CORY

c6S5182PS98T6: 00

B TE-TIRES.:3; . .. S T TECH{S Y. 910800, " =7
RDTATI' TTRFS AND SET TIRE ES ) MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATION

...........................................................................

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 12:55pm
T IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

1o 4

Do you perfer to be contacted at

2 HOME

What is the best time to call?

U AM.

INVOICED

CASHIERED

L WORK

JPMm.

lloynelds and Uewnokh CRANTINVE SFAY4G Q) J0S09]

£S5:72 Bre2-T2-duild



El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 Valley Blvd. El Monte, CA 81732

(626) 444-0322
SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS:
Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM
Saturday 7:00 AM to 7.00 Piv

NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR

DOCS513811

O
O
W
(4]
i’y
(A}
=]
—
Sa

EPA I CAL DOD315508

CUBTOMER NO ADVEEOR TAE NO. INYOICE DATE INVQICE NO,

7514 PHILLIP R TARIN 912894 2955 | 09/27/07 DOCS5513811

LABON RATE LIGENSE NO. MILEAGE GULOR STOGK NO.
13,334 | INFERNO RED | 624010
[ﬁr MAKG /T MODEL og.l{l:ﬂvzug}o . TLLVCHY MILCS 42
CHRYS COUNTRY/VAN FWD T
LA VERN E ’ CA vg-?c{t LE NO, LER/TOWN & NT / N SELF'\éDEALER N PRODLCTION OXFE
2A4G6P54LX6R | 1.0 .
FTERD T AN i . RaTC
\ 09/08/07 REPRINT# 1

s MO: 13395

* RECETVED FROM OUR SERVICE DEPARTMENT. THE
* INFORMATION WE RECEIVE FROM THIS SURVEY MELPS
* US 1O SERVE YOU BETTER. TF FOR _ANY REASON YOU
* ARE UNABLE TO ANSWER "EXCELLENT" AND “YES™ ON
* ANY OF THE QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR
* SERVICE ADVISOR QR SERVICE MANAGER BEFORE YOU
* FILL QUT THE SURVEY AND ALLOW US TO MEET YOUR
XPECTATIONS {1}

*‘k*t*t'kﬂl‘ltt*wfl’**w THANK YOU *****w*w*********

SRR RO R FOR RO R R R KR AR R PLEASE READ s T L e

* y0U MAY RECEIVE A SURVEY FROM DAIMLER CHRYSLER
* CORPORATION REGARDING 'THE LEVEL OF SERVICE YU

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
kA RFRFARHARIHRARK IR A AR

DUPLICATE

PAGE Z OF 2 ACCOUNTING COPY

TOTAL LABOR. ... 24.95

TOTAL PARTS. ... 15.00

TOTAL SUBLET... 0.00

* TOTAL 6.0.6,, .. 12.25

* TOTAL MISC CHG. 1.77

* TQTAL MISC DISC 8.50

: TOTAL TAX...... 2,25

x TOTAL INVOICE $ 47.72
*
*
*
LEL]

INVOICE Ak deerdeR hok ke dededodetedeste ok Rk e

Do you perfer {0 be contacted at

1 HOME 1 WORK
What is the best time to call?
J AM., JRM.

INVOICED -

CASHIERED

END OF INVOICE | 12:55pm

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

52,31 1386y

265TS2pS98T6: 0L

Twod 4

Hayuolls and Boymolds FRAWTINVE 57623843 (399)

PSiT2 B0B2- T2 -ubil



DOCS513810
(626) 444-0322

o
Q
&
SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS: n
—
©
o
e
[+»)

El Monte Chryslex Jeep Dodge Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to $:00 PM

Saturday 7:00 AM 10 7.00 PM
11705 Valley Blvd. EJ Monte, CA 51732 NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVIGE DEPARTMENT HOUR

EPA # CAL 00N315008
ALVISOH T3 NQ. INVCHEE DATE INVOIGE NO.
WILLIP R TARIN 912894 2955 09/27/07 DOCS513810
LABOR RATE . LIGENRE NQ. MILEAGE COLaR CTOGK NO,
13,334] INFERNO RED | 624010
YEAR f MAKE | MODEL RELINVERY DATE OCLIYERY MILES
06 SLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN FwD T 01/28/07 42
LA VERNE, CA mm{:ﬁzﬁr / UN / RFI.UNﬁnEAL{H [1Ts9 FARANGATION DATE |
2A4GP54LXB6R 10
F.T LN, i H O DAIE
09/08/07 REPRINT# 1
RESEEE COMMENTS -
! MO: 13395
CUST STS WHILE DRIVING HDNLIN& NDISE FROM HID TO REAR AREA
OF VEH1CLE,DRIVER SIDE, (VICTOR SOLTEL KNOWS ABOUT VEMICLE).
INSPECTED VEHICLE FCR CONCERN FOUND /S PUMP SEAL LEAK.
REPLACED P/S PUMP AND ROAD TESTED VEHICLE AND IS RUNNING AS
DESIGNED.
PARTS -+~ - -- QTY-- -FP-HUMBER- -~ ~-rvevuenarenn DESCRIPTION- -« ------ LIST PRICE-UNIT PRICE-
1 4743060 -AE PUMP POWE 19084002 WARRANTY
1 b166226-AA FLUID POW 1081033 WARRANTY
TOTAL - PARTS 0.00
By, b <TECH($) 3910800,
CUST. STS. TRAN'% wlu AT TTMFS NOT DOWN SHIFT TO GO INTO
LOWER GEAR SO THAT MORE POWER IS AVALILABLE.
ROAD TESTED aND COMAPRED SHTIFT PATTERN T( SAME MODEL AND
YEAR. VEHICLE TRAMS SHIFTS AS LIKE NORMAL CARAVANS,
PARTS - roves OTY---FP-NUMBER--------------- DESCRIPTION-vwese--- LLST PRLCE-UNLIT PRICE-
1 S013457-AA OIL TRANS 1081018 INTERNAL
TOTAL - PARTS n.00
LARCR -
313002
S, WHI NG
DROP DOWN 1 INCH WHILE BRAKING AT TIMES.
BRAKES PERFORMING AS LIKE VEHICLE, N0 PEDAL FADE.
COMPARED TO SAME YEAR AND MODULE VEMICLE NORMAL BRAKE Do you perfer to be contacted at
OPERATION. [ HOME T WORK
JOB# 3 TOTALS ------------------------------------------------------------ What 'IS the bast “me ‘0 Ca“?
JOB# 3 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS JOB# 3 TOTAL n.00| ] AM. i PM.
ES{%‘{}MER I-"::Rtév- -(EKf;]E)' . G .........................................................
A WLEDGES RECEIVING
ORIGINAL ESTIMAVE OF $0.00 (+TAX) INVOICED
MM N T S e r e e e e e o e e it a e r e
VEHICLE READY FOR PICK UP ON 9-15-07 ’
CASHIERED
FAGE 1 OF 2 ACCOUNTING COPY [CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 12:56pm

feynobls and Kevvolils CRANTINVE SFAI3840 Q (0044

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

62 27 198ey : 265152P593T6: 01 iwo.d 4 PS:12 Sod2-T2-ud



(626) 444-0322
SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS:

El Monte Chr yS] er J ccp Dodge Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM §
&

DOCS513810 3
O
n

Saturday 7:00 AM 1o 7:00 PM
11708 Valley Blvd. , CAg1732
atey El Monte NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR

ERA & CAL 000315508

CUATOMEN N0 ADVISOR TG INWHEL DAL INVODIEL O

7514 PHILLTIP R TARIN 512894 2955 09/27/07 DOCS513810

LABOR RATE LIGENSH NO. MILEAGE GTOGK NO.

ToLan
13,334) INFERNO RED | 624010

YFAR I WAKE {MODEL DEUVERY DAL GLLIVGAY MILES
06/CHRYSLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN FwpD 1| 01/28/07 42
LA VERNE, CA "Gi:'ﬁic.{s'ibm / / sEu’uo%m{-aua BRODUCTEIN DATC

2A4GP54LX6BR 10
FILNOD RO.NG. R & OATC
09/08/07 REPRINT# 1

" i - IJ“; COMMENTS MO: 13395

*
*
D = TOTAL MISC DISC
* INFORMATION WE RECEIVE FROM THIS SURVEY HEIPS  * TOTAL TAX
* IS TO SERVE YOU BETTER, IF FOR ANY REASON YOU = _
* ARE UNABLE TU ANSWER "EXCELLENT" AND "YES* ON = TOTAL INVOICE $ 0.00
*
*
Ll
*
s 4

TOTALS - - --- - R T T T T
TOTAL LABOR., ., G.00

TOTAL PARTS. ... 0.00

EREREFXREAEEXEHKNKNKN P FASE READ ###&*kkdhkiiiiiiiok TOTAL SUBLET. ., 0.00
* YOU MAY RECEIVE A SURVEY FROM DAIMLER CHRYSLER TOTAL G.0,G, ... 0.00
* CORPORATION REGARDING THE LEVEL OF SERVICE YOu TOTAL MISC CHG. 0.00
* RECEIVED FROM OUR SERVICE DEPARTMENT. THE 0.00
...... G.00

* ANY OF THE QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR
* SERVICE ADVISOR OR SERVICE MANAGER BEFQRE YOU
: FILL OUT THE SURVEY AND ALLOW US TO MEET YOUR

EXPECTATIONS 11)
bbbk kkikdkkihkilooe THANK YO #*hddddkhhAiihiihiin

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
Bkt sl UM TS 3T e DUPLICATE TINVOICE L T

Do you perfer to be contacted at

0 HOME 3 WORK
What is the best time to call?
0 AM, ' PM.
INVOICED
GASHIERED
PAGEZOF 2 ACCOUNTING COPY [ END OF INVOICE ] 12:55
* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFOQRMATION ON REVERSE SIDE* o oo e Hemolds EMNTINE SFom10 100

GeSobTiasey 2bSTS2FS98T6:0 L iwoud 4 PSile BRE2-Td-0l



El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 Vailey Blvd. El Monte, CA 91732

DOCS512326

(626) 444-0322

SERVIGE DEPARTMENT HOURS:
Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM 10 5:00 PM

Saturday 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM

EPA # GAL O0D0315008

0
Q
O
n
o
it §
N
«

NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUH&

JOB# 1 CHARGES

LABOR
J# 1. UODDZG

LABOR
34 370900770,

PAGE 1 OF 2

b2 ,S1 i 98ed

PERFORM LUBE . QTL AND FILTER CHANGE (u
INCLUDES 23 POINT INSPECTION AND TOP OF
Additional charges may De applied for diesel,
V8. fluid disposal, semi-syrthetic & synthet'lc gils,

PARTS---- - - QTY---FP NUMBER: - -« v oo omome DESCRIPTION: «s - -« +-- LIST PRTCF UNIT PRICE -
1 5281390 FTLTER EN 9057006 5.3 5.00 5.00
TDTAI - PARTS 5.00

G.0.G. & SUPPLIES- - <-vvmruanvennoonon- e e arreenasasereeeermaraaaauns
5.0 MOTOR OTL @ 2,250 /UNIT 11.25
TOTAL - GOG .75

MISCr - ==~ CODE -+« ----- DESCRIPTION: -« « v+ vaeeuaurmmnnmemmmeaneees CONTROL N+ +venrnns
HWO  HAZARDOUS WASTE O1L 1.77
COL  COUPON DISCOUNT LABOR 2.15
CDP COUPON DISCOUNT PARTS 2.15
TOTAL - MISC 2.53

JOB# L TOTALS e cvvrorswrerrananssmrnanmmmnaastaasetdoccmreas e aaaann

QA
PEDAL WILL GO 'T0 THE FLODR-LOSING PRESSURE
VIBRATION WHEN APPLYING BRAKES
ROAD TESTED INSPECTED BRAKES SYSTEM FOR LEAKS AND MASTER CYL
OPERATION PERFORMED AS LIKE VEWICLE, WHILE ROAD TESTED COME.
NG OFF FREEWAY FELT SEVERE B/PEDAL PULSE TURNED ROTOR BOTH
ERT RIGHT AND LEFT AND REPLACED FRT BRAKE PADS.

5 n oo QTY -
1

CHRTOMER NO. ADVISOUR TAGNO INVOUET DATC
7514 HENRY JENZEN 915105 3608 | 07/18/07 oocssuaze
LABOR RATE LICENSE NO. MILEAL b Lotor BTD!'.‘K ND
10,408 | INFERNO RED | 624010
YCAR / MAWT § MOOCL DELIVERY CATG SELVERY MILES
& RY /VAN 01/28/07 4?2
LA VERNE, CA V?EL{SEE(SLER/TOWN COUNTRY/ WO T ﬂuuﬁbc“{nm PROGUGTION DATC
2a4cp54Lx6r I )
FT.E NQ. RS, NGy R.O.DATC
B | 07/17/07
i M Mo: 10412

800

" LUBE -OFL-AND; FILTER

TECM(Sy 9t0800 . T
to 6Qrts of i)
ALL FLUTD LEVELS.
Yids. Hemi

MHTECH(S Y 910800~
TE_STOP.THE BRAKE

Do you perfer to be contacted at
(3 WORK
What is the best time to call?

JPM.

~FP.NUMBER- - ---------rrsn DESCRIPTION-«o-vaans I.IST PRICE-UNIT PRICE- "I HOME
5019804 - AA PAD KIT 5003004 WARRANTY
TOTAL - PARTS -0.00
___________ JAM.
JOB# 2 JOURNAL PREFTX DOCS JOB# 2 TOTAL 0.00 INVOIGED
s - TECH(SY 91080041, CASHIERED

ACCOUNTING COPY [CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 12:55pm
* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

26S5T&2HS88T6:01 fwo a4

Keynulle and Besnalds CRAINTINVE 876330840 0 (308

PS:TE BEB2-T2-dd



(626) 444-0322

SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOQURS:
Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5:60 PM
Saturday 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM

El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

1170 ] . te, C
1705 Valley Bivd. El Monte, CA 91732 NG CARS RELEASED AFT

DOCS512326

ER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR

EPA # CAL 000315208

e ———.
CUSTOMER ND

ALVISUH TAG NO, IN! [ INVOICE NO.

7514 ENRY JENZEN 915105 3608 | 07/18/07 DOC5512326
- LAEQR RETE LiCEreE N, ‘MILEAGE TR 0R BTOCK N
10,408 INFERNO RED | 624010
YEAR T MAKE / MODE), DELVEAY DATE  * "] orudeny i s
6/CHRYSLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN FWD T| 01/28/07 42
LA VERNE, CA \gd\c{l: 10.ND. £ / sl:u.mﬁ DI:AL{N 3 RRODURTION DATE
ZA4G6P54L X6 RIIIIIIIIIIIIO
ETTRG AONC R, O, DATL
07/17/07
e wo: 10412

TRANSMISSION CONCERN
iéEELS LIKE IT'S SHTIFTING ROUGHLY

NG WORK PERFORMED.COULD NOT DUPLICATE CUSTOMER CONCERN.
JoBf 3 TOTALS

............................................................

JUB# 3 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS J 3 TOTAL D.00
JOBRF 4 CHARGES- - v e e et a e raan s 08# ............... P

g GO £ TECHLS) 910800 7"
CT VEHICLE FOR CONCERN AND ADVICE
I;UHMING NOISE COMING FROM TIRES OR WHEELS,VEHICLE RIDES ROUG

" NO WORK PERFORMEQ.COULD NGT DUPLICATE CUSTOMER CONCERN.

_]0]3# S 11 1 I 5
JOB# 4 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS JOB# 4 TOTAL 0.00
LS TIMATE -+ ¢ v = e m e e m ot mdamt e e et e e e e e e e m R4 e e me e memman e
CUSTOMER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING
ORTGINAL ESTIMATE OF $22.00 (+TAX)
L I S
TOTAL LABQR..,. 8.00
TOTAL PARTS.... 5.00
FRE R okt D] READ mamsaonmiidok ik TOTAL SUBLET... 0.680
* YQU MAY RECEIVE A SURVEY FROM DAIMLER CHRYSLER * TOTAL €.0.6G.... 11.25
* CORPORATION REGARDING THE LEVEL OF SERVICE YOU * TOTAL MISC CHG, 1.77
* RECEIVED FROM QUR SERVICE OEPARTMENT. THE " TOTAL MISC DISC -4.30
* TNFORMATION WE RECEIVE FROM THIS SURVEY HELPS + JOTAL TAX...... 1.3%
-l I DA (SR TOTAL WVOICES 7507
o " LENT" AND “YES" ON TAL INVOL 23.
* ANY OF THE QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT YQUR * L OICE $ 07
* SERVICE ADVISOR OR SERVICE MANAGER BEFORE YQU *
* FILL OUT THE SURVEY AND ALLOW US TO MEET YQUR  *
PECTATIONS 111 *

**ﬁtt‘k*t*tt"“!t*** THANK Yau *—k*****ht*ﬂ**)\m*

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

ek kA Aok A f Ak RAR A AR R R

Do you perfer to be contacted at
LJ HOME 4 wORK

What is the best time ta call?
Q@AM QPM.

INVOICED

CASHIERED

DuP L 1C AT E 1 NV U I C E FAR R R R AR R Rk R R R R AR AR A
PAGE 2 OF 2 AGCOUNTING COPY END OF INVOICE ) 12:55pm
* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

62,97 :38ey S26S5TS2PS98T61:01

TWO o

Lienorde mimd Weynplds CHAINTINVE  EFKCE40 O ()

SS:1Z BE2-T12-ddl



El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 Valley Blvd. El Monte, CA 21732

SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS:
Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5,00 PM
Saturday 7:00 AM 1o 7:.00 PM

NQ CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR

DOCS510748

(628) 444-0322

EPA # CAL 000315908

o
O
O
144]
»
=
N
&

GUITOMEN NQ. AOVIFOH TaG MY TNWHOF DATE TNVOTCE NCY
7514 JONATHAN NELSON 915096 1093 | 05/13/07 POCS510748
LABUH HAIL LIGLNGL NG, MILCAGL - CULOH STOUK NO.
7,686| INFERNO RED | 624010
YCAR / MAKL / MODLL GELIVLRY DATC DLLIVCAY MILLS

LA VERNE, CA -

06/CHRYSLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN FWD T

01/28/07

42

VEMICLE IO NG,

2A4GP54LX6R

ELE R

SELLING DEALER NQ.

PRODUCTICN DATC

10
5 L. (). NATC
05/19/07

COMMENTS

MO: 7689

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

................

OTATE; TIRES. '
RES AND SET TIRE

ROTATE TIRES.

JOB#

LABOR
I# 2:0000Z~1

...... ary--
1

G.0.G. & SUPPLIES

-LUBE" OTt ZANG:RIUTER

: HTECH(S) 915075 .
PERFORM ENGINE OLL AND FILTER CHANGE AND LUBE CHASSIS

3 TECHIS) 591607545
TURERS SPECIFICATT

T T TALS e =« v e ma s nam e o et e m et e e i m e me e e eaeaay

-FP-NUMBER- - - -- -~~~ v nvus DESCRIPTION-=ceu-vw . LIST PRICE-LNIT PRICE-

5281090 FILTER EN 9057006 .33 5.00

TOTAL - PARTS

5.0 MOTOR OIL e 220 ot T
TOTAL - GOG

_____ DESCRIPTION--«--recvvrerrmacacrracannae e -CONTROL NO=vreaman-

MISC

HWQ

JOB# 3 TOTALS

BODY:
PLEASE ATTACH LiC PLATES ON VEHICLE.

HAZARDOUS WASTE QTL,

............................................................

BOR
J# 4 OUDOZCHECKUP

MULTL - POINT SINSP:-

YPECHTS ) G507 54

PERFORH MULTL-POINT INSPECTION DOCUMENT ALL INFORMATION ON
QTTACHFD FORM.

PAGE 1 OF 2

62-LT88ed

ACCOUNTING COPY

2651a2psadle ol

16095

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 12:56pm
* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

HU s

Do you perfer to be contacted at
2 WORK
What is the best time to cali?

J HOME

dAM.

INVOICED

 PM.

CASHIERED ______

thequalds and linynaids ERAINTINVE  EFES3640 0 (0508

SS 12 2dE2- T2-H8W



DOCS510748 3

(626) 444-0322 8
] SERVICE QEPARTMENT HQURS: g
Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 FM
El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge ay thry Friday 800 AN to 510 3
17 ; -
11705 Valley Blvd. EI Monte, CA 91762 NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVIGE DEPARTMENT HOUREo
EPA # CAL 000215808
CUZTOMER N, ATWIRGR TAG NG, TNVOIG B &P THVDICE NO.
7514 DONATHAN NELSON 915096 1093 | 05/19/07 | DOCS510748
| LABOM MATE LICENSE MO, MILLAELE OOLOR ATOCK NO.
7 .GB6| INFERNO RED | 624010
YEAR 7 MARE { MODEL ul:wEWBATEO7 DRLIVERY MILCS »
FWD 01
LA VERNE, CA £ﬁ4§§5¥SLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN Tsmwﬁﬁné;m. .
2A4GPSA4ALXER 10
k1. NO. T L M- A o AT i
05/19/07 ]
COMMLNTS

e - ~r—

MO: 7689 |

JOE# 4 TOTALS

Y B LT P
CUSTOMER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECETVING

AVEN DRIGTNAI ESTIMATE OF $45.00 (+TAX)
COMMENTS - - - -m e - - rmraemerreraramemnaan
VEHICLE READY FOR PICK UP ON 5-19-07

*

* RECEIVED FROM OUR SERVICE DEPARTMENT. THE
* TNFCRMATION WE RECEIVE FROM THIS SURVEY HELPS
% US TO SERVE_YOU BETTER. IF FOR ANY REASON YOU
* ARE UNABLE TO ANSWER "EXCELLENT* AND "VES" ON
ANY OF THE QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR
SERVICE ADVISOR OR SERVICE MANAGER BEFORE YOU
FILL OUT THE SURVEY AND ALLOW US TO MEET YOUR
EXPECTATI(NS 111

+ % 4 3

dok ko Rk R A FRhA AR AAX PLEASE READ  wedeseseirseieesesessdideiok i

* YQU MAY RECEIVE A SURVEY FROM DATMLER CHRYSLER
CORPORATION REGARDING THE LEVEL OF SERVICE YQU

HAAARAT AR I Seresksee THANK YOU ikt hhokskdkkkk

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

e ke R Rk ke R e Rk kA A

PAGE 20F 2 ACCOUNTING COFY

DUPLITILCATE

JOB# 4 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS JOB# 4 TOTAL 0.00

TOTAL LABOR. ... 25.75

TOTAL PARTS. ... 5.00

TOTAL SUBLET... D.on

* TO0TAL G.0.G.... 11.25

* TOTAL MISC CHG. L.77

o TOTAL MISC DISC 0.00

: TOTAL TAX...... 1.35

: TOTAL INVOICE $ 45 12
*
*
*
*xE

INVOICE Fh AR EREEEFRINIRAFAAE TR

Do you perfer to be contacted at

I HOME I WORK
What is the beast time 10 call?
3 AM. d PM.
INVOICED
CASHIERED

[ END OF INVOICE ]12:56pm

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

62-87:3erd

2ESTS2HSI8TR 0L

$Wod o

Bepnolds avt Rrpunlds ERAINTIMVE EF513840 O (048]

SS:T2 8OE- T2- ol



DOCS509567
(626) 444-0322

SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS:

El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge Monday thru Friday 5:00 AM 10 5:00 P

o
0O
O
w
<
o
Saturday 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM g
11705 Valley Blvd. El Monte, CA 91732

NO GARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR&

EPA # GAL 000315808
CUATOMER MO AVGOR TAG NO INVOIGE DATE INVOIGE NC
7514 JULTE 915068 3756 04/11/07 DOCS509567
LAROR KD UCENEE NG. MILEARE COLOR ETOCK NO.
S,588[ INFERND RED ! 624010
YFEAR | MAKF } MOIDEL DEL&VERYDél;()? OCLIVERY MILES 42
v, T 01/2
LA VERNE' CA —Vg—?c{tclgﬁt:.(SLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/ AN FWD BEIIJNﬁnF.N.FRNﬂ PRADUCTION NATFE
2A4GP54LX6ER 10
FT.E.NO. B, NO H Q. DAL
N 04/11/07
H COMMLNTS MO 5594

JORE 1 CHARGES - - < a s <o smmmwnmernrsmaneanvannseeasmo s o e iieeiiiiioiiiiio-

J# 1 09DOZ * AUTOTRANSMISSION. oo TECH(S)1912185-
TRANS STTCKS AND HOLDS BACK CCELERATION THEN LETS GO
JERKING CAR, SHIFTS TO PARK/REVERSE AND DRIVE EXTREMELY SLOW
INSPECTED TRANS OPERATION FOR CUSTOMER'S CONCERNS, TEST
OROVE VEHICLE & MILES AND Y COULD NOT DUPLICATE ANY OF THE
CUSTOMER'S CONCERNS. CHECKED FOR OTC'S APPLICABLE SOFTWARE
UPDATES OR TSB'S. PERFORMED SHIFT LEVER TEST AND CLUTCH
SLIPPAGE TEST BOTH TESTS PASSED. CHECKED THE CVI VOLUMES,
ALL READINGS ARE WITHIN FACTORY SPECS,

B T I

cusT STATES THAT CAR WOULDN'T STA
FAST AND SHOOK WHOLE CAR. PREVIOS OCCURANCE WINDOW FOGGED
INSPECTEL STARTER SYSTEM OPERATION, COULD NOT DUPLTCATE
CUSTOMERS NO START CONDITEGN, LOAD TESTED BATTERY. CHECKED
STARTER TERMINAL CONNECTIONS. N FAULTS FOUND WITH STARTING
SYSTEM AT THIS TIME.

JOBE 2 TOTALS - --- - mmmm e mv it s s aammm st matr e a e s aam e aaeenas

J# 3 ISDDZ

BRAKES “TECH(S) 1912185 P HARRANTY
EEAKE PEDAL HDVES [}ONN DURING BRI\KING AT TIMES PLEASE SEE

INSPECTED BRAKING OPERATION AND I COULD NOT DUPLICATE ANY
FAULTS WITH THE BRAKING SYSTEM. TEST DROVE VEHICLE AND THE
BRKAES ARE OPERATING AS DESIGNED.

JOBE 3 TOTALS =« e v amnnnmmmnnme e e e e e e e et e e e e ea e eeeeanas

Do you perfer to be contacted at

JORF 3 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS JUBE 3 TOTAL 0.0 2 HOME 1 WORK
BT IMATE - - - e e e m et me m e e e e e e et ; :
CUSTOMER BTEREB;GAIECKNUWLF_?ECS RECEIVING :I_Vhat 5 the best time o call?
RIGI ESTIMATE OF $G.00 (+TAX)

L o I T -I Aer [:I P'M.

VEHICLE READY FOR PICK UP ON 4-11-07
INVOICED S
CASHIERED

PAGE 1 OF 2 ACCOUNTING COPY [CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 12:56pm

heialidy and Bnpialhie ERAINTINVE £FE33540 O (0506

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*
Ec-6T:38ky cESTSekE33T6e 01 :wod4 SS5:12 Bgu2-12-dol



SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS:

El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 M

Saturday 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM

11705 Valley Blvd. El Monte, CA 81732

NQO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR

DOCS509567
(626) 444-0322

jw)
Q
O
/)
a
Q
w
o
&

EPA # CAL 000315908

* ¥0U MAY RECEIVE A SURVEY FROM DAIMLER CHRYSLER
* CORPORATION REGARDING THE (EVEL OF SERVICE YOU
* RECEIVED FROM GUR SERVICE DEPARTMENT. THE TOTAL MISC DISC
* INFORMATION WE RECEIVE FROM THTS SURVEY HELPS TOTAL TAX......
* US TO SERVE YOU BETTER. IF FOR_ANY REASON YOU

: TOTAL G.0.G, ...
*
»*
x
* ARE UNABLE TO ANSWER "EXCELLENT" AND "YES" ON : TOTAL INVOICE $
*
*
LJ
*

TOTAL MISC CHG.

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*
S2/02:96ed ) 26STS2PS9816: 0L

CUHTOMER NO ALVISUH YAl NG, [INVERCE DATF INVOHCF NOY
/7514 JULIE - 915068 3756 | 04/11/07 DOCS 509567
LARQR RATE LICENGE NG. RILEAGLE LOWH ATONK NO
5,588 INFERNO RED | 624010
YCAH / MAKE / MODCL DCLIVERY DATL DELIVERY MILES
06/CHRYSLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN Fwp T| 01/28/07 42
LA VERNE, CA \'n':r'dn{ETj:\'ﬂn. / QUN / SELUN/GDEA:ZH NO. PRODUCTION DATE
2A4G6P54LXB6R 10
LT NG RO o hATC
04/11/07
COMMENTS
mMO: 5594
LI 7T
TOTAL LABOR. ...
TOTAL PARTS. ...
FrEXREFIIKIAFTERIARAN D) FASE READ *Edokiokiisockkkdbitk TUTAL SUBLET...

0.0c0
* ANY OF THE QUESTIONS. PLEASE CONTACT YOUR
* SERVICE ADVISOR OR SERVICE MANAGER BEFQRE YQU
* FILL OUT THE SURVEY AND ALLOW US TO MEET YOUR
* EXPECTATIONS 111
ksdkddh kA kR ARRAIREAE THANK YOU resdebsoiirkisio ook k
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE,
FHE T LT E KA A AT KRN R el et DUPLICATE INVOICE Fe 9 g e e e sk ok serieniesie ek e e de ek

PAGE 2 OF 2 ACCOUNTING COPY [ END OF INVOICE |12:58pm

Da you perfer to be contacted at

1 HOME 1 WORK
What is the best time 1o call?
2 AM, 'J PM.
INVOICED

CASHIERED

tomolds and Hemolds ERAINTINVE  8FE33840 7 (009)

1O U 95: 12 8- Td-u4ll



El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 Valley Bivd., El Monte, CA 81732

DOCS509568
(626) 444-0322
SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS:
Manday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM
Saturday 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM

NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR

0
wn
o
Q
D
0
&

EPA # CAL 000315908

[CUSTOMER NO ADVESOH TAG NO. TNVOIGE CATE INVOICE NG
7514 JULIE 915068 3756 | 04/11/07 DOCS509568
LABOM DAL LICENSE KO Ml EAGE COLOR STLCK NO.
I 5,588 INFERNC RED | 624010
YEAR / MAKE / MOUG, : THA WO OATE DCLIVCRY MILCS
YSLER/TOWN & NTRY/VAN FwD T| 01/28/07 42
LA VERNE' cA V(IZ)H?c{E‘I:EECI / cou R / N_FWO EEI.I.IH{ ncn{nnn PAQDULTION DATE
2a46prs5 4 x6qIINININININEI:o _
FTENQ P O.NG. F. G. DATE
04/11/07
COMMENTH
M3: 5594

BOR
J# 1-1700ZZ04 - i DRIVABILITY CONCERN:Z “::TECH{S),2012186.
CUSTOMER STATES THAT WHILE ACC ERATION VERY POOR AT TIMES
AND GOOD €O0D AT OTHER TIMES, PLEASE SEE NOTE ATTACHED
TEST DROVE VEHICLE AND THE MINIVAN ACCELERATES AS IT WAS
DESIGNED TO CHECKED FOR DTC'S, TSB'S OR ANY SOFTWARE UPDATES
NO FALLTS FOUND AT THIS TIME,

?

Jae¢ 1 TOTALS

............................................................

JOB# 1 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS JOB# 1 TOTAL 0.00
ESTIMATI'; ......................................................................... -
CUSTOMER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING
_ ORIGINAL ESTIMATE OF 50,00 (+TAX)
L S T
VEHICLE READY FOR PICK UP ON 4.11.07
T AL * e e i et ittt v aamaEE et aae e aam e e e R s eearaarnaan
TOTAL LABOR.... 0.00
TOTAL PARTS, ... 0.00
TR I B P A e o el s skl bk PLEASE READ W e v e ke ok e kA AR A AR TOTAL SUBLET.._ 0‘00
¥ YOU MAY RECEIVE A SURVEY FRGM DAIMLER CHRYSLER TOTAL G.0.G.... 0.00
* CORPORATION REGARDING YHE LEVEL OF SERVICE YOU TOTAL MISC CHG. 0.00
* RECEIVED FROM OUR SERVICE DEPARTMENT. THE TOTAL MISC DISC .00
* INFORMATION WE RECEIVE FROM THIS SURVEY HELPS TOTAL TAX...... 0.00
= US TO SERVE YOU BETTER. IF FOR ANY REASON YOU =~ 777 L0
* ARE UNABLE TO ANSWER “EXCELLENT" AND “YES™ ON TOTAL INVQICE § Q.00

* ANY OF THE CNIESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR
* SERVICE ADVISOR OR SERVICE MANAGER BEFORE YOU
* FILL OUT THE SURVEY AND ALLOW US TO MEET YOUR

EXPECTATIQNS 111

n
*
*
*
*
*
w
*
*
-
le*****dm\'**\\‘****tﬂ*t THANK YOU Sk Ak Ak

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

AR AARATA RNl el e D U P L I C A T E I N V 0 I C E TETETEIOM TR Ve e vie e ok vtk el v sl et obip

PAGE 1 OF 1 ACCOUNTING COPY | END OF INVOICE ] 12:56pm

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

6212 I%kd cESTE2HS9BI6: 0L

1wo i 4

Do you perfer to be contacted at

I HOME 1 WORK
What is the best time to call?
O AM. JPM:

INVOICED ... .
CASHIERED

Boynoli and Hoynelde ERANTINVE SPE32640 0 (50/08)

95: 12 Bud2-T2-dbl



DOCS509024
(626) 444-0322

SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS:

El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 Valley Bivd, El Monte, CA 91732

Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to §:00 FM
‘Saturday 7:00 AM to 7:00 FM

NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR

EPA ¥ CAL 0003155908

-
O
O
w
o
=
©
o
N

CUSTOMER NG. ADVIEOR TAAND - INVOIGE DATE INVQIGE NOY
7514 JULIE 915068 1959 _ | 03/24/07 DOCS509024
LAGGH HATL UCCHAT ND. VILEARE o TR Eurat37a)
4,204] INFERNO _RED 624010
YR AM T MARE | MUOEL DELWVETTY DRTE T polivenyun e
06/CHRYSLER/TOWN NTRY/VAN FwD T 01/28/07 42
LA VERNE ’ CA VEN‘C{E(I:D (=} / & cou / D hELUN{ UCAI::R NO. FRODUCTION UATE
2A4GPS54LX6ER 10
FT.E HiY L) 0 O DATL
03/24/07
MO: 4206

el ALy
i ENENE DL A 1N CANGE A%
Voo <FPANUMBER -« - =+ - oo enenen DESCRIPTION . «- « v v e s LIST PRICE-UNIT PRICE.

5 D OOBOTATR s REPLACE KTRPFLLTER S i TECH(S) 1916076 -
AN IM UﬂTAN'] HA[NT[‘.NANCE

ITEM THAT KEEPS THE ENGINE BREATHING FREELY, PREVENTING

DEBRIS AND ROAD GRIME FROM ENTERING THE INTAKE SYSTEM.
AIR FILTER IS CLEAN.

S 1 - 5

JOB# 2 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS JOB# 2 TAQTAL

I Y I
CUSTOMER HERERY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING
ORIGINAL ESTIMATE QF $23.00 (+TAX)

PAGE 1 OF 2 ACCOUNTING COPY

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

6drc2tseed cESTS2PS98T6: 01

1 5281090 FILTER EN 9057006 00 5.00
TOTAL - PARTS 5.00
B0 G, B SUPPLIES - -« - e s ot eaenaaan e eeae e e aeas e ea.s
5.0 MOTOR 0OIL & 2.250  JUNIT 11.26
TOTAL - GOG 11.25
MISC------ CODE------+. DESCRIPTION- - - - - - v oo ey CONTROL NO--v-v-n.-
HWO  HAZARDOUS WASTE OIL 1.77
COP  COUPON DISCOUNT PARTS 2,00
COL COUPON DISCOUNT LABOR 2.00
TOYAL - MISC 2.23
110 T 14 Y 5
LABOR
PARTS
G.0.G

0.00

Do you perfer to be contacted at

COMMENTS = + = ¢« = - < e < m v e n v ans e e n mman e 8 m e e e e e e e e e [ HOME U WORK

WAITER < .

VEKICLE READY FOR PICK UP ON 3-24.07 What is the best tims to call?
i1 A.M, J RM,
INVOICED
CASHIERED

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] $2:58pm

Twod 4

Kupoabde nod Keroulls

CRAINTINVT  SModaGa0 & (00/00)

9S: T2 gaud- T2-ddl



El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 Valley Bivd. El Monte, CA 91732

NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR

DOCS509024
(626) 444-0322
SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS:

Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 P
Saturday 7:00 AM ta 7:00 PM

Q
O
0O
0
o
o
©0
o
X

PACE 2 0F 2 ACCOUNTING COPY

BosE2:36ed

END OF INVOICE | 42:56pm
* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

2651525381601

Do you perfer to be contacted at

EPA # CAL 000315908
GUS IJMLH NO ACVIEOH TAQ NQ INVQIGE DATE INVOICE NG,
7514 YLIE 915068 1959 | 03/24/07 DOCS509024
LABCR RATC LICENSE NO. MILEASE COLCR ETOCK NO.
4,204 INFERNO RED | 624010
VAN 7 MAKE  MODCL DELVERY BarE T T ocveERy Milcs ™™ |
06/CHRYSLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN fwp T, 01/28/07 42
LA VERNE, CA vzmc{ﬁ T NO. / L ocmn‘éo:m.ﬁn NO. HODULTION DATL
2A4GP54LX6R 10
FTFE NO RO.NO, A. Q. OATE
03/24/07
VS
TOTAL LABOR, ... 7.70
TOTAL PARTS.... 5.00
kgt ke DLEASE READ deswokiceiiiidich ok TOTAL SUBLET. . 0.00
* YQU MAY RECEIVE A SURVEY FROM DAIMLER CHRYSLER =« TOTAL G.0.G,. 11,25
¥ CQREOMTION REGARDING THE LEVEL OF SERVICE YQU +# TOTAL MISC CHG 1.77
* RECELVED FROM QUR SERVICE DEPARTMENT. THE n TOTAL MISC PISC 4,00
* INFORMATION WE RECEIVE FIROM THLS SURVEY HELPS ¥ TOTAL TAX...... 1.35
* US 10 SERVE YOU BETTER. IF FOR ANY REASON Y =+~~~ ........
* ARE UNABLE TQ ANSWER “EXCELLENT™ AND “YES™ ON * TOTAL INVQICE 23.07
* ANY OF THE QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR *
*+ SERVICE ADVISOR OR SERVICE MANAGER BEFORE YOU +
* FILL QUT THE SURVEY AND ALLOW US TO MEET YOUR =
* EXPECTATIONS 1t -
Frdddedr gk Ak oA Ahkodnk ek THANK YQU kkdAAdddkkhh kA ARk
CUSTUMER SIGNATURE
Wk K Rk kR R A AR A AR TRk DUP |_ I C A ‘|“ E I N '} 0 I C E Skdedodok hkdeok AR AR Rk ARk RE AL A

3 HOME ) WORK
What is the bast time to call?
J AM. i PM.

INVOICED

CASHIERED

two.4 95: 12 BEE2-T2-ddl

Heprudiba mnd Huynolds CRAMNTINYG SF623610 0 [0



El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 valley Bivd, El Monte, CA 91732

_ NO CAHS RELEASED AFTER SERVIGE DEFARTMENT HOUR

DOCS507951

(626) 444-0322

SERVICE DEFARTMENT HOURS:
Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM
Saturday 7:00 AM to 7.00 PM

EFA t Cal 000316908

6055204

5

LA VERNE, CA-

CUSWIMEH ND. ADVISOR TAks ND. TRVQICL DATC INVDIGE MO
7514 JULIE 915068 1537 02/23/07 DOCS507951
LABOR ANTH LICENGE NO. NULEARE COLaN GIOGK NG,
1,938 INFERNO RED | 624010

YEARTUARF [ MOORI,

CELIVERY DATE

DELIVERY MILES

_06/CHRYSLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN FwD T[ 01/28/07 42
VEHIDLE {0 NG SELLING DCALCR NG, PRODUCTION DATG
2a4d4cpr54Lx6r I 10
T L NO. P 0. MO, T ACE OATL

: 02/21/07
COMMENTS

Mo: 1990

EXPECTATIONS 111
34 ek ke e S de e s e e ek THANK YOU PR R e Je e s AR sl e

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

FRKAA N N e Te e drievededede s drde ek ik

DUPLICATE

PAGE 1 OF 1 ACCOLUNTING COPY

Ge-t2i9eed

INVOICE

W1 16D0Z7RET 7 TRENTAL “CARC L s o INTERNAL
CAR RENTAL
REFER TO RO 507837, 507838, S07B3S. CUSTOMER DOES NOT
HAVE SERVICE CONTRACT COVERAGES
SUBLET -+~ PO - - - --- VEND TNV TNV DATE - DESCRIPTION- - === csvvrerscemrenranannnnnn
2189 3.3013780 02/22/07 RENTAL CAR INTERNAL
TOTAL - SUBLET 0.00
JDB# 1 T{)TALS ............................................................
JOB# 1 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS JOB# 1 TOTAL 0.00
SR B T
CUSTOMER HEREBY ACKNOWILENGES RECEIVING
ORIGINAL ESTIMATE OF $0.00 (+TAX)
101 7
TOTAL LABOR. ... 0.00
TOTAL PARTS. . .. 0.00
# & dodod kg HR AR A Aok A Pl.EASE READ i vede Sl e sk el dedeke TOTAL SUBLET. .. 0.00
* YOU MAY RECEIVE A SURVEY FROM DAIMLER CHRYSLER * TOTAL G.0.G. ... 0.00
* CORRQRATTON REGARDING THE LEVEL OF SERVICE YOU * TOTAL MISC CHG. 0.00
* RECEIVED FROM OUR SERVICE DEPARTMENT. THE * TOTAL MISC DISC ¢.00
+ INFORNATION WE RECETVE FROM THIS SURVEY HELPS = TOTAL TAX...... 0.00
« AR ONABLE T ANGHER SExerL LN IR S % TOTALINVOICES  0.00
* ANY OF THE QUESTIONS. PLEASE CONTACT YOUR - OTAL INVOICE $ 0.00
* SERVICE ADVISOR OR SERVICE MANAGER BEFORE YOU  *
* FILL QUT THE SURVEY AND ALLOW US TO MEET YOUR *
* *
¢ g

KEEFAR R TR IIA TSIk hhk

{ END OF INVOICE ] 12:56pm
*IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

CESTS2PS98T6:01

TWod4

Do you perfer to be contacted at

I HOME 3 WORK
What is the best time to call?
J AM. J PM.
INVOICED
CASHIERED
Brynnlds sl Boualds CRAINTINVE  SFE36400 ma06)

9S:12 BuBZ-TI-dul



DOCS507839 3
(626) 444-0322 S
(4]

SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS:

Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM 1o 5:00 PM o
El M(]nte ChrySler Jeep DOdge Saturday 7:00 AM 1o 7:.00 PM g
7
11705 Valley Bivd. El Monte, CA 91732 NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURE
EPA # CAL 000315308
SLIRTOMER NO. ALVIEGR 'ﬁc NG, INVNGE DAME INVOICE NO,
/514 hULTE 915068 1537 | 02/23/07 | DOCS307839
- [ADOR RATE LICENEE NG WILEAGE COLGH BTGOK NG
1,985] INFERNO RED | 624010
YEAR FMAKG { MUYOEL DELIVERY DATE SELIVERY MILER )
4
LA VERNE, CA £$G{CEE§JYSLER/TDWN & COUNTRY/VAN FWD_T| bcou}Né Ec%% N .
2A4GP54LXbBR 10
FY.E RO P O, NG R. O TeTL
02/17/07 REPRINT# 1
P MO: 1990

TIMES. PLEASE CHECK AND ADVI

INSPECTED AIR BAG SYSTEM FDR FAULTS AND NO DTC'S WERE
PRESENT. AIRBAG LIGHT COMES ON AT START UP EVERYTIME IN
ORDER TQ CALIBRATE ITSELF.

JOBE 1 TOTALS - e e e v v nnme e e e oo et e e e
JOB# 1 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS JOB# 1 TOTAL ¢.00

JOBE 2 CHARGES -+« <« - - == s em e o sm s aavmns s ananmsnasanassiasasemae e e iie e e e ianan

1_AROR

M2 17002 SDRIEVABTUITY /EMISSTON

CUSTGHER STATES THAT WHILE STARTING. VEHICLE STALLED OUT, (
ONE TIME), WINDSHIELD FLOOGED UP, CHECK AND ADVISE

WOULD NGT START FOR 5 MINUTES.

INSPECTED OPERATIUN OF ENGINE STARTING SYSTEM, NO DTC'S
WERE PRESENT, COULD NOT NOT DUPLICATE CUSTOMER'S CONCERN,

JOBH# 2 TOTALS---cvsesevmmrranesomarsnmernmasnrnsnssns e
JOB# 2 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS JOBHF 2 TOTAL 0.00
A - 1T T Cremeeaaaaas

CUSTOMER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING
ORIGTNAL ESTIMATE OF $0.00 (+TAX)

001

YERICLE READY FOR PTCK UP ON 2-21-07

1 e
TOTAL LABOR.,..
TOTAL PARTS, ...

Tk ket BLEASE READ Sriririckciricrekk-kioark TOTAL SUBLET..

* YOU MAY RECEIVE A SURVEY FROM DAIMLER CHRYSLER
* CORPORATION REGARDING THE LEVEL OF SERVICE YOU
RECETVED FROM OUR SERVICE DEPARTMENT. THE TOTAL MISC DISC
INFORMATION WE RECEIVE FROM THIS SURVEY HELPS TOTAL TAX..,...
US TO SERVE YOU BETTER, IF FOR ANY REASON YOU

* TOTAL G.0.6, .

L]

»

*

w* o e e —
ARE UNABLE TO ANSMER "EXCELLENT® AND "YES" ON = TOTAL INVOIGE $ o [ HOME U WORK

%

x

L 4

"

T

TDTAL MISC CHG.

DSOoODooDoD
DOoODODoOD
DSOoODooodD

Do you perfer to be contacted at

* ¥ A o>

S
o

* ANY OF THE QUESTIONS. PLEASE CONTACT YOUR i i
* SERVICE ADVISOR OR SERVICE MANAGER BEFORE YOU What is the best tims to cali?
* FILL QUT THE SURVEY AND ALLOW US TO MEET YOUR JAM, RM.

EXPECTATIONS 1)}
****-)r******ﬂrﬂ-rk#kk* THANK YQU  soiriemaseasesssess

INVOICED

CUSTOMER STIGNATURE
FARFXERR IR ANR R DUPLTICATE INVOICE B P VT

PAGE 1 OF 1 ACCOUNTING COPY { END OF INVOICE ] 12:56pm
* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

UGeynolds nud Hovalds EMAINTINVE SFos42 @ 10008)

GarGliaeld 2RSTSSPS98T6: 0L = LS:T2 Bude- T2-dull



DOCS507838

(626) 444-0322

SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS:
Monday thtu Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM
Saturday 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM

NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR

El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 Valley Bivd. El Monts, CA 91732

EPA # CAL 000315908

o
O

O
W
a
=
N
e
&

TOSTONERN N0, TOVEROR TAG ND, TNYGICE GATE TVOIGE NG
_______ 7514 DULTE . 915068 1537 | 02/23/07 DOCS507838
LABDR RATE WCENGYE NG, MILEAGE COLOn HTOCK NG
1,985 INFERNO RED | 624010

YEAR / MAKE / NODEL

OG/CHRYSLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN FWD 7|

OF1 IVFRY DATF

01/28/07

BFLIVERY M0 FA

42

LA VERNE, CA

VERICLE 10 NG, SELLING DLALCH NG, FRODUGTION DAIL
2ZA4GP54LXER 10
' F.T.C.NO, HO.ND R O DATL
A 02/17/07
COMMENTE

MD: 1990

J0BF 1 CHARGES- ... - .. ooarssresessnsmrao. T T

LAB

M 104DOL gee.. - RLECTRICALR 2 - FEGH(S).: 912185 .
CUSTOMER STATES THAT THE SLIDTNG DRIVERSIOE DOOR DOES NOT
OPEN AT TIMES W/ REMOTE AND BUTTOM, PLEASE CK
INSPECTED OPERATIQN OF SLIDING DOORS. ALL DOORS ARE DPER
ATING PROPERLY AT THIS TIME.

I ) 5 .

Jos#

J# 2 DAD0DZZ:. - i BLECTRICAL "TONCERNL =74, ! LTECH(S5):£9121857
CUSTOMER STATES THAT THE REAR LIFTGATE DOE NOT OPEN W/ RE-
MOTE AT TIMES AND MAKES A LOUD CLUNKING NQISE, CK / ADV
INSPECTED REAR LIFTGATE OPERTION AND NOTTCED A CLICKING

[\JIOISE WHICH 15 NORMAL OPERATION FROM THE LATCHING MECHANISM.
?

1, i WARRANTY

RECCh AT RN -+ 2

HTRANSCONCERN. 1: 101 e e o TECH( 5 1912 185! 44,
STOMER STATES THAT WHILE SHIFTING INTO GEARS. GEAR INDICAT
UR N TRANS, OELAYS SUIFTING IN TRANS, PLEASE CK/ADV,

CIECK TRANSMISSION CONCERN AND ADVISE

0 T ¢ 1y N

0.00

ESTIMATE - -
CUSTOMER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING

GTNAL ESTIMATE OF $0.00 (+TAX)
COMMENTS

COHMENT REAb;-ﬁéé-ﬁiékiﬂﬁ'éﬁ.é:éi:6} ................................................

........................................................................

PAGE 1 OF 2 ACCOUNTING COPY {CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 12:56pm

* IMPORTANT CONSIMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

62 9236k chbaTSebs98T6: 01

LN

Do you perfer to be contacted at
(1 WORK
What is the best time to call?

1 HOME

JAM.

INVOICED

CASHIERED

0 PM.

Hiynalds wal Heyualds CAANTIMVE SF6I3A10Q 10004

L5112 3aE2-T2-ad



DOCS507838

(626) 444-0322

SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS:

ElM e Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM o
Ont ChryS]er Jeep DOdge Saturday 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM -cg
11705 Valley Bivd. El Monte, CA 81732
Y NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOUR&
EPA # CAL 000315908
CUHTUMER NO, ALVISON TAG NG TNVECICE DATE INVOICE NO!
7514 JULIE 915068 1537 | 02/23/07 POCS507838
LARBOR RATE LICENSE NO. MILEAGE COLOR STACK NO,
1,985] INFERNQ RED | 624010
YEAR / MAKE ¢ MODEL PRI IVERY DATFE CELIVERY MILEA
LA VERNE. CA 06/CHRYSLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN FwD 1] 01/28/07 42
' VLIMILLL LD, NoL SCLLING DCALLR NO. FROLUCTION DATC
_g_A 4GP 54 L X6R
F.T. C-NQ. PO R. O. DATC
L 02/17/07
"'” COMNENTS o
O AL r - m e em it s ersme e amsmmn e e n o e e e o e e e o m - <nfsateuesssiss-osasssssesssnscmnsacuna
TOTAL LABOR. ... 0.¢0
TOTAL PARTS. ... 0.00
WK Rk Rk RekReR k% DI EASE READ *kkkikkk ki ikkkiikd TOTAL SURLET. .. 0.00
* YDU MAY RECEIVE A SURVEY FROM DATMLER CHRYSLER TOTAL §6.0.6.... 0.00
* (ORPORATION REGARDING THE LEVEL OF SERVICE YOU TOTAL MISC CHG. (.00
* RECEIVED FROM OUR SERVICE DEPARTMENT. THE TOTAL MISC DISC .00
* INFORMATION WE RECETVE FROM THIS SURVEY HELPS TOTAL TAX...... .00
*US TO SERVE YOU BETTER. IF FOR ANY REASON YO =~ . ...
* ARE UNABLE TO ANSWER "EXCELLENT™ AND "YES™ OM TOTAL INVOICE % 0.00

* ANY OF THE QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR

* SERVICE ADVISOR OR SERVICE MANAGER BEFORE YOU
* FILL QUT THE SURVEY AND ALLOW US TO MEET YOUR
* EXPECTATIONS !!!

RN I e i el e v she e e o ok THANK YOU St e Sk e e e e e de e e

*
*
k3
o
*
*
e
*
L
*
ek

CUSTOMER S1GNATURE

FRROAH RO s Ak SR IR IRk Rk ek K

PAGE 2 QF 2 ACCOUNTING COPY

DUPLICATE

INVOICE kA RRIR KA AR A hEAAARITARHTA KA

Do you perfer to be contacted at
O WORK
What is the best time to call?

3 HOME

1AM,

INVOICED

id FM.

CASHIERED

[ END OF INVQICE ] 12:5Gpm

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*

B2 L2 9ekd

2bST1S3FS38T6: 01

TWod 4

Hoyraldn sl Heynulds TRANTINVE SP633010Q 10306)

L5112 8- T2-d0l



DOCS507837

(626) 444-0322

SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS:
Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM
Saturday 7:00 AM 10 7,00 FM

~
(=}
NO CARS RELEASED AFTER SERVIGE DEPARTMENT HOUR&

El Monte Chrysler Jeep Dodge

11705 Valley Bivd, El Monte, CA 91732

EPA # CAL 000315808

O
C
)
w
]
o

CUSTOMIN R, ANGOTY 16 RO TNVDTOE VAIL THVOHOE T
7514 JULIE 915068 1537 | 02/23/07 DOC5507837
[ABORRATD LCNEE NO. MILEAGE COLOR STOCK NO.
1,938| INFERNO RED | 624010
YEAR ! MAKE / MDXDFL NE{ VERY MATE RFELIVERY MH F3
Q7 4?2
LA VERNE, CA ﬁﬁ:{&E&rSLER/TDWN & COUNTRY/VAN FWD T ﬁsou}n}a’gci{n B [PRODNGTIONDATE
2a4cers54Lxer I 10
FT.C KO H 0. NOQU H. (2 DAlE
02/17/07

AERINENGE PRONE

MO: 1990

AR priE sy st
oy . VEHICLE LACKS
FOWER, PLEASE CHECK AND ADVISE
TNSPECT ENGINE OPERATION FOR FAULTS OF ANY KIND. TEST
ERDVE VEHLICLE AND DETERMINEQ ERGINE IS OPERATING PROPERLY

JOBE 1 TOTALS - - e m e e i

J# 2,L7DDZZDS‘ “DRIVABELTTYSCONCERNGE i M SnsTECH(S ). 912185 . . © " WARRANTY
CUSTOMER STATES THAT WHILE ON DECELLRATION. VEHICLE JERKS
FURWARD, PLEASE CHECK AND ADVISE
TEST DROVE VEHICLE AND FELT THE TRANS 15 DOWNSHIFTING
THE WAY IT WAS DESIGNED TO DOWNSHIFT, CHECKED TRANS
MODULE FOR ANY DTC'S, CHECK FOR APPLICABLE TECHNICAL
gsuvrce BULLETINS OR SOFTWARE UPDATFS. NONE AVAILARLE
JOBE 2 TOTALS- - v e cmemmm e e e eee e e rannan e aeaiaannan reatierreeenas
JOB# 2 JOURMAL PREFIX DOCS JOB# 2 TOTAL 0,00
JOB# 3 CHARGES - - v v svseoesramnasssnnareananannssensnnsrnaannnsssacaeanssntinanasatesanamnsnnnsniss
S5 0800720, “TRANS CONCERN 7" & TECH(S)/912165" + WARRANTY
R STATES THAT WHI AND DRIVING, T
GOES INTO LIMP MODE, AND GETS STUCK lNTO BEAR AT TIMES
TEST DROVE VEHICLE AND NOTICED TRANS IS SHIFTING PROPERLY
AT THIS TTME,
5
j{)g# 1C T 11 - Y
JOB# 3 JOURNAL PREFIX DOCS JoBf# 3 TOTAL 0.00
G TIMAT E - - < <« < = c x - c e s reen et anm s et e e ear e e e a e e e eanan

CUSTOMER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING
QRIGINAL ESTIMATE OF $0.00 (+TAX)

Do you perfar to ba contacted at
i1 WORK
What is the best time to call?

lJ HOME

(1 AM.

INVOICED

1 PM.

CASHIERED

PAGE 1 OF 2 ACCOUNTING COPY {CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 12:57pm

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
SERVICE DEPARTMENT HOURS: o

Saturday 7:00 AM 1o 7:00 PM a}

EPA # CAL 000315508

* ANY OF THE QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACY YOUR

* SERVICE ADVISOR OR SERVICE MANAGER BEFQRE YOU
* FILL OUT TIIE SURVEY AND ALLOW US TO MEET YOUR
> EXPECTATIONS 111

FAARKERERLXXKRWKAAAR THANK YOI} FArdrkddrdhridkdrak

s
*
L3
*
*
*
L]
*
*
"

Ly

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

90 st g 0P Yook e ke e bRk e ko DUPLICATE

PAGE 2 OF 2 ACCOUNTING COPY
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[ END OF INVOICE ]12:57pm

CO10MEH RO, ROVIBOR - TAG NO, INVOIGE DATE INVOICE NO
7514 JULIE 915068[ 1537 | 02/23/07 DOCS507837
LABOR RATE LICENSH NE&. MLOaaR [#s Tal] STOCK NO.
1,938] INFERNO RED | 624010
YT AR ) MAKC f MORLL BELIVERY DATE OELIVERY MILES
LA VERNE. C 06/CHRYSLER/TOWN & COUNTRY/VAN FwD T| 01/28/07 42
! [(vouclEona, FCLLING GLALLN FG TIIDGC TN DATC
2A4GP54LX6ER 10
EY L NG P G. NG, A.Q.DATC
. 02/17/07
| = Mo: 1990
T T AL S < = - e s m s e mmm s s m a8t & em i mmm m mm e e mmm o n mmmm e e e m e e n e mm e s m ke e e
TOTAL LABOR.... 0.00
TOTAL PARTS.... .00
PhARRRERRRERRAARRAL PLEASE REA) ®rmvesiorasistinioks TOTAL SUBLET. .. 0.00
* YOU MAY RECEIVE A SURVEY FROM DAIMLER CHRYSLER TQTAL G.O.G. ... (.00
* CORPORATION REGARDING THE LEVEL OF SERVICE YOU TOTAL MISC CHG. 0.00
* RECEIVED FROM OUR SERVICE DEPARTMENT. THE TOTAL MISC DISC 0.00
* INFORMATION WE RECEIVE FROM THTS SURVEY HELPS TOTAL TAX...,.. 0.00
* S TO SERVE YOU BETTER, IF FOR ANY REASON You =~  ie...
* ARE. UNABLE TG ANSWER "EXCELLENT™ AND "YES" ON TOTAL INVOICE § 0.00

* IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE*
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Do you perfer to be contacted at

0 HOME J WoRK
What is the best time to call?
I AM. JPM.
INVOICED . __ ... .

CASHIERED
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From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To: [

Date: Fri Mar 21 18:46:54 EDT 2008

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

Dea - IS,

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding your
2005 Chrysler Town & Country.

We understand your concern and appreciate the time and effort you took to write
this email to us.

In response to your mail regarding the recall, our records indicate that your
vehicle is not involved in any incomplete recall campaign. If your vehicle is
involved in a future recall campaign, you will be notified promptly by mail.

Furthermore, we suggest that you give your local dealer the opportunity to
assist you. Their service personnel have the factory training, equipment and
information available to diagnose and correct concerns with our vehicles.

If we can be of any further assistance, please contact us.

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5597407I25261L0K
Mé&

Thanks again for your email. We appreciate your business with us.
Sincerely,
Adam Paul

Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17344308

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1977796

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5597407I25261L0K
Mé&

Original Message Follows:

Recall Information - Chrysler Brand Site

Brief Description:

~Air Bag light just came on. Appears there is a recall on this subject but
have not received a written notice on my car.

Comments:

VIN:

5 = I



Mileage:
67700
Servicing Dealer:

Title:
Mr.
First Name:
I
Middle Initial:
C
Last Name:
I
Address 1:

Address 2:

City:
Webster
State:
NY
Zip:

Email:

Home Phone:



From:

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Fri Mar 21 15:37:27 EDT 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: Recall Information
Brief Description:

Air Bag light just came on. Appears there is a recall on this subject but have
not received a written notice on my car.
Comments:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From:

To: customerassistre@chrysler.com

Date: Mon Mar 24 11:10:41 EDT 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: Recall Information
Brief Description:
airbag light is on in van. Other similar vehicles are on recall for this.
Comments:
The airbag light remains on in our van.
Sender Information:

Title

First Name
Middle Initial
Last Name




To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Thu Apr 03 13:18:49 EDT 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: US Customer Service

Brief Description:

Unhappy about the number of things that have gone wrong with a vehicle that
isn't even 3 years old yet.

Comments:
July 2007 - Needed stabilizer bar bushings replaced.
~pril 2008 - Needs
impact sensors replaced. Needs tie rod replaced. Needs EGR Valve replaced
which caused Fuel Injection System to need flushing.
Family Auto sold me
an extended warranty but not through the Chrysler Corp. that covers the tie
rod and impact sensors but not the EGR Valve. I am very disillusioned that
there has been this much that has gone wrong with the very first new
vehicle that I have bought. Before now I was extremely satisfied with
Chrysler products but now my husband and I are considering buying other
brands. If there is anyway of making this right I would appreciate it and
might reconsider buying a different brand. This is costing me over $400.
Thank you for your attention to this matter. Maybe losing one customer
doesn't matter to you, however, I can promise I will spread the word.

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerasgsist@chrysler.com
To:

Date: Thu Apr 03 16:45:26 EDT 2008
Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Dear .

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding your
2006 Dodge Caravan.

We regret your dissatisfaction and appreciate the time and effort you took to
write to us.

In response to your email regarding the concerns with your vehicle, we suggest
that you call the Customer Assistance Center at 1-800-992-1997 between 8:00 a.m.
and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. It i1s necessary to discuss this issue
with you directly. Before calling the Customer Assistance Center, please have
the following information handy:

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

Vivian Benson
Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17384511

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1986883

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wcs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?tk ID=KMM5624805I25261L0KM&

Original Message Follows:

US Customer Service - Chrysler Brand Site

Brief Description:

Unhappy about the number of things that have gone wrong with a vehicle that
isn't even 3 years old yet.

Comments:



July 2007 - Needed stabilizer bar bushings replaced. April 2008 - Needs
impact sensors replaced. Needs tie rod replaced. Needs EGR Valve replaced
which caused Fuel Injection System to need flushing. Family Auto sold me
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
doesn't matter to you, however, I can promise I will spread the word. Kim
Burmeister

VIN:
2
Mileage:
44250
Servicing Dealer:
Family Auto - Muskegon, MI
Title:

Mrs.
Middle Initial:
S

Last Name:
Address :

Address 2:

City:

Holton
State:
MI

Zip:

Email:

Home Phone:




To: customerassistre@chrysler.com
Date: Fri Apr 04 10:00:23 EDT 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: Recall Information

Brief Description:

alr bag sensor recall

Comments:
I found an article regarding NHTSA campaign #: 07v192000 stating a recall of
the air bag sensors of DaimlerChrysler minivans. I owuld like to know if
recall steps have begun and if my minivan falls into this catrgory as I
Just had to have my sensors replaced and was told that they were cracked
and may not be of benifit to us. The article also stated that
DaimlerChrysler would provide lifetime free replacement of any UF sensor
that fails. I am just very concerned over this as the Dealershp is not
aware of this and when I spoke to a customer representive she told no air
bag sensors have been recalled. I would like to know i1if my minivan falls in
this category and if the recall has been made public.
Thank you for you
time in this matter.

Caryn Whipkey

Sender Information:
Title:

First Name:

Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassistre@chrysler.com
To:

Date: Fri Apr 04 15:15:17 EDT 2008
Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

Dear [I:

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding your
2005 Dodge Caravan.

We regret to read of the problem you are experiencing due to the crack in the
alr bag sensor. We appreciate the time and effort you took to share your
concern with us. In response to your email, we would like to inform you that
our records do not reflect that your 2005 Dodge Caravan (VIN: SBi) is not
involved in any outstanding factory recalls. If your vehicle is involved in any
future recall, a notice will be sent to you.

Alternatively, you can also access the self-service recall site on our brand
website at www.dodge.com. This will help you to check on your vehicle's
involvement in any/all recalls that are published. Please log on to our brand
website, click on "For Owners" tab on the home page and then enter the last
eight characters of the Vehicle Identification Number (VIN).

In regards to the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)
Campaign # 07V192000 mentioned in you email, we suggest that you click on the

link mentioned below for detailed information:

http://nhthgnwws112.o0di.nhtsa.dot.gov/acms/docservlet/Artemis/Public/Pursuits/20
06/EA/INLE-ER06003-25606.pdf

We also suggest that you visit your local authorized dealership for the

diagnosis and the repair concerning the crack in the sensor. You are not
limited to the dealership that sold you the vehicle. You can contact our
dealerships that are known for their excellence in customer service - our Five
Star dealers. Please log on to our website at www.fivestar.com, or call 1-800-
677-5-STAR.

Mentioned below is a list of addresses of our Five Star dealerships located in
your vicinity:

1) Ganley Dodge West
15200 Lorain Ave
Cleveland, OH 44111-5531
Phone: (216) 476-1000

2) Strongsville Dodge
11800 Pearl Road
Strongsville, OH 44136-3357
Phone: (440) 238-8100

If a Five Star Dealer is not convenient, you can find a dealership using the
"Find a Dealer" area on our brand website at www.dodge.com.

Thanks again for your email. We value you and your business.
Sincerely,

Stacy Brown



Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17386704

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1987535

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5627052I25261L0K
Mé&

Original Message Follows:

Recall Information - Dodge Brand Site

Brief Description:

alr bag sensor recall

Comments:

I found an article regarding NHTSA campaign #: 07v192000 stating a recall of
the air bag sensors of DaimlerChrysler minivans. I owuld like to know 1if
recall steps have begun and if my minivan falls into this catrgory as I
jJust had to have my sensors replaced and was told that they were cracked
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
bag sensors have been recalled. I would like to know i1f my minivan falls in
this category and if the recall has been made public. Thank you for you
time in this matter. Caryn Whipkey

VIN:
- I
Mileage:
38197
Servicing Dealer:
Great Northern Dodge
Title:
Mrs.
First Name:

Middle Initial:

Last Name:

Address :

Address 2:
City:
Cleveland
State:
OH
Zi



.

Home Phone:



From:
To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Tue Apr 08 19:34:49 EDT 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: US Customer Service

Brief Description:

alrbag sensor recall- I was recently informed that both airbag sensors are
corroded and need to be replaced. According to the dealer, my vehicle is not
included in the recall. Please let me know if my vehicle can be covered under
this recall.

Comments:
This is my 2nd Dodge vehicle & I would like to continue to be a loyal
customer. I'm concerned that a safety recall such as this is not covered on
all vehicles. I'm making my 14 yr old son sit in the back seat because I'm
afraid the air bag won't deploy. Please advise.

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:



From; i ysler.com
To:

Date: Wed Apr 09 13:33:02 EDT 2008
Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding your
2004 Jeep Grand Cherokee.

We apologize for the inconvenience caused to you and appreciate the time and
effort you took to write to us.

In response to your email regarding the airbags, we would like to inform you
that your vehicle is not involved in any of the outstanding recall related to
airbag.

In this case, we would recommend you to contact your local authorized dealership
since our dealerships have the factory training, equipment, and information
available to them to diagnose and correct problems with our vehicles. They have
all the information about the air bags and they can assist you in a better way.

If you concerns are still not resolved after contacting the dealership, please
contact the Customer Assistance Center at 800-3992-1997 for additional
information.

Thanks again for your email and for sharing your concern with us.
Sincerely,

George Ray
Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17399027

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1990361

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5636059I25261L0K
Mé&

Original Message Follows:

US Customer Service - Dodge Brand Site

Brief Description:

alrbag sensor recall- I was recently informed that both airbag sensors are
corroded and need to be replaced. According to the dealer, my vehicle is
not included in the recall. Please let me know i1f my vehicle can be
covered under this recall.

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
5R
Mileage:
55000
Servicing Dealer:

Title:

First Name:

Middle Initial:

Last

Address 1:

Address 2:
City:

Franklin
State:
Zip:

Email:

‘\ II S
=

Work Phone:



To: customerassistre@chrysler.com
Date: Sun Apr 13 14:02:53 EDT 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: Recall Information

Brief Description:

Failure of automatic doors

Comments:
A month ago the driver side door stopped functioning with the remote and
today the passenger side door did the same. Is this poor workmanship? I
have two children and used the automatic remote opener often but I would
not go as far as to say I abused the door functions. I am extremey
displeased this has happened. Am I alone in this or have you heard other
customer complaints about the same? Second, the air bag sensors both had to
be replaced a month ago but no recall has happened on the 2005. Again, very
displeased these already stopped functioning.
Thank you

Sender Information:

Title:

First Name:
Middle Initial:
Last Name:




From: customerassistre@chrysler.com

To:

Date: Mon Apr 14 16:14:47 EDT 2008

Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Dear :

Thank you for contacting the Chrysler Customer Assistance Center regarding your
2005 Dodge Grand Caravan.

We regret the problem your vehicle has experienced and appreciate the time and
effort you took to bring this matter to our attention.

In response to your email, unfortunately, given the many variables involved, we
are unable to diagnose your vehicle's problem via email. We recommend you to
contact your authorized dealership to arrange an appointment for proper
diagnosis and repair.

Our dealerships have the factory training, equipment and information available
to them to diagnose and correct problems with our vehicles.

If you have been working with an authorized dealership but the problem is not
yet resolved, seeking a second opinion from a different dealer may be a viable
option.

Furthermore, we identify the recall issue and determine which vehicles in the
assembly plant are involved. This is determined by the specific day and time of
day vehicles are built. We then recall all those vehicles built within that
time frame.

Thanks again for your email.
Sincerely,

Shelby Owen
Customer Service Representative
Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the
following information:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17412648

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1993446

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5646173I25261L0K
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

be replaced a month ago but no recall has happened on the 2005. Again,
displeased these already stopped functioning. Thank you

VIN:

-~ [
Mileage:

45122
Servicing Dealer:

Don Miller Dodge
Title:

First Name:

Middle Initial:
N
Last Name:

Address 1:

Address

City:

Verona
State:

WI
Zip:

Email:

Home Phone:

very



To: customerassist@chrysler.com
Date: Mon Apr 14 17:53:44 EDT 2008
Subject: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance
Form Selected:

Category: US Customer Service

Brief Description:

Unhappy with a recent repair to my Dodge Caravan.

Comments:
My 2006 Dodge Caravan's air bag light went on recently. I took it to the
dealer and they ended up charging me $300 to replace bumper sensors. I feel
that somehow they should stand behind the product they sell even though my
warranty just expired.How can these senors go bad in 2 years? When I
complained all they could offer me is $300 off a new car in the future. I
Just wanted someone at Dodge to know this. I think it is wrong. I guess
every 2 years I'll need to replace these senors for my family's safety. If
you can help in any way I'd appreciate it. Thank you.

Sender Information:
Title

First Name

Middle Initial
Last Name




Fromg ' .com
Date: Tue Apr 15 10:31:32 EDT 2008
Subject: Re: Chrysler LLC Customer Assistance

pear [IE:

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

In response to your email regarding the airbag light repair, we would like to
inform you that it is always a concern when a customer is dissatisfied with our
products or Dealer service. Over the past few years, we have made tremendous
gains in improving levels of customer satisfaction.

We can consider this case for a reimbursement. Letters are the most efficient
way to submit requests for reimbursement consideration on service repair costs.
Your letter should include the following items (where applicable) in order for
us to resolve your issue as soon as possible:

Your name

Your address

Vehicle owner name (if different)

Vehicle owner address (if different)

Day and evening phone numbers (we call you to confirm receipt of your
information)

Vehicle Identification Number (VIN)

Name of dealership where vehicle was purchased
Date of purchase

Description of the problem

The vehicle mileage at the time the problem began
The action you're requesting

We need original receipts from the company that provided the service, and proof
of payment, in order to reimburse. If you do not have the original, contact the
service provider for a duplicate. Copies are usually not acceptable.

Please provide the above information in document form, attach the receipts and
send it to:

Chrysler Customer Assistance Center

P.O. Box 4639

Oak Ridge, TN 37831

After we read your letter, we will try to contact you by phone to provide you
with a prompt response.

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

REFERENCE NUMBER: 17416820

EMATL CASE NUMBER: 1994442

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand forms/us/reply.jsp?trk ID=KMM5647864I25261L0K
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

o= I
Mileage:

40500
Servicing Dealer:

West Herr Dodge
Title:

Mr.
First Name:

Middle Initial:

Last

Address

!

Address 2:

City:

Lake View
State:

NY
Zip:

Email:

Home Phone:
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